
 
 A meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING) will be held in CIVIC SUITE 1A, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, 
CAMBS, PE29 3TN on TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012 at 7:00 PM 
and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the following 
business:- 

 
 Contact 

(01480) 
 

 APOLOGIES   
 

 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Panel held on July 10th 2012. 
 

Mrs J Walker 
387049 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, 
non-disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests in relation to 
any Agenda item. See Notes below. 
 

 

3. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000: FORWARD PLAN  (Pages 9 - 
14) 

 
 

 A copy of the current Forward Plan, which was published on 16th 
August 2012 is attached. Members are invited to note the Plan and to 
comment as appropriate on any items contained therein. 
 

Mrs H Taylor 
388008 

4. FIXED PENALTY NOTICES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CRIME  
(Pages 15 - 16) 

 
 

 To receive a report by the Head of Operations seeking approval for 
the change in the fine level for Fixed Penalty Notices for section 46 
and 47 of the Environmental Protection Act as required by the 
Amendment Order 2012. 
 

E Kendall 
388635 

5. NEW GUIDANCE FOR LOCAL AUTHORITIES ON THE HOME 
ENERGY CONSERVATION ACT 1995 (HECA) AND DELIVERY OF 
THE GREEN DEAL IN HUNTINGDONSHIRE  (Pages 17 - 20) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Environmental Management on 
new guidance for Local Authorities on the Home Energy 
Conservation Act 1995 (HECA) and the delivery of the Green Deal in 
Huntingdonshire. 
 

P Jose 
388332 

6. JOINT STRATEGIC PLANNING  (Pages 21 - 26) 
 

 

 To receive a report by the Head of Planning Services on the Joint 
Statement on the Development Strategy for Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough. 

S Ingram 
388400 



 
 

7. DESIGN PRINCIPLES FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS  (Pages 27 
- 34) 

 
 

 To receive a report by the Design Principles for Future Developments 
Working Group. 
 

Mrs J Walker 
387049 

8. THE CONTRIBUTION OF AGRICULTURE TO THE 
ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMY IN THE CONTEXT OF 
PLANNING POLICIES  (Pages 35 - 42) 

 

 

 To receive a report outlining the Working Group’s findings to date. 
 

Mrs J Walker 
387049 

9. JAPANESE KNOTWEED  (Pages 43 - 84) 
 

 

 In response to a request for information, to receive a scoping report 
by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services on Japanese 
Knotweed. 
 

Dr A Roberts 
388015 

10. WORK PLAN STUDIES  (Pages 85 - 90) 
 

 

 To consider, with the aid of a report by the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services, the current programme of Overview and 
Scrutiny Studies. 
 

Mrs J Walker 
387049 

11. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL PROGRESS  (Pages 91 - 94) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
on decisions taken by the Panel. 
 

Mrs J Walker 
387049 

12. SCRUTINY  (Pages 95 - 102) 
 

 

 To scrutinise decisions as set out in the Decision Digest and to raise 
any other matters for scrutiny that fall within the remit of the Panel. 
 
 

 

 Dated this 3 day of September 
2012 

 
   

  Head of Paid Service 
 

Notes 
 
A. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
 (1) Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and unless you 

have obtained dispensation, cannot discuss or vote on the matter at the meeting and 
must also leave the room whilst the matter is being debated or voted on. 

 
 (2) A Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest if it 
 

 (a) relates to you, or 
  (b) is an interest of - 
 
   (i) your spouse or civil partner; or 
   (ii) a person with whom you are living as husband and wife; or 



 
   (iii) a person with whom you are living as if you were civil partners 
 
  and you are aware that the other person has the interest. 
 
(3) Disclosable pecuniary interests includes - 
 
   (a) any employment or profession carried out for profit or gain; 
  (b) any financial benefit received by the Member in respect of expenses incurred 

carrying out his or her duties as a Member (except from the Council); 
  (c) any current contracts with the Council; 
  (d) any beneficial interest in land/property within the Council's area; 
  (e) any licence for a month or longer to occupy land in the Council's area; 
  (f) any tenancy where the Council is landlord and the Member (or person in (2)(b) 

above) has a beneficial interest; or 
  (g) a beneficial interest (above the specified level) in the shares of any body which has 

a place of business or land in the Council's area. 
 
B. Other Interests 
 
 (4) If a Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest then 

you are required to declare that interest, but may remain to discuss and vote. 
 
 (5) A Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest where - 
 

(a) a decision in relation to the business being considered might reasonably be regarded 
as affecting the well-being or financial standing of you or a member of your family or a 
person with whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect 
the majority of the council tax payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the authority's 
administrative area, or 

  (b) it relates to or is likely to affect any of the descriptions referred to above, but in respect 
of a member of your family (other than specified in (2)(b) above) or a person with 
whom you have a close association 

 
 and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

Please contact Mrs J Walker, Trainee Democratic Services Officer, Telephone: 01480 387049, 
email: jessica.walker@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, 
wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on any 
decision taken by the Committee/Panel.  Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda 
should be directed towards the Contact Officer.  Members of the public are welcome to attend 
this meeting as observers except during consideration of confidential or exempt items of 
business. 

 
Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 

www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 
 
If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  

we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING) held in Civic Suite 1A, Pathfinder 
House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, Cambs, PE29 3TN on Tuesday, 
10 July 2012. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor D Harty – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors M G Baker, Mrs M Banerjee, 

I C Bates, I J Curtis, J W Davies, D A Giles, 
C R Hyams and Mrs D C Reynolds.  

   
Co-opted Members Messrs D Hopkins and M 
Phillips. 
 

 APOLOGY: An apology for absence from the meeting 
was submitted on behalf of Councillor 
G J Harlock. 

   
 IN ATTENDANCE: Councillors J D Ablewhite, N J Guyatt and  

D M Tysoe. 
11. MINUTES   

 
 The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 19th June 2012 were 

approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

12. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 No declarations were received. 
 

13. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000: FORWARD PLAN   
 

 The Panel considered and noted the current Forward Plan of key 
decisions (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) which 
had been prepared by the Executive Leader of the Council for the 
period 1st July to 31st October 2012. 
 

14. LEADERSHIP DIRECTION   
 

 With the assistance of a Report by the Executive Leader and Deputy 
Executive Leader (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) 
the Panel gave consideration to the Council’s Leadership direction.  
Members’ attention was drawn to the notes of the Corporate Plan 
Working Group which had discussed the document at its meeting on 
20th June 2012.  
 
The Executive Leader, Councillor J D Ablewhite explained that 
‘Leadership Direction’ represented his plans for the Council’s direction 
of travel and aims.  It had been presented to all Members at the 
Council meeting earlier in the month.  The Panel was advised that the 
Corporate Plan Working Group would be developing the Council’s 
strategic planning arrangements over the summer and the results 
would be considered by the Overview and Scrutiny Panels in the 
autumn.  Councillor Mrs M Banerjee suggested that residents ought 
to be given the opportunity to influence the Plan so that it reflected 

Agenda Item 1

1



needs identified by the community. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the contents of the report now submitted be noted. 
 

15. GROWING AWARENESS - A PLAN FOR OUR ENVIRONMENT   
 

 (Councillor D M Tysoe, Executive Councillor for the Environment, was 
in attendance for this Item). 
 
Councillor D M Tysoe introduced a report by the Head of 
Environmental Management (a copy of which is appended in the 
Minute Book) on Growing Awareness: A Plan for Our Environment. 
The Plan contained a framework for the Council to make continual, 
measurable progress in reducing its own resource use and in 
stimulating environmental improvements in the wider district.  The 
Annual Review of the Plan was appended to the report. The Review 
analysed how the Council had performed against the Plan’s targets.  
Members’ attention was drawn to the fact that energy usage had 
decreased by 18% across the Council’s portfolio. 
 
The Panel questioned whether there were any plans to increase the 
types of materials that could be recycled.  In response, Councillor D 
M Tysoe advised Members that the Council was hoping to expand the 
range of items which could be recycled and that work was ongoing 
with other authorities in order to determine the cost-effectiveness of 
offering an enhanced service. 
 
Having questioned whether it would still be worthwhile to install PV 
panels and other energy saving measures given the reduction in the 
Government feed-in tariff, Members were advised that as there had 
also been a decline in their cost, they still offered a favourable rate of 
return and as such should still be encouraged. 
 
In response to a further question, the Environment Team Leader 
clarified the Government Salix Energy Efficiency Grant Funding 
process. £75,000 had been received and match funded to provide an 
initial £150,000 for energy efficiency projects at the Council’s main 
site.  Savings generated from the projects that had been implemented 
would be recycled into the fund. This would provide a maximum of 
£450,000 towards energy efficiency projects across the Council’s 
estate. The Panel was then advised that a biomass boiler would be 
used to generate heat for Hinchingbrooke Country Park’s Countryside 
Centre.  This should realise savings as the Country Park had a 
plentiful supply of logs and volunteers were willing to assist with this 
change in approach. 
 
The Panel discussed the possibility of generating energy from waste 
and the implementation of a district heating scheme.  With regard to 
the latter, the Head of Environmental Management explained that 
RWE Npower had requested a 15% – 20% rate of return to engage 
with the Council on a heating scheme in St. Neots.  As the heating 
scheme would only provide a 7% – 10% rate of return, at present, this 
was not a viable option. 
 
Members were acquainted with details on the Green Deal, which 

2



would become active in the coming months.  Having been advised 
that Councils would be best placed to promote the scheme, Members 
stressed the importance of ensuring that the Council provided the 
best value options for householders.  Furthermore, the Panel 
recommended that, as far as possible, local traders should be used to 
deliver installations.  A procurement exercise would be undertaken 
and a report would be delivered back to the Panel in due course on 
the precise details of the scheme.   
 
Members highlighted the fact that the Council had not achieved its 
target of a 9.5% reduction in the cubic metres of water consumed by 
Council buildings, noting that there had been a 5.7% increase 
compared with 2008/2009.  The Panel was assured that this would 
become a priority of the Environment Team and would continue to be 
carefully monitored.  Attention was also drawn to the increase in the 
percentage of Council employees travelling to work by car and the 
slow progress that had been made in increasing the proportion of 
waste from the Council’s Headquarters that was recycled.  These 
trends illustrated the need for continual efforts to be made to 
encourage the activities that were required to achieve targets.  In 
particular, reference was made to the need to promote the Council’s 
home working policy and its travel plan. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the significant progress towards the implementation 

of Growing Awareness contained with the annual update 
2011/2012 be noted, and 

 
 (b) that the Cabinet be recommended to continue to support 

the role of the strategy as the main means for the Council 
to monitor and improve its own environmental 
performance, whilst acting as a community leader, to 
encourage improved environmental practice in the District 
as a whole. 

 
16. WASTE COLLECTION POLICIES   

 
 (Councillor D M Tysoe, Executive Councillor for the Environment, was 

in attendance for this item.) 
 
Councillor D M Tysoe introduced a report by the Head of Operations 
(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the Council’s 
waste collection policies which had been collated and some changes 
were suggested.  The collated policies were intended to provide 
clarity to residents as to the type and extent of service that they could 
expect.  Members welcomed the fact that the Council’s waste 
collection policies would now be available in a single document.   
 
Members endorsed the proposal to provide paper sacks for 
food/green waste to properties currently receiving weekly bag 
collections. The sacks would be collected fortnightly to fit in with 
existing collection rounds, which would remove the need for additional 
vehicles and crews to collect them.  Members also supported the 
proposals to collect non-hazardous clinical waste through the normal 
grey bin arrangements, which would result in further savings.  They 
recommended that the Council should develop and publicise 

3



guidance on how items which were prohibited from wheeled bins and 
sacks, should be disposed of.  Further to this it was suggested that 
advice should be made available on how to dispose of batteries and 
razor blades through the Council’s service.   
 
Members’ attention was drawn to Policy 22 which prohibited stickers 
on wheeled bins.  Members expressed the view that the use of 
stickers could provide an opportunity to convey messages that had 
community benefits, such as local speed restrictions. This happened 
in South Cambridgeshire and was supported by the Police.  
Councillor D M Tysoe advised that a pilot initiative was taking place in 
Huntingdonshire.  In this light, Members recommended that, subject 
to feedback from the local community, this practice should be adopted 
in Huntingdonshire.   
 
Members discussed the feasibility of removing the purple stickers on 
wheeled bins, which identified residents whom required assistance.  
They were concerned that they identified vulnerable residents and as 
such could potentially create a crime hazard.  The Panel was advised 
that the introduction of in-cab technology would enable collection 
crews to identify properties where residents required assistance so 
the need for purple stickers would be removed.  Work on introducing 
in-cab technology would commence once route optimisation was 
completed.   
 
The Panel supported improved communications in relation to waste 
collection.  Members noted that a comprehensive communication 
exercise would take place towards the end of the year to explain new 
collection arrangements.  Further to this, the Panel’s Waste Collection 
Working Group would be looking at ways of improving general 
communication in relation to waste collection. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

 that the Waste Collection Policies be endorsed for 
submission to the Cabinet. 

 
17. BEARSCROFT FARM URBAN DESIGN FRAMEWORK   

 
 (Councillor N J Guyatt, Executive Councillor for Strategic Planning 

and Housing, was in attendance for this Item.) 
 
Councillor N J Guyatt introduced a report by the Head of Planning 
Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the 
Draft Urban Design Framework (UDF) for land at Bearscroft Farm, 
Godmanchester.  The UDF was intended to provide constructive 
guidance to future developers of the area to the maximum advantage 
and minimum disadvantage to local residents. 
 
Councillor C R Hyams expressed the view that Godmanchester did 
not have the infrastructure to serve a large scale development.  
Further to this, the A1198 could be negatively affected by the 
proposed development.  Councillor Hyams further expressed the view 
that the proposals submitted were not sustainable and did not 
represent good design.  In response, Councillor N J Guyatt assured 
the Panel that the UDF represented the best design options for 
development in Godmanchester and, as such, would ensure 

4



integration between the new development and the existing town.   
 
Members noted that the UDF was the subject of consultation which 
had enabled residents to have input to the design of development.  
Councillor M G Baker advised the Panel that he had received criticism 
regarding the lack of consultation with Godmanchester residents, 
which was a matter that needed to be addressed.  In response, it was 
reported that the preparation of the UDF had been informed by a 
Working Group consisting of appropriate elected Councillors from 
Godmanchester Town Council, Huntingdonshire District Council and 
Cambridgeshire County Council.  Further to this, two well attended 
consultation events had been held.  As a result, the UDF proposed 
ideas that would bring benefits to the area.  Having noted that an 
outline planning application had been received from the owners of the 
site, Members were advised that this and subsequent applications 
would need to be determined regardless of whether the UDF was 
approved.   
 
In considering the options identified within the UDF, several Members 
expressed a preference for Idea 5 which proposed that a new road 
was constructed around the southern edge of the development.  This 
would allow for a greater developed area and enable the football pitch 
and other green spaces to be completely integrated with the rest of 
the development.  However, Members expressed concern at the 
UDFs lack of provision of a secondary school and highlighted the 
need to ensure there was a safe route for pupils to take to their 
chosen secondary school.   
 
During discussions on the report’s recommendation, Councillor M G 
Baker suggested that the outcomes of the consultation exercise 
should be circulated before authorisation was given to finalise and 
approve the UDF.  In response, Members were reminded that 
representatives of the Town, District and County Councils had been 
involved in the preparation of the UDF.  Furthermore, residents had 
been acquainted with the content of the UDF, the aim of which was to 
meet the aspirations expressed during the consultation process.  
Councillor J D Ablewhite addressed the Panel during its deliberations 
and emphasised that the principle of development of the site had 
already been accepted by the Council and that Members were 
charged with ensuring that the right decisions were made for the 
District.  In addition, the Chairman stated that approval of the UDF 
would give planning officers more opportunities to influence decisions 
on potential planning applications.  Having concluded their 
discussions, the Panel  
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the Cabinet be recommended to authorise the Executive 
Councillor for Strategic Planning and Housing, in conjunction 
with the Chairman of the Development Management Panel 
and the Head of Planning Services, to finalise and approve the 
Draft Urban Design Framework for Bearscroft Farm, 
Godmanchester to inform Council policy and Development 
Management decisions on potential planning applications. 

 

5



18. NEW HUNTINGDONSHIRE LOCAL PLAN CONSULTATION AND 
ENGAGEMENT PROCESS   

 
 (Councillor N J Guyatt, Executive Councillor for Strategic Planning 

and Housing, was in attendance for this Item.) 
 
Councillor N J Guyatt introduced a report by the Head of Planning 
Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the 
consultation and engagement process for the preparation of the new 
Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036.  Members were advised that the 
Local Plan presented them with an opportunity to influence how land 
would be allocated.  Councillor Guyatt indicated that all Members 
would be encouraged to discuss with him their Ward’s requirements.  
Further to this Parish Councils would also be engaged.  The Head of 
Planning Services informed Members that a workshop would be 
arranged for them to review the draft Plan. 
 
Members’ attention was drawn to paragraph 3.9 of the report, which 
highlighted the various methods of communication that would be used 
to ensure maximum engagement was achieved.  It was suggested 
that the Peterborough Evening Telegraph should be utilised for the 
dissemination of proposals, as this would ensure that the whole of the 
District would be covered.  This suggestion was accepted. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the consultation and engagement process for the 

preparation of the new Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036 be 
noted. 

 
19. PLANNING IMPLICATIONS OF THE ENTERPRISE ZONE   

 
 The Panel received a presentation by Mr P Mumford, Special Projects 

Manager (Alconbury) on the planning implications of the Enterprise 
Zone.  Members were acquainted with the history of the Alconbury 
site and were advised that planning permission for enabling works on 
the site had been granted in February.  Development works were 
expected to commence imminently.   
 
It was likely that the Enterprise Zone would create 8,000 jobs, the 
majority of which would be in the high-tech manufacturing sector.  
The combination of business rate discounts, super fast broadband 
and simplified planning should ensure that the Alconbury Enterprise 
Zone would be an attractive location for businesses.   
 
Members noted that the consultation process for development at the 
site would be extensive and exceed the standard consultation 
requirements.  Urban and Civic, the site owners, were currently 
undertaking consultation exercises as part of their pre-application 
work.  Having noted that the site’s rail link permission had been 
extended to 2015, the Panel questioned whether the provision of an 
additional station would have an impact on the Huntingdon Railway 
Station.  In response, the Head of Planning Services explained that 
Network Rail were keen to expand and it was his understanding that a 
rail link at Alconbury would be an additional facility. 
Having discussed its aspirations to create ‘high value jobs’ at the 
Enterprise Zone, the Head of Planning Services advised Members 

6



that the Local Enterprise Partnership would be looking to provide 
‘transformational employment’ at the site.  Subsequently, there was a 
possibility that commuting patterns across the District would change 
as traffic towards Cambridge and London could be reduced.  The 
Head of Planning Services acknowledged that traffic management on 
the site would be a key factor in ensuring its success, and advised 
that work with the Highways Agency in this respect was already 
taking place.  The Panel was advised that Urban and Civic had a 
strong record of delivering high quality developments in the South of 
England and the Enterprise Zone at Alconbury should be no 
exception.   
 
The Head of Planning Services undertook to report back to the Panel 
with more information once development had commenced. 
 

20. WORK PLAN STUDIES   
 

 The Panel considered and noted a report by the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute 
Book) informing them of studies being undertaken by the other 
Overview and Scrutiny Panels.   
 
Councillor D A Giles highlighted his concerns over reports of 
Japanese Knotweed growing in Eaton Socon, some of which related 
to council-owned land and the implications for the waste collection 
service.  In response, the Scrutiny and Review Manager undertook to 
produce a scoping report on this matter in order for the Panel to 
assess whether a study was required.   
 

21. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL PROGRESS   
 

 With the aid of a report by the Head of Legal and Democratic 
Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Panel 
was advised of progress on issues that had been previously 
discussed.  Having regard to the slow progress that had been made 
in the production of the Tree Strategy, Councillor J W Davies reported 
that he had contacted the Arboricultural Officer and a response was 
awaited.   
 
With regards to the scheduled visit to the Great Fen, given that a 
number of Members were unable to attend on the proposed date, it 
was agreed that a new date should be arranged in order to achieve 
maximum participation.   
 
In response to a request, the Panel appointed Councillor D A Giles to 
the Waste Collection Working Group.   
 

22. SCRUTINY   
 

 The Panel received and noted the latest Edition of the Council’s 
Decision Digest (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book), 
which summarised recent decisions by the Council.  In so doing, 
Councillor J W Davies explained the reasoning behind the Licensing 
and Protection Panel’s decision to return the responsibility for 
licensing pavement cafés to the County Council. 
 

     Chairman 

7



 

8



 

 
 

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 
Prepared by Councillor J D Ablewhite  
Date of Publication: 16 August 2012 
For Period: 1 September 2012 to 31 December 2012 
 

Membership of the Cabinet is as follows:- 
 

Councillor J D Ablewhite  - Executive Leader of the Council, with responsibility 
  for Strategic Economic Development 

3 Pettis Road 
St. Ives 
Huntingdon   PE27 6SR 
 
Tel:  01480 466941          E-mail:  Jason.Ablewhite@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 

Councillor N J Guyatt  - Deputy Executive Leader of the Council with 
  responsibility for Strategic Planning and Housing 

6 Church Lane 
Stibbington 
Cambs           PE8 6LP 
 
Tel:  01780 782827        E-mail:  Nick.Guyatt@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 

Councillor B S Chapman - Executive Councillor for Customer Services 6 Kipling Place 
St. Neots 
Huntingdon   PE19 7RG 
 
Tel:  01480 212540        E-mail:  Barry.Chapman@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  

Councillor J A Gray   - Executive Councillor for Resources Shufflewick Cottage 
Station Row 
Tilbrook      PE28 OJY 
 
Tel:  01480 861941             E-mail: Jonathan.Gray@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 

 

Councillor D M Tysoe - Executive Councillor for Environment 
   

Grove Cottage  
Maltings Lane 
Ellington 
Huntingdon   PE28 OAA   
 
Tel:  01480 388310 E-mail: Darren.Tysoe@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 

Councillor T D Sanderson  - Executive Councillor for Healthy and Active 
  Communities 

29 Burmoor Close 
Stukeley Meadows 
Huntingdon   PE29 6GE  
 
Tel:  01480 412135 E-mail:   Tom.Sanderson@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 

 

A
genda Item

 3

9



Any person who wishes to make representations to the decision maker about a decision which is to be made may do so by contacting Mrs Helen Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer on 
01480 388008 or E-mail:   Helen.Taylor@huntsdc.gov.uk  not less than 14 days prior to the date when the decision is to be made. 
 

The documents available may be obtained by contacting the relevant officer shown in this plan who will be responsible for preparing the final report to be submitted to the decision maker on the 
matter in relation to which the decision is to be made.  Similarly any enquiries as to the subject or matter to be tabled for decision or on the availability of supporting information or documentation 
should be directed to the relevant officer. 
 

Colin Meadowcroft 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 
Notes:- (i) Additions/significant changes from the previous Forward are annotated *** 
 (ii) For information about how representations about the above decisions may be made please see the Council’s Petitions Procedure at 

http://www.huntsdc.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/3F6CFE28-C5F0-4BA0-9BF2-76EBAE06C89D/0/Petitionsleaflet.pdf or telephone 01480 388006 
 

 
Subject/Matter 
for Decision 

Decision/ 
recommendation 
to be made by 

Date 
decision to 
be taken 

Documents 
Available 

How relevant Officer 
can be contacted 

Consultation Relevant    
Executive 
Councillor 

Relevant 
Overview & 

Scrutiny Panel 
 
Council Tax 
Support*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
13 Sep 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Julia Barber, Head of Customer Services Tel 
No. 01480 388105 or email 
Julia.Barber@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
Overview & Scrutiny 
(Economic Well-
Being).  

 
J A Gray 
 

 
Economic Well-
Being 
 

 
Joint Strategic 
Planning*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
13 Sep 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Paul Bland, Planning Service Manager 
(Policy) Tel No. 01480 388430 or email 
Paul.Bland@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Environmental 
Well-Being 
 

 
Fixed Penalty Notice - 
Section 46 Waste 
Offences 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
13 Sep 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Sonia  Hansen, Streetscene Manager 01480 
388630 or email 
Sonia.Hansen@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel 
(Environmental 
Well-Being)  

 
D M Tysoe 
 

 
Environmental 
Well-Being 
 

 
Leadership Direction 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
13 Sep 2012 
 

 
None 
 

 
Helen Donnellan, Corporate Team Manager 
Tel No 01480 388263 or email 
Helen.Donnellan@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
 Overview & 
Scrutiny Panels and 
Corporate Plan 
Working Group 

 
J D Ablewhite/ 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
All O&S Panels 
 

10



Subject/Matter 
for Decision 

Decision/ 
recommendation 
to be made by 

Date 
decision to 
be taken 

Documents 
Available 

How relevant Officer 
can be contacted 

Consultation Relevant    
Executive 
Councillor 

Relevant 
Overview & 

Scrutiny Panel 
 
Charging for Second 
Green Bin 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
13 Sep 2012 
 

 
None 
 

 
Eric Kendall, Head of Operations Tel No. 
01480 388635 or email 
Eric.Kendall@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
None  

 
D M Tysoe 
 

 
Environmental 
Well-Being 
 

 
Bearscroft Farm 
Urban Design 
Framework 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
13 Sep 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Paul Bland, Planning Service Manager 
(Policy) Tel No. 01480 388430 or email 
Paul.Bland@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
Adopt as Council 
policy.  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Environmental 
Well-Being 
 

 
Technical Reforms of 
Council Tax 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
13 Sep 2012 
 

 
None 
 

 
Julia Barber, Head of Customer Services Tel 
No 01480 388105 or email 
Julia.Barber@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
None  

 
B S Chapman 
 

 
Economic Well-
Being 
 

 
Financial Strategy 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
13 Sep 2012 
 

 
None 
 

 
Steve Couper, Head of Financial Services 
Tel No 01480 388103 or email 
Steve.Couper@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
 Overview &  
Scrutiny (Economic 
Well-Being) 

 
J A Gray 
 

 
Economic (Well-
Being) 
 

 
Business Plan One 
Leisure - Quarterly 
Performance 
Reports*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
18 Oct 2012 
 

 
None 
 

 
Simon Bell, General Manager, One Leisure 
Tel No. 01480 388049 or email 
Simon.Bell@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel 
(Economic Well-
Being).  

 
T D Sanderson 
 

 
Economic Well-
Being 
 

 
Community Right to 
Challenge*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
18 Oct 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Colin Meadowcroft, Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services Tel No. 01480 388021 
or email 
Colin.Meadowcroft@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Economic Well-
Being 
 

 
Risk Based 
Verification in 
Housing Benefits*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
18 Oct 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Julia Barber, Head of Customer Services Tel 
No. 01480 388105 or email 
Julia.Barber@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
J A Gray 
 

 
Economic Well-
Being 
 

11



Subject/Matter 
for Decision 

Decision/ 
recommendation 
to be made by 

Date 
decision to 
be taken 

Documents 
Available 

How relevant Officer 
can be contacted 

Consultation Relevant    
Executive 
Councillor 

Relevant 
Overview & 

Scrutiny Panel 
 
Town and Parish 
Council Charter*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
18 Oct 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Dan Smith, Community Health Manager Tel 
No. 01480 388377 or email 
Dan.Smith@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Social Well-
Being 
 

 
Houghton & Wyton 
Conservation Area 
Boundary Review 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
18 Oct 2012 
 

 
Consultation 
Outcomes 
 

 
Paul Bland, Planning Service Manager 
(Policy) Tel No. 01480 388430 or email 
Paul.Bland@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve new 
Conservation Area 
Boundary  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Environmental 
Well-Being 
 

 
Housing Strategy 
2012-2015 - to 
include Tenancy 
Strategy 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
18 Oct 2012 
 

 
Previous Housing 
Strategy 2006-2012  
and Strategic 
Housing Market 
Assessment (SHMA) 
 

 
Jo Emmerton, Housing Strategy Manager Tel 
No. 01480 388203 or email 
Jo.Emmerton@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
Housing 
Associations and 
Partners  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Social Well-
Being 
 

 
A14 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
18 Oct 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Steve Ingram, Head of Planning Services 
01480 388400 or email 
Steve.Ingram@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Environmental 
Well-Being 
 

 
CIL Governance 
Principles 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
18 Oct 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Steve Ingram, Head of Planning Services Tel 
No. 01480 388400 or email 
Steve.Ingram@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
Endorse 
Governance 
Principles.  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Economic Well-
Being 
 

 
Planning for 
Sustainable Drainage 
Systems (SuDs) 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
18 Oct 2012 
 

 
Consultation 
Outcomes 
 

 
Paul Bland, Planning Service Manager 
(Policy) Tel No.  01480 388430 or email 
Paul.Bland@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
Approve new 
Conservation Area 
Boundary.  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Environmental 
Well-Being 
 

 
Gambling Act - 
Revised Statement of 
Principles 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
22 Nov 2012 
 

 
None 
 

 
Christine Allison, Licensing Manager Tel No 
01480 388010 or email 
Christine.Allison@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
 None 

 
T D Sanderson 
 

 
Social Well-
Being 
 

12



Subject/Matter 
for Decision 

Decision/ 
recommendation 
to be made by 

Date 
decision to 
be taken 

Documents 
Available 

How relevant Officer 
can be contacted 

Consultation Relevant    
Executive 
Councillor 

Relevant 
Overview & 

Scrutiny Panel 
 
St. Neots Town 
Centre Urban Design 
Framework*** 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
13 Dec 2012 
 

 
None. 
 

 
Paul Bland, Planning Service Manager 
(Policy) Tel No. 01480 3888430 or email 
Paul.Bland@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
 

 
  

 
N J Guyatt 
 

 
Environmental 
Well-Being 
 

 

13



14

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY  
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL BEING)  

                   
                     11th SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
 
CABINET 

 
13th SEPTEMBER 2012 

  
 

FIXED PENALTY NOTICES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CRIME 
(Report by the Head of Operations) 

 
1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 To seek approval for the change in the fine level for Fixed Penalty 

Notices for section 46 and 47 of the Environmental Protection Act as 
required by the Amendment Order 2012.  

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 In November 2005 Cabinet approved the Director of Operational 

Services to appoint persons to issue Fixed Penalty Notices under the 
Environmental Protection Act 1990, as amended by the Clean 
Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005, and to set the fixed 
penalties at the default level. 

 
2.2 An environmental crime team was established within the Operations 

Division with two officers who are engaged in prevention, intervention, 
investigation and enforcement of environmental crime such as littering, 
fly tipping and abandoned vehicles. The officers are authorised to issue 
Fixed Penalty Notices for various offences under the Environmental 
Protection Act 1990 (EPA), Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment 
Act 2005 and other relevant legislation. 

 
3.  SECTION 46 & 47 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 
 
3.1 Under section 46 of the EPA Fixed Penalty Notices can be issued for 

‘Failure to place waste is in the prescribed receptacle’ for household 
waste and under section 47 for the same offence but relating to 
commercial waste.  

 
3.2 Section 46 Fixed Penalty Notices received some bad publicity 

nationally as some councils were using them to fine people for very 
minor infringements which have generally been dealt with by this 
council by light-touch intervention and education.  
 

3.3 The default level for section 46 and 47 notices was £100 but the 
coalition government was of the view this was too high. The council 
currently has the level at £100 with a reduction to £60 if paid within 10 
days. 

 

Agenda Item 4

15



3.4 In May 2012 the Government passed an Amendment to the EPA to 
reduce the default level of section 46 and 47 Fixed Penalty Notices to 
not less than £60 and not more than £80. 

 
3.4 The Council’s environmental enforcement officers have only issued 

eight section 46 notices since 2008. No section 47 notices have been 
issued. In most cases education, intervention and the threat of such a 
fine has been effective in achieving compliance. 

 
4. CONCLUSION 
 
4.1 To comply with the Amendment Order passed by Parliament the 

Council is required to change the default level of section 46 and 47 
Fixed Penalty Notice to not less than £60 and not more than £80. A 
reduction is still allowed for early payment.  

 
5.  RECOMMENDATION 
 
5.1 It is recommended that Cabinet approves the reduction of Fixed 

Penalty Notices for Environmental Protection Act 1990 section 46 and 
47 offences to £80 reduced to £60 if paid within 10 days. 

 
 
Contact Officer: Sonia Hansen, Streetscene Manager 
 
 
� 01480 388630 
 

 
 
 
 

16



 

   
 
COMT                                                                                 03 SEPT 2012 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING) 

                               11 SEPT 2012 
CABINET                                                                            13 SEPT 2012 
 
 
NEW GUIDANCE FOR LOCAL AUTHORITIES ON THE HOME ENERGY 
CONSERVATION ACT 1995 (HECA) AND DELIVERY OF THE GREEN 

DEAL IN HUNTINGDONSHIRE 
 

(Report by Head of Environmental Management) 
 
 
1.  INTRODUCTION  
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide a briefing on guidance recently 
published by the Secretary of State for Energy and Climate Change requiring all 
local authorities with housing responsibility to prepare reports by 31st March 
2013, setting out plans to implement practical, cost effective energy 
conservation measures to achieve significant improvement in the energy 
efficiency of residential accommodation in their areas. 
  

1.2 The report also gives details of the Government’s flagship environmental 
initiative the ‘Green Deal’, outlining options for the delivery of the Green Deal in 
the district and recommending continued work to establish a preferred approach 
designed to maximise take up and provide a revenue income for the Council, 
whilst promoting local jobs, skills and apprenticeships. 

 
 
2. BACKGROUND  
 
2.1 The Home Energy Conservation Act (HECA) has been in force since 1996. It 

requires local authorities with housing responsibilities to periodically report 
improvements to the energy efficiency of the housing stock in their area.  
 

2.2 The Energy Act 2011 amended HECA by supplementing the definition of an 
‘energy conservation measure’ to include ‘any available financial assistance’. 
This amendment enables local authorities to report measures installed through 
the Governments forthcoming Green Deal initiative. 
 

2.3 The Green Deal is a new finance framework that will provide householders with 
up-front loan finance for installing cost effective energy efficiency measures in 
their homes.  
 

2.4 Green Deal loans will be available for a full range of measures (45 in total) 
including such things as loft and cavity wall insulation, boiler replacement, 
heating controls, double glazing, secondary glazing, solid wall insulation, flat 
roof insulation and micro-generation (solar thermal and PV).  

 
2.5 Green Deal loans will not operate as personal loans but will be repaid through 

savings achieved in household energy bills. The ‘Golden Rule’ of the Green 
Deal is that loan repayments must be less than the expected savings from the 
measures installed. 
 

Agenda Item 5

17



 

2.6 There is also potential to bring in top-up grant funding from what is known as 
the Energy Company Obligation (ECO). Around £1.3bn per annum is to be 
invested by the major energy companies to cover a combination of the more  
 
expensive measures (e.g. solid wall insulation) and the delivery of affordable 
warmth to priority of householders who may be suffering from fuel poverty. 

 
 
3. DELIVERY OF THE GREEN DEAL IN HUNTINGDONSHIRE 
 
3.1 The Green Deal has huge potential to stimulate energy efficiency improvements 

in the building stock of the District.  Although it has largely been devised with 
housing in mind, it will also be available for commercial and public buildings. 

 
3.2 An initial assessment of Huntingdonshire’s housing stock suggests that about 

70% of houses are likely to have some potential for green deal measures.  The 
greatest potential lies in semi-detached and detached homes, where heat loss 
potential is more substantial than in flats or terraced houses. 

 
3.3  The Green Deal can be provided by commercial companies, social enterprises 

and local authorities acting alone or in partnership. To deliver the Green deal 
locally there are basically three approaches local authorities might choose to 
adopt: 

 
• Provide – the Green Deal directly to their local residents and 

businesses, co-ordinating finance and delivery; 
• Partner – work in partnership with commercial Green Deal providers and 

community partners to deliver and facilitate delivery; or 
• Promote – by acting as advocates for the Green Deal locally 

 
3.4 The Council is currently participating in a county wide study to assess the size 

of the opportunity for the take up of the Green Deal in Cambridgeshire and to 
provide an options appraisal of the various delivery mechanisms.  

 
3.5 There are a number of issues local authorities need to consider in deciding 

what role/s they might play in delivering the Green Deal but the study has 
indicated that the maximum benefits for a District Council such as 
Huntingdonshire (in terms of scheme viability and potential revenue returns) will 
come from partnering with a commercial provider either alone or with other 
Cambridgeshire Local authorities.   

 
3.6 Indications from Central Government are that the Green Deal will be most 

efficiently delivered by local authorities on a county wide scale and that Local 
Authorities partnering early are likely to be at an advantage when it comes to 
attracting investment from Green Deal providers and energy companies. 

 
3.7 The joint procurement of a Green Deal offering for Cambridgeshire is likely to 

take up to 6 months. An option under the procurement is that participating local 
authorities will seek referral fees from the Green Deal provider for every 
household benefitting from the installation of Green Deal measures under the 
scheme to provide an ongoing revenue benefit for the Council. 

 
3.8 Alternatively the District Council could seek to procure its own Green Deal 

offering, however there is evidence that a smaller scheme such as this may be 
less attractive to commercial partners, will be more difficult to promote 
effectively and could have a reduced take up as a result. 

 
 

18



 

 4. FINANCIAL/RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The main costs associated with the development of a local authority Green 

Deal scheme either for Huntingdonshire or Countywide are the costs of the 
procurement process necessary to secure a Green Deal provider partner and 
the officer time to promote the scheme once it is up and running to ensure that 
take up is maximised and therefore revenue potential.  

 
4.2 Running a single joint procurement exercise Countywide is likely to be more 

cost effective for the public purse than operating five almost identical 
processes district by district.   

 
4.3 Revenue potential is likely to be higher under a Cambridgeshire wide Green 

Deal scheme as there is evidence that take up will be greater because of 
increased brand awareness and market penetration. 

 
4.4 Once any procurement exercise is complete the management of the scheme 

will largely be undertaken by the Green Deal provider and local authority 
investment will be limited to start up costs for marketing and officer time spent 
promoting the scheme for lead generation.  As such there will be no long term 
balance sheet exposure from this partnership approach. 

 
 
5. CONCLUSIONS 
 
5.1 The Council has the option of entering a joint procurement exercise to deliver 

a single Green Deal offering for Cambridgeshire. All Cambridgeshire districts 
have expressed support for this course of action.  

 
5.2 Joint procurement is likely to be more cost effective and a joint scheme is 

likely to have greater take up through the added media profile and publicity 
that will be generated leading to greater revenue income. 

 
5.3 Further work is necessary to develop a business case and support the 

development of an action plan to deliver the procurement and implementation 
of a joint Green Deal offering for Cambridgeshire.  

 
 
6. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

 It is recommended that: 
 
6.1 further work is undertaken by Officers of the Council’s Environment Team (in 

conjunction with Officers from other Cambridgeshire authorities) to develop an 
outline business case for and action plan to deliver the procurement of a joint 
local authority Green Deal offering for Cambridgeshire.  

 
6.2 when completed the outline business case is presented to Members for 

consideration including a full appraisal of the work streams and resources 
required to procure and deliver a Green Deal scheme for Cambridgeshire. 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
 
Contact Officer:  Chris Jablonski (Environment Team Leader) 
   Tel: Ext. 8368 

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank



COMT 17 AUGUST 2012 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELLBEING) 

 11 SEPTEMBER 2012 
CABINET 13 SEPTEMBER 2012 
  
 
JOINT STATEMENT ON THE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY FOR CAMBRIDGESHIRE 

AND PETERBOROUGH BY THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES 
 

(Report by Head of Planning Services) 
 
1.  INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to recommend that Cabinet endorses the updated 

‘Joint Statement on the Development Strategy for Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough by the Local Authorities’ (July 2012), which is attached as 
Appendix 1.  

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The updated Joint Strategic Planning Statement on the Development Strategy for 
 Cambridgeshire and  Peterborough by the Local Authorities (the ‘Joint 
 Strategic Planning Statement’) was agreed at the Cambridgeshire Together 
 Leaders and Chief Officers meeting on 24th July 2012.  It updates and replaces a 
 previous joint statement that each local planning authority in Cambridgeshire 
 endorsed in 2010.  The updated version is not radically different in principle from 
 the 2010 version, but it does take recent important changes to the planning 
 system into account, and now incorporates Peterborough unitary authority as 
 well as the Cambridgeshire authorities.  The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
 local authorities are now individually seeking Cabinet level  endorsement of the 
 updated Joint Strategic Planning Statement to ensure that it has weight in the 
 current development planning process. 
 
2.2 The Joint Strategic Planning Statement provides a basis for enabling the 
 Cambridgeshire and Peterborough authorities to continue to work together at a 
 strategic level across  administrative boundaries and to plan effectively for 
 growth.  This is in the  context of the Coalition Government’s stated intention to 
 abolish Regional Spatial Strategies as part of the Localism Act 2011, with the 
 development planning system becoming wholly locally based, and the 
 introduction of planning reforms including the National Planning Policy 
 Framework (March 2012).   
 
2.3 The Joint Strategic Planning Statement provides an important context for each of 
 the authorities to take forward their new Local Plans, to ensure that each 
 authority meets its formal ‘Duty to Co-operate’ in plan making as introduced by 
 the Localism Act 2011, and to enable each of the emerging Local Plans to 
 effectively reflect strategic matters.  Such matters, for Huntingdonshire, include 
 the future of the A14 and other highways and transport infrastructure, and the 
 implementation of the Alconbury Enterprise Zone. 
 

Agenda Item 6

21



2.4 The production of the Joint Strategic Planning Statement has been led by the 
 Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Joint Strategic Planning Unit (JSPU).  The 
 JSPU is based at the  offices of South Cambridgeshire District Council and is 
 funded from a two year transition fund from the Department for Communities and 
 Local Government.  The partner authorities involved in establishing the JSPU 
 and preparing the Joint Strategic Planning Statement are as follows: 
 

• Cambridge City Council 
• Cambridgeshire County Council 
• East Cambridgeshire District Council 
• Fenland District Council 
• Huntingdonshire District Council 
• Peterborough City Council 
• South Cambridgeshire District Council 

 
2.5 The JSPU’s work is overseen by the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Joint 
 Strategic Planning and Transport Member Group, which consists of three 
 members from each authority.  The HDC members of the group are Councillors 
 Ablewhite, Guyatt and Shellens.  The Member Group has been established to 
 ensure that, in the context of the Joint Statement, a coherent approach is taken 
 to the preparation of development strategies across Cambridgeshire and 
 Peterborough and that the Duty to Co-operate in plan making with relevant 
 authorities and agencies is actively addressed.  The Member Group does not 
 have any formal decision making powers, and will meet in public. The key 
 outcomes of the Member Group will be: 
 

• To steer the development of a non-statutory spatial framework for 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough to at least 2031 (NB. It is important to note 
that this non-statutory spatial framework will ultimately replace the Joint 
Strategic Planning Statement which is the subject of this report). 

• To steer the development of a long term transport strategy for 
Cambridgeshire covering 2012 to 2050. 

 
2.6 The wider context for strategic planning work also recognises the roles of: 
 

• The Greater Cambridgeshire / Greater Peterborough Local Enterprise 
Partnership (LEP) on preparing a vision and action plan for its designated 
area’s economic growth. 

• Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City Council in preparing 
transport strategies as the relevant local highway authorities. 

• The Sub Regional Housing Board in updating its Housing Strategy and 
reviewing and developing the Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA). 

• The Duty to Co-operate bodies which have their own plans and priorities 
related to the longer term growth of the area. 

 
3. RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 It is recommended that Cabinet endorses the Joint Statement on the 
 Development Strategy for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough by the Local 
 Authorities (July 2012). 

22



APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Joint Statement on the Development Strategy for Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough by the Local Authorities (July 2012) 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS  
 
Cambridgeshire Together Leaders and Chief Officers Meeting 24th July 2012: Agenda 
Item 3 Joint Strategic Planning Statement 
 
Joint Strategic Planning and Transport Members Group 5th July 2012: Agenda Items 3 to 
7 available to view at: 
 
http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/CMSWebsite/Apps/Committees/Committee.aspx?com
mitteeID=61 
 
CONTACT OFFICER - Enquiries about this report to Steve Ingram, Head of Planning 
Services, on 01480 388400 
 
 
Appendix 1 
 
JOINT STATEMENT ON THE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY FOR CAMBRIDGESHIRE 
AND PETERBOROUGH BY THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES1  
 
1 Introduction 
 
1.1 In 2010 the Coalition Government announced its intention to abolish Regional 

Spatial Strategies (and by extension any ‘saved’ Structure Plan policies) and 
introduce a wholly locally-based planning system.  In response to this changing 
policy environment the Cambridgeshire authorities issued a joint statement in 
autumn 2010 to set out their position in support of the existing, established 
development strategy for the County. 

 
1.2 This statement updates and replaces that earlier one in the light of events since 

its publication in 2010.  It is expanded to cover Peterborough in addition to 
Cambridgeshire, reflecting the history of joint working between the two areas, the 
shared objectives within the Local Enterprise Partnership, and the recent 
agreement to co-operate effectively and work together on strategic planning 
issues. 

 
2 Background 
 
2.1 The existing development strategy originated in the Cambridgeshire and 

Peterborough Structure Plan 2003 and with the support of all of the 
Cambridgeshire local authorities was incorporated in the East of England Plan 
(the Regional Spatial Strategy) published in 2008.  These strategic plans 

                                                 
1 Cambridgeshire County Council, Cambridge City Council, East Cambridgeshire District Council, 
Fenland District Council, Huntingdonshire District Council, Peterborough City Council and South 
Cambridgeshire District Council. 

23



informed the development of the City and District Councils’ Local Plan and Local 
Development Frameworks, which currently are being implemented. 

 
2.2 The key objective of the strategy is to secure sustainable development by 

locating new homes in and close to Cambridge and Peterborough and to other 
main centres of employment, while avoiding dispersed development which 
increases unsustainable travel and restricts access to key services and facilities.  
Further sustainable locations for growth focus mainly on Cambridgeshire’s 
market towns and Peterborough’s district centres, with one large new town 
(Northstowe) to be connected to Cambridge and other key locations through a 
new dedicated public transport option, the Cambridgeshire Guided Busway. 

 
2.3 Implementation of the strategy is on-going, with new urban extensions being 

delivered in Cambridge and Peterborough. With the Busway now up and running, 
significant development activity is underway in Cambridge’s southern and north-
west fringes and an application for a first phase for the new town of Northstowe 
has been submitted.  Major developments, essential regeneration and 
infrastructure provision in Cambridgeshire’s market towns continue to make 
positive progress.    

 
3 National and Local Developments   
 
3.1 The National Planning Policy Framework, published recently, requires all local 

authorities to plan for sustainable development including planning positively for 
economic growth, with their local plans being prepared on the basis that 
objectively assessed development needs should be met.  With the enactment of 
the Localism Act in 2011, all local authorities are now under a Duty to Co-operate 
in the preparation of their plans, both with each other and a range of other 
bodies. 

 
3.2 The national economic situation has presented significant challenges in 

maintaining the pace of growth and the delivery of sufficient investment where it 
is most needed. In the face of these challenges, the Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough local authorities have continued to take a positive attitude to 
delivery of the development strategy and have taken innovative approaches to 
funding challenges - for example, the equity investment in the southern fringe 
sites.  This has enabled development to start earlier than would otherwise have 
been the case, whilst still securing a future financial return for the authorities, 
which can then be reinvested to support future high quality growth for the benefit 
of local communities.      

 
3.3 The Greater Cambridge-Greater Peterborough Local Enterprise Partnership is 

now well-established and has secured the designation of an Enterprise Zone at 
the former Alconbury airfield.  The County Council has also announced it is 
putting in place the funding to deliver a new rail station in the north of Cambridge, 
which will enhance public transport accessibility and provide some relief to 
congestion within the city.  Work is now underway, led by the Department for 
Transport but working in partnership with the County and District Councils, to find 
a way forward for delivering improvements along the A14 corridor. The outcomes 
are critical in order to support a range of key development locations, including at 

24



Northstowe. An announcement from Government on the way forward is expected 
this summer.  

 
4 The Response to these Challenges 
 
4.1 Despite the clarity of and support for the existing development strategy, the local 

authorities realise the need to keep the broader, strategic perspective under 
consideration.  As a result, all authorities except Peterborough City Council, 
which last year adopted a Core Strategy running to 2026, are undertaking a 
review or roll forward of their local plans. 

 
4.2 The need for this work results from a range of factors, including fostering 

continued economic growth, providing sufficient housing and the need for 
delivery of the necessary infrastructure to support the development of 
sustainable communities.   The review or roll forward of plans will also need to 
take account of the fundamental changes that are likely to impact on the existing 
strategy – for example, the current unavailability of Cambridge Airport for housing 
development or the introduction of the Enterprise Zone at Alconbury. With regard 
to the Enterprise Zone the local authorities will need to consider and effectively 
respond to the wider spatial implications of that designation as a matter of 
urgency  Nevertheless, it is critical that a combined clear focus and effort remains 
on the effective delivery of the existing ambitious strategy and the major 
developments that are part of it; and to recognise that Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough, as a whole, still have more than adequate land coming forward to 
effectively deliver sustainable growth, which can be continued as the strategy is 
updated . 

 
4.3 Preparation of these updated plans will take account of policies outlined in the 

National Planning Policy Framework, including wide community engagement in 
accordance with the principles of localism.  This will enable engagement around 
a range of development needs, including community-based, locally-generated 
proposals as well as those of more strategic significance.  Furthermore, the local 
authorities will continue their long history of close collaboration and joint working 
as part of their Duty to Co-operate.  This will include jointly gathering appropriate 
forms of evidence to both inform their plans and to shape the formulation of their 
strategies.  Their work will be supported and constructively challenged at a 
strategic level by a newly-formed Joint Strategic Planning Unit.  Close links to the 
Local Enterprise Partnership will also be further developed. 

 
4.4 In undertaking the review or roll forward of their plans, the local authorities are 

clear that fundamentally they will continue to be guided by the strategic principles 
which underpinned the original growth strategy, first set out in the 2003 Structure 
Plan.  Locating homes in and close to urban areas and to other main centres of 
employment is critical to ensure appropriate, sustainable development.  It is 
essential, therefore, that the future development needs of the wider area are 
considered and agreed through a strategic plan-led approach, which takes 
account of identified local and national priorities. 

 
4.5 Pending this review of the strategy, the local authorities are clear that they 

remain committed to delivering the existing planned strategy, and that significant 
capacity exists in terms of housing and employment land supply as we recover 

25



from the recession.  During the transition period leading up to the introduction of 
their new, updated local plans, the local authorities will continue to give full 
weight to current, adopted planning policies. 

 
 
July 2012 
 

 
 
 
 
 

26



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING) 

11TH SEPTEMBER 2012 
 
 

DESIGN PRINCIPLES FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS 
(Report by the Working Group) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 At their meeting held on 8th November 2011, the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

(Environmental Well-Being) decided to establish a working group to examine 
concerns raised over the Loves Farm development in St Neots and to make 
recommendations to inform future developments. The Working Group 
comprised Councillors Mrs M Banerjee, I J Curtis, P M D Godfrey and G J 
Harlock. Ward Members for St Neots have also attended Working Group 
meetings.  Councillor Mrs M Banerjee has acted as rapporteur. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Panel’s interest in the subject was prompted by the attendance of 

Councillors Mrs B E Boddington and R J West at a meeting to address 
Members on their concerns over the appearance of the Loves Farm 
development at St Neots. Councillors Mrs Boddington and West had been 
approached by residents owing to their membership of the Development 
Management Panel and the close proximity of their Ward to the area. The 
Panel’s attention was drawn to the high density of the housing within the 
development and problems associated with it. Residents had complained 
about the poor appearance of the extremities of the development as well as 
the narrowness of the roads, the lack of footpaths and the absence of street 
names. The Panel acknowledged that there could often be tensions and 
differences in priorities between developers and the planning authority, but it 
was decided that there was a need not only to address the current problems 
but also to learn from them to inform the design stages of future 
developments.  

 
3. EVIDENCE AND INVESTIGATIONS 
 
3.1 The Working Group initially undertook an exercise to establish a 

comprehensive list of the matters that have been causing concern to 
residents at Loves Farm, St Neots. Local Members assisted the Working 
Group with this. Activities to familiarise Members with the Loves Farm site 
have also been undertaken. 

 
3.2 The Head of Planning Services has provided Members with an overview of 

the Loves Farm site. The initial concept for Loves Farm had arisen from the 
2002 Local Plan Alteration. The main application for development of the site 
was approved in April 2006 and the first Reserved Matters application for the 
primary infrastructure of the site was approved in June 2006. Considerable 
emphasis is attached to the fact that, in this instance, the planning process 
has delivered the infrastructure upfront. This is a positive achievement. Some 
of the main areas of residents’ concerns are now addressed. 

 

Agenda Item 7

27



 
 Access Routes 
 
3.3 Access routes to and within the site have frequently been cited as matters 

that cause residents concerns. The initial outline proposal plan includes 
access routes. Many aspects of access routes are beyond the District 
Council’s control. From the outset, the County Council has stated that the 
access route over the railway bridge is substandard and as such is only for 
use by emergency vehicles and buses. There does not appear to be any 
scope to change this position by making it available for general use. With 
regard to the absence of footpaths on some roads, the Movement Strategy 
makes clear that the integration of roads and footways is deliberate. 
Furthermore, a bridge, which will link the site to the railway station and the 
Town, should be delivered by Network Rail in 2014. It will be suitable for 
pedestrians and cyclists and will be Disability Discrimination Act compliant. 
This is considered to be a short timescale. 

 
 Housing Density 
 
3.4 The density of housing at Loves Farm varies throughout the site between 30 

to 50 houses per hectare. At the time the development was approved the 
Government required developers to construct sites having an average of 40 
homes per hectare. This requirement has been met at Loves Farm.  

 
3.5 There is a general perception that developers are able to circumvent planning 

requirements by requesting amendments once the principle of development 
has been approved. With this in mind the plans that were originally approved 
have been compared with what has actually been built. There is little 
deviation between the two. Moreover, there have not been any planning 
breaches at the site. Everything that has been built has received planning 
permission and there has not been any necessity to take enforcement action. 

 
 Affordable Housing 
 
3.6 On the question of the prevalence of affordable housing on the site, the 

working group has learnt that the application granted in 2006 had stipulated 
that 29% of the development would be affordable housing. However, housing 
associations at that time had been allocated funds by the Government to 
purchase houses at market value, which has resulted in a higher level of 
affordable housing on the site. As a result of the fact that some of the issues 
raised relate specifically to affordable housing, the Head of Planning Services 
has arranged for Councillors Mrs Boddington and West to meet with 
Bedfordshire Pilgrims Housing Association to discuss the Councillors’ 
concerns. 

 
 Other Matters 
 
3.7 In addition to the matters referred to above, each of the detailed points 

identified during the initial stage of the study have been examined. They are 
listed together with comments by the Head of Planning and Housing Strategy 
in the Appendix hereto. 

 
 Building for Life Assessment 
 

28



3.8 In order to obtain an objective assessment of Loves Farm from a planning 
perspective, during a site visit each Member of the Working Group has 
completed a ‘building for life’ assessment of the development. Building for Life 
is the national standard for well designed homes and neighbourhoods. The 
Council assesses all development sites and aims to achieve a score of at 
least ten out of twenty; a score of fourteen to fifteen being considered good 
(silver standard) and sixteen is very good (gold standard). On the basis of the 
assessments carried out by the Working Group in the course of the study, 
Loves Farm scored fifteen out of twenty (silver standard). 

 
3.7 The areas that have been rated positively are:- 
 

• the good mix of housing; 
• the site exploits existing landscaping and topography, and 
• the development feels safe with public spaces overlooked. 

 
Those parts of the development that scored less well include:- 
 

• car parking, and 
• environmental impact. 

 
4. FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS 
 
4.1 The next phase of Loves Farm will be developed at a lower density as the 

Government has relaxed density levels. This deals with one aspect of 
residents’ concerns. However, there is still the question of the mix of 
dwellings. The Council has previously tried to influence the housing mix 
delivered on a given site but developers try to resist this because the optimum 
profit is obtained from a four bedroom detached house. The Working Group 
has supported the suggestion that the new Local Plan should be more 
orientated towards obtaining a mix of dwellings on new developments. 

 
4.2 Further, on the type of accommodation that is built, it is recommended that 

the Decent Homes Standard, which is applicable to social housing, should be 
a driver for market housing. 

 
4.3 Car parking is an issue at Loves Farm. It is the responsibility of Planning 

Officers to ensure that developers provide an appropriate level of parking 
spaces and this needs to be factored into planning applications. At the same 
time, highway design influences how and where people park their cars. The 
view has been expressed that Highways Officers do not appear to have 
residents’ needs in mind when making recommendations of developments. It 
has, therefore, been suggested that Highways Officers should be invited to 
brief Members on their work. 

 
4.4 The County Council can change proposed road layouts when they receive 

Section 38 approvals, regardless of recommendations by District Council 
Planning Officers. It is suggested that Section 38 plans are referred back to 
the District Council once they have been processed by the County Council. 

 
4.5 Clarification is required as to who is responsible for bringing footpaths to an 

acceptable standard. 
 

29



4.6 Generally, the importance of developing communities with residents’ needs in 
mind has been highlighted. In the short term this view will be adopted towards 
the next phase of the Loves Farm development and other up and coming 
large developments. Thereafter, it should be a feature of the Design Guide. 

 
4.7 Following discussions with the Urban Design, Trees and Landscape Team 

Leader on the findings of the Building for Life Assessment, four principal 
actions have been identified that will be implemented to deal with the 
concerns that have been raised. These are:- 

 
a) More co-operation between the District Council as planning 

authority and other responsible authorities such as the County 
Highways Authority and the Environment Agency. 
 
The Working Group will look at how greater co-operation will be 
achieved. It has also been suggested that greater co-operation with utility 
companies would be beneficial. Further to this, the County Council is now 
responsible for Sustainable Drainage Systems and the District Council is 
looking to tackle drainage issues; this needs to be done in conjunction 
with the County Council. Natural drainage solutions are being sought 
where possible. Meetings are already being held regarding the second 
phase of the Loves Farm development on all relevant matters. 
 

 
b) Better targeted design policies to be included in the new Local Plan. 

Policies, for example, based upon parking standards (wider car 
parking dimensions), requirement for good or silver BFL standard 
before planning approval. 
 
Attention is drawn to the ‘Lifetime Home Standards’, which have been 
introduced in London. It might be a targeted design policy in the new 
Local Plan. The possibility of using the ‘Building for Life’ assessments as 
a suitable standard for assessing planning applications has also been 
raised. If this strategy is adopted applicants will need to employ an 
accredited assessor. This approach could be used for small sections of 
large developments. 

 
c) The production of an updated District Design Guide as part of the 

evidence base to underpin the new local plan. 
 
Issues associated with the current Design Guide will be addressed in the 
new Local Plan.  

 
d) More effective engagement with residents in neighbouring areas and 

with embryonic groups on large scale schemes as they are being 
developed. 
 
Throughout the investigations the importance of engaging with the local 
community when development is planned has been stressed. In this 
respect, local Members need to be informed if developments deviate from 
what has been approved. 

 
4.8 The Working Group is satisfied that the Council is undertaking significant 

steps to effectively deal with concerns raised over the Loves Farm 

30



development and that lessons learnt from this site will influence the design of 
future developments. 

 
APPENDIX 

 
 
 

DESIGN PRINCIPLES FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS WORKING GROUP 
SUMMARY OF ISSUES – AND RESPONSES 

 
Infrastructure 
 
• the lack of utility space – only affordable houses are built to a minimum size 

standard, therefore they are bigger than market housing. Play areas will be 
delivered 

 
•  the narrowness of roads – this is a deliberate design feature to comply with 

the 20 mile per hour speed limit 
 
• the lack of footpaths – this derives from the shared surface concept, which 

encourages all road users to share the space 
 
• the absence of street names and the problems this caused for emergency 

vehicles – this was monitored on the site visit and not found to be a 
problem 

 
• Utilities not adopted – this is a matter for the relevant statutory utility 

provider 
 

• delays in the provision of a community centre – an application was due to 
be considered by the Development Management Panel in February/March 
2012. The school was designed to have a community room 

 
• unadopted roads and associated traffic management problems – the County 

Council will not adopt roads until they meet a specific standard 
 

• the railway bridge, which the County Council has designated as being 
structurally unsound for traffic – it is not suitable for large scale traffic use 
and was never intended to be an access point. 

  
• the down-turn in demand for market housing has resulted in a change in the 

way the development of the site has progressed i.e. the types of housing 
that have been constructed – the development concept has not changed 

 
• play areas are not in place because certain community trigger points have not 

been reached -  a MUGA is in place 
 

• street scene / tree planting – planting of many trees has been proposed, 
some trees have already been planted 

 

31



Planning 
 

• the process for approving variations to the original approved planning 
permission – the concept has not changed, the detail has. Most variations 
have been outside planning remits 

 
• project management of the development – local authorities have little 

involvement on large scale building sites, HDC Building Control officers 
are not involved. The District Council’s Community Manager and 
Bedfordshire Pilgrims have had a lot of involvement on site 
 

• enforcement of terms of planning permissions – no enforcement has been 
necessary 

 
• timing and delivery of facilities – this is always an issue but positive points 

have been noted such as early delivery of the School 
 

• the density of housing within the development – the site was built to former 
government minimum requirements. The new Government Planning Policy 
Framework will set the requirements for the eastern expansion 

 
• the mix of housing / where different types of housing have been located – 

this has been dictated by market forces. Social housing is filtered through 
the site 

 
• the poor appearance of the development, its design and deterioration of the 

materials used in its construction – the site visit was used to assess the 
design and the results are reported above. The site level at the frontage of 
the development is above ground level so it is exaggerated. This will be 
partly ameliorated by development on the other side of the road. The 
design ethos was ‘urban extension’. The Council has tried to have trees 
incorporated and County Council have agreed to this. This will not be the 
long term appearance 

 
• S106 trigger points are only based on market and not social housing – this 

is inevitable as market housing provides the money for S106 provisions 
 

• the positioning of residential garages has lead to excessive on-street parking 
– emphasis is placed on parking courts, there is a difficulty in enforcing 
habits. Provision has been made at the right level. Parked cars act as a 
good traffic calming measure. It is a deliberate policy elsewhere to use car 
ports rather than garages 
 

Access 
 

• the A428 – this is controlled by the Highways Agency 
 

• general access problems – there will be further access issues to address with 
the Eastern Expansion; it is likely this will be via another roundabout off 
Cambridge Road. This is a very expensive road to work on due to its 

32



position near the railway line and the river. Councillors are urged to lobby 
MPs regarding access 

 
• traffic routing – previously covered through discussions 

 
• mobility scooters are obstructed by lamp-posts in the middle of pavements – 

County Council determined the design, which intentionally creates shared 
surfaces 

 
• footpath design / layout – County Council determined the design 

33



34

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING) 
 

11TH SEPTEMBER 2012 

CABINET 13TH SEPTEMBER 2012 
 
 

THE CONTRIBUTION OF AGRICULTURE TO THE ENVIRONMENT AND 
ECONOMY IN THE CONTEXT OF PLANNING POLICIES 

(Report by the Working Group) 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 At the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-

Being) held on 10th January 2012, one of the Agenda items was the 
Cambridgeshire Green Infrastructure Strategy. Members raised concern that 
there was no mention of agriculture and its environmental work in the 
Strategy. A Working Group was established to undertake a study on this 
subject. Councillors Mrs M Banerjee, P M D Godfrey, G J Harlock and D 
Harty and Mr D Hopkins agreed to join the Working Group. 

 
2. THE PURPOSE OF THE STUDY 
 
2.1 According to The National Farmers' Union (NFU) estimations, up to 80% of 

land in Huntingdonshire is used in farming and Cambridgeshire County 
Council data reveals that 51% of people live in villages. Farmers are keepers 
of the rural environment and they are supported by the Common Agricultural 
Policy of the European Union. The Working Group judged that the importance 
of rural areas and agriculture should be reflected to a greater extent in the 
Council’s planning policy framework.  
 

2.2 Food security is a national and international concern. The NFU core policy 
states: 
 
 “Farming in the Fens is nationally important and makes a significant 

contribution to the regional economy. It is essential that all 
stakeholders continue to support the sustainable growth of the farming 
and food industries to guarantee the future prosperity of the Fens.” 

 
Agriculture in the Fens earns £1.7bn for the Gross Domestic Product. 
 

2.3 Given that the new National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) removes the 
detailed planning guidance set out in Planning Policy Statements, Planning 
Policy Guidance Notes and Circulars it was particularly timely to conduct the 
review. Through the NPPF the Government’s intention is that local planning 
authorities will be free to develop planning policies which are suitable for their 
areas. Detailed guidance will be encapsulated in new ‘Local Plans’ so there is 
an opportunity to influence the terms of the Plan framework.  
 

2.4 The study’s terms of reference are:- 
 

• to make recommendations on terms for inclusion in the Local Plan 
regarding land use and economic development outside the market 
towns with a view to giving equal value to land use from economic, 
food security and environmental perspectives; 

Agenda Item 8

35



• to review detailed planning policies relating to planning and 
conservation in rural areas; 

• to investigate the Council’s procedure for dealing with applications 
where agriculture is a factor; 

• to examine abuses of conditions and consents for agricultural use and 
diversification, and 

• to consider the policy position relating to minerals/waste land use. 
 
 The Working Group is keen to examine how the Council treats planning 

applications where agriculture is a factor and what happens once such 
applications have been determined. However, given the timetable for the 
Local Plan production, Members have decided to focus initially on terms that 
might be included in the Plan. 

 
2.5 The Environmental Well-Being Panel has also discussed the fact that the 

Great Fen project occupies high quality agricultural land. This suggests there 
may be a need to look at how agriculture is taken into account when other 
polices and strategies are developed. 

 
3. EVIDENCE AND INVESTIGATIONS 
 
3.1 The Working Group has met on five occasions. During these meetings, 

Members have interviewed:  
 

• Mr David Felce – Farmer at Midloe Grange farm and LEAF (Linking 
Environment and Farming) member; 

• Mr Paul Hammett – Environmental Adviser, NFU – East Anglia region, 
and 

• Mr Paul Bland – Huntingdonshire District Council’s Planning Service 
Manager (Policy). 

 
 Following the interview with Mr Felce, a visit to Midloe Grange Farm was 

undertaken. In addition to being a demonstration farm for LEAF, Midloe 
Grange Farm has been in the Countryside Stewardship Scheme since 1992. 

 
4. FINDINGS 
 
4.1 The Planning Service Manager (Policy) has advised the working group that, in 

the past, there has been no need to develop specific local planning policy to 
protect agricultural land. This position is changing. The pressures for 
development in this area are well known. Detailed guidance will be required to 
ensure there is balanced growth across the District.  

 
4.2 Population forecasts indicate that Huntingdonshire needs to provide 5,000 to 

10,000 new homes plus associated employment, shopping and other facilities 
in the period up to 2036. Guidance will have to take account of demographic 
trends and environmental capacity. One of the tools that the Council can use 
to inform this guidance is an environmental capacity study. An environmental 
capacity study assesses the quality of the environment and landscape in an 
area. It factors in agricultural land classifications around each of the main 
settlements and also the interface with Peterborough along the boundary with 
Huntingdonshire. The environmental capacity study will enable the Council to 
identify environmental and landscape constraints to development across 
Huntingdonshire and, ultimately, define the developable limits of the 

36



settlements in the Plan period. This should minimise the pressure for 
development on agricultural land around settlements. The Working Group 
supports the use of an environmental capacity study to ensure that 
preference will be given to development on lower quality agricultural 
land before development on higher quality land is considered. 
Furthermore, the Working Group recommends the new Local Plan 
should reflect the fact that there are a number of rural villages that will 
benefit from low levels of development to ensure they are sustainable. 

 
4.3 Large development sites on the edge of towns and villages have tended to be 

on Greenfield land, which is also former agricultural land. Changes in 
employment patterns and the industrial/business base of the District mean 
that there may be further Brownfield land development opportunities at some 
older employment areas, thereby reducing the need to use Greenfield land to 
meet identified development needs. The NPPF recognises the need for a 
vibrant rural economy to be nurtured through the planning process. It focuses 
on supporting economic growth within the context of sustainable 
development. The widely accepted definition of sustainable development 
refers to development that meets the needs of the present without 
compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. There 
is a strong national and local policy stance on development on Brownfield and 
Greenfield sites. It holds that Brownfield land should be developed first, in 
preference to Greenfield land. In order to clarify the Council’s policy position 
the Working Group recommends that definitions of Greenfield and 
Brownfield sites are produced and consistently applied. 

 
4.4 Existing policy generally prevents development in the open countryside, 

unless it is justifiable and directly linked to agriculture and rural life or other 
‘land hungry’ activities such as new road building, quarrying and minerals 
extraction. The latter are covered, in planning terms, by the Minerals and 
Waste Plan that is prepared by the County Council. The allocations made in 
that Plan may be shown on the proposals map which will accompany the new 
Local Plan. 

 
4.5 The NPPF’s core planning principles seek to recognise ‘the intrinsic character 

and beauty of the countryside’ and support ‘thriving rural communities within 
it’. Furthermore, Section 3 of the NPPF guides local planning authorities to 
take account of the rural economy: 

 
 ‘Supporting a prosperous rural economy 
 
 Planning policies should support economic growth in rural areas in 

order to create jobs and prosperity by taking a positive approach to 
sustainable new development. To promote a strong rural economy, 
Local and Neighbourhood Plans should:- 

 
• Support the sustainable growth and expansion of all types of 

business and enterprise in rural areas, both through conversion 
of existing buildings and well designed new buildings; 

• Promote the development and diversification of agricultural and 
other land-based rural businesses; 

• Support sustainable rural tourism and leisure developments 
that benefit businesses in rural areas, communities and 
visitors, and which respect the character of the countryside. 

37



This should include supporting the provision and expansion of 
tourist and visitor facilities in appropriate locations where 
identified needs are not met by existing facilities in rural service 
centres; and 

• Promote the retention and development of local services and 
community facilities in villages, such as local shops, meeting 
places, sports venues, cultural buildings, public houses and 
places of worship.’ 

 
4.6 The only reference in the NPPF to agricultural land is in paragraph 112. It 

states that:- 
 
‘Local planning authorities should take into account the economic and 
other benefits of the best and most versatile agricultural land. Where 
significant development of agricultural land is demonstrated to be 
necessary, local planning authorities should seek to use areas of 
poorer quality land in preference to that of a higher quality.’ 

 
4.7 In the opinion of the Planning Service Manager (Policy) a policy protecting 

agricultural land is unnecessary as adequate protections are already in place. 
However, it is suggested that local green space policy designations might be 
identified, which could include farm land, giving additional protection against 
other uses of the land. This will be pursued in the next phase of the study. 

 
4.8 The working group has discussed these principles in detail with David Felce 

(LEAF) and Paul Hammett (NFU). As a result of their discussions, it is 
recommended that the new Local Plan adopts the National Planning 
Policy Framework’s principles relating to the rural economy and 
agricultural land (see paragraphs 4.5 and 4.6 above). 

 
4.9 In the course of the study various aspects of detailed planning policies and 

processes have been identified as meriting close investigation (see Appendix 
hereto). Given the time constraints of the new Local Plan process 
recommendations have been made on terms that ought to be included in it.  
Further investigations will now be undertaken into the Council’s 
procedure for dealing with applications where agriculture is a factor and 
into other detailed matters with a view to establishing whether changes 
need to be made to the existing arrangements or new provisions should 
be added. 

 
4.10 The Working Group has not yet had the opportunity to consider the policy 

position relating to minerals/waste land use. It has suggested that this 
objective should form the basis of a future study. 

 
5. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 The Working Group 
 

 RECOMMENDS 
 

(a) that the new Local Plan reflects the fact that there are a number 
of rural villages that will benefit from low levels of development 
to ensure their sustainability (para. 4.2); 
 

38



(b) that definitions of Greenfield and Brownfield sites are produced 
and consistently applied (para. 4.3); 

 
(c) that the new Local Plan takes account of the National Planning 

Policy Framework’s principles relating to the rural economy and 
agricultural land as set out in paragraphs 4.5 and 4.6 above 
(para. 4.8); 

 
(d) that further investigation is undertaken into the Council’s 

procedure for dealing with applications where agriculture is a 
factor and other detailed matters including the establishment of 
an Advisory Group to review applications where agriculture is a 
feature of the proposals (para. 4.9), and 

 
(e) that the Working Group undertakes a separate study on the 

policy position relating to minerals/waste land use (para. 4.10). 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Notes of the Land Use for Agricultural Purposes in the Context of Planning Policies 
Working Group. 
 
Why Farming Matters in the Fens – NFU Online 
 
National Planning Policy Framework 
 
 
Contact Officer: Mrs J Walker, Democratic Services 
 �     01480 387049 
 

39



 

40



 
APPENDIX 

 
 
 

Issues Identified by the Local Agriculture Working Group. 
 

Resource Protection 
• Renewable energy initiatives need to be in the right place. 
• Planning policy should be sympathetic to initiatives that operate within a 

single site. 
• Agricultural land is increasingly being used for environmental purposes. 

 
Pasture 
 

• Unimproved pasture is scarce – there is an EU requirement that each country 
maintains the same level of cropped pasture as a baseline. 

• Permanent pasture is under threat. Ridge and furrow is one of the most 
threatened features of local farms. There needs to be clarity within planning 
policies on how building on such land would be regarded. 

 
Planning Policy 
 

• Policy needs to be consistent e.g. wind turbines are granted permission 
where housing would be refused. 

• Where permission is granted for construction of operational buildings, the 
buildings should only be used for the purpose for which permission was 
granted. A condition might be imposed to this effect, unless there are 
exceptional circumstances. 

• Agricultural buildings should have regard to their location. Planning conditions 
might be imposed on the appearance of buildings. 

• The Council should be flexible and willing to enter into a dialogue with the 
agricultural industry. Similarly, the agricultural industry should be flexible in its 
requirements. 

• There is a need for greater agricultural expertise in the planning process. This 
would help to assess the viability of applications. It has been suggested that a 
review Working Group might be established, comprising individuals with an 
in-depth knowledge of the agricultural industry, to advise on applications and 
negotiate with applicants on acceptable developments. The Working Group 
should be confined to considering applications for development that has an 
agricultural purpose or is sought on the grounds of agricultural exceptions. 

• A question has been raised over the quality of advice received from 
consultants for agricultural applications. This should be reviewed. 

• Workplace homes in rural communities are viewed positively as they bring 
benefits to the communities in terms of income and employment. 

• Some rural villages would benefit from low levels of development. 
• Agricultural policy needs to be taken into account when house building targets 

are set. Villages need more houses to continue to be viable. 
• Diversification needs to be defined. It should not have an adverse effect on 

the environment. 
• Planning permission for developments that have agricultural purposes might 

be assessed against a range of criteria. 
• The criteria need to cover the broad perspectives of the economy, land use 

and farming. 

41



• Planning permission for development with agricultural purposes might have 
off-setting conditions attached to them that promote the environment e.g. 
allow development if wood land is planted or a pond is built. 

• There should be a policy for storing run-off water. 
• Does the designation of green-field and brown-field sites apply only to 

buildings or does it include the surrounding land? 
• Agricultural development needs to be of the right kind. 
• Farmers need to make green areas viable. 
• Development should not result in pollution. 
• Guidance is required on how the effects of development on the environment 

might be mitigated. 
• No new agricultural planning permission should be granted or permitted 

development take place if the applicant has existing similar buildings used for 
non-agricultural purposes with or without planning permission. 

• Change of use for non-agricultural purposes should only be approved on 
condition that, if needed in the future, the premises will revert back to 
agriculture and there will not simply be a new building. 

 
Housing 
 

• Diversification enables farmers’ families to stay in villages where the farm is 
not big enough to provide an income for all descendants. This helps to 
maintain the viability of villages. 
 

Enforcement 
 

• It is suspected that the agricultural justification for development might 
sometimes have been abused; such as using barns for warehousing and 
selling their houses and applying to build new homes. 

• There should be follow up enforcement, for example, if a house is built using 
agricultural justification and the business is discontinued. 

• Planning Officers should have mobile technology that will provide them with 
data on planning permissions for use when visiting sites. 

 

42



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING) 

11TH SEPTEMBER 2012 
 
 

JAPANESE KNOTWEED 
(Report by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services) 

 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 This report contains scoping information on Japanese Knotweed, which will enable the 

Panel to determine whether to undertake a study on this subject. 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 At meeting on 10th July 2012, the Panel requested information on Japanese Knotweed. 

The request was made because there exist concerns that Japanese Knotweed might be 
growing on Council owned land and that there could be legal implications for the Council 
if it is disposed of by the Council and private land owners through the waste collection 
service. 

 
2.2 Japanese knotweed (Fallopia Japonica) is native to Japan, Taiwan and China, and was 

introduced to Europe as an ornamental plant in the early 19th century. It is a large 
vigorous weed that appears to have no natural enemies in Britain. It grows to a height of 
about 3 metres in the midsummer with bamboo-like stems, and produces large masses 
of white flowers.  It can colonise most habitats and is regarded as a troublesome pest in 
many parts of the Country because of its rapid invasion and domination of habitats, 
which results in the exclusion of other plants. It can damage property (for example by 
growing through tarmac or even the floors of houses) and therefore needs to be cleared 
from development sites. The species also causes problems in terms of flood 
management. It increases the risk of riverbank erosion when the dense growth of the 
plant dies back in the autumn exposing bare soil. It can create a flooding hazard if the 
dead stems are washed into the streams and clog up the channel.  

 
2.3 Japanese knotweed is listed by the World Conservation Union as one of the world's 100 

worst invasive species. A fragment of root as small as 0.8 grams can grow to form a new 
plant. 

3. LEGISLATION 
 
3.1 Managing Japanese knotweed is the responsibility of the owner/occupier of a site. It is 

not an offence to have it on your land and there is no specific legal requirement to 
control it if it is. It is not a notifiable weed so there is no need to report its presence on 
your land. Allowing Japanese knotweed to grow onto other people’s property may be 
regarded as a private nuisance under common law, but this would be a civil matter. 

 
3.2 Legislation covering the handling and disposal of knotweed includes the following: 
 

The Control of Pesticides Regulations 1986 require any person who uses a 
pesticide to take all reasonable precautions to protect the health of human beings, 
creatures and plants, safeguard the environment and in particular avoid the pollution 

Agenda Item 9

43



of water. For application of pesticides in or near water approval from the 
Environment Agency should be sought before use. 
 
Section 14(2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (WCA 1981) states that “if 
any person plants or otherwise causes to grow in the wild any plant which is 
included in Part II of Schedule 9, he shall be guilty of an offence.” Japanese 
knotweed is one of the plants listed in the Schedule. Both the Police and local 
authorities have enforcement functions under the Act. Anyone convicted of an 
offence under Section 14 of the WCA 1981 may face a fine of £5,000 and/or 6 
months imprisonment, or 2 years and/or an unlimited fine on indictment. 
 
The Environmental Protection Act 1990 (EPA 1990) contains a number of legal 
provisions concerning “controlled waste”, which are set out in Part II. Any Japanese 
knotweed contaminated soil or plant material that an individual discards, intends to 
discard or is required to discard is considered to have the potential to cause 
ecological harm and is likely to be classified as controlled waste (Waste 
Management Licensing Regulations 1994). The most relevant provisions are in: 
 

Section 33 (1a) and (1b) which create offences to do with the deposit, treating, 
keeping or disposing of controlled waste without a licence. Exemptions from 
licensing are available in some circumstances, and are set out in Schedule 3 
to the Waste Management Licensing Regulations 1994 as amended (the 
WMLR 1994). 
 
S.33 (1c) which makes it an offence to keep, treat or dispose of controlled 
waste in a manner likely to cause pollution of the environment or harm to 
human health. For offences a magistrates’ court can impose a maximum fine 
of £20,000 or a maximum prison sentence of 6 months, or both. A Crown 
Court can impose an unlimited fine or a maximum prison sentence of 2 years, 
or both. 
 
Section 34 places duties on any person who imports, produces, carries, 
keeps, treats or disposes of controlled waste. Waste must be handled 
responsibly and in accordance with the law at all stages between its 
production and final recovery or disposal. Waste must be transferred to an 
authorised person, in other words a person who is either a registered carrier or 
exempted from registration by the Controlled Waste (Registration of 
Carriers and Seizure of Vehicles) Regulations 1991. A waste transfer note 
must be completed and signed giving a written description of the waste, which 
is sufficient to enable the receiver of the waste to handle it in accordance with 
their own duty of care. The provisions concerning waste transfer notes are set 
out in the Environmental Protection (Duty of Care) Regulations 1991 (as 
amended). Failure to comply with these provisions is a criminal offence. The 
Environment Agency is responsible for enforcement and a person found guilty 
of an offence under this section is liable to a fine not exceeding £5000 in the 
magistrates� court and to a fine in the Crown Court. Japanese knotweed must 
be safely disposed of at an appropriately licensed landfill site in accordance 
with the Environmental Protection (Duty of Care) Regulations 1991. To 
ensure safe disposal, contaminated soils must be buried to a depth of at least 
5 metres.  

44



 
The Hazardous Waste Regulations 2005 (HWR 2005) contain provisions 
about the handling and movement of hazardous waste. Consignment notes 
must be completed when any hazardous waste is transferred, which include 
details about the hazardous properties and any special handling requirements. 
If a consignment note is completed, a waste transfer note is not necessary. 
Untreated Japanese knotweed is not classed as hazardous waste, but 
material containing knotweed which has been treated with certain herbicides, 
may be classified as hazardous waste. 
 
The Waste Management Licensing Regulations 1994 describe ‘waste 
relevant objectives’ in Paragraph 4 of Schedule 4. These objectives require 
that waste is recovered or disposed of “without endangering human health and 
without using processes or methods which could harm the environment and in 
particular without – risk to water, air, soil, plants or animals; or causing 
nuisance though noise or odours; or adversely affecting the countryside or 
places of special interest” 

 
4. GOVERNMENT ACTION 
 
4.1 The Government is aware of the problems of invasive non-native plants such as 

Japanese knotweed. The cost of a national eradication programme using current 
techniques is prohibitively expensive, estimated in the Defra Review of Non-native 
Species Policy to be in the region of £1.56 billion. However, the Environment Agency 
does take local measures if flood defences are compromised (using risk assessment 
and local knowledge).  

 
4.2 Defra has contributed funding to scientific research into the natural control of Japanese 

knotweed, commissioned in collaboration with Cornwall Council, the Environment 
Agency, the Welsh Assembly Government and others. This study has been undertaking 
the necessary research to establish whether natural control is a feasible method for the 
long-term, sustainable management of Japanese knotweed in Great Britain. The project 
has identified a potential control agent, an insect which is highly specific to Japanese 
knotweed. The research is currently undergoing rigorous scientific and regulatory 
examination, and consideration of any risks, which will form the basis of a decision on 
whether any release of the control agent can go ahead. 

 
4.3 The Environment Agency (in partnership with Defra and Network Rail) has published the 

knotweed code of practice for those involved in the development industry, which faces 
the problem on a large scale.  Much of the advice holds good for householders and 
private landowners. The code also gives practical advice on the use of herbicides and 
other control methods. The Non Native Species Secretariat (NNSS) has produced the 
Horticultural Code of Practice. 

 
4.4 In Cornwall, in response to particular problems, a proactive programme has been 

implemented by the Environment Agency in association with the Cornwall Knotweed 
Forum. A considerable amount of information is available on the Cornwall County 
Council website (see http://www.cornwall.gov.uk/default.aspx?page=13789). 

 
 
 

45



5. THE LOCAL POSITION 
 
5.1 In Huntingdonshire Japanese Knotweed cannot be disposed of through the green waste 

collection service. The advice is that there are a number of routes for treatment including 
removal, burning, spraying or disposal by a specialist firm. 

 
5.2 There are three locations where Japanese Knotweed has been found on land for which 

the District Council is responsible. They are already being managed. One occurrence is 
in St Neots on open space land that it is believed has come from a neighbouring 
property. It is being sprayed regularly with herbicides to kill it. The Council will write to 
the properties affected and advise them of their responsibilities. There is also some at 
Paxton Pits which the Countryside section is dealing with. It is being cut and burnt. The 
third occurrence is in a car park site and is similarly being treated. The Council is not 
aware of any other cases on its land at the current time. 

 
5.3 Cambridgeshire County Council provides the following advice: 
 
 “When taking down this plant do not flail mow. You should ensure that the 

plant is cut with simple blades with no fragments. It would be beneficial to 
ensure that it has been treated with an appropriate chemical beforehand. 

 
 All cutting and shoots should be burnt to avoid further infestation. 

• Do not take this to a recycling centre. 
• Do not place it in the compost waste collected by your district council. 
• Do not try to compost this at home.” 

 
4. CONCLUSION 
 
4.1 A potential area of study has been identified relating to the District’s environment and the 

Council’s waste collection service. A survey of available information has been 
undertaken and the findings have been presented above. There is a very limited 
occurrence of Japanese Knotweed in Huntingdonshire and, where the Council is 
responsible, action has been taken to deal with it. Members are invited to decide 
whether to commence a study.  

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Environment Agency Website 
Environment Agency - the knotweed code of practice 
Cornwall County Council Website 
Natural England Website 
Cambridgeshire County Council Website 
Cornwall County Council Website 
Non-Native Species Secretariat Website 
 
Contact Officer: A Roberts (01480) 388015 

46



47



48



 
Co

nt
en

ts

 
 Co

nt
en

ts
 

 
 

02
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
 

 
04

 
In

tr
od

uc
ti

on
 

 
 

05
 

M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

– 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
 

06
 

Th
e 

st
at

us
 o

f t
hi

s 
co

de
 

 
08

 
Ti

ps
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

er
s 

 
09

1 
Ec

ol
og

ic
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

 
10

 
1.

1 
- 

W
ha

t i
s 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d?
 

1.
2 

- W
ha

t d
oe

s 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

lo
ok

 li
ke

?
 

1.
3 

- R
eg

en
er

at
io

n
 

1.
4 

- D
is

pe
rs

al
 

1.
5 

- 
W

hy
 d

o 
I n

ee
d 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 m

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

?

 
Fl

ow
ch

ar
t f

or
 tr

ea
ti

ng
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

 
12

2 
H

ow
 d

o 
I p

re
ve

nt
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

sp
re

ad
in

g?
  

13
 

2.
1 

- 
Av

oi
di

ng
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
io

n 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

si
te

 
2.

2 
- G

oo
d 

si
te

 h
yg

ie
ne

 
2.

3 
- A

vo
id

in
g 

ne
w

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
si

te
 

2.
4 

- R
eu

si
ng

 tr
ea

te
d 

so
ils

 o
n 

si
te

3 
H

ow
 d

o 
I m

an
ag

e 
m

y 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

pr
ob

le
m

? 
15

 
 

3.
1 

- 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
ns

 
3.

2 
- H

er
bi

ci
de

 tr
ea

tm
en

t
 

3.
3 

- W
hi

ch
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

I u
se

?
 

3.
4 

- C
om

bi
ne

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t m

et
ho

ds

4 
H

ow
 d

o 
I u

se
 ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
es

? 
 

20
 

4.
1 

- 
Ce

ll 
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
4.

2 
- P

ro
te

ct
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 h
ar

d 
su

rf
ac

es
 

4.
3 

- P
re

ve
nt

in
g 

ho
ri

zo
nt

al
 s

pr
ea

d
 

4.
4 

- P
ro

te
ct

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

, e
tc

5 
H

ow
 d

o 
I t

re
at

 o
r d

is
po

se
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

on
 s

ite
? 

28
 

 
5.

1 
- 

Cu
tt

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ca

ne
s

 
5.

2 
- B

ur
ni

ng
 

5.
3 

- E
xc

av
at

io
n

 
5.

4 
- T

he
 b

ur
ia

l m
et

ho
d

 
5.

5 
- T

he
 b

un
d 

m
et

ho
d

6 
H

ow
 d

o 
I d

is
po

se
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

of
f-

si
te

?  
32

 
 

6.
1 

- 
A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r l

an
df

ill
 

6.
2 

- D
ut

y 
of

 c
ar

e 
fo

r h
au

lie
rs

 
Co

nt
en

ts

7 
H

ow
 d

o 
I m

ov
e 

so
il 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d?

 
34

 
 

7.
1 

- 
M

ov
in

g 
so

il 
on

-s
ite

 
 

7.
2 

- 
M

ov
in

g 
so

il 
of

f-
si

te
 

 
7.

3 
- 

D
ec

on
ta

m
in

at
in

g 
ve

hi
cl

es
 

8 
H

ow
 w

ill
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

af
fe

ct
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

si
te

 in
 th

e 
35

 
 

lo
ng

 te
rm

?
 

8.
1 

- 
M

an
ag

in
g 

bu
ri

ed
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

in
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 

8.
2 

- C
on

tr
ol

lin
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l r
eg

ro
w

th
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
si

te
 

8.
3 

- A
dv

ic
e 

to
 n

ew
 o

w
ne

rs
 

8.
4 

- W
ha

t d
o 

I d
o 

if 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

st
ar

ts
 to

 g
ro

w
 th

ro
ug

h 
ta

rm
ac

  
 

  
an

d 
ot

he
r e

ng
in

ee
re

d 
su

rf
ac

es
 a

nd
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s?
 

8.
5 

- H
ow

 d
o 

I s
to

p 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

fr
om

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

 
 

  
re

in
fe

st
in

g 
th

e 
si

te
?

 
8.

6 
- H

ow
 d

o 
I t

re
at

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
re

gr
ow

th
 a

m
on

gs
t v

al
ua

bl
e  

 
  

sh
ru

bs
 a

nd
 p

la
nt

in
g 

sc
he

m
es

?

9 
So

ur
ce

s 
of

 a
dd

it
io

na
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

 
38

 
9.

1 
- A

dd
it

io
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n
 

9.
2 

- 
So

m
e 

us
ef

ul
 re

so
ur

ce
s

 
G

lo
ss

ar
y 

 
 

41

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix
 I 

A 
gu

id
e 

to
 id

en
ti

fy
in

g 
an

d 
ex

ca
va

ti
ng

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e 
 

i)
 W

ha
t i

s 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d?

 
ii)

 W
ha

t i
s 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e?
 

iii
) W

hy
 is

 it
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 id
en

ti
fy

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e?
 

iv
) H

ow
 d

o 
I r

ec
og

ni
se

 rh
iz

om
e?

 
v)

 H
ow

 d
o 

I r
em

ov
e 

rh
iz

om
e?

II 
Ro

ot
/r

hi
zo

m
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 c

ha
rt

III
 

Ro
ot

/r
hi

zo
m

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 c
ha

rt
 –

 o
th

er
 c

om
m

on
 p

la
nt

s

IV
 

Ta
bl

e 
fo

r i
de

nt
if

yi
ng

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e

V 
Te

m
pl

at
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n

VI
 

An
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

of
 a

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n.

VI
I 

Re
st

ri
ct

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
si

gn

2 
  E

nv
ir

on
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
3

49



Su
m

m
ar

y

Th
is

 c
od

e 
re

pl
ac

es
 “

Th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
co

de
 

of
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
r t

he
 m

an
ag

em
en

t,
 d

es
tr

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d”

 M
ay

 2
00

1.

Th
is

 c
od

e 
of

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
w

ill
 h

el
p 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 m

an
ag

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

le
ga

lly
. I

t a
ls

o 
gi

ve
s 

yo
u 

op
ti

on
s 

fo
r c

os
t e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 m

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 
si

te
. A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 p

la
nn

er
s,

 d
es

ig
ne

rs
, c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
, 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ga

rd
en

er
s 

ca
n 

al
so

 u
se

 
th

is
 c

od
e.

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
Fa

llo
pi

a 
ja

po
ni

ca
 v

ar
 ja

po
ni

ca
 is

 
a 

no
n-

na
tiv

e 
in

va
si

ve
 s

pe
ci

es
 o

f p
la

nt
. S

in
ce

 it
 w

as
 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
U

K 
as

 a
n 

or
na

m
en

ta
l g

ar
de

n 
pl

an
t i

n 
th

e 
m

id
-n

in
et

ee
nt

h 
ce

nt
ur

y 
it 

ha
s 

sp
re

ad
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
U

K,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

lo
ng

 w
at

er
co

ur
se

s,
 

tr
an

sp
or

t r
ou

te
s 

an
d 

in
fe

st
ed

 w
as

te
 a

re
as

. 

Pl
an

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
ei

r n
at

iv
e 

ra
ng

e 
ar

e 
us

ua
lly

 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

by
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f n

at
ur

al
 p

es
ts

 a
nd

 d
is

ea
se

s.
 

W
he

n 
th

es
e 

pl
an

ts
 a

re
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

 in
to

 n
ew

 a
re

as
 

th
at

 a
re

 fr
ee

 fr
om

 th
es

e 
pe

st
s 

an
d 

di
se

as
es

, t
he

y 
ca

n 
be

co
m

e 
la

rg
er

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
vi

go
ro

us
. T

he
y 

in
va

de
 

na
tu

ra
l h

ab
ita

ts
 a

nd
 o

ut
-c

om
pe

te
 th

e 
na

tiv
e 

pl
an

ts
 

an
d 

an
im

al
s 

th
at

 n
or

m
al

ly
 li

ve
 th

er
e.

 R
iv

er
s,

 h
ed

ge
s,

 
ro

ad
si

de
s 

an
d 

ra
ilw

ay
s 

fo
rm

 im
po

rt
an

t c
or

ri
do

rs
 

fo
r n

at
iv

e 
pl

an
ts

 a
nd

 a
ni

m
al

s 
to

 m
ig

ra
te

, a
nd

 la
rg

e 
in

fe
st

at
io

ns
 o

f n
on

-n
at

iv
e 

w
ee

ds
 c

an
 b

lo
ck

 th
es

e 
ro

ut
es

 fo
r w

ild
lif

e.

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

n’
t j

us
t a

 p
ro

bl
em

 fo
r o

ur
 

na
tiv

e 
w

ild
lif

e.
 T

he
 v

ig
or

ou
s 

gr
ow

th
 c

an
 d

am
ag

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

nd
 h

ar
d 

su
rf

ac
es

. O
nc

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
un

de
rn

ea
th

 o
r a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
bu

ilt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t,
 it

 c
an

 
be

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 h
ar

d 
to

 c
on

tr
ol

. R
iv

er
si

de
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
da

m
ag

es
 fl

oo
d 

de
fe

nc
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 

re
du

ce
s 

th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f c

ha
nn

el
s 

to
 c

ar
ry

 fl
oo

dw
at

er
. 

Fo
ot

pa
th

s 
be

co
m

e 
cr

ow
de

d 
w

ith
 ta

ll 
ca

ne
s,

 m
ak

in
g 

it 
di

ff
ic

ul
t f

or
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 to

 s
ee

 a
nd

 m
ak

in
g 

th
em

 
fe

el
 le

ss
 s

af
e.

 In
 w

in
te

r, 
th

e 
ta

ll 
de

ad
 c

an
es

 s
ho

w
 

w
he

re
 li

tt
er

 h
as

 b
ec

om
e 

ca
ug

ht
 u

p 
an

d 
ra

ts
 c

an
 li

ve
 

th
er

e.
 L

aw
ns

 a
nd

 g
ar

de
ns

 b
ec

om
e 

in
fe

st
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 in
cr

ea
se

s.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
ca

n 
m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d.
 It

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t 

th
at

 w
e 

fi
nd

 o
ut

 th
e 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

pr
ea

d 
an

d 
tr

y 
to

 ta
ck

le
 th

es
e.

 
D

is
po

si
ng

 o
f s

oi
l f

ro
m

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s 
is

 o
ne

 w
ay

 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

ha
s 

sp
re

ad
.

B
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
s 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t a

sp
ec

t o
f 

ur
ba

n 
an

d 
ru

ra
l r

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
tin

g 
gr

ee
n 

be
lt.

 M
an

y 
of

 th
es

e 
si

te
s 

su
pp

or
t i

nf
es

ta
tio

ns
 o

f 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d,

 w
hi

ch
 c

an
 li

ve
 in

 p
oo

r s
oi

l 
qu

al
it

y 
an

d 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n 

co
m

m
on

 to
 th

es
e 

ar
ea

s.
 

Th
es

e 
si

te
s 

ha
ve

 o
ft

en
 b

ee
n 

us
ed

 to
 re

ce
iv

e 
w

as
te

, 
of

te
n 

fl
y-

tip
pe

d 
by

 g
ar

de
ne

rs
.

  

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n

Pu
rp

os
e

Th
is

 c
od

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 w

ri
tt

en
 fo

r a
ny

on
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 h
au

la
ge

 in
du

st
ry

 w
ho

 m
ay

 
en

co
un

te
r s

ite
s 

w
ith

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d,
 o

r s
oi

l c
on

ta
in

in
g 

it.
 It

 a
llo

w
s 

ou
r s

ta
ff

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
  

co
ns

is
te

nt
 a

dv
ic

e.
 

M
an

ag
in

g 
la

nd
 in

fe
st

ed
 b

y 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

in
 a

 
ti

m
el

y 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 
w

ay
 c

an
 a

vo
id

: 

• 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

co
st

 

• 
po

te
nt

ia
l p

ro
se

cu
ti

on
 a

nd
/o

r c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
cl

ai
m

s

• 
ph

ys
ic

al
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 h

ar
d 

su
rf

ac
es

• 
ha

rm
 to

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

 

Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 a

 s
ite

 e
ar

ly
 le

ts
 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 a

ss
es

s 
an

d 
co

st
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r d
es

tr
oy

in
g,

 
di

sp
os

in
g 

of
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

in
g 

it
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ne

go
tia

tin
g 

an
 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 in

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 p
ri

ce
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

.

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d-

in
fe

st
ed

 s
oi

l y
ou

 e
xc

av
at

e 
to

 a
 m

in
im

um
.

M
ak

in
g 

su
re

 y
ou

r s
ta

ff
 c

an
 id

en
tif

y 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e 

ca
n 

re
du

ce
 w

as
te

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
ho

w
 y

ou
 

m
an

ag
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 s
ite

.

D
o 

no
t a

cc
ep

t t
op

so
il 

un
til

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

it 
fo

r 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e.

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d-
in

fe
st

ed
 s

oi
l t

ha
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

tr
ea

te
d 

ca
n 

be
 re

us
ed

 fo
r l

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 th

e 
si

te
, b

ut
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t 
be

 ta
ke

n 
of

f s
ite

, u
nl

es
s 

to
 la

nd
fi

ll.

D
es

ig
na

tin
g 

a 
cl

er
k 

of
 w

or
ks

 to
 o

ve
rs

ee
 th

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
is

 a
 g

oo
d 

w
ay

 o
f e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 tr
ea

t J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

in
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 
m

an
ne

r.

Yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
 c

ho
ic

e 
of

 h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

th
at

 a
re

 e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
ag

ai
ns

t J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d,

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n
yo

ur
 s

itu
at

io
n.

It 
is

 a
n 

of
fe

nc
e 

to
 p

la
nt

 o
r c

au
se

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
to

 
sp

re
ad

 in
 th

e 
w

ild
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

Co
un

tr
ys

id
e 

Ac
t 1

98
1 

an
d 

al
l w

as
te

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
co

m
es

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
co

nt
ro

l o
f P

ar
t I

I o
f t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
Ac

t 1
99

0.

Yo
u 

ca
n 

ge
t a

dv
ic

e 
on

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

w
as

te
 fr

om
 u

s 
on

 
ou

r c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

lin
e;

   
08

70
8 

50
6 

50
6

If 
yo

u 
se

e 
an

yo
ne

 il
le

ga
lly

 
m

ov
in

g 
or

 d
is

po
si

ng
 o

f w
as

te
, 

ca
ll 

ou
r i

nc
id

en
t h

ot
lin

e 
on

; 
08

00
 8

0 
70

 6
0.

4 
  E

nv
ir

on
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
5

50



M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

-  
le

gi
sl

at
io

n
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
co

ve
rin

g 
th

e 
ha

nd
lin

g
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f k
no

tw
ee

d 
in

cl
ud

es
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

Th
e 

Co
nt

ro
l o

f P
es

ti
ci

de
s 

Re
gu

la
ti

on
s 

19
86

 
re

qu
ire

 a
ny

 p
er

so
n 

w
ho

 u
se

s 
a 

pe
st

ic
id

e 
to

 ta
ke

 
al

l r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

he
al

th
 o

f 
hu

m
an

 b
ei

ng
s,

 c
re

at
ur

es
 a

nd
 p

la
nt

s,
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

vo
id

 th
e 

po
llu

tio
n 

of
 

w
at

er
. F

or
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
of

 p
es

tic
id

es
 in

 o
r n

ea
r w

at
er

 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fr

om
 th

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 b
ef

or
e 

us
e.

  

Se
ct

io
n 

14
(2

) o
f t

he
 W

ild
lif

e 
an

d 
Co

un
tr

ys
id

e 
Ac

t 
19

81
 (W

CA
 1

98
1)

 s
ta

te
s 

th
at

 “
if 

an
y 

pe
rs

on
 p

la
nt

s 
or

 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

ca
us

es
 to

 g
ro

w
 in

 th
e 

w
ild

 a
ny

 p
la

nt
 w

hi
ch

 
is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 P

ar
t I

I o
f S

ch
ed

ul
e 

9,
 h

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
gu

ilt
y 

of
 a

n 
of

fe
nc

e.
” 

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ts
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
Sc

he
du

le
. A

ny
on

e 
co

nv
ic

te
d 

of
 a

n 
of

fe
nc

e 
un

de
r S

ec
tio

n 
14

 o
f t

he
 W

C
A 

19
81

 m
ay

 fa
ce

 
a 

fi
ne

 o
f £

5,
00

0 
an

d/
or

 6
 m

on
th

s 
im

pr
is

on
m

en
t,

 o
r 2

 
ye

ar
s 

an
d/

or
 a

n 
un

lim
ite

d 
fi

ne
 o

n 
in

di
ct

m
en

t.

Th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Ac
t 1

99
0 

(E
PA

 1
99

0)
 

co
nt

ai
ns

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f l

eg
al

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 

“c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

w
as

te
”,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 P
ar

t I
I. 

 A
ny

 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 s
oi

l o
r p

la
nt

 
m

at
er

ia
l t

ha
t y

ou
 d

is
ca

rd
, i

nt
en

d 
to

 d
is

ca
rd

 o
r a

re
 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 d

is
ca

rd
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 a

s 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

w
as

te
. T

he
 m

os
t r

el
ev

an
t p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
ar

e 
in

:

se
ct

io
n 

33
 (1

a)
 a

nd
 (1

b)
 w

hi
ch

 c
re

at
e 

 o
ff

en
ce

s 
to

 d
o 

w
ith

 th
e 

de
po

si
t,

 tr
ea

tin
g,

 k
ee

pi
ng

 o
r d

is
po

si
ng

 o
f 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
w

as
te

 w
ith

ou
t a

 li
ce

nc
e.

  E
xe

m
pt

io
ns

 fr
om

 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 s

om
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s,
 a

nd
 

ar
e 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
3 

to
 th

e 
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

 1
99

4 
as

 a
m

en
de

d 
(t

he
 W

M
LR

 
19

94
) s

.3
3 

(1
c)

 w
hi

ch
 m

ak
es

 it
 a

n 
of

fe
nc

e 
to

 k
ee

p,
 

tr
ea

t o
r d

is
po

se
 o

f c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

w
as

te
 in

 a
 m

an
ne

r 
lik

el
y 

to
 c

as
e 

po
llu

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t o
r h

ar
m

 to
 

hu
m

an
 h

ea
lth

.
 

se
ct

io
n 

34
 p

la
ce

s 
du

tie
s 

on
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ho
 im

po
rt

s,
 

pr
od

uc
es

, c
ar

ri
es

, k
ee

ps
, t

re
at

s 
or

 d
is

po
se

s 
of

 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

w
as

te
.  

W
as

te
 m

us
t b

e 
ha

nd
le

d 
re

sp
on

si
bl

y 
an

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

 a
t a

ll 
st

ag
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
it

s 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

fi
na

l r
ec

ov
er

y 
or

 d
is

po
sa

l. 
  W

as
te

 
m

us
t b

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 a
n 

au
th

or
is

ed
 p

er
so

n,
 in

 o
th

er
 

w
or

ds
 a

 p
er

so
n 

w
ho

 is
 e

ith
er

 a
 re

gi
st

er
ed

 c
ar

ri
er

 o
r 

ex
em

pt
ed

 fr
om

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

by
 th

e 
Co

nt
ro

lle
d 

W
as

te
 

(R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
of

 C
ar

ri
er

s 
an

d 
Se

iz
ur

e 
of

 V
eh

ic
le

s)
 

Re
gu

la
ti

on
s 

19
91

.  
 A

 w
as

te
 tr

an
sf

er
 n

ot
e 

m
us

t b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 s

ig
ne

d 
gi

vi
ng

 a
 w

ri
tt

en
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
w

as
te

, w
hi

ch
 is

 s
uf

fi
ci

en
t t

o 
en

ab
le

 th
e 

re
ce

iv
er

 
of

 th
e 

w
as

te
 to

 h
an

dl
e 

it 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
du

ty
 o

f c
ar

e.
  T

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 w
as

te
 

tr
an

sf
er

 n
ot

es
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
Pr

ot
ec

ti
on

 (D
ut

y 
of

 C
ar

e)
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
1 

(a
s 

am
en

de
d)

. F
ai

lu
re

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

es
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 is

 
an

 o
ff

en
ce

. 

Th
e 

H
az

ar
do

us
 W

as
te

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 2
00

5 
(H

W
R 

20
05

) 
co

nt
ai

n 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ha

nd
lin

g 
an

d 
m

ov
em

en
t 

of
 h

az
ar

do
us

 w
as

te
. C

on
si

gn
m

en
t n

ot
es

 m
us

t b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

he
n 

an
y 

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
w

as
te

 is
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d,
 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

e 
de

ta
ils

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
an

d 
an

y 
sp

ec
ia

l h
an

dl
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

If 
a 

co
ns

ig
nm

en
t n

ot
e 

is
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, a
 w

as
te

 tr
an

sf
er

 
no

te
 is

 n
ot

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
.  

 U
nt

re
at

ed
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

is
 n

ot
 c

la
ss

ed
 a

s 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
, b

ut
 m

at
er

ia
l 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

tr
ea

te
d 

w
ith

 
ce

rt
ai

n 
he

rb
ic

id
es

, m
ay

 b
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 a

s 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
.  

  

Th
e 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t L
ic

en
si

ng
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
4 

de
sc

ri
be

 ‘w
as

te
 re

le
va

nt
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

’ i
n 

Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
4 

of
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

4.
 T

he
se

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 re

qu
ire

 th
at

 w
as

te
 

is
 re

co
ve

re
d 

or
 d

is
po

se
d 

of
 “

w
ith

ou
t e

nd
an

ge
ri

ng
 

hu
m

an
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t u

si
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 o

r 
m

et
ho

ds
 w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 h

ar
m

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 in

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 w
ith

ou
t –

ri
sk

 to
 w

at
er

, a
ir,

 s
oi

l, 
pl

an
ts

 o
r a

ni
m

al
s;

 o
r

ca
us

in
g 

nu
is

an
ce

 th
ou

gh
 n

oi
se

 o
r o

do
ur

s;
 o

r
ad

ve
rs

el
y 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
co

un
tr

ys
id

e 
or

 p
la

ce
s 

of
 

sp
ec

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t”

 Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
le

ga
l p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
ha

ve
 c

on
se

qu
en

ce
s 

fo
r a

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

eo
pl

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
yb

od
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
r d

is
po

sa
l o

f k
no

tw
ee

d.
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 c

ut
 d

ow
n 

or
 e

xc
av

at
ed

 a
nd

  
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 a

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

  m
us

t b
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 a

n 
au

th
or

is
ed

 p
er

so
n,

 a
nd

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

.  
It 

m
us

t b
e 

di
sp

os
ed

 o
f a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

, a
s 

se
t o

ut
 b

el
ow

 
in

 th
is

 C
od

e.
 If

 y
ou

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 to

 b
ur

y 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

on
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 y
ou

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 c
on

su
lt 

us
 fi

rs
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l d
oe

s 
no

t c
on

ta
in

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 

co
nt

am
in

an
t t

ha
t m

ay
 a

ff
ec

t t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 g

ro
un

dw
at

er
. 

If 
yo

u 
po

llu
te

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t o

r c
au

se
 h

ar
m

 to
 h

um
an

 
he

al
th

 y
ou

 m
ay

 b
e 

pr
os

ec
ut

ed
.  

An
yo

ne
 w

ho
 u

se
s 

a 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

m
us

t e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 d
o 

no
t p

ol
lu

te
 th

e 
w

at
er

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

in
 o

r n
ea

r 
w

at
er

 re
qu

ire
s 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fr
om

 u
s.

 If
 a

ny
 w

as
te

 s
oi

l o
r k

no
tw

ee
d 

is
 s

en
t f

or
 la

nd
fi

ll 
ei

th
er

 
be

fo
re

 o
r a

ft
er

 a
ny

 tr
ea

tm
en

t,
 it

 m
us

t g
o 

to
 a

 la
nd

fi
ll 

th
at

 is
 a

ut
ho

ri
se

d 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

it.
 

It 
is

 n
ot

 a
n 

of
fe

nc
e 

to
 h

av
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 y
ou

r 
la

nd
 a

nd
 it

 is
 n

ot
 a

 n
ot

if
ia

bl
e 

w
ee

d.
 A

llo
w

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

to
 g

ro
w

 o
nt

o 
ot

he
r p

eo
pl

es
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s 

a 
pr

iv
at

e 
nu

is
an

ce
 u

nd
er

 c
om

m
on

 la
w

, b
ut

 
th

is
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
ci

vi
l m

at
te

r.

O
ur

 ro
le

Th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
w

as
te

.  
W

e 
gr

an
t w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

lic
en

ce
s,

 re
gi

st
er

 e
xe

m
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
an

 ta
ke

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t a
ct

io
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
if 

th
e 

la
w

 
is

 n
ot

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
.  

 W
e 

gi
ve

 a
pp

ro
va

ls
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

Co
nt

ro
l o

f P
es

tic
id

es
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

98
6 

fo
r u

se
 o

f 
pe

st
ic

id
es

 in
 o

r n
ea

r w
at

er
.

W
e 

m
ay

 ta
ke

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t a
ct

io
n 

un
de

r W
C

A 
19

81
, 

bu
t t

he
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f o
th

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
th

at
 c

an
 d

o 
so

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 n

or
m

al
ly

 u
se

 th
is

 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
un

le
ss

 a
 w

as
te

 o
ff

en
ce

 h
ad

 a
ls

o 
be

en
 

co
m

m
it

te
d.

W
e 

ar
e 

no
t r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r c
on

tr
ol

lin
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d,

 o
th

er
 th

an
 th

at
 g

ro
w

in
g 

on
 o

ur
 la

nd
.  

M
an

ag
in

g 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

is
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
ow

ne
r/

oc
cu

pi
er

 o
f a

 s
it

e.
  W

e 
do

 n
ot

 e
nd

or
se

 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
ns

, o
r 

en
do

rs
e 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 th

at
 d

o 
th

is
.

6 
  E

nv
ir

on
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
7

W
he

re
 y

ou
 re

ly
 o

n 
th

e 
m

et
ho

ds
 o

f o
n 

si
te

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

n 
pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

 4
.1

, 5
.4

 
an

d 
5.

5 
th

is
 w

ou
ld

 n
or

m
al

ly
 re

qu
ir

e 
yo

u 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t l
ic

en
ce

 o
r a

 p
ol

lu
ti

on
 

pr
ev

en
ti

on
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

er
m

it
.

H
ow

ev
er

 if
 y

ou
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
es

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 in
 

fu
ll 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h 

th
is

 c
od

e 
of

 p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 a

nd
 

th
e 

w
or

k 
m

ee
ts

 th
e 

w
as

te
 re

le
va

nt
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
de

sc
ri

be
d 

ab
ov

e,
 th

en
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
it

h 
ou

r 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t a
nd

 P
ro

se
cu

ti
on

 P
ol

ic
y 

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 

no
t n

or
m

al
ly

 p
ro

se
cu

te
 fo

r f
ai

lu
re

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
w

as
te

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t l
ic

en
ce

 o
r p

er
m

it
.

51



Th
e 

st
at

us
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f t
hi

s 
Co

de
Pr

ov
id

ed
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
lo

ca
ti

on
, t

hi
s 

co
de

 
de

sc
ri

be
s 

w
ay

s 
of

 m
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

th
at

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

m
ay

 w
is

h 
to

 c
on

si
de

r, 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 
av

oi
d 

cr
ea

ti
ng

 a
 w

as
te

 d
is

po
sa

l p
ro

bl
em

. W
e 

ar
e 

ke
en

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 th

at
 a

llo
w

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 

tr
ea

t J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

on
 s

ite
, s

o 
yo

u 
do

n’
t h

av
e 

to
 u

se
 la

nd
fi

ll.
 L

an
df

ill
 is

 v
er

y 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

fo
r t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

nd
us

tr
y,

 it
 re

du
ce

s 
va

lu
ab

le
 la

nd
fi

ll 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

nd
 n

ee
ds

 h
au

la
ge

, w
hi

ch
 d

am
ag

es
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
th

e 
ri

sk
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

sp
re

ad
in

g.
 S

om
et

im
es

, d
ue

 to
 s

ho
rt

ag
e 

of
 

ti
m

e 
an

d 
lo

ca
ti

on
, l

an
df

ill
 is

 th
e 

on
ly

 re
lia

bl
e 

op
ti

on
, 

bu
t i

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 tr

ea
te

d 
as

 a
 la

st
 re

so
rt

. 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f w
ay

s 
of

 m
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
w

ith
in

 a
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
. S

ite
 m

an
ag

er
s 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
ca

re
fu

l o
f c

la
im

s 
m

ad
e 

ab
ou

t p
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
m

et
ho

ds
 o

n 
of

fe
r f

or
 c

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

os
e 

th
at

 c
la

im
 it

 c
an

 q
ui

ck
ly

 
de

st
ro

y 
th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 c

om
pl

et
el

y.

W
e 

ca
nn

ot
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

 th
at

 a
ny

 o
f t

he
 m

et
ho

ds
 w

e 
de

sc
ri

be
 in

 th
is

 c
od

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

. W
e 

be
lie

ve
 

th
e 

m
et

ho
ds

 w
ith

in
 th

is
 c

od
e 

ar
e 

am
on

g 
th

e 
be

st
 

th
at

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

va
ila

bl
e,

 b
ut

 d
o 

no
t r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

ch
oi

ce
 th

at
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 T

he
 c

on
tr

ac
to

r a
nd

 
cl

ie
nt

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 a

 c
on

tr
ac

t f
or

 e
ff

ec
tiv

el
y 

tr
ea

tin
g 

th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

. R
em

em
be

r t
ha

t J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

ca
n 

st
ay

 d
or

m
an

t f
or

 m
an

y 
ye

ar
s.

Yo
u 

m
ay

 w
is

h 
to

 u
se

 th
is

 c
od

e 
of

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
to

 a
ss

is
t 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t y

ou
r l

eg
al

 d
ut

ie
s 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d.
  H

ow
ev

er
 th

is
 c

od
e 

do
es

 n
ot

 c
on

st
itu

te
 

le
ga

l a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

it 
do

es
 n

ot
 a

im
 to

 g
iv

e 
a 

de
ta

ile
d 

or
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
th

at
 

co
ul

d 
ap

pl
y 

to
 y

ou
.  

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
aw

ar
e 

th
at

 is
 y

ou
r 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
la

w
 is

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
. W

as
te

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

is
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 c
om

pl
ex

. Y
ou

 
ne

ed
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
es

e 
is

su
es

 w
ith

 u
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 
yo

u 
ac

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
. 

If 
yo

u 
ne

ed
 a

dv
ic

e,
 c

al
l o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

 
se

rv
ic

es
 li

ne
 o

n 
08

70
8 

50
6 

50
6.

 If
 y

ou
 

se
e 

an
yo

ne
 il

le
ga

lly
 m

ov
in

g 
or

 d
is

po
si

ng
 

of
 w

as
te

, c
al

l o
ur

 in
ci

de
nt

 h
ot

lin
e 

on
 

08
00

 8
0 

70
 6

0.
 

M
uc

h 
of

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

is
 c

od
e 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 o

n-
si

te
 tr

ea
tm

en
t o

pt
io

ns
 is

 a
im

ed
 a

t s
ug

ge
st

in
g 

be
st

 
pr

ac
tic

e 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 s
et

tin
g 

ou
t l

eg
al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

.

Th
is

 c
od

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 

ot
he

r g
ui

da
nc

e 
or

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

if 
re

le
va

nt
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
m

od
el

 
sp

ec
if

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

te
nd

er
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 W

el
sh

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y,

 n
ow

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

W
el

sh
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t.

 

Ti
ps

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
er

s
W

e 
ho

pe
 th

at
, b

y 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 th
is

 c
od

e,
 w

e 
w

ill
 h

el
p 

in
du

st
ry

 to
 a

vo
id

 e
xc

es
si

ve
 c

os
ts

, 
pr

ot
ec

t t
he

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 u

se
 n

at
ur

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

in
 a

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 w
ay

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 p

oi
nt

s:

Ch
ec

k 
fo

r J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

be
fo

re
 b

uy
in

g 
a 

si
te

.

a)
 

Th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
te

rn
et

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
in

 th
is

  
 

co
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

no
ug

h 
fo

r y
ou

 to
 fi

nd
 o

ut
 a

bo
ut

 
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
in

 it
s 

va
ri

ou
s 

fo
rm

s.
 If

 th
er

e 
 

 
is

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 a
 s

ite
, t

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
  

 
st

op
 y

ou
 b

uy
in

g 
it

, b
ut

 y
ou

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r  
 

th
is

 w
he

n 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

ut
 h

ow
 p

ro
fi

ta
bl

e 
a 

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e.

b)
 

If 
a 

si
te

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
sk

im
m

ed
 o

r t
re

at
ed

, l
oo

k 
fo

r 
 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
m

at
er

ia
l.  

 
Co

ns
id

er
 s

om
e 

fo
rm

 o
f l

eg
al

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e  

 
po

te
nt

ia
l s

ub
se

qu
en

t c
os

t o
f m

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t.

c)
 

If 
th

er
e 

is
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d,

 c
on

si
de

r w
he

th
er

 
 

yo
u 

w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 tr

ea
t t

he
 m

at
er

ia
l o

n 
si

te
.  

 
H

av
e 

yo
u 

bo
ug

ht
 e

no
ug

h 
sp

ac
e 

to
 s

hi
ft

 s
oi

l a
nd

 
 

cr
ea

te
 a

 b
un

d,
 fo

r i
ns

ta
nc

e?

d)
 

If 
yo

u 
th

in
k 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 
 

th
e 

si
te

, c
on

si
de

r g
et

tin
g 

le
ga

l g
ua

ra
nt

ee
s 

th
at

 
sa

y 
th

is
 b

ef
or

e 
yo

u 
bu

y 
th

e 
si

te
.

Ti
m

et
ab

le
 fo

r t
re

at
m

en
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

a)
 

Pl
an

 to
 m

in
im

is
e 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
th

at
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

to
 e

xc
av

at
e.

b)
 

M
ak

e 
su

re
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
en

ou
gh

 ti
m

e 
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t t
im

es
ca

le
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 a
pp

ly
 

 
a 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n.
 

c)
 

Tr
ea

tin
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ea

rl
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

 
ca

n 
si

gn
if

ic
an

tly
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

ch
an

ce
 o

f i
t g

ro
w

in
g  

 
ag

ai
n.

 Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

ag
re

e 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

 
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

n 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e.

d)
 

Co
ns

id
er

 p
ha

si
ng

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

 to
 a

llo
w

 
 

m
or

e 
tim

e 
to

 tr
ea

t t
he

 p
ro

bl
em

.

e)
 

U
se

 th
e 

be
st

 m
et

ho
ds

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
m

os
t 

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

he
rb

ic
id

es
 fo

r t
he

 s
ite

 in
 q

ue
st

io
n.

 
 

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ho

w
 

 
cl

os
e 

th
e 

si
te

 is
 to

 c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

w
at

er
s 

an
d 

 
de

si
ra

bl
e 

tr
ee

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r v

eg
et

at
io

n.

M
an

ag
in

g 
tr

ea
te

d 
m

at
er

ia
l.

Ju
st

 b
ec

au
se

 s
oi

l h
as

 b
ee

n 
tr

ea
te

d,
 th

is
 d

oe
s 

no
t 

m
ea

n 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

ca
nn

ot
 g

ro
w

 a
ga

in
.

H
ow

ev
er

, i
f s

oi
l i

s 
tr

ea
te

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y,
 it

 c
an

 b
e 

cl
ea

n 
en

ou
gh

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 o

nl
y 

us
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

so
il 

in
 lo

ca
lis

ed
 a

re
as

, 
w

he
re

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
co

nt
ro

l m
et

ho
ds

 c
ou

ld
 

ea
si

ly
 b

e 
us

ed
, i

f m
at

er
ia

l s
ta

rt
s 

to
 g

ro
w

 a
ga

in
. W

e 
ad

vi
se

 th
at

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t u

se
 tr

ea
te

d 
so

il 
w

ith
in

 
50

m
 o

f a
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
. 

Lo
ng

-t
er

m
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.
Yo

u 
ne

ed
 to

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 c
ha

nc
e 

th
at

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

co
ul

d 
gr

ow
 b

ac
k 

w
he

n 
yo

u 
ar

e 
m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
.

Cu
rr

en
t o

w
ne

rs
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
cc

ur
at

el
y 

re
co

rd
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 w

he
re

 a
ny

 m
at

er
ia

l 
is

 b
ur

ie
d 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
th

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 a

ll 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 
ow

ne
rs

 s
o 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l i
s 

no
t d

is
tu

rb
ed

.

A 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ve
nd

or
 s

ta
te

m
en

t d
ec

la
ra

tio
n.

 

8 
  E

nv
ir

on
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
9

Sp
ri

ng

W
in

te
r

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
it

e 
fo

r s
al

e.
 W

ou
ld

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
sp

ot
te

d 
th

e 
te

llt
al

e 
de

ad
 w

in
te

r c
an

es
 th

at
 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

is
 s

it
e 

w
as

 in
fe

st
ed

 w
it

h 
kn

ot
w

ee
d?

52



1.
1 

 W
ha

t i
s 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d?
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

is
 a

 ta
ll,

 v
ig

or
ou

s 
or

na
m

en
ta

l 
pl

an
t t

ha
t e

sc
ap

ed
 fr

om
 c

ul
tiv

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

la
te

 
ni

ne
te

en
th

 c
en

tu
ry

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
an

 a
gg

re
ss

iv
e 

in
va

de
r 

in
 th

e 
ur

ba
n 

an
d 

ru
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t.

1.
2 

W
ha

t d
oe

s 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

lo
ok

 li
ke

?
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d,

 s
ci

en
tif

ic
 n

am
es

 F
al

lo
pi

a 
ja

po
ni

ca
 (H

ou
tt

. R
on

se
 D

ec
ra

en
e)

, R
ey

no
ut

ri
a 

ja
po

ni
ca

 (H
ou

tt
.) 

or
 P

ol
yg

on
um

 c
us

pi
da

tu
m

 (S
ie

bo
ld

 
&

 Z
uc

ca
ri

ni
) i

s 
a 

m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 d
oc

k 
fa

m
ily

 
(P

ol
yg

on
ac

ea
e)

. I
t i

s 
a 

rh
iz

om
at

ou
s 

(p
ro

du
ce

s 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
st

em
s)

 p
er

en
ni

al
 p

la
nt

 w
ith

 d
is

tin
ct

iv
e,

 
br

an
ch

in
g,

 h
ol

lo
w

, b
am

bo
o-

lik
e 

st
em

s,
 c

ov
er

ed
 in

 
pu

rp
le

 s
pe

ck
le

s,
 o

ft
en

 re
ac

hi
ng

 2
-3

 m
 h

ig
h.

 T
he

 
le

av
es

 o
f t

he
 m

at
ur

e 
pl

an
t a

re
 u

p 
to

 1
20

 m
m

 in
 

le
ng

th
 w

ith
 a

 fl
at

te
ne

d 
ba

se
 a

nd
 p

oi
nt

ed
 ti

p 
an

d 
ar

e 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 o

n 
ar

ch
in

g 
st

em
s 

in
 a

 z
ig

-z
ag

 p
at

te
rn

.
Th

e 
pl

an
t f

lo
w

er
s 

la
te

 in
 th

e 
se

as
on

, A
ug

us
t t

o 
O

ct
ob

er
, w

ith
 s

m
al

l c
re

am
y-

w
hi

te
 fl

ow
er

s 
ha

ng
in

g 
in

 
cl

us
te

rs
 fr

om
 th

e 
le

af
 a

xi
ls

 (p
oi

nt
 a

t w
hi

ch
 th

e 
le

af
 

jo
in

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
st

em
). 

Th
e 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

rh
iz

om
es

 a
re

 
th

ic
k 

an
d 

w
oo

dy
 w

ith
 a

 k
no

tt
y 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 a

nd
 w

he
n 

br
ok

en
 re

ve
al

 a
 b

ri
gh

t o
ra

ng
e-

co
lo

ur
ed

 c
en

tr
e.

Th
e 

rh
iz

om
e 

sy
st

em
 m

ay
 e

xt
en

d 
to

, a
nd

 b
ey

on
d,

a 
de

pt
h 

of
 a

t l
ea

st
 2

m
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

d 
7m

 la
te

ra
lly

 fr
om

 a
 

pa
re

nt
 p

la
nt

. 

D
ur

in
g 

w
in

te
r, 

th
e 

le
av

es
 d

ie
 b

ac
k 

to
 re

ve
al

 
or

an
ge

/b
ro

w
n 

co
lo

ur
ed

 w
oo

dy
 s

te
m

s 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 
st

ay
 e

re
ct

 fo
r s

ev
er

al
 y

ea
rs

. S
te

m
 a

nd
 le

af
 m

at
er

ia
l 

de
co

m
po

se
s 

sl
ow

ly
, l

ea
vi

ng
 a

 d
ee

p 
la

ye
r o

f p
la

nt
 

lit
te

r. 
D

ur
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 to
 A

pr
il,

 th
e 

pl
an

t s
en

ds
 u

p 
ne

w
 

sh
oo

ts
, r

ed
/p

ur
pl

e 
in

 c
ol

ou
r w

ith
 ro

lle
d 

ba
ck

 le
av

es
. 

Th
es

e 
sh

oo
ts

 g
ro

w
 ra

pi
dl

y 
du

e 
to

 s
to

re
d 

nu
tr

ie
nt

s 
in

 
th

e 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

rh
iz

om
e 

sy
st

em
. G

ro
w

th
 ra

te
s 

of
 u

p 
to

 
40

 m
m

 a
 d

ay
 h

av
e 

be
en

 re
co

rd
ed

. 

1.
3 

Re
ge

ne
ra

ti
on

O
nl

y 
fe

m
al

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

(F
. j

ap
on

ic
a 

va
r 

ja
po

ni
ca

) p
la

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

co
rd

ed
 to

 d
at

e 
in

 th
e 

U
K.

 A
lth

ou
gh

 s
ee

ds
 a

re
 p

ro
du

ce
d,

 th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

tr
ue

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
se

ed
s 

bu
t h

yb
ri

ds
, a

nd
ra

re
ly

 s
ur

vi
ve

.  

Ec
ol

og
ic

al
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
  

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d

Zi
g-

za
g 

pa
tt

er
n

Pu
rp

le
 s

pe
ck

le
s

Al
te

rn
at

e 
le

av
es

Au
gu

st
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 fl
ow

er
s

2-
3 

m
et

re
 h

ig
h 

ca
ne

s

Sp
ri

ng
 G

ro
w

th

Tw
o 

sp
ec

ie
s 

cl
os

el
y 

re
la

te
d 

to
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ar

e 
al

so
 

fo
un

d 
in

 th
e 

U
K.

  T
he

se
 a

re
, g

ia
nt

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

( F
al

lo
pi

a 
sa

ch
al

in
en

si
s)

, 
a 

m
uc

h 
ta

lle
r p

la
nt

 w
hi

ch
 re

ac
he

s 
a 

he
ig

ht
 o

f 5
m

; a
nd

 a
 s

m
al

le
r 

co
m

pa
ct

 v
ar

ie
ty

 ( F
al

lo
pi

a 
ja

po
ni

ca
 

va
r. 

co
m

pa
ct

a)
, w

hi
ch

 g
ro

w
s 

to
 

a 
he

ig
ht

 o
f o

nl
y 

1m
.  

Th
e 

hy
br

id
 

(F
al

lo
pi

a 
x 

bo
he

m
ic

a)
 (a

 c
ro

ss
 

be
tw

ee
n 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
an

d 
gi

an
t k

no
tw

ee
d)

 is
 a

ls
o 

fo
un

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

U
K 

bu
t i

s 
no

t a
s 

co
m

m
on

 a
s 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.
  

B
ot

h 
gi

an
t k

no
tw

ee
d 

an
d 

th
e 

hy
br

id
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
an

ag
ed

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

w
ay

 a
s 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ra

re
ly

 
pr

od
uc

es
 v

ia
bl

e 
se

ed
s.

 In
 th

e 
U

K 
th

e 
pl

an
t i

s 
m

ai
nl

y 
sp

re
ad

 
th

ro
ug

h 
rh

iz
om

e 
fr

ag
m

en
ts

 o
r c

ut
 

st
em

s.
 G

re
en

ho
us

e 
tr

ia
ls

 h
av

e 
sh

ow
n 

th
at

 a
s 

lit
tle

 a
s 

0.
7 

gr
am

 
of

 rh
iz

om
e 

m
at

er
ia

l (
10

 m
m

 in
 

le
ng

th
) c

an
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 n
ew

 p
la

nt
 

w
ith

in
 1

0 
da

ys
. C

ut
 fr

es
h 

st
em

s 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 s
ho

w
n 

to
 p

ro
du

ce
 

sh
oo

ts
 a

nd
 ro

ot
s 

fr
om

 n
od

es
 

w
he

n 
bu

ri
ed

 in
 s

oi
l o

r i
m

m
er

se
d 

in
 w

at
er

. O
nc

e 
cu

t s
te

m
 m

at
er

ia
l 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
llo

w
ed

 to
 d

ry
 o

ut
 

th
or

ou
gh

ly
 a

nd
 h

as
 re

ac
he

d 
th

e 
or

an
ge

/b
ro

w
n 

‘w
oo

dy
’ s

ta
ge

, 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
fu

rt
he

r r
eg

en
er

at
io

n.
 

Rh
iz

om
e 

m
at

er
ia

l m
ay

 ta
ke

 m
uc

h 
lo

ng
er

 to
 d

ie
 a

nd
 m

ay
 re

m
ai

n 
do

rm
an

t f
or

 lo
ng

 p
er

io
ds

, p
os

si
bl

y 
as

 lo
ng

 a
s 

20
 y

ea
rs

.

1.
4 

D
is

pe
rs

al
Th

e 
sp

re
ad

 a
nd

 h
ig

h 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
t h

av
e 

se
ri

ou
s 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r d

is
pe

rs
al

 b
y 

bo
th

 
na

tu
ra

l a
nd

 h
um

an
 m

ea
ns

. I
n 

ri
ve

r c
at

ch
m

en
ts

, f
ra

gm
en

ts
 o

f 
rh

iz
om

es
 o

r c
ut

 s
te

m
s 

th
at

 a
re

 
w

as
he

d 
in

to
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
s 

un
de

r 
hi

gh
 w

at
er

 fl
ow

s 
ca

n 
fo

rm
 n

ew
 

pl
an

ts
 d

ow
ns

tr
ea

m
. F

ly
-t

ip
pi

ng
 

ga
rd

en
 w

as
te

 th
at

 c
on

ta
in

s 
st

em
 o

r r
hi

zo
m

e 
fr

ag
m

en
ts

, 
us

in
g 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 to
ps

oi
l a

nd
 

tr
an

sp
or

tin
g 

so
il 

fr
om

 in
fe

st
ed

 
si

te
s 

du
ri

ng
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
or

ks
 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
w

ay
s 

th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

sp
re

ad
 th

e 
pl

an
t.

 S
m

al
l f

ra
gm

en
ts

 
of

 s
te

m
 a

nd
 rh

iz
om

e 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

be
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

fr
om

 a
n 

in
fe

st
ed

 s
ite

 
to

 o
th

er
 s

ite
s 

on
 m

ac
hi

ne
ry

, f
or

 
ex

am
pl

e 
fo

r b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

or
ks

 o
r f

or
 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 ro
ad

 v
er

ge
s.

 

1.
5 

W
hy

 d
o 

I n
ee

d 
to

 m
an

ag
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 m
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

it
e?

H
ab

ita
ts

 a
ff

ec
te

d 
by

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
os

e 
in

 b
ot

h 
ur

ba
n 

an
d 

ru
ra

l a
re

as
. I

n 
an

 
ur

ba
n 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t,

 s
ite

s 
su

ch
 

as
 ro

ad
 v

er
ge

s,
 ra

ilw
ay

 la
nd

 
an

d 
w

at
er

co
ur

se
 c

or
ri

do
rs

 m
ay

 
be

 a
ff

ec
te

d.
 W

as
te

 g
ro

un
d,

 
ce

m
et

er
ie

s 
an

d 
he

av
ily

 d
is

tu
rb

ed
 

gr
ou

nd
 a

re
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e.
  

In
 ru

ra
l a

re
as

, t
he

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
di

sr
up

tin
g 

si
gh

t l
in

es
 o

n 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

ra
ilw

ay
s 

an
d,

 in
 th

e 
ri

ve
rs

id
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t,

 d
is

ru
pt

in
g 

fl
oo

d 
de

fe
nc

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 
Th

e 
pl

an
t d

am
ag

es
 th

e 
ur

ba
n 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t b

y 
pu

sh
in

g 
up

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

rm
ac

 a
nd

 p
av

in
g,

 
ou

t-
co

m
pe

tin
g 

ot
he

r s
pe

ci
es

 in
 

pl
an

tin
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

sc
he

m
es

 a
nd

 c
au

si
ng

 
ae

st
he

tic
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

as
 li

tt
er

 
ac

cu
m

ul
at

es
 in

 th
e 

de
ns

e 
th

ic
ke

ts
 

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pl

an
t.

 T
hi

s 
al

so
 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 v

er
m

in
.

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 a
ls

o 
in

va
di

ng
 c

on
tin

en
ta

l E
ur

op
e,

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 th
e 

ea
st

. I
t i

s 
al

so
 

ca
us

in
g 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
on

 th
e 

w
es

te
rn

 
se

ab
oa

rd
 o

f t
he

 U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
. 

W
ith

in
 it

s 
na

tiv
e 

ra
ng

e,
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
ra

re
ly

 c
au

se
s 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

ne
m

ie
s 

th
at

 c
on

tr
ol

 it
 in

 it
s 

na
tiv

e 
ra

ng
e 

in
 

Ja
pa

n.
  I

t o
ut

-c
om

pe
te

s 
ou

r n
at

iv
e 

pl
an

ts
 a

nd
 a

ni
m

al
s.

 T
he

 s
pr

ea
d 

of
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 a
 s

er
io

us
 

th
re

at
 to

 o
ur

 c
ou

nt
ry

si
de

, a
nd

 th
e 

na
tiv

e 
pl

an
ts

 a
nd

 a
ni

m
al

s 
th

at
 re

ly
 

up
on

 it
. 

H
yb

ri
d 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
F.

x 
bo

he
m

ic
a

G
ia

nt
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

F.
sa

ch
al

in
en

si
s

D
ea

d 
w

in
te

r c
an

es

10
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
11

53



Fl
ow

ch
ar

t f
or

 tr
ea

tin
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
si

te
 is

 n
ot

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
 b

y 
fr

es
h 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d,

 o
r t

ha
t p

ar
ts

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
un

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
do

 
no

t b
ec

om
e 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

. W
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
at

:

YE
S

YE
S

YE
S

Is
 th

er
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 s
ite

?
N

O

N
O

N
O

Ca
n 

th
e 

si
te

 b
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

in
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 (>

 3
 y

ea
rs

)?

D
oe

s 
th

e 
in

fe
st

ed
 s

oi
l a

re
a 

ne
ed

 
to

 b
e 

di
st

ur
be

d?

ca
n 

th
e 

si
te

 b
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

in
 

th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

-t
er

m
 

(m
or

e 
th

an
 1

8 
m

on
th

s)
?

Is
 th

er
e 

en
ou

gh
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r a
 b

un
d 

(s
ee

 S
ec

ti
on

 
5.

5)
 fo

r 1
8 

m
on

th
s?

Ca
n 

a 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

ce
ll 

be
 

sa
fe

ly
 b

ur
ie

d 
at

 le
as

t 2
m

 d
ee

p 
w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
si

te
?

Ca
n 

th
e 

in
fe

st
ed

 s
oi

l b
e 

bu
ri

ed
 u

p 
to

5m
 d

ee
p 

w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

si
te

?

H
er

bi
ci

de
Re

fe
r t

o 
Se

ct
io

ns
:

•  
2 

to
 a

vo
id

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d
 

sp
re

ad
in

g 
fu

rth
er

 
• 

3 
to

 p
la

n 
ho

w
 y

ou
 w

ill
 tr

ea
t i

t
• 

8 
fo

r m
an

ag
in

g 
in

 th
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 
So

il 
on

ly
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r r

eu
si

ng
 o

n 
si

te
.

B
un

d 
m

et
ho

d
Re

fe
r t

o 
Se

ct
io

ns
: 

•  
5 

(p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 5
.5

) f
or

 tr
ea

tm
en

t a
nd

  A
pp

en
di

x
 

I f
or

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 re
m

ov
in

g 
rh

iz
om

es
•  

7 
fo

r m
ov

in
g 

so
il

•  
2 

to
 a

vo
id

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
sp

re
ad

in
g 

fu
rth

er
•  

8 
fo

r m
an

ag
in

g 
it 

in
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm

 
So

il 
on

ly
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r r

eu
se

 o
n 

si
te

.

B
ur

ia
l m

et
ho

d
Re

fe
r t

o 
Se

ct
io

ns
: 

•  5
 (p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 5

.4
) f

or
 tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
fo

r g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 re
m

ov
in

g 
rh

iz
om

es
•  

7 
fo

r m
ov

in
g 

so
il

•  
2 

to
 a

vo
id

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
sp

re
ad

in
g 

fu
rth

er
•  

8 
fo

r m
an

ag
in

g 
it 

in
 th

e 
lo

ng
-te

rm
. 

 D
o 

no
t u

se
 a

 p
er

si
st

en
t h

er
bi

ci
de

.

Ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e
Re

fe
r t

o 
Se

ct
io

ns
:

•  
4 

fo
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 u

si
ng

 ro
ot

 b
ar

rie
r m

em
br

an
e 

an
d

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix
 1

 fo
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 re

m
ov

in
g 

rh
iz

om
es

•  
7 

fo
r m

ov
in

g 
so

il 
•  

2 
to

 a
vo

id
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

sp
re

ad
in

g 
fu

rth
er

 
•  

8 
fo

r m
an

ag
in

g 
it 

in
 th

e 
lo

ng
te

rm
.  

 
D

o 
no

t u
se

 a
 p

er
si

st
en

t h
er

bi
ci

de
.

Co
m

bi
ne

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t

Re
fe

r t
o 

Se
ct

io
ns

:
• 

3.
4,

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
co

ns
id

er
 S

ec
tio

n 
4 

an
d

 
5 

op
tio

ns
 

• 
8 

fo
r m

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d
 

in
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
. 

   
So

il 
on

ly
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r r

eu
si

ng
 o

n 
si

te
.

Re
fe

r t
o 

Se
ct

io
ns

: 
•  

2.
3 

on
 h

ow
 to

 a
vo

id
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
in

g 
 

th
e 

si
te

 a
ga

in
•  

8.
5 

if 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

is
 

gr
ow

in
g

 n
ea

r t
he

 s
ite

.

H
er

bi
ci

de
/b

ar
ri

er
Re

fe
r t

o 
Se

ct
io

ns
:

•  
2 

to
 a

vo
id

 s
pr

ea
di

ng
 fu

rth
er

.
•  

3 
fo

r t
re

at
m

en
t

•  
4 

fo
r c

on
ta

in
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
us

in
g 

ro
ot

 b
ar

rie
r

 
m

em
br

an
e,

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

O
ff

-s
it

e 
di

sp
os

al
Re

fe
r t

o 
Se

ct
io

ns
:

•  
6 

fo
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 d

is
po

sa
l a

nd
 A

pp
en

di
x

 
I f

or
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 re

m
ov

in
g 

rh
iz

om
es

 
•  

7 
fo

r m
ov

in
g 

so
il 

•  
2 

to
 a

vo
id

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
 

sp
re

ad
in

g 
fu

rth
er

•
8 

fo
r m

an
ag

in
g 

it 
in

 th
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

. 
D

o 
no

t u
se

 a
 p

er
si

st
en

t h
er

bi
ci

de
.

YE
S

YE
S

YE
S

N
O

N
O

N
O

N
O

YE
S

H
ow

 d
o 

I p
re

ve
nt

 Ja
pa

ne
se

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
sp

re
ad

in
g?

i)
 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t  

 
pl

an
 (s

ee
 s

ec
tio

n 
3.

1)
;

ii)
 

al
l s

ta
ff

 a
re

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 w

ha
t J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d  
 

lo
ok

s 
lik

e 
an

d 
w

ha
t t

he
ir 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

ar
e;

iii
) 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
 c

le
rk

 o
f w

or
ks

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d.

2.
1 

Av
oi

di
ng

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
si

te
It 

is
 e

ss
en

tia
l t

ha
t y

ou
 fi

nd
 o

ut
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

in
fe

st
at

io
n 

th
er

e 
is

 o
n 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 th
at

 
ev

er
yo

ne
 w

or
ki

ng
 th

er
e 

cl
ea

rl
y 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
s 

th
is

. 
Yo

u 
sh

ou
ld

 b
ri

ef
 a

ll 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
fu

lly
. Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

co
rd

 a
ny

 a
re

as
 th

at
 a

re
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
ed

 w
ith

 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

in
 th

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

(A
pp

en
di

x 
V 

an
d 

VI
), 

is
ol

at
e 

th
em

 w
ith

 fe
nc

in
g 

an
d 

pu
t u

p 
a 

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
si

gn
 (A

pp
en

di
x 

VI
I).

 S
ec

tio
n 

7 
de

sc
ri

be
s 

th
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
 y

ou
 n

ee
d 

to
 ta

ke
 w

he
n 

m
ov

in
g 

so
il 

in
fe

st
ed

 w
ith

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.
 

2.
2 

 G
oo

d 
si

te
 h

yg
ie

ne
To

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
go

od
 s

ite
 h

yg
ie

ne
, w

e 
su

gg
es

t:

a)
 

as
 a

 g
en

er
al

 ru
le

, t
he

 a
re

a 
of

 in
fe

st
at

io
n 

is
 7

m
 

 
ho

ri
zo

nt
al

ly
 fr

om
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t g
ro

w
th

 o
f  

 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

se
en

. T
o  

 
de

te
rm

in
e 

ex
ac

tly
 h

ow
 fa

r t
he

 rh
iz

om
es

 h
av

e  
 

sp
re

ad
, y

ou
 w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 d
ig

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 te
st

 
 

pi
ts

 a
nd

 e
xa

m
in

e 
th

em
 c

ar
ef

ul
ly

; 

b)
 

a 
fe

nc
e 

th
at

 c
an

 c
le

ar
ly

 b
e 

se
en

 s
ho

ul
d 

m
ar

k 
ou

t  
 

th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f i

nf
es

ta
tio

n.
 S

ig
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

w
ar

n  
 

pe
op

le
 w

or
ki

ng
 th

er
e 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n 

(a
pp

en
di

x 
VI

I);

c)
 

yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 in

di
ca

te
 s

to
ck

pi
le

s 
of

 s
oi

l  
 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 w
ith

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
w

ith
 

 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 
si

gn
s 

an
d 

is
ol

at
e 

th
em

;

d)
 

yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 u

se
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

w
ith

 c
at

er
pi

lla
r  

 
tr

ac
ks

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
in

fe
st

ed
 a

re
a;

e)
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 le
av

in
g 

th
e 

ar
ea

 s
ho

ul
d 

ei
th

er
 b

e  
 

co
nf

in
ed

 to
 h

au
la

ge
 ro

ut
es

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 b

y 
ro

ot
 

 
ba

rr
ie

r m
em

br
an

es
, o

r b
e 

pr
es

su
re

 w
as

he
d 

 
(s

ee
 s

ec
tio

n 
7.

1)
;

f)
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 u
se

d 
to

 tr
an

sp
or

t i
nf

es
te

d 
so

ils
 m

us
t 

 
be

 th
or

ou
gh

ly
 p

re
ss

ur
e-

w
as

he
d 

in
 a

 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 
 

w
as

h-
do

w
n 

ar
ea

 b
ef

or
e 

be
in

g 
us

ed
 fo

r  
 

ot
he

r w
or

k;

g)
 

ar
ea

s 
in

fe
st

ed
 b

y 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

th
at

 a
re

 
 

no
t g

oi
ng

 to
 b

e 
ex

ca
va

te
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d  

 
by

 ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
if 

th
ey

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

 
di

st
ur

be
d 

by
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

(s
ee

 s
ec

tio
n 

4)
. R

oo
t  

 
ba

rr
ie

r m
em

br
an

es
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

 
fr

om
 d

am
ag

e 
by

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
w

ith
 a

 la
ye

r o
f s

an
d  

 
ab

ov
e 

an
d 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e,

 
 

to
pp

ed
 w

ith
 a

 la
ye

r o
f h

ar
dc

or
e 

or
 o

th
er

 s
ui

ta
bl

e  
 

m
at

er
ia

l  
 a

s 
sp

ec
if

ie
d 

by
 a

n 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 

 
or

 e
ng

in
ee

r (
se

e 
se

ct
io

n 
7.

1)
;

h)
 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l l
ef

t a
ft

er
 th

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
 

pr
es

su
re

 w
as

he
d 

m
us

t b
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

d,
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 
 

an
d 

di
sp

os
ed

 o
f a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

ot
he

r J
ap

an
es

e  
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
m

at
er

ia
l;

i)
 

a 
cl

er
k 

of
 w

or
ks

 s
ho

ul
d 

ov
er

se
e 

th
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
(a

pp
en

di
x 

V
),  

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 fo

r a
vo

id
in

g  
 

co
nt

am
in

at
io

n.
 E

ve
ry

on
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

si
te

 m
us

t  
 

cl
ea

rl
y 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
ro

le
 a

nd
 a

ut
ho

ri
ty

 o
f t

he
 

 
cl

er
k 

of
 w

or
ks

. 

12
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
13

54



H
ow

 d
o 

I m
an

ag
e 

m
y 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

pr
ob

le
m

?
3.

1 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
ns

O
nc

e 
yo

u 
fi

nd
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 a

 s
ite

, i
t i

s 
es

se
nt

ia
l t

ha
t y

ou
 s

et
 u

p 
so

m
e 

fo
rm

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
(K

M
P)

. Y
ou

 n
ee

d 
to

 
id

en
tif

y 
a 

cl
er

k 
of

 w
or

ks
 to

 o
ve

rs
ee

 th
e 

pl
an

 a
nd

 
yo

u 
ne

ed
 to

 le
t a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
 k

no
w

 h
ow

 im
po

rt
an

t t
he

 p
la

n 
is

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
‘t

oo
lb

ox
’ b

ri
ef

in
gs

 to
 s

ta
ff

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
on

th
e 

si
te

. 

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

on
ly

 d
is

tu
rb

 a
 m

in
im

um
 a

m
ou

nt
 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

 It
 is

 v
ita

l t
ha

t y
ou

 k
ee

p 
th

is
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l s
ep

ar
at

e 
fr

om
 o

th
er

 
w

as
te

 a
nd

 s
ur

pl
us

 s
oi

l w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
. S

oi
l f

re
e 

fr
om

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
an

d 
ot

he
r w

as
te

 m
ay

 b
e 

di
sp

os
ed

 o
f r

el
at

iv
el

y 
ch

ea
pl

y 
un

de
r e

xe
m

pt
io

ns
 

fr
om

 w
as

te
 li

ce
nc

e.
 U

nl
es

s 
an

 a
re

a 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
di

re
ct

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t,
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

nt
ro

l i
t i

n 
it

s 
or

ig
in

al
 

lo
ca

tio
n 

w
ith

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 o

ve
r a

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
pe

ri
od

 o
f 

tim
e,

 u
su

al
ly

 tw
o 

- f
iv

e 
ye

ar
s.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 V
 g

iv
es

 a
 te

m
pl

at
e 

of
 a

 K
M

P 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
. 

Yo
u 

ca
n 

ch
an

ge
 th

is
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 y

ou
r o

w
n 

ne
ed

s.
Ap

pe
nd

ix
 V

I g
iv

es
 a

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 a
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 K
M

P.

Th
e 

KM
P 

is
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t d

oc
um

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
va

lu
ab

le
 re

co
rd

 o
f t

he
 tr

ea
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 s
ite

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 o

w
ne

rs
. I

t m
ay

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
si

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
el

y 
m

an
ag

ed
 if

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
re

gr
ow

th
 re

su
lt

s 
in

 li
tig

at
io

n 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 c
on

tr
ac

to
r.

3.
2 

H
er

bi
ci

de
 tr

ea
tm

en
t

It
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
 th

at
 a

 c
om

pe
te

nt
 

an
d 

qu
al

if
ie

d 
pe

rs
on

 c
ar

ri
es

 
ou

t t
he

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 tr

ea
tm

en
t.

 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
m

us
t h

av
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

N
at

io
na

l 
Pr

of
ic

ie
nc

y 
Te

st
s 

Co
un

ci
l 

(N
PT

C)
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

. T
he

y 
m

us
t c

ar
ef

ul
ly

 fo
llo

w
 th

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

la
be

l. 
Yo

u 
ca

n 
on

ly
 u

se
 c

er
ta

in
 

he
rb

ic
id

es
 in

 o
r n

ea
r w

at
er

, 
an

d 
yo

u 
ne

ed
 a

pp
ro

va
l f

ro
m

 u
s 

be
fo

re
 y

ou
 c

an
 u

se
 th

es
e.

 

Th
e 

m
os

t e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
tim

e 
to

 a
pp

ly
 g

ly
ph

os
at

e 
is

 fr
om

 
Ju

ly
 to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r (

or
 b

ef
or

e 
co

ld
 w

ea
th

er
 c

au
se

s 
le

av
es

 to
 d

is
co

lo
ur

 a
nd

 fa
ll)

. S
pr

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t i
s 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
, b

ut
 le

ss
 e

ff
ec

tiv
e.

 T
ri

cl
op

yr
, p

ic
lo

ra
m

 
an

d 
2,

4-
D

 a
m

in
e 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
gr

ow
in

g 
se

as
on

. Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

av
oi

d 
th

e 
fl

ow
er

in
g 

pe
ri

od
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 b
ee

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r p

ol
lin

at
in

g 
in

se
ct

s.
 

Th
e 

m
aj

or
it

y 
of

 h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

ar
e 

no
t e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

du
ri

ng
 

th
e 

w
in

te
r d

or
m

an
t s

ta
ge

 b
ec

au
se

 th
ey

 re
qu

ire
 

liv
in

g 
fo

lia
ge

 to
 ta

ke
 u

p 
th

e 
ac

tiv
e 

in
gr

ed
ie

nt
. A

n 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

to
 th

is
 ru

le
 is

 p
ic

lo
ra

m
, w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

as
 a

 s
oi

l t
re

at
m

en
t.

 

Rh
iz

om
e 

ca
n 

re
m

ai
n 

do
rm

an
t f

or
 a

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
pe

ri
od

 a
ft

er
 re

gr
ow

th
 h

as
 a

pp
ar

en
tly

 s
to

pp
ed

, 
an

d 
so

 y
ou

 n
ee

d 
to

 c
he

ck
 if

 rh
iz

om
es

 a
re

 s
til

l 
liv

in
g 

be
fo

re
 d

is
tu

rb
in

g 
th

e 
si

te
. U

nc
on

fi
rm

ed
 

ob
se

rv
at

io
ns

 s
ug

ge
st

 rh
iz

om
e 

ca
n 

st
ay

 a
liv

e 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

th
an

 2
0 

ye
ar

s.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t

re
at

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

w
ith

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

he
rb

ic
id

e 
ca

n 
re

du
ce

 
it

s 
gr

ow
th

, e
ve

n 
if 

it 
w

er
e 

on
ly

 tr
ea

te
d 

a 
fe

w
 w

ee
ks

 
be

fo
re

 it
 w

as
 d

is
tu

rb
ed

.  
If 

th
e 

tim
es

ca
le

 o
f t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t d

oe
s 

no
t g

iv
e 

yo
u 

en
ou

gh
 ti

m
e 

to
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

er
ad

ic
at

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

us
in

g 
ch

em
ic

al
s,

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

st
ill

 tr
ea

t t
he

 p
la

nt
, i

f i
t i

s 
in

 
le

af
, a

s 
so

on
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
. 

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t t
o 

us
e 

he
rb

ic
id

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 a

t 
le

as
t t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
 b

ef
or

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

st
op

s 
gr

ow
in

g 
ba

ck
. I

t i
s 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

re
m

em
be

r t
ha

t y
ou

 
ca

nn
ot

 re
ly

 ju
st

 o
n 

he
rb

ic
id

e 
to

 g
et

 ri
d 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d.
 Y

ou
 m

us
t n

ot
 s

ee
 th

e 
la

ck
 o

f r
eg

ro
w

th
 

as
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 th
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 a

liv
e.

 D
is

ru
pt

in
g 

th
e 

rh
iz

om
e 

by
 d

is
tu

rb
in

g 
th

e 
so

il 
is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 re
su

lt 
in

 s
ub

st
an

tia
l r

eg
ro

w
th

.

2.
3 

Av
oi

di
ng

 n
ew

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
si

te
Th

is
 a

dv
ic

e 
is

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 s

ite
s 

fo
rt

un
at

e 
en

ou
gh

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
in

fe
st

ed
 b

y 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

 

Th
e 

th
re

e 
m

os
t c

om
m

on
 w

ay
s 

a 
si

te
 c

an
 b

ec
om

e 
in

fe
ct

ed
 a

re
:

In
fe

st
ed

 to
ps

oi
l: 

Th
er

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

nu
m

er
ou

s 
in

ci
de

nc
es

 w
he

re
 s

ite
 o

w
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

pa
id

 to
 re

m
ov

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

in
fe

st
ed

 s
oi

l f
ro

m
 th

ei
r s

ite
, 

on
ly

 to
 in

tr
od

uc
e 

it 
ag

ai
n 

w
ith

 to
ps

oi
l t

he
y 

ha
ve

 
bo

ug
ht

 a
nd

 n
ot

 in
sp

ec
te

d.
 

Se
ct

io
n 

N
.6

.4
.5

 o
f B

S 
 3

88
2:

19
94

, t
he

 B
ri

ti
sh

 
St

an
da

rd
 fo

r t
op

so
il 

cl
ea

rl
y 

st
at

es
 th

at
 it

 is
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

th
at

 m
at

er
ia

l s
ho

ul
d 

be
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
pr

op
ag

ul
es

, r
hi

zo
m

e 
an

d 
ve

ge
ta

ti
ve

 
fr

ag
m

en
ts

. Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
w

ay
s 

in
sp

ec
t t

op
so

il 
br

ou
gh

t i
nt

o 
th

e 
si

te
, u

si
ng

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 in
 

ap
pe

nd
ix

 I-
IV

 o
f t

hi
s 

co
de

. Y
ou

 c
an

 o
ft

en
 g

et
 

to
ps

oi
l f

ro
m

 d
if

fe
re

nt
 s

ou
rc

es
. I

de
al

ly
, y

ou
 

sh
ou

ld
 in

sp
ec

t t
he

se
 s

ou
rc

es
 b

ef
or

e 
yo

u 
re

ce
iv

e 
m

at
er

ia
l o

n 
si

te
. Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
us

e 
to

ps
oi

l f
ro

m
 

di
ff

er
en

t s
ou

rc
es

 w
ith

in
 d

is
tin

ct
 a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 

an
d 

ke
ep

 a
 re

co
rd

 o
f t

hi
s.

 T
hi

s 
m

ay
 h

el
p 

yo
u 

w
ith

 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

cl
ai

m
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 s

up
pl

ie
r, 

sh
ou

ld
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
 g

ro
w

. I
f y

ou
 h

av
e 

an
y 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

 s
ub

-s
ta

nd
ar

d 
to

ps
oi

l i
s 

be
in

g 
so

ld
, y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

t t
he

 lo
ca

l T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

O
ff

ic
e 

kn
ow

.

Co
nt

am
in

at
io

n 
on

 v
eh

ic
le

s:
 Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
in

sp
ec

t 
ve

hi
cl

es
 b

ef
or

e 
us

in
g 

th
em

 o
n 

si
te

. Y
ou

 n
ee

d 
to

 p
ay

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 a
tt

en
tio

n 
to

 c
at

er
pi

lla
r t

ra
ck

s 
an

d 
w

he
re

 
tr

uc
ks

 a
nd

 d
um

pe
rs

 a
re

 s
to

w
ed

.

Fl
y-

ti
pp

in
g:

 M
os

t J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

in
fe

st
at

io
ns

 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s 
st

ar
te

d 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 fl

y-
tip

pe
d 

w
as

te
 a

nd
 th

is
 o

ft
en

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
af

te
r t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t h

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
. 

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 re

po
rt

 a
ny

 fl
y-

tip
pi

ng
 

in
ci

de
nc

es
 to

 u
s 

on
 th

e 
24

-h
ou

r 
fr

ee
ph

on
e 

nu
m

be
r 0

80
0 

80
 7

0 
60

. 

2.
4 

Re
us

in
g 

tr
ea

te
d 

so
ils

 o
n 

si
te

 
If 

so
il 

ha
s 

be
en

 tr
ea

te
d 

an
d 

is
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r u

se
, i

t 
ca

n 
be

 re
us

ed
 o

n 
si

te
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r a
 w

as
te

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t l
ic

en
ce

 o
r a

n 
ex

em
pt

io
n.

 If
 ta

ke
n 

of
f 

si
te

, t
hi

s 
m

at
er

ia
l m

us
t b

e 
di

sp
os

ed
 o

f i
n 

a 
la

nd
fi

ll.

D
ev

el
op

er
s 

re
us

e 
tr

ea
te

d 
so

ils
 a

t t
he

ir 
ow

n 
ri

sk
, u

nl
es

s 
th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t t

he
y 

ha
ve

 w
ith

 th
ei

r 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
st

at
es

 o
th

er
w

is
e.

 T
o 

m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l p

ro
bl

em
s 

th
er

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 if

 th
e 

so
il 

w
as

 
no

t t
re

at
ed

 a
de

qu
at

el
y,

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

on
ly

 u
se

 
so

il 
ag

ai
n 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 li

tt
le

 ri
sk

 o
f s

pr
ea

di
ng

 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

 T
he

 s
ite

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t,
 if

 it
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. S

ui
ta

bl
e 

ar
ea

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

aw
ay

 fr
om

:

a)
  

w
at

er
co

ur
se

s 
(w

e 
ad

vi
se

, a
t l

ea
st

 5
0m

)  
 

 
an

d 
di

tc
he

s;
 

b)
 

be
in

g 
di

st
ur

be
d 

by
 p

eo
pl

e 
or

 li
ve

st
oc

k;

c)
  

ex
is

tin
g 

am
en

it
y 

ar
ea

s,
 la

w
ns

 a
nd

 g
ar

de
ns

;

d)
 

bo
un

da
ri

es
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s;

e)
  

an
 a

re
a 

th
at

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
di

st
ur

be
d 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

.

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

us
e 

th
e 

so
il 

in
 a

 re
st

ri
ct

ed
 

ar
ea

, r
at

he
r t

ha
n 

sp
re

ad
 o

ut
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
si

te
. Y

ou
 

sh
ou

ld
 re

co
rd

 th
is

 a
re

a 
in

 th
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
an

d 
ke

ep
 a

 re
co

rd
 o

f i
ns

pe
ct

io
n.

 
Yo

u 
m

us
t t

re
at

 a
ny

 re
gr

ow
th

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
. 

H
ow

 d
o 

I p
re

ve
nt

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
sp

re
ad

in
g?

Su
b-

le
th

al
 g

ly
ph

os
at

e 
‘b

on
sa

i’ 
re

gr
ow

th

Fi
rs

t y
ea

r
re

gr
ow

th
 a

ft
er

 
gl

yp
ho

sa
te

14
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
15

55



Th
er

e 
is

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 u
si

ng
 p

es
tic

id
es

. I
t i

s 
im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
t s

ui
ta

bl
y 

qu
al

if
ie

d 
op

er
at

or
s 

us
e 

th
es

e 
ch

em
ic

al
s 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
el

y.
 W

he
n 

yo
u 

us
e 

a 
he

rb
ic

id
e,

 a
lw

ay
s 

fo
llo

w
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

la
be

l. 
Th

e 
m

os
t i

m
po

rt
an

t q
ue

st
io

ns
 to

 a
sk

 b
ef

or
e 

de
ci

di
ng

 w
hi

ch
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 to
 u

se
 a

re
:

3.
3.

4:
 W

ha
t s

ho
ul

d 
I u

se
 if

 I 
in

te
nd

 to
 b

ur
y 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l o
r d

is
po

se
 o

f i
t o

ff
-s

it
e?

If 
yo

u 
in

te
nd

 to
 b

ur
y 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l o
r d

is
po

se
 

of
 it

 o
ff

-s
ite

, y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

on
ly

 u
se

 g
ly

ph
os

at
e 

fo
rm

ul
at

io
ns

. I
f t

he
re

 a
re

 p
er

si
st

en
t h

er
bi

ci
de

s 
pr

es
en

t,
 th

is
 w

ill
 p

re
ve

nt
 y

ou
 fr

om
 u

si
ng

 b
ur

ia
l a

s 
a 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
di

sp
os

al
 o

pt
io

n 
(s

ee
 s

ec
tio

n 
5.

4)
. R

ef
er

 to
 p

ag
e 

6-
7 

fo
r d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 re
le

va
nt

 
w

as
te

 re
gu

la
tio

n.
 If

 s
en

t f
or

 d
is

po
sa

l o
ff

-s
ite

, t
he

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 E
PA

 1
99

0 
s.

34
 a

nd
 th

e 
D

ut
y 

of
 

Ca
re

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 o
f t

he
 w

as
te

.  
 U

si
ng

 c
er

ta
in

 
ty

pe
s 

or
 q

ua
nt

iti
es

 o
f p

es
tic

id
e 

co
ul

d 
m

ea
n 

th
at

 s
oi

l 
or

 p
la

nt
 m

at
er

ia
l i

s 
cl

as
si

fi
ed

 a
s 

‘h
az

ar
do

us
 w

as
te

’, 
an

d 
th

en
 y

ou
 w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 d
is

po
se

 o
f i

t a
t a

 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
 la

nd
fi

ll.
   

It 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
ha

ve
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
su

ita
bl

y 
de

sc
ri

be
d 

un
de

r t
he

 H
W

R 
20

05
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
gi

vi
ng

 a
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
pe

st
ic

id
e.

W
e 

ad
vi

se
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 s
ee

k 
th

e 
ad

vi
ce

 o
f a

 
su

ita
bl

y 
qu

al
if

ie
d 

pe
st

ic
id

e 
op

er
at

or
 o

r B
A

SI
S 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 p

es
tic

id
es

 a
dv

is
or

 b
ef

or
e 

th
ey

 s
ta

rt
 a

 
sp

ra
yi

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
so

m
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 th
at

 y
ou

 c
an

 fo
llo

w
 to

 fu
rt

he
r 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
ch

an
ce

 o
f d

am
ag

in
g 

en
gi

ne
er

ed
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s.
 

Ea
rly

 re
su

lts
 (c

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
np

ub
lis

he
d)

 s
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 th
e 

re
si

du
al

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 T

or
do

n 
22

K,
 c

on
ta

in
in

g 
pi

cl
or

am
 a

s 
an

 a
ct

iv
e 

in
gr

ed
ie

nt
, a

ch
ie

ve
s 

a 
hi

gh
 le

ve
l o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

co
nt

ro
l w

he
n 

ap
pl

ie
d 

di
re

ct
 to

 fo
lia

ge
 o

r a
s 

a 
so

il 
tr

ea
tm

en
t (

5.
6 

l/
ha

).

It 
is

 a
dv

is
ab

le
 to

 c
on

si
de

r s
oi

l t
re

at
m

en
t,

 o
r a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
m

et
ho

d 
be

fo
re

 
cr

ea
tin

g 
an

 e
ng

in
ee

re
d 

su
rf

ac
e 

ov
er

 a
ny

 a
re

a 
th

at
 

co
ul

d 
su

pp
or

t l
iv

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e.
 

Th
is

 is
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 im

po
rt

an
t u

nd
er

 ta
rm

ac
,

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
da

m
ag

ed
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
y 

by
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

 

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
ha

t y
ou

 u
se

 h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

as
 s

ta
te

d 
on

 th
e 

la
be

ls
. I

t i
s 

no
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 u
se

 T
or

do
n 

22
K 

ne
ar

 w
at

er
 o

r t
re

es
, w

he
re

 th
e 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
ro

ot
 

sy
st

em
 c

an
 ta

ke
 u

p 
th

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

so
il.

 

O
nl

y 
qu

al
if

ie
d 

op
er

at
or

s 
sh

ou
ld

 u
se

 h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

an
d 

th
ey

 m
us

t f
ol

lo
w

 th
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

la
be

l w
he

n 
us

in
g 

th
em

.

Fu
rt

he
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 

W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
gu

id
el

in
es

, n
ow

 W
el

sh
 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t,
 d

et
ai

l o
f w

hi
ch

 is
 g

iv
en

 in
 

se
ct

io
n 

9.
2.

 T
he

se
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

se
d 

in
 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
is

 c
od

e 
in

 W
al

es
.

 

H
er

bi
ci

de
Af

fe
ct

s 
gr

as
se

s?
Ti

m
e 

of
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r u
se

 
in

 o
r n

ea
r w

at
er

?
Pe

rs
is

te
nc

y

G
ly

ph
os

at
e

Ye
s

M
ay

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
(l

at
e 

se
as

on
 p

re
fe

ra
bl

e)
Ye

s 
(c

er
ta

in
 

fo
rm

ul
at

io
ns

)
N

on
-p

er
si

st
en

t

2,
4-

D
 A

m
in

e

Tr
ic

lo
py

r

Pi
cl

or
am

N
o

Al
l y

ea
r

(s
oi

l t
re

at
m

en
t i

n 
w

in
te

r)
N

o
U

p 
to

 2
 y

ea
rs

N
o

M
ay

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
(e

ar
ly

 s
ea

so
n 

pr
ef

er
ab

le
)

N
o

U
p 

to
 6

 w
ee

ks

N
o

M
ay

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
(e

ar
ly

 s
ea

so
n 

pr
ef

er
ab

le
)

Ye
s 

(c
er

ta
in

 
fo

rm
ul

at
io

ns
)

U
p 

to
 1

 m
on

th

3.
3 

W
hi

ch
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

I u
se

?

3.
3.

1:
 Is

 th
e 

si
te

 in
 o

r n
ea

r w
at

er
?

‘In
 o

r n
ea

r w
at

er
’ i

nc
lu

de
s 

‘d
ra

in
ag

e 
ch

an
ne

ls
, 

st
re

am
s,

 ri
ve

rs
 p

on
ds

, l
ak

es
, r

es
er

vo
irs

, c
an

al
s 

an
d 

dr
y 

di
tc

he
s’

. I
t a

ls
o 

co
ve

rs
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

f v
eg

et
at

io
n 

gr
ow

in
g 

on
 b

an
ks

 o
r a

re
as

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

w
at

er
 b

od
ie

s.
 If

 y
ou

 in
te

nd
 to

 u
se

 a
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 w
ith

in
 

5m
 o

f w
at

er
, o

r i
f y

ou
r t

re
at

m
en

t m
ay

 im
pa

ct
 w

at
er

 
qu

al
it

y,
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

nt
ac

t u
s 

be
fo

re
ha

nd
. 

W
he

re
ve

r t
he

re
 is

 a
 ri

sk
 o

f c
on

ta
m

in
at

in
g 

a 
w

at
er

co
ur

se
, c

ho
ic

e 
of

 h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

is
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 
fo

rm
ul

at
io

ns
 o

f g
ly

ph
os

at
e 

an
d 

2,
4-

D
 a

m
in

e 
th

at
 a

re
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r u

se
 n

ea
r w

at
er

.  
N

ot
 a

ll 
he

rb
ic

id
es

 th
at

 
co

nt
ai

n 
th

es
e 

ac
tiv

e 
in

gr
ed

ie
nt

s 
ar

e 
su

ita
bl

e 
to

 u
se

 
in

 o
r n

ea
r w

at
er

. Y
ou

 m
us

t r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

la
be

l t
o 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
pr

od
uc

t y
ou

 in
te

nd
 to

 u
se

 is
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

fo
r u

se
 in

 o
r n

ea
r w

at
er

. Y
ou

 m
us

t c
on

su
lt 

us
 b

ef
or

e 
yo

u 
us

e 
a 

he
rb

ic
id

e 
in

 o
r n

ea
r w

at
er

. Y
ou

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t w

ith
 a

 B
A

SI
S1  q

ua
lif

ie
d 

of
fi

ce
r 

fr
om

 th
e 

lo
ca

l A
re

a 
of

fi
ce

. Y
ou

 c
an

 g
et

 th
e 

te
le

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f y

ou
r l

oc
al

 o
ff

ic
e 

by
 c

al
lin

g 
ou

r n
at

io
na

l 
ca

ll 
ce

nt
re

 o
n 

08
70

8 
50

6 
50

6.
 Y

ou
 m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
a 

W
Q

M
1 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

fo
rm

. Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
lo

w
 u

s 
tw

o 
w

ee
ks

 to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 th

is
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

3.
3.

2:
 W

ill
 th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t d

am
ag

e 
tr

ee
s 

or
 g

ra
ss

, 
w

hi
ch

 I 
w

is
h 

to
 k

ee
p?

G
ly

ph
os

at
e 

is
 a

 n
on

-s
el

ec
tiv

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ki

lls
 m

os
t p

la
nt

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

gr
as

s.
 Y

ou
 c

an
 

us
e 

it
, w

ith
 c

ar
e,

 a
ro

un
d 

m
at

ur
e 

tr
ee

s 
an

d 
sh

ru
bs

. 
Pi

cl
or

am
 a

nd
 2

,4
-D

 a
m

in
e 

ar
e 

se
le

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ca

n 
us

e 
th

em
 w

ith
ou

t h
ar

m
in

g 
gr

as
s.

 P
ic

lo
ra

m
 

is
 p

er
si

st
en

t i
n 

so
il,

 p
ro

ne
 to

 le
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 h
ig

hl
y 

da
m

ag
in

g 
to

 n
ea

rb
y 

tr
ee

s.

3.
3.

3:
 If

 I 
w

an
t t

o 
re

us
e 

th
e 

so
il 

fr
om

 th
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

ar
ea

 fo
r r

ep
la

nt
in

g,
 h

ow
 lo

ng
 b

ef
or

e 
I a

m
 a

bl
e 

to
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
it?

If 
yo

u 
w

an
t t

o 
ca

rr
y 

on
 u

si
ng

 s
oi

l o
r y

ou
 w

an
t t

o 
re

us
e 

it 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

, i
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

to
 u

se
 a

 n
on

-r
es

id
ua

l h
er

bi
ci

de
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

gl
yp

ho
sa

te
. I

f r
ep

la
nt

in
g 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
de

la
ye

d 
fo

r a
t l

ea
st

 s
ix

 w
ee

ks
, y

ou
 m

ay
 c

on
si

de
r 

a 
fo

rm
ul

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ni
ng

 tr
ic

lo
py

r. 
If 

yo
u 

in
te

nd
 to

 
co

ve
r t

he
 a

re
a 

in
 a

 h
ar

d 
su

rf
ac

e,
 o

r d
el

ay
 re

pl
an

tin
g 

fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s,

 a
 p

er
si

st
en

t c
he

m
ic

al
, s

uc
h 

as
 p

ic
lo

ra
m

, w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 
if 

yo
u 

us
e 

it 
aw

ay
 

fr
om

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
w

at
er

co
ur

se
s.

 It
 is

 n
ot

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

to
 

bu
ry

 s
oi

l t
re

at
ed

 w
ith

 a
 re

si
du

al
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 if
 it

 m
ay

 
co

nt
am

in
at

e 
gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
. H

ow
ev

er
, a

 h
ar

d 
su

rf
ac

e 
ca

n 
us

ua
lly

 b
e 

la
id

 o
ve

r t
re

at
ed

 s
oi

l w
ith

ou
t

ca
us

in
g 

po
llu

tio
n.

It 
is

 h
ig

hl
y 

un
lik

el
y 

th
at

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t o

f 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

no
ug

h 
co

nt
ro

l t
o 

le
t y

ou
 

sa
fe

ly
 re

us
e 

th
e 

so
il 

fo
r l

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 p

ur
po

se
s.

 
W

he
ne

ve
r y

ou
 re

us
e 

so
il,

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

us
e 

it 
in

 a
 

lo
ca

lis
ed

 a
re

a 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 s
pr

ea
d 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
w

ho
le

 
si

te
. W

e 
ad

vi
se

 th
at

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t u

se
 it

 w
ith

in
 5

0m
 

of
 a

 w
at

er
co

ur
se

. Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

ch
oo

se
 a

 s
ite

 th
at

 c
an

 
ea

si
ly

 b
e 

in
sp

ec
te

d 
an

d 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
 tr

ea
te

d,
 if

 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

re
gr

ow
s,

 a
s 

de
sc

ri
be

d 
in

 S
ec

tio
n 

2.
4 

(R
eu

si
ng

 tr
ea

te
d 

so
ils

 o
n 

si
te

).

Po
st

-t
re

at
m

en
t r

ea
ct

io
n 

to
 p

ic
lo

ra
m

Re
gr

ow
th

 a
ft

er
 p

ic
lo

ra
m

 tr
ea

tm
en

t

16
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
17

B
A

SI
S1  is

 a
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

ti
on

 c
om

m
it

te
d 

to
 m

ak
in

g 
su

re
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 h
an

dl
in

g 
an

d 
us

in
g 

pe
st

ic
id

es
 a

re
 c

om
pe

te
nt

. B
A

SI
S 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

re
gi

st
er

 o
f t

ra
in

ed
 a

dv
is

or
s,

 w
ho

 n
ee

d 
to

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 c

on
ti

nu
al

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

ei
r q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n.

 D
et

ai
ls

 o
n 

th
e 

B
A

SI
S 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 R
eg

is
te

r a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fr

om
 3

4
, S

t J
oh

n 
St

re
et

, 
A

sh
bo

ur
ne

, D
er

by
sh

ir
e 

D
E6

 1
G

H
. T

el
: 0

13
35

 3
43

94
5.

56



A 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

ly
 p

ro
te

ct
s 

a 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

or
 c

le
an

 s
oi

l. 
It 

m
us

t b
e 

m
ad

e 
of

 a
 

m
at

er
ia

l t
ha

t i
s 

fi
t f

or
 p

ur
po

se
. I

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

of
 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l t

ha
t c

an
 b

e:

a)
  

us
ed

 w
ith

ou
t d

am
ag

e;

b)
  

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 la

rg
e 

si
ze

s,
 to

 m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
  

 
 

fo
r s

ea
ls

;

c)
  

se
al

ed
 s

ec
ur

el
y;

d)
 

re
m

ai
n 

in
ta

ct
 fo

r a
t l

ea
st

 5
0 

ye
ar

s;

e)
  

re
si

st
 U

V 
da

m
ag

e 
if 

it 
is

 e
xp

os
ed

 to
 s

un
lig

ht
.

Va
ri

ou
s 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

es
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

w
hi

ch
 

cl
ai

m
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
pe

ne
tr

at
in

g.
 A

 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

is
 o

nl
y 

as
 g

oo
d 

as
 th

e 
w

ay
 

in
 w

hi
ch

 it
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

la
id

. I
t i

s 
es

se
nt

ia
l t

ha
t t

he
re

 is
 

ex
pe

rt
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
 w

he
n 

th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
is

 s
up

pl
ie

d.
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
w

ill
 te

nd
 to

 b
re

ak
 th

ro
ug

h 
ho

le
s 

or
 jo

in
s 

in
 th

e 
fa

br
ic

, s
o 

it 
is

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
ha

t 
th

e 
in

te
gr

it
y 

of
 th

e 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

is
 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d,

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 m

in
im

um
 n

um
be

r o
f 

se
am

s.
 Id

ea
lly

, r
oo

t b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
m

at
er

ia
l 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
si

st
 o

f a
 s

in
gl

e 
sh

ee
t.

 

 Y
ou

 m
us

t e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

es
 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 le

ac
ha

bl
e 

ch
em

ic
al

s 
do

 n
ot

 p
ol

lu
te

 
st

re
am

s 
an

d 
gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
. 

G
iv

en
 th

at
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e 

m
ay

 re
m

ai
n 

do
rm

an
t f

or
 a

t l
ea

st
 2

0 
ye

ar
s,

 it
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
ha

t 
a 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
ca

rr
ie

s 
a 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
w

el
l 

be
yo

nd
 th

at
 ti

m
e.

 W
e 

ad
vi

se
 a

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r’s
 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
of

 a
t l

ea
st

 5
0 

ye
ar

s.
 

Ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

es
 a

re
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
to

 d
am

ag
e 

fr
om

 b
ur

ro
w

in
g 

m
am

m
al

s.
 B

ur
yi

ng
 ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 

m
em

br
an

e 
ce

lls
 2

m
 o

r d
ee

pe
r s

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
so

m
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
ag

ai
ns

t s
m

al
le

r m
am

m
al

s,
 s

uc
h 

as
 ra

ts
. 

If 
ba

dg
er

s 
an

d 
ra

bb
it

s 
ar

e 
pr

es
en

t,
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
id

er
 d

ee
pe

r b
ur

ia
l. 

B
ad

ge
rs

 a
nd

 th
ei

r s
et

ts
 a

re
 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
by

 la
w

 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
di

st
ur

be
d.

 

Ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

es
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
se

d 
in

 a
 

nu
m

be
r o

f w
ay

s:

• 
Ce

ll 
fo

rm
at

io
n

• 
Pr

ot
ec

ti
ng

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ha
rd

 s
ur

fa
ce

s

• 
Pr

ev
en

ti
ng

 h
or

iz
on

ta
l s

pr
ea

d

• 
Pr

ot
ec

ti
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 e

tc
.

3.
4 

Co
m

bi
ne

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t m

et
ho

ds
Si

te
 tr

ia
ls

 h
av

e 
sh

ow
n 

th
at

 c
om

bi
ni

ng
 d

ig
gi

ng
 a

nd
 

sp
ra

yi
ng

 tr
ea

tm
en

t i
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

tim
e 

ne
ed

ed
 fo

r c
he

m
ic

al
 c

on
tr

ol
.  

Yo
u 

ne
ed

 to
 ta

ke
 g

re
at

 
ca

re
 w

ith
 th

is
 m

et
ho

d 
to

 a
vo

id
 s

pr
ea

di
ng

pl
an

t m
at

er
ia

l.

Th
e 

ai
m

 o
f t

he
 tr

ea
tm

en
t i

s 
to

 b
re

ak
 u

p 
th

e 
rh

iz
om

e,
 

w
hi

ch
 s

tim
ul

at
es

 le
af

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
m

ak
es

 th
e 

pl
an

t m
or

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 to
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 
tr

ea
tm

en
t.

 R
hi

zo
m

e 
is

 a
ls

o 
st

im
ul

at
ed

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 

gr
ee

n 
gr

ow
th

 if
 it

 is
 n

ea
r o

r o
n 

th
e 

su
rf

ac
e.

 T
he

re
fo

re
 

th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f r
hi

zo
m

e 
th

at
 is

 b
ro

ug
ht

 to
 th

e
su

rf
ac

e 
la

ye
r.

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 c

ut
, d

ry
 a

nd
 b

ur
n 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ca

ne
s 

on
-s

ite
 if

 a
llo

w
ed

 (s
ee

 S
ec

tio
n 

5.
2)

. Y
ou

 c
an

 
al

so
 b

ur
n 

cr
ow

ns
 a

nd
 s

ur
fa

ce
 rh

iz
om

e 
ra

ke
d 

fr
om

 
th

e 
su

rf
ac

e 
w

ith
 ti

ne
s 

or
 ta

ke
 th

em
 to

 la
nd

fi
ll.

 Y
ou

 
ca

nn
ot

 re
ly

 o
n 

bu
rn

in
g 

to
 k

ill
 rh

iz
om

e 
or

 c
ro

w
ns

.

Th
e 

m
aj

or
it

y 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e 
ex

is
ts

 
in

 th
e 

up
pe

r l
ay

er
s 

of
 to

ps
oi

l. 
 It

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 

th
at

 in
 a

n 
in

fe
st

ed
 a

re
a,

 1
4,

00
0 

kg
/h

a 
dr

y 
w

ei
gh

t 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

ay
 e

xi
st

 in
 th

e 
to

p 
25

cm
 

(B
ro

ck
, 1

99
4)

.  
Yo

u 
m

ay
 u

se
 a

n 
ex

ca
va

to
r t

o 
sc

ra
pe

 
su

rf
ac

e 
cr

ow
ns

 a
nd

 rh
iz

om
es

 in
to

 a
 p

ile
.  

Yo
u 

ca
n 

th
en

 c
ul

tiv
at

e 
th

e 
ex

po
se

d 
gr

ou
nd

 to
 a

t l
ea

st
 5

0c
m

 
de

ep
, d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

ho
w

 d
ee

p 
th

e 
bu

lk
 o

f t
he

 
rh

iz
om

e 
is

, a
nd

 tu
rn

 th
e 

pi
le

d 
m

at
er

ia
l a

nd
 re

-
sp

re
ad

 it
 o

ve
r t

he
 c

ul
tiv

at
ed

 a
re

a.
  

Th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 s
tim

ul
at

es
 th

e 
rh

iz
om

e 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 
a 

hi
gh

er
 d

en
si

ty
 o

f s
te

m
s,

 w
hi

ch
 m

ak
es

 it
 m

or
e 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 to

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 tr

ea
tm

en
t.

  W
e 

ha
ve

 s
ee

n 
th

at
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t h
er

bi
ci

de
 tr

ea
tm

en
t h

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tly

 b
et

te
r r

at
es

 o
f c

on
tr

ol
. W

hi
ls

t t
hi

s 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e 
te

ch
ni

qu
e 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
er

ad
ic

at
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
in

fe
st

at
io

ns
, i

t c
an

no
t 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
it.

 It
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 
to

 d
is

po
se

 o
f 

tr
ea

te
d 

m
at

er
ia

l u
nd

er
 a

 w
as

te
 e

xe
m

pt
io

n.
 Y

ou
 c

ou
ld

 
re

us
e 

so
il 

on
-s

ite
, i

n 
lo

ca
lis

ed
 a

re
as

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t i
f r

eg
ro

w
th

 w
er

e 
to

 
oc

cu
r (

se
e 

se
ct

io
n 

2.
4)

. 

Yo
u 

ca
n 

di
g 

th
e 

so
il 

du
ri

ng
 th

e 
w

in
te

r, 
if 

yo
u 

ta
ke

 
ca

re
 n

ot
 to

 c
om

pa
ct

 w
et

 s
oi

l, 
an

d 
yo

u 
ca

n 
tr

ea
t 

re
gr

ow
th

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

sp
ri

ng
 a

nd
 s

um
m

er
. S

oi
l c

an
 

be
co

m
e 

co
m

pa
ct

ed
 if

 y
ou

 d
ri

ve
 o

ve
r i

t o
r w

or
k 

it 
w

he
n 

it
’s

 w
et

. T
hi

s 
re

du
ce

s 
ra

in
w

at
er

 in
fi

ltr
at

io
n,

 
w

hi
ch

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
ru

no
ff

 a
nd

 m
ay

 s
pr

ea
d 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 in

to
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
s.

 
Co

m
pa

ct
ed

 s
oi

ls
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

le
ss

 li
ke

ly
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
re

gr
ow

th
 n

ee
de

d 
fo

r t
re

at
m

en
t.

Yo
u 

m
us

t t
ak

e 
ex

tr
em

e 
ca

re
 to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
eq

ui
pm

en
t u

se
d 

on
 s

ite
 is

 fr
ee

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
m

at
er

ia
l b

ef
or

e 
le

av
in

g 
th

e 
si

te
 to

 a
vo

id
 c

on
tr

av
en

in
g 

th
e 

W
ild

lif
e 

&
 C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
 A

ct
, 1

98
1.

  T
o 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
ri

sk
 o

f c
on

ta
m

in
at

in
g 

ve
hi

cl
es

, y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

av
oi

d 
ex

ca
va

to
rs

 w
ith

 c
at

er
pi

lla
r t

ra
ck

s 
an

d 
th

or
ou

gh
ly

 
pr

es
su

re
-w

as
h 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
ft

er
 u

se
 o

r b
ef

or
e 

le
av

in
g 

si
te

 (s
ee

 s
ec

tio
ns

 2
 a

nd
 6

.2
).

H
ow

 d
o 

I u
se

 ro
ot

 b
ar

rie
r 

m
em

br
an

es
?

Va
rio

us
 ro

ot
 b

ar
rie

r m
em

br
an

es
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

w
hi

ch
 c

la
im

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
pe

ne
tr

at
in

g.
 A

 ro
ot

 b
ar

rie
r m

em
br

an
e 

is
 o

nl
y 

as
 g

oo
d 

as
 th

e 
w

ay
 in

 w
hi

ch
 

it 
ha

s 
be

en
 la

id
. I

t i
s 

es
se

nt
ia

l t
ha

t t
he

re
 is

 e
xp

er
t s

up
er

vi
si

on
 w

he
n 

th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

rie
r 

m
em

br
an

e 
is

 s
up

pl
ie

d.
 

18
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
19

Th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f i
nt

ac
t r

oo
t b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e

57



4.
1.

 C
el

l f
or

m
at

io
n 

In
 s

om
e 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 w

he
re

 b
ur

ia
l i

s 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

di
sp

os
al

 m
et

ho
d 

bu
t i

t i
s 

no
t p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 b

ur
y 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
 to

  5
m

  (
se

e 
se

ct
io

n 
5.

4)
, i

t 
m

ay
 b

e 
 c

om
pl

et
el

y 
en

ca
ps

ul
at

ed
 in

to
 a

 ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 
m

em
br

an
e 

ce
ll.

 T
he

se
 c

el
ls

 m
ay

 b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 u

nd
er

 
bu

ild
in

gs
, w

ith
in

 c
el

la
r v

oi
ds

 o
r i

n 
pl

ac
es

 th
at

 w
ill

 
no

t b
e 

di
st

ur
be

d.
 It

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
t t

he
 d

ee
ds

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 s
ho

w
 w

he
re

 th
es

e 
ce

lls
 a

re
 lo

ca
te

d,
 to

 
av

oi
d 

da
m

ag
e 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ca

us
ed

, 
fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 b

y 
tr

en
ch

in
g 

to
 la

y 
se

rv
ic

es
. T

o 
av

oi
d 

da
m

ag
e 

af
te

r i
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
st

al
le

d,
 th

e 
up

pe
r ‘

ce
ll’

 
su

rf
ac

e 
m

us
t b

e 
co

ve
re

d 
w

ith
 a

 c
ap

pi
ng

 la
ye

r, 
at

 
le

as
t 2

m
 d

ee
p.

 D
ep

en
di

ng
 w

he
re

 it
 is

 lo
ca

te
d,

 th
e 

ce
ll 

is
 q

ui
te

 o
ft

en
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

an
d 

tr
ee

s 
pl

an
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ca
pp

in
g 

la
ye

r.

Yo
u 

m
us

t u
se

 ro
ot

 b
ar

rie
r m

em
br

an
es

 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 w

ill
 n

ot
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 
su

bs
id

en
ce

 to
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t b
ui

ld
in

gs
.

Ce
ll 

fo
rm

at
io

n 
- p

ut
ti

ng
 th

e 
D

en
dr

o-
Sc

ot
t r

oo
t b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

in
 p

la
ce

St
ag

e 
1:

 C
al

cu
la

te
 v

ol
um

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
an

d 
ex

ca
va

te
  

si
te

, a
llo

w
in

g 
fo

r 2
m

 d
ep

th
 o

f b
ur

ia
l

St
ag

e 
2:

 P
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

in
te

gr
it

y 
of

 th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 
m

em
br

an
e 

w
it

h 
a 

la
ye

r o
f s

an
d 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

sh
ut

te
r p

ly
 

su
pp

or
ts

 fo
r t

he
 e

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
ce

ll.

St
ag

e 
3:

 P
ut

 ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
in

 p
la

ce
, a

llo
w

in
g 

en
ou

gh
 m

at
er

ia
l a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ed
ge

s 
to

 e
ve

nt
ua

lly
 p

ro
vi

de
 

a 
se

al
.

St
ag

e 
4:

 P
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
fr

om
 t

yr
e 

da
m

ag
e 

w
it

h 
a 

la
ye

r o
f s

an
d.

Ce
ll 

fo
rm

at
io

n 
- p

ut
ti

ng
 th

e 
D

en
dr

o-
Sc

ot
t r

oo
t b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

in
 p

la
ce

St
ag

e 
5:

 F
ill

 th
e 

ce
ll 

w
it

h 
th

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

in
fe

st
ed

 s
oi

l. 
N

o 
ot

he
r m

at
er

ia
l, 

co
nt

am
in

an
ts

, o
r w

as
te

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

.

St
ag

e 
6:

 M
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 

an
d 

cl
ea

ne
d 

pr
op

er
ly

 a
ft

er
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

be
en

 u
se

d.
 

H
au

la
ge

 ro
ut

es
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d.

St
ag

e 
7:

 P
ut

 th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

e 
ce

ll 
is

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

se
al

ed
.

St
ag

e 
8:

 P
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

of
 th

e 
ce

ll 
w

it
h 

sa
nd

 a
nd

 
bu

ry
 d

ee
p 

en
ou

gh
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 d
is

ru
pt

io
n 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

.

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
ha

t t
he

 s
up

pl
ie

rs
 o

f r
oo

t b
ar

rie
r m

em
br

an
es

 c
an

 a
dv

is
e 

th
e 

de
si

gn
in

g 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 o

f p
ot

en
tia

l p
ro

bl
em

s 
an

d 
su

pe
rv

is
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n.

20
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
21

58



4.
2 

Pr
ot

ec
ti

ng
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
 s

ur
fa

ce
s 

 
W

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 c

ha
nc

e 
th

at
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e 

is
 s

til
l l

iv
in

g 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

so
il 

an
d 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
pl

an
s 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 in

 th
es

e 
ar

ea
s,

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f w
ay

s 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
es

 a
re

 u
se

d:

1.
  

B
ef

or
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

 in
fe

st
ed

 a
re

as
 a

re
 s

ea
le

d
 

 
ho

ri
zo

nt
al

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e.

 
 

Ca
re

 m
us

t b
e 

ta
ke

n 
th

at
 la

yi
ng

 th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 
 

m
em

br
an

e 
do

es
 n

ot
 a

ff
ec

t t
he

 c
on

di
tio

n 
of

 th
e

 
 

bu
ild

in
g 

or
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 o

n 
sl

op
in

g 
 

 
 

 
gr

ou
nd

. 

2.
  

Ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

es
 a

re
 b

ui
lt 

in
to

 th
e

 
 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d
 

 
en

te
ri

ng
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
or

 la
id

 h
or

iz
on

ta
lly

  
 

 
 

un
de

rn
ea

th
 th

e 
pa

ve
d 

su
rf

ac
e,

 ro
ad

 o
r c

ar
 p

ar
k.

A
s 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
co

ul
d 

cr
ea

te
 

‘h
ea

ve
’ a

nd
 c

au
se

 in
iti

al
 fr

ac
tu

re
s 

to
 

co
nc

re
te

 fl
oo

rs
 o

r a
 p

av
ed

 s
ur

fa
ce

, i
t 

is
 im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
t a

 p
lia

bl
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

is
 

la
id

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 th

e 
ro

ot
 

ba
rr

ie
r m

em
br

an
e.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

to
 g

ro
w

 w
ith

ou
t 

st
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
co

nc
re

te
. C

ar
e 

m
us

t a
ls

o
be

 ta
ke

n 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 e
nt

er
in

g
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.

Su
rf

ac
e 

se
al

in
g 

- p
ut

ti
ng

 th
e 

D
en

dr
o-

Sc
ot

t r
oo

t b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
in

 p
la

ce

St
ag

e 
1:

 P
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

in
te

gr
it

y 
of

 th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 
m

em
br

an
e 

an
d 

pr
ev

en
t d

am
ag

e 
fr

om
 ‘h

ea
ve

’ w
it

h 
a 

la
ye

r o
f s

an
d.

St
ag

e 
2:

 P
ut

 th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
in

 p
la

ce
.

St
ag

e 
3:

 A
pp

ly
 a

no
th

er
 la

ye
r o

f s
an

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
su

rf
ac

e 
of

 th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e.
St

ag
e 

4:
 L

ay
 fi

na
l f

lo
or

 s
ur

fa
ce

.

Su
rf

ac
e 

se
al

in
g 

- p
er

ip
he

ra
l p

ro
te

ct
io

n

M
ak

e 
su

re
 th

e 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

is
 s

ea
le

d 
pr

op
er

ly
 a

ro
un

d 
pi

lla
rs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s.

22
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
23

59



4.
3 

Pr
ev

en
ti

ng
 h

or
iz

on
ta

l s
pr

ea
d

Pr
ev

en
ti

ng
 h

or
iz

on
ta

l s
pr

ea
d 

by
 u

si
ng

 a
 v

er
ti

ca
l r

oo
t b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e

St
ag

e 
1:

 E
xc

av
at

e 
a 

tr
en

ch
, m

ak
in

g 
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
th

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

is
 c

on
ta

in
ed

.
St

ag
e 

2:
 P

ut
 th

e 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

in
 p

la
ce

.

St
ag

e 
3:

 S
up

po
rt

 th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
w

it
h 

sh
ut

te
r p

ly
 a

nd
 b

ac
kf

ill
 th

e 
tr

en
ch

.
St

ag
e 

4:
 M

ak
e 

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 o
f t

he
 ro

ot
 

ba
rr

ie
r m

em
br

an
e 

is
 re

co
rd

ed
 a

nd
 is

 n
ot

 d
is

ru
pt

ed
 b

y 
fu

tu
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.

4.
4 

Pr
ot

ec
ti

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 e
tc

 
If 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
r o

th
er

 s
m

al
l-s

ca
le

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
te

d 
in

 a
re

as
 in

fe
st

ed
 w

ith
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d,

 it
 is

 o
ft

en
 m

or
e 

co
st

-
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
in

te
gr

it
y 

of
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ith

in
 a

 ro
ot

 
ba

rr
ie

r m
em

br
an

e 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 s
ub

je
ct

 th
e 

en
tir

e 
ar

ea
 to

 a
 fu

ll-
sc

al
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n.
 It

 is
 e

ss
en

tia
l t

ha
t 

an
y 

so
il 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e,
 in

 p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

to
 

th
e 

dr
ai

n 
or

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
, i

s 
fr

ee
 fr

om
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

 T
he

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 
in

fe
st

at
io

n 
ca

n 
th

en
 b

e 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

us
in

g 
he

rb
ic

id
es

 o
ve

r a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 ti
m

e.

Ca
re

fu
lly

 u
si

ng
 a

 v
er

tic
al

 ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

se
d 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 th

e 
ho

ri
zo

nt
al

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.
 T

hi
s 

is
 u

su
al

ly
 u

se
d 

ag
ai

ns
t 

un
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

in
fe

st
at

io
ns

 fr
om

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

 V
er

tic
al

 ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

es
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

of
te

n 
us

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
ed

ge
 o

f c
ut

s,
 a

s 
a 

pr
ec

au
tio

n 

ag
ai

ns
t r

eg
ro

w
th

 fr
om

 a
ny

 re
si

du
al

 rh
iz

om
e.

 
Ve

rt
ic

al
 ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
es

 c
an

 o
ft

en
 b

e 
m

os
t 

co
nv

en
ie

nt
ly

 u
se

d 
w

he
n 

re
in

fo
rc

ed
 b

y 
a 

pl
yw

oo
d 

fr
am

e.
 If

 it
 is

 n
ot

 k
no

w
n 

ho
w

 d
ee

p 
th

e 
rh

iz
om

e 
ha

s 
sp

re
ad

, v
er

tic
al

 ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
us

ed
 to

 3
m

 d
ee

p 
as

 a
 s

ta
nd

ar
d.

H
ow

 d
o 

I t
re

at
 o

r d
is

po
se

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
on

 s
ite

?
W

he
re

ve
r p

os
si

bl
e,

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

ke
ep

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

ex
ca

va
te

d 
to

 
a 

m
in

im
um

 a
nd

 fo
cu

s 
on

 tr
ea

tin
g 

th
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
in

 it
s 

or
ig

in
al

 lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
tin

g 
en

gi
ne

er
ed

 s
ur

fa
ce

s 
an

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 d

am
ag

ed
. I

f y
ou

 w
is

h 
to

 
tr

ea
t J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
in

 it
s 

or
ig

in
al

 p
os

iti
on

, s
ee

 S
ec

tio
n 

3,
 4

.2
, 4

.3
 a

nd
 4

.4
.

5.
1 

Cu
tt

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ca

ne
s

Pu
lle

d 
st

em
s 

of
te

n 
ha

ve
 th

e 
hi

gh
ly

 in
va

si
ve

 c
ro

w
n 

m
at

er
ia

l a
tt

ac
he

d 
to

 th
em

, a
nd

 m
us

t b
e 

di
sp

os
ed

 
of

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

w
ay

 a
s 

rh
iz

om
e.

 C
ut

 s
te

m
s 

ar
e 

le
ss

 
of

 a
 ri

sk
, a

nd
 a

re
 s

af
e 

on
ce

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
dr

ie
d 

ou
t a

nd
 

tu
rn

ed
 b

ro
w

n.
   

If 
yo

u 
in

te
nd

 to
 tr

ea
t r

eg
ro

w
th

 w
ith

 a
 

he
rb

ic
id

e,
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

m
ov

e 
cu

t m
at

er
ia

l f
ro

m
 th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t a

re
a 

to
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

sp
ra

y 
to

 e
ff

ec
tiv

el
y 

co
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 g

ro
w

th
. 

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 le

av
e 

cu
t s

te
m

s 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 c
an

 d
ry

 o
ut

. 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

ca
n 

gr
ow

 a
ga

in
 fr

om
 ju

st
 s

m
al

l 
pi

ec
es

 o
f s

te
m

, s
o 

yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 le

av
e 

dr
yi

ng
 c

an
es

 
on

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

m
em

br
an

e 
su

rf
ac

e,
 n

ot
 o

n 
so

il 
or

 
gr

as
s.

 O
nc

e 
th

e 
st

em
s 

ha
ve

 d
ri

ed
 to

 a
 d

ee
p 

br
ow

n 
co

lo
ur

 th
ey

 a
re

 d
ea

d.
 T

hi
s 

is
 n

ot
 th

e 
ca

se
 w

ith
 c

ro
w

n 
or

 rh
iz

om
e 

m
at

er
ia

l. 
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

st
em

s 
ca

n 
be

 le
ft

 o
n 

si
te

 a
ft

er
 c

ut
tin

g 
if:

• 
th

e 
st

em
 is

 b
ig

 e
no

ug
h 

th
at

 it
 w

on
’t

 b
e 

bl
ow

n 
  

 
aw

ay
 b

y 
w

in
d 

or
 tr

af
fi

c;
 

• 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ri

sk
 th

ey
 c

an
 g

et
 in

to
 a

 w
at

er
co

ur
se

;
• 

th
e 

st
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ne

at
ly

 c
ut

 n
ea

r i
ts

 b
as

e 
us

in
g 

a 
 

 
cu

tt
er

, h
oo

k 
or

 s
cy

th
e.

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 c

ut
 s

te
m

s 
cl

ea
nl

y 
so

 th
at

 th
ey

 d
on

’t 
cr

ea
te

 p
ie

ce
s 

of
 s

te
m

 th
at

 m
ay

 s
pr

ea
d 

an
d 

re
gr

ow
. 

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 u

se
 fl

ai
ls

. I
t i

s 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

to
 

ch
em

ic
al

ly
 tr

ea
t J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d,
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 
co

nt
in

uo
us

ly
 c

ut
 th

e 
re

gr
ow

th
.

5.
2 

B
ur

ni
ng

Yo
u 

ca
n 

us
e 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
bu

rn
in

g 
of

 s
te

m
, r

hi
zo

m
e 

an
d 

cr
ow

n 
m

at
er

ia
l a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 c

on
tr

ol
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.
  T

hi
s 

m
ea

ns
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l i

s 
le

ss
 

lik
el

y 
to

 s
ur

vi
ve

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 le
ss

 m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

bu
ry

 
or

 d
is

po
se

 o
f o

ff
-s

ite
. I

n 
it

s 
na

tiv
e 

ar
ea

, J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

gr
ow

s 
on

 v
ol

ca
ni

c 
as

h 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

 h
ot

 
fu

m
ar

ol
es

, s
o 

do
n’

t r
el

y 
on

 h
ea

t t
re

at
m

en
t t

o 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
ki

ll 
it.

 B
ur

ni
ng

 m
us

t t
ak

e 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 a

ny
 

lo
ca

l b
y-

la
w

s 
an

d 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
ca

us
e 

a 
nu

is
an

ce
 

or
 p

ol
lu

tio
n.

 Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
nt

ac
t t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lth
 O

ff
ic

e 
of

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 lo
ca

l c
ou

nc
il 

be
fo

re
 

bu
rn

in
g.

 Y
ou

 m
us

t i
nf

or
m

 o
ur

 lo
ca

l A
re

a 
of

fi
ce

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 (0
87

08
 5

06
 5

06
) a

t 
le

as
t o

ne
 w

ee
k 

be
fo

re
 a

ny
 b

ur
ia

l o
r b

ur
ni

ng
 a

ct
iv

it
y.

Yo
u 

m
ay

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 b

ur
ni

ng
 in

 th
e 

op
en

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

 re
gi

st
er

ed
 e

xe
m

pt
io

n 
as

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

30
 o

f S
ch

ed
ul

e 
3 

of
 th

e 
W

M
LR

 1
99

4.
 T

hi
s 

ex
em

pt
io

n 
m

us
t b

e 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

co
ve

rs
 “

bu
rn

in
g 

w
as

te
 o

n 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

op
en

 if
…

..[
it]

 c
on

si
st

s 
of

 p
la

nt
 ti

ss
ue

” 
.  

To
 fa

ll 
un

de
r 

Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
30

 th
e 

w
as

te
 m

us
t b

e 
bu

rn
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

la
nd

 
w

he
re

 it
 w

as
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

an
d 

th
e 

to
ta

l q
ua

nt
it

y 
bu

rn
ed

 
in

 a
ny

 p
er

io
d 

of
 2

4 
ho

ur
s 

do
es

 n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

10
 to

nn
es

.   
Th

e 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

al
so

 c
ov

er
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 s

to
ra

ge
, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

dr
y,

 w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 li

ke
ly

 
to

 n
ee

d 
be

fo
re

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
bu

rn
ed

. 

Yo
u 

m
us

t i
nf

or
m

 o
ur

 lo
ca

l A
re

a 
of

fic
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
(0

87
08

 5
06

 5
06

) a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 w
ee

k 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

bu
rn

in
g.

24
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
25

60



5.
3 

Ex
ca

va
ti

on
W

he
re

ve
r p

os
si

bl
e,

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

tr
ea

t J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

in
 it

s 
or

ig
in

al
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
on

ly
 

co
ns

id
er

 e
xc

av
at

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
as

 a
 la

st
 

re
so

rt
, u

nl
es

s 
th

is
 is

 p
ar

t o
f a

n 
on

-s
ite

 tr
ea

tm
en

t 
m

et
ho

d.
 If

 y
ou

 u
se

 e
xc

av
at

io
n 

fo
r o

ff
-s

ite
 d

is
po

sa
l, 

yo
u 

m
us

t t
ak

e 
gr

ea
t c

ar
e 

to
 a

vo
id

 e
xc

es
s 

w
as

te
 a

nd
 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

e 
ex

ca
va

te
d 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
do

es
 

no
t c

on
ta

m
in

at
e 

su
rp

lu
s 

so
il 

th
at

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 fr
ee

 
fr

om
 in

fe
st

at
io

n.

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

ca
re

fu
lly

 id
en

tif
y 

rh
iz

om
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ex
ca

va
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 S

om
e 

ex
ca

va
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 6
 m

et
re

s 
de

ep
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f m
is

-id
en

tif
ie

d 
tr

ee
 ro

ot
s!

 A
 re

ce
nt

 in
fe

st
at

io
n 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
a 

lim
ite

d 
rh

iz
om

e 
sy

st
em

 th
at

 is
 s

ha
llo

w
 a

nd
 o

nl
y 

ex
te

nd
s 

a 
sh

or
t d

is
ta

nc
e.

 If
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

na
tu

ra
lly

 
sp

re
ad

s 
on

to
 n

ew
 g

ro
un

d,
 o

r i
s 

du
m

pe
d 

on
 th

e 
su

rf
ac

e,
 rh

iz
om

e 
ra

re
ly

 p
en

et
ra

te
s 

de
ep

er
 th

an
 3

m
. 

H
ow

ev
er

, i
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
w

as
 d

um
pe

d 
in

 th
e 

ea
rl

y 
st

ag
es

 o
f a

 lo
ng

 p
er

io
d 

of
 w

as
te

 ti
pp

in
g 

it 
m

ay
 

ha
ve

 b
ec

om
e 

bu
ri

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r d

ep
os

ite
d 

w
as

te
 a

nd
 

be
 d

ee
pe

r t
ha

n 
3m

. A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

I-I
V 

gi
ve

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 re
co

gn
is

in
g 

rh
iz

om
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

om
pa

ri
so

ns
 w

ith
 

ot
he

r p
la

nt
 m

at
er

ia
l o

ft
en

 fo
un

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
si

te
s.

 S
ec

tio
n 

v)
 o

f A
pp

en
di

x 
I a

ls
o 

de
sc

ri
be

s 
ho

w
 

to
 e

xc
av

at
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
be

fo
re

 b
ur

yi
ng

 o
r 

bu
nd

in
g 

it.
 T

he
 g

ui
de

 is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

as
 a

 fi
el

d 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

du
ri

ng
 e

xc
av

at
io

ns
.

So
il 

ca
n 

be
co

m
e 

co
m

pa
ct

ed
 if

 d
ri

ve
n 

ov
er

 o
r w

or
ke

d 
w

he
n 

w
et

. T
hi

s 
re

du
ce

s 
ra

in
w

at
er

 in
fi

ltr
at

io
n,

 w
hi

ch
 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
ru

no
ff

 a
nd

 m
ay

 s
pr

ea
d 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 in
to

 w
at

er
co

ur
se

s.
 C

om
pa

ct
ed

 
bu

nd
s 

ar
e 

al
so

 le
ss

 li
ke

ly
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
re

gr
ow

th
 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r t

re
at

m
en

t (
se

e 
se

ct
io

n 
5.

5)
. 

5.
4 

Th
e 

bu
ri

al
 m

et
ho

d
So

il 
co

nt
ai

ni
ng

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

at
er

ia
l a

nd
 

bu
rn

t r
em

ai
ns

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
m

ay
 b

e 
bu

ri
ed

 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 w
he

re
 it

 is
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

yo
u 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

ki
ll 

it.
  I

t i
s 

ad
vi

sa
bl

e 
to

 a
pp

ly
 a

 
no

n-
pe

rs
is

te
nt

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

nc
e 

to
 re

du
ce

 
th

e 
gr

ow
th

 o
f i

nf
ec

tiv
e 

m
at

er
ia

l. 
 It

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t 

th
at

 a
 n

on
-p

er
si

st
en

t h
er

bi
ci

de
 is

 u
se

d,
 s

uc
h 

as
 g

ly
ph

os
at

e,
 b

ec
au

se
 p

er
si

st
en

t c
he

m
ic

al
s 

w
ill

 
co

nt
am

in
at

e 
th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l f

or
 a

 w
hi

le
. T

he
 p

er
io

d 
of

 ti
m

e 
du

ri
ng

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

is
 ‘a

ct
iv

e’
 is

 
de

sc
ri

be
d 

on
 th

e 
pr

od
uc

t l
ab

el
. M

at
er

ia
l c

an
no

t 
be

 b
ur

ie
d 

du
ri

ng
 th

at
 p

er
io

d 
of

 a
ct

iv
it

y.
 B

ur
yi

ng
 

m
at

er
ia

l t
re

at
ed

 w
ith

 a
 p

er
si

st
en

t h
er

bi
ci

de
 m

ay
 

co
nt

am
in

at
e 

gr
ou

nd
w

at
er

. I
f y

ou
 a

re
 in

 d
ou

bt
 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

he
rb

ic
id

e 
is

 s
til

l a
ct

iv
e,

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
ns

ul
t w

ith
 th

e 
su

pp
lie

r o
f t

he
 p

ro
du

ct
 o

r t
he

 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 w
ho

 a
pp

lie
d 

it.
  

Yo
u 

m
us

t b
ur

y 
m

at
er

ia
l o

n-
si

te
 a

t l
ea

st
 5

m
 d

ee
p,

 
un

le
ss

 y
ou

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 th

is
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 s
ec

tio
n 

4.
1.

  Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
en

 c
ov

er
 th

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
at

er
ia

l w
ith

 a
 ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

la
ye

r (
se

e 
se

ct
io

n 
4)

 b
ef

or
e 

in
fi

lli
ng

 it
 to

 5
m

 d
ee

p 
w

ith
 in

er
t f

ill
 

or
 to

ps
oi

l. 
Ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
be

en
 u

se
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 c

le
an

 g
ro

un
d 

fr
om

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 e
xc

av
at

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ca

n 
al

so
 

be
 b

ur
ie

d.
 T

hi
s 

m
et

ho
d 

re
lie

s 
on

 th
e 

de
pt

h 
of

 b
ur

ia
l 

as
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t,

 ra
th

er
 

th
an

 th
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e.

 
If 

m
at

er
ia

l c
an

no
t b

e 
bu

ri
ed

 d
ee

p 
en

ou
gh

, t
he

 
m

et
ho

d 
de

sc
ri

be
d 

in
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 4
.1

. m
us

t b
e 

us
ed

. 

W
he

re
 y

ou
 u

se
 o

n-
si

te
 b

ur
ia

l, 
w

e 
st

ro
ng

ly
 a

dv
is

e 
th

at
 y

ou
 a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
m

ap
 a

nd
 re

co
rd

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
bu

ri
al

 s
ite

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 p

ot
en

tia
l d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
 

an
d 

re
-in

fe
st

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 th

at
 y

ou
 a

dv
is

e 
an

y 
fu

tu
re

 
ow

ne
rs

 o
f i

ts
 p

os
iti

on
. J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
is

 
lik

el
y 

to
 s

ur
vi

ve
 fo

r m
an

y 
ye

ar
s,

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
ho

w
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t w

as
 b

ef
or

e 
it 

w
as

 b
ur

ie
d.

 It
 is

 
es

se
nt

ia
l t

ha
t y

ou
 d

o 
no

t b
ur

y 
it 

w
he

re
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g,
 

in
st

al
lin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
, e

ro
si

on
 fr

om
 a

 w
at

er
co

ur
se

 o
r 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 d

is
tu

rb
 it

.

Yo
u 

m
us

t i
nf

or
m

 o
ur

 lo
ca

l A
re

a 
of

fi
ce

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 (0
87

08
 5

06
 5

06
) a

t l
ea

st
 

on
e 

w
ee

k 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

bu
ri

al
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 th
en

 in
sp

ec
t 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
 y

ou
 w

he
th

er
 w

e 
ar

e 
sa

tis
fi

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l c

an
 b

e 
bu

ri
ed

. I
t i

s 
on

ly
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
to

 b
ur

y 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
at

er
ia

l i
f t

he
 s

oi
l i

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

un
co

nt
am

in
at

ed
. A

ny
 o

th
er

 w
as

te
, s

uc
h 

as
 ru

bb
le

 o
r 

di
sc

ar
de

d 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

ite
m

s,
 m

us
t b

e 
se

pa
ra

te
d 

an
d 

re
m

ov
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

ex
ca

va
tio

n.
 If

 c
on

ta
m

in
an

ts
 c

an
no

t 
be

 s
ep

ar
at

ed
, i

t c
an

no
t b

e 
bu

ri
ed

. I
f b

ur
ia

l r
es

ul
ts

 
in

 p
ol

lu
tio

n 
or

 h
ar

m
 to

 h
ea

lth
 y

ou
 w

ill
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 y

ou
r w

as
te

 ‘r
el

ev
an

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
’ (

se
e 

pa
ge

 6
-7

) a
nd

 m
ay

 fa
ce

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
n.

 

5.
4.

1 
St

oc
kp

ili
ng

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
in

fe
st

ed
so

il 
pr

io
r t

o 
bu

ri
al

If 
so

il 
co

nt
ai

ni
ng

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 s
to

ck
pi

le
d,

  
th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l m

us
t b

e 
st

or
ed

 in
 a

 m
an

ne
r t

ha
t w

ill
 

no
t h

ar
m

 h
ea

lth
 o

r t
he

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t.

 T
he

 s
to

ck
pi

le
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
on

 a
n 

ar
ea

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 th

at
 w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
un

di
st

ur
be

d.
  Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
cl

ea
rl

y 
si

gn
 th

is
 a

re
a 

(a
pp

en
di

x 
VI

I).
  Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

gu
la

rl
y 

tr
ea

t J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

re
gr

ow
th

 w
ith

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 to

 a
vo

id
 re

-
in

fe
st

at
io

n.
  A

s 
a 

pr
ec

au
tio

n,
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
la

y 
th

e 
st

oc
kp

ile
d 

m
at

er
ia

l o
n 

a 
ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
e 

to
 

av
oi

d 
co

nt
am

in
at

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 fu
rt

he
r. 

  

5.
5 

Th
e 

bu
nd

 m
et

ho
d

W
he

re
 lo

ca
l c

on
di

tio
ns

 m
ea

n 
yo

u 
ca

nn
ot

 u
se

 
bu

ri
al

 a
s 

an
 o

pt
io

n,
 it

 m
ay

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
bu

nd
. A

 b
un

d 
is

 a
 s

ha
llo

w
 a

re
a 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d-

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 s
oi

l, 
ty

pi
ca

lly
 

0.
5m

 d
ee

p.
 T

he
 b

un
d 

ca
n 

ei
th

er
 b

e 
ra

is
ed

, o
n 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

, o
r p

la
ce

d 
w

ith
in

 a
n 

ex
ca

va
tio

n 
to

 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

fl
us

h 
w

ith
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
. 

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

e 
bu

nd
 is

 to
 m

ov
e 

th
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

to
 a

n 
ar

ea
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 th
at

 is
 n

ot
 u

se
d.

Th
is

 ‘b
uy

s 
tim

e’
 fo

r t
re

at
m

en
t t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 w
he

re
 th

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

w
as

or
ig

in
al

ly
 lo

ca
te

d.
 

Th
e 

w
ay

 y
ou

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 th

e 
bu

nd
 is

 c
ri

tic
al

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 

if 
it 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
de

ep
er

 th
an

 0
.5

m
. T

he
 a

im
 is

 to
 

co
nc

en
tr

at
e 

th
e 

rh
iz

om
e 

in
to

 th
e 

up
pe

r s
ur

fa
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

bu
nd

, w
he

re
 it

 w
ill

 g
ro

w
 a

nd
 b

e 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

by
 

he
rb

ic
id

e.
 If

 rh
iz

om
e 

is
 b

ur
ie

d 
de

ep
, i

t w
ill

 b
ec

om
e 

do
rm

an
t w

he
n 

in
si

de
 th

e 
bu

nd
 a

nd
 re

gr
ow

 w
he

n 
th

e 
ap

pa
re

nt
ly

 c
le

an
 s

oi
l i

s 
us

ed
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 o
n

th
e 

si
te

.

It 
is

 b
es

t t
o 

th
in

k 
ab

ou
t i

f y
ou

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
a 

bu
nd

 w
he

n 
yo

u 
ar

e 
pu

rc
ha

si
ng

 th
e 

si
te

, 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
ph

as
es

. A
 b

un
d 

ne
ed

s 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

a)
  

an
 a

re
a 

se
t a

si
de

 fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 1

8 
m

on
th

s 
-2

 
ye

ar
s 

 
 

fo
r J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t.

 D
ee

pe
r b

un
ds

 
 

 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

lo
ng

er
;

b)
 

lo
ca

l p
la

nn
in

g 
au

th
or

it
y 

ap
pr

ov
al

, i
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

,  
 

 
be

fo
re

 c
re

at
in

g 
a 

bu
nd

. I
t i

s 
ad

vi
sa

bl
e 

to
 

 
 

em
ph

as
is

e 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
e 

bu
nd

, a
nd

 h
ow

 
 

 
lo

ng
 it

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 ta

ke
 to

 b
ui

ld
 w

he
n 

 
 

di
sc

us
si

ng
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
;

c)
  

an
 a

re
a 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
pe

ri
m

et
er

 o
f t

he
 o

ri
gi

na
l s

ite
.  

 
 

Re
m

ov
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 s
oi

l  
 

 
fr

om
 a

 s
ite

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
a 

w
as

te
 li

ce
nc

e 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
 

 
 

w
ill

 o
nl

y 
be

 p
er

m
it

te
d 

at
 li

ce
ns

ed
 la

nd
fi

ll 
si

te
s;

d)
 

po
si

tio
ne

d 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
s 

(w
e 

ad
vi

se
 a

t  
 

 
le

as
t 5

0m
) a

nd
 tr

ee
s.

 If
 th

e 
bu

nd
 is

 to
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
 

 
on

 a
 s

ite
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
fr

ee
 fr

om
 Ja

pa
ne

se
  

 
 

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d,

 c
le

an
 to

ps
oi

l f
ro

m
 th

e 
bu

nd
 a

re
a 

m
ay

 
 

 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

 a
nd

 u
se

d 
fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 p
ur

po
se

s,
 

 
 

pe
rh

ap
s 

in
 re

st
or

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 w
he

re
 Ja

pa
ne

se
  

 
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
w

as
 e

xc
av

at
ed

; 

e)
  

te
m

po
ra

ry
 b

un
ds

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 a
 ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 

 
 

m
em

br
an

e 
la

ye
r t

o 
pr

ot
ec

t t
he

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

si
te

 
 

 
fr

om
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

in
fe

st
at

io
n.

 P
er

m
an

en
t 

 
 

bu
nd

s 
on

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d-
fr

ee
 

 
 

ar
ea

s 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
us

e 
a 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
 

 
la

ye
r t

o 
co

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l. 

If 
th

e 
si

te
 w

as
 

 
 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
ed

 w
ith

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 
 

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d,

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

ne
ed

 fo
r t

he
 ro

ot
 b

ar
ri

er
 

 
 

m
em

br
an

e 
la

ye
r;

f)
  

no
t m

or
e 

th
an

 1
m

 d
ee

p,
 a

nd
 p

re
fe

ra
bl

y 
no

 
 

 
de

ep
er

 th
an

 0
.5

m
. C

le
ar

ly
, a

 la
rg

e 
ar

ea
 m

ay
 

 
 

be
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 e
no

ug
h 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r a
 b

un
d,

 
 

 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 if
 in

fe
st

at
io

ns
 a

re
 s

ca
tt

er
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

 
 

th
e 

si
te

 o
r d

om
in

at
e 

a 
la

rg
e 

pa
rt

 o
f i

t.

26
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
27

61



Pr
e-

ex
ca

va
ti

on
 tr

ea
tm

en
t

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 tr

ea
t t

he
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

in
fe

st
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 b
ef

or
e 

re
m

ov
in

g 
it.

 B
ec

au
se

 
m

at
er

ia
l i

s 
no

t i
nt

en
de

d 
fo

r b
ur

ia
l o

r r
em

ov
al

 o
ff

-
si

te
, y

ou
 c

an
 c

on
si

de
r s

ui
ta

bl
e 

pe
rs

is
te

nt
 h

er
bi

ci
de

s.
 

B
ut

, i
t i

s 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 w

ha
t w

ill
 h

ap
pe

n 
to

 
th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l w

he
n 

yo
u 

ch
oo

se
 a

 p
ro

du
ct

. I
t w

ou
ld

 
no

t b
e 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

to
 u

se
 a

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 w

ith
 a

 tw
o-

ye
ar

 re
si

du
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
if 

yo
u 

in
te

nd
 to

 u
se

 th
e 

so
il 

fo
r 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

af
te

r a
 o

ne
-y

ea
r b

un
di

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

W
he

n 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

llo
w

ed
 e

no
ug

h 
tim

e 
fo

r t
he

 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

to
 ta

ke
 e

ff
ec

t (
pr

ef
er

ab
ly

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
 

fo
rt

ni
gh

t)
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
cu

t a
nd

 re
m

ov
e 

th
e 

ca
ne

s.
 

Af
te

r i
t h

as
 d

ri
ed

 o
ut

, y
ou

 c
an

 b
ur

n 
th

is
 m

at
er

ia
l, 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
re

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 a

lre
ad

y 
de

sc
ri

be
d 

(s
ee

 
se

ct
io

n 
5.

2)
. Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
ev

en
tu

al
ly

 p
la

ce
 a

ny
 

un
bu

rn
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l, 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 fr
om

 th
e 

ba
se

 o
f 

ca
ne

s,
 o

n 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

bu
nd

.

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 ra

ke
 th

e 
su

rf
ac

e 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ith

 ti
ne

s 
an

d 
co

lle
ct

 th
e 

cr
ow

ns
 a

nd
 s

ur
fa

ce
 m

at
er

ia
l. 

Th
e 

m
aj

or
it

y 
of

 rh
iz

om
e 

is
 s

ha
llo

w
, a

nd
 c

ar
e 

at
 th

is
 s

ta
ge

 
ca

n 
is

ol
at

e 
m

uc
h 

of
 th

e 
m

os
t i

nf
ec

tiv
e 

m
at

er
ia

l. 
If 

th
e 

so
il 

is
 s

an
dy

 a
nd

 n
ot

 h
ea

vi
ly

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
 w

ith
 

st
on

es
 o

r s
ol

id
 w

as
te

, y
ou

 c
an

 u
se

 e
xt

en
de

d 
tin

es
 

to
 ra

ke
 rh

iz
om

e 
to

 th
e 

su
rf

ac
e.

 Y
ou

 c
an

 p
la

ce
 th

is
 

m
at

er
ia

l o
n 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
dr

ie
d 

ca
ne

s 
be

fo
re

 b
ur

ni
ng

, o
r 

sp
re

ad
 it

 o
n 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
un

d.
 B

ur
ni

ng
 th

is
 

m
at

er
ia

l b
ef

or
e 

pl
ac

in
g 

it 
on

 th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

of
 th

e 
bu

nd
 

de
st

ro
ys

 s
om

e 
rh

iz
om

e 
an

d 
is

 th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n,

 
bu

t y
ou

 m
us

t m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 y

ou
 c

le
ar

 th
e 

fi
re

 s
ite

 
of

 a
ll 

rh
iz

om
e 

an
d 

cr
ow

n 
m

at
er

ia
l a

nd
 th

at
 fi

re
s 

ar
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 a
t t

he
 s

ite
 (s

ee
 s

ec
tio

n 
5.

2)
. 

Re
fe

r t
o 

se
ct

io
n 

v)
 o

f t
he

 rh
iz

om
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
gu

id
e 

fo
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 e

xc
av

at
in

g 
rh

iz
om

e.
 T

he
 e

xc
av

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
sp

ec
te

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 li

vi
ng

 
rh

iz
om

e 
le

ft
. T

he
 a

im
 o

f t
he

 e
xc

av
at

io
n 

is
 to

 u
se

 
th

e 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

cl
ea

n 
su

bs
oi

l a
s 

th
e 

ba
se

 o
f t

he
 b

un
d 

an
d 

co
nc

en
tr

at
e 

th
e 

rh
iz

om
e-

ri
ch

 m
at

er
ia

l i
nt

o 
th

e 
su

rf
ac

e 
la

ye
r. 

B
un

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
A 

w
el

l-c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 b
un

d 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
th

e 
m

aj
or

it
y 

of
 

th
e 

rh
iz

om
e 

ne
ar

 th
e 

su
rf

ac
e,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
re

gr
ow

th
. T

he
 b

as
e 

of
 th

e 
bu

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 
of

 th
e 

su
bs

oi
l l

ay
er

, w
hi

ch
 h

as
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

rh
iz

om
e 

in
 it

. W
he

n 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 c

re
at

ed
 th

e 
ba

se
 o

f t
he

 
bu

nd
, y

ou
 c

an
 p

la
ce

 th
e 

to
ps

oi
l o

ve
r i

t a
nd

 s
pr

ea
d 

th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

m
at

er
ia

l, 
ei

th
er

 b
ur

ne
d 

or
 n

ot
, o

ve
r  

th
e 

su
rf

ac
e.

 

Yo
u 

ca
n 

ad
d 

fe
rt

ili
se

r t
o 

th
e 

bu
nd

 m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

he
lp

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 re
gr

ow
th

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 le

af
 a

re
a 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

he
rb

ic
id

e 
up

ta
ke

. Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t u

se
 

fe
rt

ili
se

r n
ea

r w
at

er
co

ur
se

s.

Tr
ea

ti
ng

 re
gr

ow
th

Th
e 

fr
ag

m
en

te
d 

rh
iz

om
es

 in
 th

e 
su

rf
ac

e 
la

ye
r a

re
 

st
im

ul
at

ed
 to

 p
ro

du
ce

 n
ew

 g
ro

w
th

. A
ft

er
 o

ne
 o

r t
w

o 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
, f

ur
th

er
 s

ig
ni

fi
ca

nt
 re

gr
ow

th
 is

 
un

lik
el

y.
 It

 is
 h

ig
hl

y 
ad

vi
sa

bl
e 

to
 d

is
tu

rb
 th

e 
bu

nd
, 

ra
ki

ng
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 d
or

m
an

t r
hi

zo
m

e 
to

 th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

an
d 

al
lo

w
in

g 
th

is
 m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
re

gr
ow

 b
ef

or
e 

tr
ea

tin
g 

it 
w

ith
 h

er
bi

ci
de

, s
o 

th
at

 y
ou

 c
an

 b
e 

co
nf

id
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 
bu

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

tr
ea

te
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

 

It 
is

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 im
po

rt
an

t w
ith

 d
ee

pe
r b

un
ds

 to
 

co
nc

en
tr

at
e 

rh
iz

om
e-

ri
ch

 s
oi

l i
nt

o 
th

e 
su

rf
ac

e 
la

ye
r, 

an
d 

di
st

ur
b 

th
e 

bu
nd

 a
ft

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t.

 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 c

ho
ic

e 
of

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 fo

r t
re

at
in

g 
re

gr
ow

th
 

on
 th

e 
bu

nd
. Y

ou
 m

us
t t

hi
nk

 a
bo

ut
 h

ow
 y

ou
 w

ill
 

ev
en

tu
al

ly
 u

se
 th

e 
bu

nd
 m

at
er

ia
l. 

If 
yo

u 
ar

e 
go

in
g 

to
 u

se
 it

 fo
r l

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
si

te
, a

vo
id

 
he

rb
ic

id
es

 w
ith

 a
 p

ro
tr

ac
te

d 
re

si
du

al
 a

ct
iv

it
y.

  Y
ou

 
m

us
t r

eu
se

 tr
ea

te
d 

so
il 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 s
ec

tio
n 

2.
4.

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

re
m

em
be

r t
ha

t r
es

ea
rc

h 
ha

s 
sh

ow
n 

th
at

 a
s 

lit
tle

 a
s 

0.
7g

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e 
m

ay
 g

ro
w

 in
to

 a
 n

ew
 p

la
nt

, a
nd

 la
rg

er
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 
rh

iz
om

e 
m

ay
 re

m
ai

n 
do

rm
an

t f
or

 a
t l

ea
st

 tw
en

ty
 

ye
ar

s.
 A

 c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

un
d 

is
 

an
 e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

w
ay

 o
f t

re
at

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d,
 b

ut
 

it 
is

 n
o 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
of

 g
et

tin
g 

ri
d 

of
 th

e
pr

ob
le

m
 c

om
pl

et
el

y.

H
ow

 d
o 

I d
is

po
se

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
of

f-s
ite

?
6.

1 
Ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r l
an

df
ill

If 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
ki

lle
d 

by
 b

ur
yi

ng
 o

r 
bu

nd
in

g 
in

fe
st

ed
 e

xc
av

at
ed

 s
oi

l o
n 

si
te

, y
ou

 m
us

t 
di

sp
os

e 
of

 it
 a

t a
 s

ui
ta

bl
y 

lic
en

se
d 

or
 p

er
m

it
te

d 
di

sp
os

al
 fa

ci
lit

y.
 Y

ou
 m

us
t i

nf
or

m
 th

e 
si

te
 o

pe
ra

to
r 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 li
vi

ng
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l. 

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 re

ga
rd

 th
is

 m
et

ho
d 

as
 a

 la
st

 
re

so
rt

. D
is

po
si

ng
 o

f s
oi

l c
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
 w

ith
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
to

 la
nd

fi
ll 

us
es

 u
p 

va
lu

ab
le

 la
nd

fi
ll 

ca
pa

ci
ty

, i
nv

ol
ve

s 
la

rg
e-

sc
al

e 
ha

ul
ag

e 
an

d 
ca

n 
be

 
ve

ry
 e

xp
en

si
ve

.

La
nd

fi
lls

 a
re

 c
la

ss
if

ie
d 

as
 b

ei
ng

 fo
r a

) h
az

ar
do

us
,

b)
 n

on
-h

az
ar

do
us

 a
nd

 c
) i

ne
rt

 w
as

te
s 

an
d 

th
e 

La
nd

fi
ll 

(E
ng

la
nd

 a
nd

 W
al

es
) R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

00
2 

as
 

am
en

de
d 

se
t o

ut
 w

as
te

 a
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

cr
ite

ri
a 

fo
r e

ac
h 

ty
pe

 o
f l

an
df

ill
. W

as
te

 s
oi

l c
on

ta
in

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

is
 u

su
al

ly
 c

la
ss

ed
 a

s 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

w
as

te
 b

ut
 

m
ay

 b
e 

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
if 

he
rb

ic
id

e 
is

 p
re

se
nt

.  
W

he
ne

ve
r 

m
at

er
ia

l c
on

ta
in

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 re
m

ov
ed

 
to

 la
nd

fi
ll,

 it
 m

us
t b

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 a

 s
ite

 w
hi

ch
 is

 li
ce

ns
ed

 
or

 p
er

m
it

te
d 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
it.

  N
ot

 a
ll 

la
nd

fi
ll 

op
er

at
or

s 
m

ay
 a

gr
ee

 to
 ta

ke
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d,

 a
nd

 th
ey

 w
ill

 
ne

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

su
ita

bl
e 

ar
ea

 to
 c

or
re

ct
ly

 b
ur

y 
it 

in
. 

It 
is

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
to

 tr
ea

t J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

w
ith

 
gl

yp
ho

sa
te

 a
t l

ea
st

 tw
o 

w
ee

ks
 b

ef
or

e 
ex

ca
va

tin
g 

it 
(s

ee
 S

ec
tio

ns
 3

.2
 a

nd
 3

.3
). 

Th
is

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
an

y 
rh

iz
om

e 
th

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

be
en

 lo
st

 w
he

n 
it 

w
as

 m
ov

ed
, 

or
 le

ft
 b

eh
in

d 
af

te
r i

t w
as

 e
xc

av
at

ed
, l

es
s 

lik
el

y 
to

 
su

rv
iv

e.
 Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t u
se

 p
er

si
st

en
t h

er
bi

ci
de

s.
 

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
st

ill
 a

ct
iv

e 
in

 th
e 

so
il 

w
he

n 
it 

is
 

di
sp

os
ed

 o
f, 

an
d 

m
ay

 m
ea

n 
th

e 
so

il 
is

 c
la

ss
if

ie
d 

as
 

‘h
az

ar
do

us
 w

as
te

’ a
s 

no
te

d 
ab

ov
e.

 T
hi

s 
is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f h
au

la
ge

 a
nd

 d
is

po
sa

l.

If 
yo

u 
us

e 
of

f-s
ite

 d
is

po
sa

l, 
ta

ke
 g

re
at

 c
ar

e 
to

 a
vo

id
 

lo
si

ng
 m

at
er

ia
l e

n 
ro

ut
e.

 F
or

 s
m

al
l q

ua
nt

iti
es

, t
hi

s 
m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
‘d

ou
bl

e-
ba

gg
in

g’
 th

e 
w

as
te

 in
 h

ea
vy

 
du

ty
 w

as
te

 b
ag

s.
  F

or
 la

rg
er

 q
ua

nt
iti

es
 th

at
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 
m

ov
ed

 in
 s

ki
ps

 o
r t

ra
ile

rs
, t

hi
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

lin
in

g 
an

d 
co

ve
ri

ng
 th

e 
sk

ip
 e

tc
. w

ith
 m

em
br

an
e 

(S
ee

Se
ct

io
n 

7)
.

La
nd

fil
l o

pe
ra

to
rs

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 m
at

er
ia

l 
co

nt
am

in
at

ed
 w

ith
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
us

t m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
: 

a)
  

th
ey

 a
re

 li
ce

ns
ed

/p
er

m
it

te
d 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
it;

 

b)
 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
en

ou
gh

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

ey
  

 
 

ca
n 

de
al

 w
ith

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 
 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:

M
at

er
ia

l, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 s
oi

ls
, 

rh
iz

om
e 

an
d 

th
e 

cr
ow

n 
at

 th
e 

ba
se

 o
f t

he
 

st
em

, m
us

t b
e 

bu
rie

d:

• 
 

at
 le

as
t 5

 m
et

re
s 

de
ep

, (
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 c

ov
er

 to
 1

-
2  

 
m

et
re

s,
 fi

na
l d

ep
th

 a
ft

er
 2

-4
 w

ee
ks

);

• 
 

at
 le

as
t 7

 m
et

re
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

m
ar

gi
ns

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
  

 
 

or
 a

ny
 e

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 fe

at
ur

es
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

 d
ra

in
s 

 
 

 
or

 b
un

ds
, o

f t
he

 s
ite

;

• 
 

at
 le

as
t 3

 m
et

re
s 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
ba

se
/l

in
er

 o
f

 
 

th
e 

la
nd

fi
ll.

B
ec

au
se

 la
nd

fi
lls

 n
ee

d 
to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

in
 th

is
 w

ay
, i

t i
s 

ad
vi

sa
bl

e 
to

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

la
nd

fi
ll 

si
te

 s
ev

er
al

 d
ay

s 
be

fo
re

 a
ny

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
at

er
ia

l 
is

 ta
ke

n 
th

er
e 

to
 a

llo
w

 a
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

ar
ea

 to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 

fo
r i

ts
 d

is
po

sa
l. 

If 
yo

u 
ne

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 la

nd
fil

l t
o 

yo
ur

 s
ite

, c
al

l u
s

on
  0

87
08

 5
06

 5
06

.

Ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

de
ta

ils
 o

f l
an

df
ill

 ta
x 

ex
em

pt
io

ns
 c

an
 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

N
et

Re
gs

 w
eb

si
te

,  
 

w
w

w
.n

et
re

gs
.g

ov
.u

k/
ne

tr
eg

s/
pr

oc
es

se
s

28
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
29

62



6.
2 

D
ut

y 
of

 c
ar

e 
fo

r h
au

lie
rs

B
ef

or
e 

ac
ce

pt
in

g 
w

as
te

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 tr
an

sf
er

 o
ff

 
si

te
 y

ou
 m

us
t i

ns
pe

ct
 it

 fo
r J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n 

un
le

ss
 y

ou
 k

no
w

 it
 is

 p
re

se
nt

 a
lre

ad
y.

  
Yo

u 
m

us
t e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 y

ou
 c

om
pl

y 
fu

lly
 w

ith
 y

ou
r 

w
as

te
 d

ut
y 

of
 c

ar
e 

an
d,

 if
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l i

s 
ha

za
rd

ou
s,

 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 H
W

R 
20

05
 m

us
t a

ls
o 

be
 m

et
 

(s
ee

 p
ag

e 
6-

7)
.  

If 
yo

u 
ta

ke
 it

 to
 a

 la
nd

fi
ll,

 th
at

 fa
ci

lit
y 

m
us

t b
e 

lic
en

se
d 

or
 p

er
m

it
te

d 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

it.
 Y

ou
 m

us
t 

in
fo

rm
 th

e 
la

nd
fi

ll 
op

er
at

or
 th

at
 th

e 
w

as
te

 c
on

ta
in

s 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

so
 th

at
 h

e 
ca

n 
di

sp
os

e 
of

 it
 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
el

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

.

A
s 

a 
ha

ul
ie

r, 
yo

u 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 a
cc

ep
t i

nf
es

te
d 

w
as

te
 

un
le

ss
 y

ou
 c

an
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

 th
at

 y
ou

 c
an

 d
is

po
se

 o
f i

t 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

el
y.

 If
 y

ou
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 w
as

te
 p

ro
du

ce
rs

 
w

ho
 a

re
 fa

ili
ng

 to
 in

fo
rm

 th
ei

r h
au

lie
rs

 a
bo

ut
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d,
 o

r y
ou

 k
no

w
 h

au
lie

rs
 w

ho
 a

re
 

kn
ow

in
gl

y 
di

sp
os

in
g 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

in
fe

st
ed

 
m

at
er

ia
l i

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
, y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
le

t u
s 

kn
ow

 b
y 

ca
lli

ng
 o

ur
 in

ci
de

nt
 h

ot
lin

e 
on

 0
80

0 
80

 7
0 

60
.

Yo
u 

m
us

t a
ls

o 
m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
at

 w
he

n 
yo

u 
ar

e 
re

m
ov

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l o
ff

-s
ite

, y
ou

r v
eh

ic
le

s 
do

 n
ot

 c
ar

ry
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e 
on

 th
em

 a
nd

 th
at

 
ve

hi
cl

es
 a

re
 s

ui
ta

bl
y 

co
ve

re
d 

or
 e

nc
lo

se
d 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
es

ca
pi

ng
 w

he
n 

it 
is

 b
ei

ng
 m

ov
ed

 
(s

ee
 S

ec
tio

n 
7)

. Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

br
us

h 
ve

hi
cl

es
 d

ow
n 

vi
go

ro
us

ly
 o

r j
et

-w
as

h 
th

em
 a

nd
 th

en
 in

sp
ec

t t
he

m
 

fo
r t

ra
pp

ed
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 rh
iz

om
e.

So
m

e 
w

as
te

 d
is

po
sa

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 w

e 
co

ns
id

er
 s

af
e 

to
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t d
o 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
 a

 w
as

te
 li

ce
nc

e.
 

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
cl

as
se

d 
as

 e
xe

m
pt

 fr
om

 w
as

te
 li

ce
ns

in
g.

 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 w

as
te

 li
ce

ns
in

g 
ex

em
pt

io
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 u
se

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d-
in

fe
st

ed
 s

oi
ls

 
an

d 
w

e 
w

ill
 tr

ea
t a

ny
 u

se
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

at
er

ia
l a

s 
a 

w
as

te
 

of
fe

nc
e.

 Y
ou

 c
an

 o
nl

y 
re

us
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d-
in

fe
st

ed
 s

oi
ls

 
af

te
r t

re
at

m
en

t.
 Y

ou
 c

an
 o

nl
y 

di
sp

os
e 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d-
in

fe
st

ed
 s

oi
l o

ff
-s

ite
 a

t a
 s

ui
ta

bl
y 

lic
en

se
d 

or
 p

er
m

it
te

d 
la

nd
fi

ll.
  Y

ou
 c

an
no

t d
is

po
se

 o
f i

t w
it

h 
ot

he
r s

ur
pl

us
 s

oi
l a

nd
 y

ou
 m

us
t n

ot
 s

el
l i

t a
s 

to
ps

oi
l.

An
yo

ne
 w

ho
 d

oe
s 

no
t d

is
po

se
 o

ff
-s

ite
 

of
 a

ny
 m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

in
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 m

ay
 b

e 
pr

os
ec

ut
ed

 u
nd

er
 S

ec
tio

ns
 3

3 
an

d 
34

 
of

 th
e 

E 
P 

A 
19

90
 a

nd
 S

ec
tio

n 
14

 o
f t

he
 

W
ild

lif
e 

&
 C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
 A

ct
 1

98
1.

 If
 y

ou
 

ne
ed

 a
dv

ic
e,

 c
al

l u
s 

on
 0

87
08

 5
06

 5
06

.

H
ow

 d
o 

I m
ov

e 
so

il 
co

nt
ai

ni
ng

 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d?

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 tr

y 
to

 m
ov

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

in
fe

st
ed

 s
oi

l a
s 

lit
tle

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

. Y
ou

 
ne

ed
 to

 th
or

ou
gh

ly
 c

le
an

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
af

te
r y

ou
 h

av
e 

us
ed

 th
em

. A
vo

id
 u

si
ng

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
th

at
 a

re
 li

ke
ly

 to
 tr

ap
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 rh
iz

om
e,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 c

at
er

pi
lla

r t
ra

ck
s.

 
Re

m
em

be
r, 

ju
st

 fi
ng

er
-n

ai
l s

iz
es

 p
ie

ce
s 

of
 rh

iz
om

e 
ca

n 
le

ad
 to

 it
 s

pr
ea

di
ng

 fu
rt

he
r.

7.
1 

M
ov

in
g 

so
il 

on
-s

it
e 

Th
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
(A

pp
en

di
x 

V 
an

d 
VI

) s
ho

ul
d 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 
m

ov
e 

so
il.

 Y
ou

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

ha
ul

ag
e 

ro
ut

es
 

yo
u 

pl
an

 to
 ta

ke
 fo

r r
is

ks
, a

vo
id

in
g 

w
at

er
co

ur
se

s,
 

tr
an

sp
or

t c
or

ri
do

rs
 a

nd
 a

re
as

 o
f h

ig
h 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

an
d 

am
en

it
y 

va
lu

e.
 If

 h
au

la
ge

 ro
ut

es
 c

ro
ss

 a
re

as
 fr

ee
 

fr
om

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d,
 s

oi
l s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 

w
ith

 a
 la

ye
r o

f r
oo

t b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e.
 T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 w
ith

 a
 la

ye
r o

f s
an

d 
ab

ov
e 

an
d 

be
lo

w
 

th
e 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e,
 a

nd
 a

 s
ur

fa
ce

 la
ye

r o
f 

ha
rd

co
re

. T
hi

s 
m

at
er

ia
l c

an
 b

e 
bu

ri
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

 c
el

l, 
as

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

bo
ve

.

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 c

le
ar

ly
 m

ar
k 

ou
t y

ou
r h

au
la

ge
 ro

ut
es

 
w

ith
 ta

pe
. Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
lim

it 
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

to
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 m

ov
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

 Y
ou

 
m

us
t d

ec
on

ta
m

in
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 b

ef
or

e 
th

ey
 le

av
e

th
e 

ar
ea

.

7.
2 

M
ov

in
g 

so
il 

of
f-

si
te

 
W

he
n 

yo
u 

tr
an

sp
or

t s
oi

l i
nf

es
te

d 
w

ith
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
to

 la
nd

fi
ll,

 it
 is

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
o 

ca
rr

y 
ou

t 
st

ri
ct

 h
yg

ie
ne

 m
ea

su
re

s.
 If

 y
ou

 d
o 

no
t f

ol
lo

w
 th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 th

is
 m

ay
 le

ad
 to

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
sp

re
ad

in
g.

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
pr

ob
le

m
 a

lo
ng

 tr
an

sp
or

t c
or

ri
do

rs
, w

he
re

 it
 

in
te

rf
er

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
lin

e 
of

 v
is

io
n 

an
d 

ca
n 

ca
us

e 
ac

ci
de

nt
s.

 

W
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
at

 y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

on
ly

 fi
ll 

tr
uc

ks
 u

p 
to

 a
 m

ax
im

um
 o

f 2
0c

m
 fr

om
 th

e 
to

p.
 Y

ou
 m

us
t s

ea
l 

th
e 

vo
id

 w
ith

 a
 w

el
l-s

ec
ur

ed
 m

em
br

an
e.

 Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

us
e 

en
ou

gh
 m

em
br

an
e 

to
 le

t t
he

 s
oi

l b
e 

se
al

ed
 in

to
 

a 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 c
el

l f
or

 tr
an

sp
or

tin
g.

 It
 is

 v
er

y 
im

po
rt

an
t 

th
at

 y
ou

 c
on

ta
in

 th
e 

so
il 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

ny
 m

at
er

ia
l 

be
in

g 
lo

st
 w

he
n 

it 
is

 m
ov

ed
. T

o 
co

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
so

il 
in

 
th

e 
sh

or
t-

te
rm

, y
ou

 c
an

 u
se

 a
 lo

w
er

 s
pe

ci
fi

ca
tio

n 
of

 
m

em
br

an
e(

se
e 

gl
os

sa
ry

).

7.
3 

D
ec

on
ta

m
in

at
in

g 
ve

hi
cl

es
 

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 d

ec
on

ta
m

in
at

e 
th

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
w

he
ne

ve
r t

he
y 

le
av

e 
an

 a
re

a 
co

nt
am

in
at

ed
 w

ith
 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.
 Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
cl

ea
n 

ve
hi

cl
es

 
be

fo
re

 u
si

ng
 th

em
 to

 m
ov

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

 Y
ou

 
sh

ou
ld

 c
le

an
 th

e 
re

ar
 o

f t
he

 tr
uc

k 
af

te
r i

t h
as

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 
m

ov
in

g 
so

il.
 Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
us

e 
a 

pr
es

su
re

 w
as

he
r a

nd
 

st
if

f-h
ai

re
d 

br
us

he
s 

to
 c

le
an

 th
e 

ve
hi

cl
e,

 m
ak

in
g 

su
re

 
th

at
 y

ou
 th

or
ou

gh
ly

 s
co

ur
 a

ny
 a

re
as

 th
at

 m
ig

ht
 re

ta
in

 
rh

iz
om

e.
 Y

ou
 n

ee
d 

to
 p

ay
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 a
tt

en
tio

n 
to

 ty
re

 
tr

ea
ds

 a
nd

 w
he

el
 a

rc
he

s.
 A

ny
 m

at
er

ia
l d

is
lo

dg
ed

 
du

ri
ng

 th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 m
us

t b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

w
as

te
. Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
on

ly
 c

ar
ry

 
ou

t t
hi

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
ov

er
 a

 ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
la

ye
r 

or
 h

ar
d 

su
rf

ac
e 

th
at

 c
an

 c
on

ta
in

 a
nd

 c
ol

le
ct

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l w
as

he
d 

of
f. 

Yo
u 

m
us

t n
ot

 le
t t

hi
s 

m
at

er
ia

l 
co

nt
am

in
at

e 
dr

ai
ns

, d
itc

he
s 

or
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
s.

Pe
op

le
 w

ho
 k

no
w

 w
ha

t r
hi

zo
m

e 
lo

ok
 li

ke
 

sh
ou

ld
 d

o 
th

e 
cl

ea
ni

ng
. Y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t a

 th
or

ou
gh

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

ve
hi

cl
e 

is
 u

se
d 

fo
r o

th
er

 d
ut

ie
s.

30
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
31

63



8.
4 

W
ha

t d
o 

I d
o 

if 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

st
ar

ts
 to

 
gr

ow
 th

ro
ug

h 
ta

rm
ac

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

ng
in

ee
re

d 
su

rf
ac

es
 

an
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
?

O
nc

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

br
ea

ks
 th

ro
ug

h 
an

 
en

gi
ne

er
ed

 s
ur

fa
ce

, t
he

re
 a

re
 li

m
ite

d 
w

ay
s 

of
 m

an
ag

in
g 

it.
 T

he
re

 is
 a

 re
st

ri
ct

ed
 c

ho
ic

e 
of

 
he

rb
ic

id
es

, l
im

ite
d 

to
 th

os
e 

pr
od

uc
ts

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

fo
r t

re
at

m
en

t o
n 

ha
rd

 s
ur

fa
ce

s.
 It

 
is

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
ha

t y
ou

 re
fe

r t
o 

th
e 

la
be

l c
on

di
tio

ns
 

ab
ou

t u
si

ng
 th

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

be
fo

re
 tr

ea
tm

en
t.

 S
om

e 
fo

rm
ul

at
io

ns
 o

f g
ly

ph
os

at
e 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r t

re
at

in
g 

ha
rd

 s
ur

fa
ce

s,
 a

nd
 th

es
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

ita
bl

e.
 It

 is
 

ad
vi

sa
bl

e 
to

 le
t t

he
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

gr
ow

 b
ef

or
e 

tr
ea

tin
g 

it
, t

o 
al

lo
w

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 s
ur

fa
ce

 a
re

a 
of

 
le

af
 fo

r t
he

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 to

 tr
an

sf
er

 to
 th

e 
rh

iz
om

e.
 Y

ou
 

sh
ou

ld
 s

er
io

us
ly

 c
on

si
de

r r
em

ov
in

g 
th

e 
ha

rd
 s

ur
fa

ce
 

an
d 

tr
ea

tin
g 

th
e 

in
fe

st
at

io
n,

 b
ef

or
e 

re
la

yi
ng

 a
n 

in
ta

ct
 

su
rf

ac
e 

af
te

r y
ou

 h
av

e 
de

st
ro

ye
d 

th
e 

in
fe

st
at

io
n.

 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
is

, w
ith

ou
t d

ou
bt

, b
et

te
r t

ha
n 

cu
re

. I
f w

e 
do

 n
ot

 m
an

ag
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

el
y 

an
d 

al
lo

w
 it

 to
 d

am
ag

e 
ne

w
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s,
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

lim
ite

d 
w

ay
s 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
it.

 H
er

bi
ci

de
s 

ar
e 

lic
en

se
d 

fo
r s

pe
ci

fi
c 

ki
nd

s 
of

 tr
ea

tm
en

t,
 a

nd
 m

an
y 

ch
em

ic
al

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

be
en

 u
se

d 
be

fo
re

 a
 h

ar
d 

su
rf

ac
e 

w
as

 
la

id
 c

an
no

t b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r t

re
at

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
th

at
 is

 g
ro

w
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

rm
ac

.

8.
5 

H
ow

 d
o 

I s
to

p 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

fr
om

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
ri

ng
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
fr

om
 re

-i
nf

es
ti

ng
 th

e 
si

te
?

Co
-o

rd
in

at
ed

 c
on

tr
ol

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

Id
ea

lly
, b

ef
or

e 
st

ar
tin

g 
an

y 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

co
nt

ro
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
id

er
 a

ny
 a

re
as

 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
cl

os
e 

to
 th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

an
d 

ne
go

tia
te

 s
om

e 
so

rt
 o

f a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

la
nd

ow
ne

r. 
A 

si
te

 
m

an
ag

er
 m

ay
 c

on
si

de
r i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

w
ith

in
 

hi
s 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

as
 a

n 
ac

t o
f g

oo
dw

ill
, i

f 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
ts

 a
re

 n
eg

lig
ib

le
. O

th
er

 o
pt

io
ns

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

al
lo

w
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
ri

ng
 la

nd
ow

ne
r t

o 
pa

y 
fo

r m
at

er
ia

l c
os

ts
, s

uc
h 

as
 h

er
bi

ci
de

, o
r s

ha
ri

ng
 

th
e 

co
st

s 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

ff
ec

te
d.

 

Ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
m

et
ho

ds
Ca

re
fu

lly
 u

si
ng

 a
 g

oo
d 

qu
al

it
y 

ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

an
 e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

w
ay

 o
f s

to
pp

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

fr
om

 s
pr

ea
di

ng
 fr

om
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

in
fe

st
ed

 s
ite

s.
 W

e 
di

sc
us

s 
th

is
 m

et
ho

d 
in

 s
ec

tio
n

4 
ab

ov
e.

Th
e 

la
w

 o
f n

ui
sa

nc
e

Co
m

m
on

 la
w

 re
co

gn
is

es
 th

e 
ci

vi
l w

ro
ng

s 
of

 
nu

is
an

ce
, b

ot
h 

pr
iv

at
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
. A

 p
ri

va
te

 
nu

is
an

ce
 is

 d
ef

in
ed

 a
s 

an
 “

un
la

w
fu

l i
nt

er
fe

re
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

 p
er

so
n’

s 
en

jo
ym

en
t o

f l
an

d,
 o

r s
om

e 
ri

gh
t 

ov
er

, o
r i

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 it
” 

(R
ea

d 
v 

Ly
on

s 
&

 C
o 

Lt
d 

19
45

) a
nd

 o
nl

y 
a 

pe
rs

on
 w

ith
 a

 le
ga

l r
ig

ht
 to

 
ex

cl
us

iv
e 

po
ss

es
si

on
 m

ay
 s

ue
. A

 p
ub

lic
 n

ui
sa

nc
e 

oc
cu

rs
 w

he
re

 a
 la

rg
e 

se
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 is
 

af
fe

ct
ed

. I
f t

he
re

 w
er

e 
a 

ca
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 n
ui

sa
nc

e,
it 

is
 im

po
rt

an
t f

or
 y

ou
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
if 

th
e 

ac
cu

se
d 

pe
rs

on
 c

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
‘fo

re
se

en
’ t

hi
s.

 S
o,

 h
av

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

 y
ou

 h
ad

 le
t t

he
 o

w
ne

r o
f t

he
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

ri
ng

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
kn

ow
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
im

po
rt

an
t.

8.
6 

H
ow

 d
o 

I t
re

at
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

re
gr

ow
th

 
am

on
gs

t v
al

ua
bl

e 
sh

ru
bs

 a
nd

 p
la

nt
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
?

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
gr

ow
th

 m
ay

 o
cc

ur
 in

 
un

di
st

ur
be

d 
ar

ea
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 w

he
re

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

is
 to

 b
e 

pr
es

er
ve

d.
 R

eg
ro

w
th

 m
ay

 o
cc

ur
 

in
 n

ew
ly

 la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 a

re
as

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 in

ad
eq

ua
te

 
tr

ea
tm

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

r c
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
 to

ps
oi

l 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 to
 th

e 
si

te
. C

ar
ef

ul
ly

 s
el

ec
tin

g 
he

rb
ic

id
e,

 
as

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 s
ec

tio
n 

3,
 c

an
 a

vo
id

 d
am

ag
in

g 
gr

as
se

d 
ar

ea
s.

 D
ire

ct
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 u
si

ng
 

w
ee

d-
w

ip
er

s,
 o

r t
he

 s
te

m
-in

je
ct

io
n 

te
ch

ni
qu

e 
ca

n 
av

oi
d 

no
n-

ta
rg

et
 d

am
ag

e.
 

Th
e 

st
em

 in
je

ct
io

n 
te

ch
ni

qu
e 

in
vo

lv
es

 
cu

tt
in

g 
th

e 
ca

ne
 n

ea
r i

ts
 b

as
e,

 ju
st

 
ab

ov
e 

a 
no

de
. T

hi
s 

le
av

es
 a

 h
ol

lo
w

 tu
be

, 
do

w
n 

w
hi

ch
 a

 d
os

e 
of

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 c

an
 b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d.
 T

hi
s 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 
at

 w
w

w
.p

ro
je

ct
s.

ex
.a

c.
uk

/k
no

tw
ee

d/
st

an
da

rd
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
.p

df

H
ow

 w
ill

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
af

fe
ct

 
us

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 in
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
?

8.
1 

M
an

ag
in

g 
bu

ri
ed

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
in

 th
e

lo
ng

 te
rm

If 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
at

er
ia

l h
as

 b
ee

n 
bu

ri
ed

 
as

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

bo
ve

, s
ub

se
qu

en
t r

eg
ro

w
th

 is
 

hi
gh

ly
 u

nl
ik

el
y.

  T
he

 li
ke

lih
oo

d 
of

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l 
gr

ow
in

g 
in

 th
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 h

ow
 it

 w
as

 
tr

ea
te

d 
be

fo
re

 it
 w

as
 b

ur
ie

d.
 If

 th
e 

in
fe

st
at

io
n 

w
as

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
tr

ea
te

d 
w

ith
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 a
nd

 th
e 

rh
iz

om
e 

st
re

ss
ed

 b
y 

be
in

g 
br

ok
en

 u
p 

an
d/

or
 d

ry
in

g 
ou

t,
 

th
is

 w
ill

 g
re

at
ly

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
ch

an
ce

 o
f i

t s
ur

vi
vi

ng
 

in
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
. J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 k

no
w

n 
to

 s
ur

vi
ve

 fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 2

0 
ye

ar
s,

 s
o 

it 
is

 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 m

an
ag

in
g 

it 
ov

er
 a

 lo
ng

 p
er

io
d 

of
 ti

m
e.

 S
ite

 o
w

ne
rs

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 m
us

t b
e 

ab
le

 to
 s

ee
 

a 
re

co
rd

 th
at

 g
iv

es
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 p
re

ci
se

 lo
ca

tio
n

an
d 

na
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 b
ur

ia
l. 

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
ha

t t
he

 
si

te
 is

 n
ot

 d
is

tu
rb

ed
. I

f i
t h

as
 to

 b
e 

di
st

ur
be

d,
 th

e 
co

nt
am

in
at

ed
 m

at
er

ia
l m

us
t b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 
to

 th
is

 c
od

e 
of

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.

8.
2 

Co
nt

ro
lli

ng
 p

ot
en

ti
al

 re
gr

ow
th

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

si
te

W
he

n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pl
an

, y
ou

 n
ee

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 re
gr

ow
th

 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

si
te

. W
he

n 
yo

u 
co

ns
id

er
 th

at
 0

.7
 g

ra
m

 
of

 rh
iz

om
e 

is
 e

no
ug

h 
fo

r i
t t

o 
re

ge
ne

ra
te

, y
ou

 
m

ay
 e

xp
ec

t s
om

e 
re

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 y

ou
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 

bu
ild

 th
at

 in
to

 a
ny

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t b

et
w

ee
n 

cl
ie

nt
 a

nd
 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
. R

eg
ro

w
th

 te
nd

s 
to

 h
ap

pe
n 

w
he

n 
no

t 
en

ou
gh

 m
at

er
ia

l h
as

 b
ee

n 
ex

ca
va

te
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 

in
fe

st
at

io
n,

 tr
ac

ke
d 

ve
hi

cl
es

 o
r p

oo
r h

au
la

ge
 h

as
 

sp
re

ad
 s

m
al

l f
ra

gm
en

ts
 a

nd
 w

he
n 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 
tr

ea
te

d 
m

at
er

ia
l h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
us

ed
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 
pu

rp
os

es
. R

eg
ro

w
th

 fr
om

 fr
ag

m
en

te
d 

rh
iz

om
e 

re
sp

on
ds

 w
el

l t
o 

he
rb

ic
id

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t,

 o
r c

ar
ef

ul
 

di
gg

in
g.

 If
 re

gr
ow

th
 o

cc
ur

s 
du

e 
to

 u
nd

is
tu

rb
ed

 
rh

iz
om

e 
th

at
 w

as
 o

ve
rl

oo
ke

d 
du

ri
ng

 th
e 

su
rv

ey
, y

ou
 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
a 

lo
ng

-t
er

m
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.

8.
3 

Ad
vi

ce
 to

 n
ew

 o
w

ne
rs

It 
is

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
to

 a
dv

is
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 o
w

ne
rs

 o
f t

he
 

pr
op

er
ty

 th
at

 th
e 

si
te

 w
as

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n.

 Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
is

 w
ith

in
 a

 v
en

do
r s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f d

ec
la

ra
tio

n.
 It

 
is

 p
os

si
bl

e 
fo

r i
so

la
te

d 
re

gr
ow

th
s 

to
 o

cc
ur

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

, a
nd

 g
oo

d 
ad

vi
ce

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 th
es

e 
fr

om
 b

ec
om

in
g 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
fr

om
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

la
nd

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
re

-in
va

de
 

th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 C
or

nw
al

l K
no

tw
ee

d 
Fo

ru
m

 w
eb

si
te

 
w

w
w

.c
or

nw
al

lk
no

tw
ee

d.
or

g.
uk

 g
iv

es
 a

dv
ic

e 
to

 
ho

us
eh

ol
de

rs
 o

n 
m

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.

32
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
33

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

m
et

ho
d 

of
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

ca
n 

av
oi

d 
no

n-
ta

rg
et

 d
am

ag
e.

64



Ac
tiv

e 
in

gr
ed

ie
nt

: 
Th

e 
ch

em
ic

al
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 o
f a

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 th

at
 a

ct
ua

lly
 

ki
lls

 o
r d

eb
ili

ta
te

s 
th

e 
pl

an
t.

A
xi

l: 
Th

e 
an

gl
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

le
af

 s
ta

lk
 o

f a
 p

la
nt

 a
nd

th
e 

st
em

.

B
A

SI
S:

 
A 

qu
al

if
ic

at
io

n 
of

 te
ch

ni
ca

l c
om

pe
te

nc
e 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 u

se
, s

to
re

, s
el

l o
r a

dv
is

e 
on

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 

pe
st

ic
id

es
. B

A
SI

S 
is

 a
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

co
m

m
it

te
d 

to
 

m
ak

in
g 

su
re

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 h

an
dl

in
g 

an
d 

us
in

g 
pe

st
ic

id
es

 a
re

 c
om

pe
te

nt
. B

A
SI

S 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
re

gi
st

er
 

of
 tr

ai
ne

d 
ad

vi
so

rs
, w

ho
 n

ee
d 

to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 

an
 a

nn
ua

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 c

on
tin

ua
l p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
ei

r q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

n.
 D

et
ai

ls
 

on
 th

e 
B

A
SI

S 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 R

eg
is

te
r a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fr
om

 3
4,

 S
t J

oh
n 

St
re

et
, A

sh
bo

ur
ne

, D
er

by
sh

ire
 D

E6
 

1G
H

. T
el

: 0
13

35
 3

43
94

5.

Br
ow

nf
ie

ld
: 

A 
si

te
 th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 u

se
d 

in
 a

 m
an

ne
r 

th
at

 re
qu

ire
s 

re
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

be
fo

re
 it

 is
 u

se
d 

ag
ai

n.
 

Su
ch

 s
ite

s 
ar

e 
of

te
n 

po
st

-in
du

st
ri

al
 s

ite
s 

or
 d

er
el

ic
t 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 o
ft

en
 h

av
e 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 la
nd

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r w

as
te

 is
su

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

em
.

Bu
nd

: 
Sh

al
lo

w
 p

ile
 o

f s
oi

l, 
sp

re
ad

 o
ut

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

 d
ep

th
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
1m

, p
re

fe
ra

bl
y 

0.
5m

. B
un

ds
 c

an
 e

ith
er

 
be

 o
n 

th
e 

su
rf

ac
e,

 o
r o

cc
up

y 
vo

id
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

le
ve

l 
su

rf
ac

e.
 B

un
ds

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 th
e 

bu
lk

 o
f t

he
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e 
co

nc
en

tr
at

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
su

rf
ac

e,
 to

 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

re
gr

ow
th

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r h
er

bi
ci

de
 tr

ea
tm

en
t.

 

Ca
ne

s:
 

Ta
ll,

 h
ol

lo
w

, b
am

bo
o-

lik
e 

st
em

s.

Cl
er

k 
of

 w
or

ks
: 

Pe
rs

on
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r m
an

ag
in

g 
al

l t
he

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

on
 s

ite
. T

he
 c

le
rk

 o
f w

or
ks

 o
ve

rs
ee

s 
th

e 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
s 

al
l s

ta
ff

 o
n 

si
te

 a
re

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 th

ei
r r

ol
e 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
s 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t.

Co
nt

ro
l o

f P
es

tic
id

es
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

(C
oP

R)
 1

98
6:

Co
PR

 1
98

6 
re

qu
ire

 a
ny

 p
er

so
n 

w
ho

 u
se

s 
a 

pe
st

ic
id

e 
to

 ta
ke

 a
ll 

re
as

on
ab

le
 p

re
ca

ut
io

ns
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

he
al

th
 o

f h
um

an
 b

ei
ng

s,
 c

re
at

ur
es

 a
nd

 p
la

nt
s,

 
sa

fe
gu

ar
d 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

vo
id

 
th

e 
po

llu
tio

n 
of

 w
at

er
. F

or
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
of

 p
es

tic
id

es
 

in
 o

r n
ea

r w
at

er
 a

pp
ro

va
l f

ro
m

 th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 b
ef

or
e 

us
e.

  

Cr
ow

n:
 

Th
e 

vi
si

bl
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 rh

iz
om

e 
fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

es
 

gr
ow

. C
ro

w
ns

 c
an

 p
ro

du
ce

 m
an

y 
ne

w
 c

an
es

 a
nd

, 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 th
ei

r s
iz

e,
 c

an
 b

e 
re

si
st

an
t t

o 
bu

rn
in

g 
or

 
dr

yi
ng

 o
ut

. 

D
or

m
an

t:
 

Th
e 

st
at

e 
in

 w
hi

ch
 a

n 
or

ga
ni

sm
 is

 s
til

l a
liv

e,
 b

ut
 

di
sp

la
ys

 li
tt

le
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 li

fe
.

D
ut

y 
of

 c
ar

e:
 

Se
ct

io
n 

34
 o

f t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Ac
t 

19
90

 (E
PA

90
) i

m
po

se
s 

a 
du

ty
 o

f c
ar

e 
on

 p
er

so
ns

 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

w
ith

 c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

w
as

te
.  

Th
e 

du
ty

 a
pp

lie
s 

to
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ho
 p

ro
du

ce
s,

 im
po

rt
s,

 c
ar

ri
es

, 
ke

ep
s,

 tr
ea

ts
 o

r d
is

po
se

s 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

w
as

te
, o

r 
as

 a
 b

ro
ke

r h
as

 c
on

tr
ol

 o
f s

uc
h 

w
as

te
s.

  B
re

ac
hi

ng
 

th
e 

du
ty

 o
f c

ar
e 

is
 a

n 
of

fe
nc

e,
 w

ith
 a

 p
en

al
ty

 o
f a

n 
un

lim
ite

d 
fi

ne
 if

 c
on

vi
ct

ed
 o

n 
in

di
ct

m
en

t.

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Ac
t 1

99
0 

(E
PA

 1
99

0)
:

EP
A 

19
90

 c
on

ta
in

s 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f l
eg

al
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 “
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

w
as

te
”,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 
Pa

rt
 II

.  
An

y 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 s
oi

l 
or

 p
la

nt
 m

at
er

ia
l t

ha
t y

ou
 d

is
ca

rd
, i

nt
en

d 
to

 d
is

ca
rd

 
or

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 d

is
ca

rd
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 a

s 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

w
as

te
. T

he
 m

os
t r

el
ev

an
t p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
ar

e 
in

 
se

ct
io

ns
 3

3 
an

d 
34

.

Fl
y-

tip
pi

ng
: 

Ill
eg

al
 d

is
po

sa
l o

f w
as

te
 in

to
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.

So
ur

ce
s 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

9.
1 

Ad
di

ti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
Yo

u 
ca

n 
fi

nd
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

on
 m

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

on
 th

e 
in

te
rn

et
. T

he
 C

or
nw

al
l K

no
tw

ee
d 

Fo
ru

m
 (w

w
w

.c
or

nw
al

lk
no

tw
ee

d.
or

g.
uk

/
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t/
kn

ot
w

ee
d)

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
us

ef
ul

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t u

pd
at

es
 th

e 
ad

vi
ce

 
w

ith
in

 th
at

 w
eb

si
te

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
er

s 
an

d 
ha

ul
ie

rs
. 

D
ev

on
 K

no
tw

ee
d 

Fo
ru

m
 a

dv
ic

e 
ca

n 
be

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
fr

om
: w

w
w

.d
ev

on
.g

ov
.u

k/
in

de
x/

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t/

na
tu

ra
l_

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t/

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

/j
ap

an
es

e_
kn

ot
w

ee
d/

ad
vi

ce
_l

an
d_

an
d_

ga
rd

en
er

.h
tm

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 v

er
si

on
s 

of
 th

is
 c

od
e 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

:
w

w
w

.e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t-
ag

en
cy

.g
ov

.u
k/

su
bj

ec
ts

/
co

ns
er

va
ti

on

Ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
on

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 la

nd
fi

ll 
ta

x 
cr

ed
it

s 
ca

n 
be

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
on

:
w

w
w

.n
et

re
gs

.g
ov

.u
k/

ne
tr

eg
s/

pr
oc

es
se

s

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
va

ri
ou

s 
co

nt
ro

l m
et

ho
ds

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fr
om

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

in
g 

in
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

s.
  

Yo
u 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ca

re
fu

l o
f p

ro
du

ct
s 

an
d 

m
et

ho
ds

 th
at

 c
la

im
 to

 q
ui

ck
ly

 
er

ad
ic

at
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.

9.
2 

So
m

e 
us

ef
ul

 re
so

ur
ce

s:
Ch

ild
, L

.E
. a

nd
 W

ad
e,

 P
.M

. (
20

00
) T

he
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

Kn
ot

w
ee

d 
M

an
ua

l. 
Pa

ck
ar

d 
Pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 L
im

ite
d,

 
Ch

ic
he

st
er

.  
IS

B
N

 1
 8

53
41

 1
27

 2

Co
rn

w
al

l K
no

tw
ee

d 
Fo

ru
m

 (2
00

1)
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d.
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r h

ou
se

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

la
nd

ow
ne

rs
.

W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
(1

99
8)

 T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 o
f 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
in

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

s:
 M

od
el

 s
pe

ci
fi

ca
tio

n.
 (F

or
m

er
 W

el
sh

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y)
, W

el
sh

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t,
 

Ca
rd

if
f.

W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
(1

99
8)

 T
he

 e
ra

di
ca

tio
n 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d:

 M
od

el
 te

nd
er

 d
oc

um
en

t.
 

(F
or

m
er

 W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y)
, W

el
sh

 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t,

 C
ar

di
ff

.

G
lo

ss
ar

y

34
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
35

65



Fo
rm

ul
at

io
n:

 
A 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 h

er
bi

ci
de

 tr
ad

ed
 u

nd
er

 a
 s

pe
ci

fi
c 

na
m

e.
 

D
if

fe
re

nt
 fo

rm
ul

at
io

ns
 o

f h
er

bi
ci

de
 m

ay
 s

ha
re

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
ac

tiv
e 

in
gr

ed
ie

nt
, b

ut
 a

re
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

fo
r u

se
 

in
 d

if
fe

re
nt

 s
itu

at
io

ns
. F

or
 in

st
an

ce
, o

nl
y 

ce
rt

ai
n 

fo
rm

ul
at

io
ns

 o
f g

ly
ph

os
at

e 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r u
se

 in
 

or
 n

ea
r w

at
er

.

G
re

en
 b

el
t:

 
Ar

ea
 o

f u
nd

ev
el

op
ed

 la
nd

 in
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
to

 a
 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

es
er

ve
d 

to
 c

on
se

rv
e 

th
e 

ae
st

he
tic

 b
ea

ut
y 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n.
 T

he
se

 a
re

as
 a

re
 

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 a

s 
‘g

re
en

 w
ed

ge
s’

 in
 W

al
es

.

H
az

ar
do

us
 W

as
te

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 2
00

5 
(H

W
R 

20
05

):  
H

W
R 

20
05

 c
on

ta
in

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 h
an

dl
in

g 
an

d 
m

ov
em

en
t o

f h
az

ar
do

us
 w

as
te

. C
on

si
gn

m
en

t 
no

te
s 

m
us

t b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

he
n 

an
y 

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
w

as
te

 is
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e 

de
ta

ils
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
an

d 
an

y 
sp

ec
ia

l h
an

dl
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. I

f a
 c

on
si

gn
m

en
t n

ot
e 

is
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, 
a 

w
as

te
 tr

an
sf

er
 n

ot
e 

is
 n

ot
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

.  
 M

at
er

ia
l 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
tr

ea
te

d 
w

ith
 

he
rb

ic
id

e,
 m

ay
 b

e 
cl

as
si

fi
ed

 a
s 

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
w

as
te

.  
  

H
az

ar
do

us
 w

as
te

: 
H

az
ar

do
us

 W
as

te
 –

 w
as

te
 w

hi
ch

 b
y 

vi
rt

ue
 o

f i
ts

 
co

m
po

si
tio

n,
 c

ar
ri

es
 th

e 
ri

sk
 o

f d
ea

th
, i

nj
ur

y 
or

 
im

pa
ir

m
en

t o
f h

ea
lth

, t
o 

hu
m

an
s 

or
 a

ni
m

al
s,

 th
e 

po
llu

tio
n 

of
 w

at
er

s,
 o

r c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

an
 u

na
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

 if
 im

pr
op

er
ly

 h
an

dl
ed

, t
re

at
ed

 
or

 d
is

po
se

d 
of

, a
s 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
in

 th
e 

EC
 D

ire
ct

iv
es

 
on

 H
az

ar
do

us
 W

as
te

 a
nd

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
y 

Sp
ec

ia
l W

as
te

 
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

 1
99

6 
(a

s 
am

en
de

d)
 (s

ch
ed

ul
e 

2)
.

H
ea

ve
: 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 d
is

ru
pt

io
n 

of
 a

 h
ar

d 
su

rf
ac

e 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

an
 

up
w

ar
d 

st
re

ss
.

H
yb

ri
d:

 
A 

pl
an

t o
r a

ni
m

al
 th

at
 re

su
lt

s 
fr

om
 re

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
by

 
tw

o 
di

ff
er

en
t s

pe
ci

es
.

M
em

br
an

e:
 

In
 th

is
 c

od
e,

 m
em

br
an

e 
de

sc
ri

be
s 

a 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

lo
w

 
sp

ec
if

ic
at

io
n 

pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
la

ye
r u

se
d 

fo
r c

on
ta

in
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

w
he

n 
it 

is
 b

ei
ng

 tr
an

sp
or

te
d 

(s
ec

tio
ns

 5
.1

, 6
.1

, 6
.2

, 7
.2

). 
Co

m
pa

re
 w

ith
 ‘r

oo
t 

ba
rr

ie
r m

em
br

an
e’

, b
el

ow
.

Pe
re

nn
ia

l: 
A 

pl
an

t t
ha

t c
on

tin
ue

s 
it

s 
gr

ow
th

 fr
om

 y
ea

r t
o 

ye
ar

.

Pe
rs

is
te

nt
 h

er
bi

ci
de

: 
A 

he
rb

ic
id

e 
th

at
 c

on
ta

in
s 

an
 a

ct
iv

e 
in

gr
ed

ie
nt

 
th

at
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
sw

if
tly

 d
eg

ra
de

d 
af

te
r i

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pl
ie

d.
 T

hi
s 

ca
n 

so
m

et
im

es
 li

m
it 

th
e 

m
an

ne
r i

n 
w

hi
ch

 tr
ea

te
d 

so
il 

ca
n 

be
 re

us
ed

 o
r d

is
po

se
d 

of
.

Rh
iz

om
e:

 
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 s

te
m

. E
na

bl
es

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
to

 s
ur

vi
ve

 o
ve

r-
w

in
te

r, 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
ne

s 
di

e 
ba

ck
. 

Sm
al

l s
ec

tio
ns

 o
f r

hi
zo

m
e,

 a
s 

lit
tle

 a
s 

0.
7g

 c
an

 
re

gr
ow

 in
to

 a
 n

ew
 p

la
nt

.
  Rh

iz
om

at
ou

s:
 

O
f o

r p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 a

 rh
iz

om
e.

Ro
ot

 b
ar

ri
er

 m
em

br
an

e:
 

H
ig

h 
sp

ec
if

ic
at

io
n 

m
em

br
an

e 
us

ed
 fo

r h
ig

hl
y 

st
re

ss
ed

 s
ho

rt
-t

er
m

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 s
uc

h 
as

 h
au

la
ge

 
ro

ut
es

 (s
ec

tio
n 

2.
2,

 7
.1

 a
nd

 7
.3

), 
or

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
in

 th
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 (s
ec

tio
ns

 4
, 5

 
an

d 
8.

5)
. R

oo
t b

ar
ri

er
 m

em
br

an
es

 m
us

t b
e 

m
ad

e 
of

 a
 

m
at

er
ia

l t
ha

t i
s 

fi
t f

or
 p

ur
po

se
. I

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

of
 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l t

ha
t c

an
 b

e:

a)
  

us
ed

 w
ith

ou
t d

am
ag

e;

b)
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 la

rg
e 

si
ze

s,
 to

 m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
  

 
 

fo
r s

ea
ls

;

c)
  

se
al

ed
 s

ec
ur

el
y;

d)
 

re
m

ai
n 

in
ta

ct
 fo

r a
t l

ea
st

 5
0 

ye
ar

s 
(g

ua
ra

nt
ee

d 
 

 
 

by
 th

e 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r)

;

e)
  

re
si

st
 U

V 
da

m
ag

e 
if 

us
ed

 w
he

re
 it

 is
 e

xp
os

ed
 

 
 

to
 s

un
lig

ht
;

f)
  

bu
ri

ed
 w

ith
ou

t p
ol

lu
tin

g 
gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 

 
 

fr
om

 c
he

m
ic

al
s 

le
ac

he
d 

fr
om

 it
. C

om
pa

re
 w

ith
 

 
 

‘m
em

br
an

e’
, a

bo
ve

.
 

 
 

 

Se
tt

: 
Th

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f t

un
ne

ls
 a

nd
 c

ha
m

be
rs

 u
se

d 
by

 
ba

dg
er

s 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

by
 la

w
.

Ti
ne

s:
 

Lo
ng

 p
oi

nt
ed

 te
et

h 
at

ta
ch

ed
 to

 a
 d

ig
ge

r b
uc

ke
t t

o 
ra

ke
 o

ut
 rh

iz
om

e.

Vi
ab

le
: 

Ca
pa

bl
e 

of
 g

ro
w

in
g 

in
to

 a
 n

ew
 p

la
nt

.

W
as

te
 e

xe
m

pt
io

n:
 

W
he

n 
th

e 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f w
as

te
 is

 d
ee

m
ed

 n
ot

 to
 p

re
se

nt
 

a 
ri

sk
 to

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 o
r t

he
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t.

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t L
ic

en
si

ng
 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
 (W

M
LR

) 1
99

4:
W

M
LR

 1
99

4 
de

sc
ri

be
 ‘w

as
te

 re
le

va
nt

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
’ 

in
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 4
 o

f S
ch

ed
ul

e 
4.

 T
he

se
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
re

qu
ire

 th
at

 w
as

te
 is

 re
co

ve
re

d 
or

 d
is

po
se

d 
of

 
“w

ith
ou

t e
nd

an
ge

ri
ng

 h
um

an
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t 

us
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

or
 m

et
ho

ds
 w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 h

ar
m

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 w

ith
ou

t r
is

k 
to

 w
at

er
, 

ai
r, 

so
il,

 p
la

nt
s 

or
 a

ni
m

al
s;

 o
r c

au
si

ng
 n

ui
sa

nc
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

no
is

e 
or

 o
do

ur
s;

 o
r a

dv
er

se
ly

 a
ff

ec
tin

g 
th

e 
co

un
tr

ys
id

e 
or

 p
la

ce
s 

of
 s

pe
ci

al
 in

te
re

st
”

W
as

te
 re

le
va

nt
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

: 
Se

e 
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t L

ic
en

si
ng

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
(W

M
LR

) 1
99

4,
 a

bo
ve

.

W
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

Co
un

tr
ys

id
e

Ac
t 1

98
1 

(W
CA

 1
98

1)
:

Se
ct

io
n1

4(
2)

 s
ta

te
s 

th
at

 “
if 

an
y 

pe
rs

on
 p

la
nt

s 
or

 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

ca
us

es
 to

 g
ro

w
 in

 th
e 

w
ild

 a
ny

 p
la

nt
 w

hi
ch

 
is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 P

ar
t I

I o
f S

ch
ed

ul
e 

9,
 h

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
gu

ilt
y 

of
 a

n 
of

fe
nc

e.
” 

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ts
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
Sc

he
du

le
.

36
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
37

66



A 
gu

id
e 

to
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
ex

ca
va

tio
n

A 
gu

id
e 

to
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

ex
ca

va
tio

n

“F
in

ge
r-n

ai
l s

iz
ed

 s
ec

tio
ns

 o
f r

hi
zo

m
e

0.
7g

 in
 w

ei
gh

t c
an

 re
ge

ne
ra

te
 in

to
 a

 n
ew

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

pl
an

t.”

i)
 W

ha
t i

s 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d?

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
Fa

llo
pi

a 
ja

po
ni

ca
 w

as
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

 
in

to
 th

e 
U

K 
du

ri
ng

 th
e 

m
id

-n
in

et
ee

nt
h 

ce
nt

ur
y 

as
 

an
 o

rn
am

en
ta

l p
la

nt
. I

t h
as

 s
in

ce
 b

ec
om

e 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t p
ro

bl
em

at
ic

 in
va

si
ve

 w
ee

ds
 in

 E
ur

op
e 

(s
ee

 
Se

ct
io

n 
1 

of
 C

od
e)

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 a
 p

er
en

ni
al

 w
ee

d,
 p

ro
du

ci
ng

 
ta

ll 
ca

ne
s,

 u
p 

to
 3

m
 (1

0 
fe

et
) i

n 
he

ig
ht

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

. T
he

 c
an

es
 h

av
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
 p

ur
pl

e 
fl

ec
ks

, 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

e 
br

an
ch

es
 fr

om
 n

od
es

 a
lo

ng
 it

s 
le

ng
th

. 
Th

es
e 

br
an

ch
es

 s
up

po
rt

 s
ho

ve
l-s

ha
pe

d 
le

av
es

 
an

d 
cl

us
te

rs
 o

f w
hi

te
 fl

ow
er

s 
in

 a
ut

um
n.

 T
he

 c
an

es
 

di
e 

of
f i

n 
w

in
te

r, 
tu

rn
in

g 
br

ow
n 

an
d 

sh
ed

di
ng

 th
ei

r 
le

av
es

. T
hi

s 
pr

od
uc

es
 d

en
se

 m
ul

ch
 th

at
 p

re
cl

ud
es

 
th

e 
gr

ow
th

 o
f n

at
iv

e 
pl

an
ts

.

ii)
 W

ha
t i

s 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e?

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ca

ne
s 

gr
ow

 fr
om

 d
en

se
 c

ro
w

ns
 

th
at

 a
ls

o 
pr

od
uc

e 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

st
em

s,
 

ca
lle

d 
rh

iz
om

es
. T

he
se

 rh
iz

om
es

 a
ls

o 
pr

od
uc

e 
fi

ne
, w

hi
te

, h
ai

r-
lik

e 
ro

ot
s.

 It
 is

 h
ar

d 
to

 s
ta

te
 w

ith
 

ce
rt

ai
nt

y 
th

e 
lik

el
y 

ex
te

nt
 o

f r
hi

zo
m

e 
sp

re
ad

 fr
om

 th
e 

pa
re

nt
 p

la
nt

. R
es

ea
rc

h 
ha

s 
sh

ow
n 

th
at

 rh
iz

om
e 

ca
n 

gr
ow

 a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 a

t l
ea

st
 7

m
 (2

3 
fe

et
) a

nd
 a

ch
ie

ve
 

a 
de

pt
h 

of
 a

t l
ea

st
 2

m
 (6

 fe
et

) f
ro

m
 th

e 
pa

re
nt

 c
ro

w
n.

 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 a

ct
ua

l e
xt

en
t o

f t
he

 rh
iz

om
e 

ca
n 

va
ry

 
co

ns
id

er
ab

ly
 d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

so
il 

ty
pe

 a
nd

 th
e 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
si

te
. M

an
y 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
in

fe
st

at
io

ns
 s

ta
rt

 
lif

e 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 fl

y-
tip

pe
d 

w
as

te
, a

nd
 re

pe
at

ed
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f w

as
te

 o
n 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
in

iti
al

 in
fe

st
at

io
n 

ca
n 

re
su

lt 
in

 a
 d

ee
p 

m
at

ri
x 

of
 rh

iz
om

e.

38
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
39

Th
is

 g
ui

de
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 u
se

d 
in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
co

de
 o

f p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 ‘m

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s’

. I
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
od

uc
ed

 a
s

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ui
de

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

us
e 

du
rin

g 
ex

ca
va

tio
ns

.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 I

67



In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

rh
iz

om
e 

de
sc

ri
be

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
ch

ar
t,

 v
er

y 
ne

w
 rh

iz
om

e 
gr

ow
th

, 
de

lic
at

e 
an

d 
w

hi
te

 in
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e,
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

du
ri

ng
 

th
e 

gr
ow

in
g 

se
as

on
. 

v)
 H

ow
 d

o 
I r

em
ov

e 
rh

iz
om

e?
Pu

t s
im

pl
y,

 re
m

ov
e 

th
e 

rh
iz

om
e 

w
ith

 e
xt

re
m

e 
ca

re
. 

It 
is

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

re
ad

 th
e 

co
de

 o
f p

ra
ct

ic
e 

be
fo

re
 

st
ar

tin
g 

ex
ca

va
tio

n.
 T

he
 m

aj
or

it
y 

of
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e 

is
 c

on
fi

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
to

p 
0.

5m
 o

f s
oi

l. 
Re

m
ov

e 
th

e 
so

il 
by

 fi
rs

t s
cr

ap
in

g 
of

f t
he

 c
ro

w
ns

 a
nd

 s
ur

fa
ce

 
rh

iz
om

e 
an

d 
pu

tt
in

g 
to

 o
ne

 s
id

e.
 C

ro
w

ns
 a

nd
 

rh
iz

om
e 

ca
n 

be
 d

ri
ed

 a
nd

 b
ur

ne
d 

(s
ee

 S
ec

tio
n 

5.
2 

of
 C

od
e)

 p
ri

or
 to

 tr
ea

tm
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 s

oi
l. 

Cr
ow

n 
m

at
er

ia
l i

n 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 is
 re

si
st

an
t t

o 
bu

rn
in

g;
 

th
er

ef
or

e 
it 

is
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
re

ga
rd

 th
is

 m
at

er
ia

l a
s 

st
ill

 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 in
fe

ct
io

us
. 

Th
e 

ne
xt

 0
.5

-1
m

 o
f s

oi
l c

an
 th

en
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 a

nd
 

pu
t a

si
de

, a
nd

 th
en

 th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 s

oi
l t

o 
a 

de
pt

h 
of

 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

3m
 c

an
 b

e 
ex

ca
va

te
d.

 T
hi

s 
m

at
er

ia
l 

sh
ou

ld
 fo

rm
 th

e 
ba

se
 o

f a
 b

un
d 

(S
ee

 S
ec

tio
n 

5.
5 

of
 C

od
e)

, o
r t

he
 to

p 
la

ye
r o

f b
ur

ie
d 

m
at

er
ia

l (
Se

e 
Se

ct
io

ns
 5

.4
 a

nd
 4

.1
 o

f C
od

e)
. T

hi
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 

ex
ca

va
tio

n 
ca

n 
be

 p
ro

po
rt

io
ne

d 
to

 a
ny

 d
ep

th
 o

f 
ex

ca
va

tio
n,

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 a

do
pt

in
g 

th
e 

3m
ge

ne
ra

lis
ed

 d
ep

th
.

G
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 th
e 

co
nt

ai
nm

en
t a

nd
 m

ov
em

en
t o

f 
kn

ot
w

ee
d-

in
fe

st
ed

 s
oi

l i
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

in
 S

ec
tio

ns
 

2,
 6

 a
nd

 7
 o

f t
he

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e.

Ca
re

fu
l u

se
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

is
 g

ui
de

 s
ho

ul
d 

en
ab

le
 o

pe
ra

to
rs

 to
 e

ff
ec

tiv
el

y 
in

sp
ec

t t
he

 e
dg

e 
of

 
th

ei
r e

xc
av

at
io

n 
fo

r r
em

ai
ni

ng
 rh

iz
om

e.
 D

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
si

te
, t

he
 d

ep
th

 to
 w

hi
ch

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e 
ex

te
nd

s 
ca

n 
va

ry
 b

et
w

ee
n 

0.
5m

 –
 1

0m
. T

he
 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
in

fe
st

at
io

n,
 s

oi
l t

yp
e 

an
d 

th
e 

w
at

er
 

ta
bl

e 
ca

n 
al

l h
av

e 
a 

pr
of

ou
nd

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 o
f 

rh
iz

om
e.

 S
itu

at
io

ns
 in

 w
hi

ch
 rh

iz
om

e 
is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 
3m

 te
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 s

itu
at

io
ns

 in
 w

hi
ch

 
ad

di
tio

na
l w

as
te

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

gu
la

rl
y 

du
m

pe
d 

on
 a

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

st
an

d,
 o

r w
in

d-
bl

ow
n 

sa
nd

 
ha

s 
cr

ea
te

d 
a 

du
ne

 s
ys

te
m

.

Ca
re

fu
l e

xc
av

at
io

n 
of

 rh
iz

om
e 

ha
s 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tly

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
vo

lu
m

e 
of

 w
as

te
 re

m
ov

ed
 

in
st

ea
d 

of
 s

im
pl

y 
ex

ca
va

tin
g 

a 
7m

 x
 3

m
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 s
oi

l. 
It 

al
so

 e
ns

ur
es

 e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
re

m
ov

al
 in

 s
itu

at
io

ns
 w

he
re

 
a 

7m
 x

 3
m

 e
xc

av
at

io
n 

is
 a

n 
un

de
r-

es
tim

at
e.

 In
 a

ll 
ca

se
s 

th
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

na
ry

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
m

us
t b

e 
ad

op
te

d 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 ri
sk

 le
av

in
g 

rh
iz

om
e 

be
hi

nd
.

iii
) W

hy
 is

 it
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 id
en

ti
fy

 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e?

W
hi

ls
t k

no
tw

ee
d 

ca
n 

re
ge

ne
ra

te
 fr

om
 s

m
al

l s
ec

tio
ns

 
of

 c
an

e,
 m

os
t k

no
tw

ee
d 

in
 th

e 
U

K 
ar

is
es

 fr
om

 
rh

iz
om

e 
an

d 
cr

ow
n 

m
at

er
ia

l. 
Fi

ng
er

-n
ai

l s
iz

ed
 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f r

hi
zo

m
e 

0.
7 

g 
in

 w
ei

gh
t c

an
 re

ge
ne

ra
te

 
in

to
 a

 n
ew

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
pl

an
t.

 It
 a

pp
ea

rs
 th

at
 th

e 
re

ge
ne

ra
tiv

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f r
hi

zo
m

e 
va

ri
es

. T
hi

ck
, o

ld
 

w
oo

dy
 ti

ss
ue

 a
pp

ea
rs

 to
 b

e 
le

ss
 a

bl
e 

to
 p

ro
du

ce
 

ne
w

 g
ro

w
th

 th
an

 c
ro

w
n 

m
at

er
ia

l o
r t

hi
nn

er
 s

uc
cu

le
nt

 
rh

iz
om

e.
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r t

ho
se

 e
xc

av
at

in
g 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

es
, w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 ri

sk
 o

f t
hi

n 
te

rm
in

al
 rh

iz
om

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
ed

ge
 o

f t
he

 c
ut

 b
ei

ng
 

ov
er

lo
ok

ed
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
hi

gh
re

ge
ne

ra
tiv

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
of

te
n 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 in

 w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
rh

iz
om

e 
w

ith
ou

t t
he

 b
en

ef
it 

of
 in

ta
ct

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ca

ne
s 

fo
r a

ss
is

ta
nc

e.
 If

 a
 

si
te

 is
 u

nd
is

tu
rb

ed
 it

 is
 fa

ir
ly

 e
as

y 
to

 re
co

gn
is

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

 s
um

m
er

 g
ro

w
th

, o
r t

he
 d

ea
d 

w
in

te
r 

ca
ne

s.
 If

 th
e 

si
te

 h
as

 a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 s
cr

ap
ed

, i
t i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 in

sp
ec

t t
he

 w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
l f

or
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 k

no
tw

ee
d;

 d
ea

d 
ca

ne
s,

 le
av

es
 a

nd
 rh

iz
om

e,
 to

 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

if 
th

e 
w

ee
d 

is
 p

re
se

nt
 o

n 
si

te
. K

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 
rh

iz
om

e 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

is
 th

en
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

ex
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 in
fe

st
at

io
n.

 

Th
e 

co
st

 o
f k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

an
 b

e 
si

gn
if

ic
an

tly
 re

du
ce

d 
if 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
an

d 
no

n-
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

w
as

te
 s

tr
ea

m
s 

ca
n 

be
 k

ep
t s

ep
ar

at
e.

 
If 

po
or

 in
iti

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f a

 s
ite

 h
as

 a
lre

ad
y 

pr
ec

lu
de

d 
th

is
 o

pt
io

n,
 th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
f g

re
at

 
co

nc
er

n 
to

 a
ny

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t d

ev
el

op
er

.

W
as

te
 h

au
lie

rs
 a

ls
o 

ne
ed

 to
 ta

ke
 c

ar
e 

to
 in

sp
ec

t 
w

as
te

 m
at

er
ia

l p
ri

or
 to

 a
cc

ep
tin

g 
it 

(S
ee

 S
ec

tio
n 

6.
2 

of
 C

od
e)

. S
oi

l c
on

ta
in

in
g 

vi
ab

le
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

m
at

er
ia

l 
is

 n
ot

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r d
is

po
sa

l u
nd

er
 a

n 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fr
om

 
Se

ct
io

n 
34

 o
f t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Ac

t 1
99

0.
 

Se
ct

io
n 

34
 im

po
se

s 
a 

du
ty

 o
f c

ar
e 

on
 a

 p
er

so
n 

w
ho

 
pr

od
uc

es
, i

m
po

rt
s,

 c
ar

ri
es

, k
ee

ps
, t

re
at

s 
or

 d
is

po
se

s 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

le
d 

w
as

te
, o

r a
ct

s 
as

 a
 b

ro
ke

r f
or

su
ch

 w
as

te
s.

 

iv
) H

ow
 d

o 
I r

ec
og

ni
se

 rh
iz

om
e?

An
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

ch
ar

t f
or

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e,
 a

nd
 

a 
co

m
pa

ri
so

n 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
on

ly
 e

nc
ou

nt
er

ed
 

ro
ot

s,
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
in

 A
pp

en
di

x 
II.

 T
he

 fo
rm

er
 

W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y,
 n

ow
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 W
el

sh
 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t,
  h

as
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

a 
ta

bu
la

r 
gu

id
e 

to
 th

e 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e

th
at

 is
 re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

III
 w

ith
 th

ei
r

ki
nd

 p
er

m
is

si
on

.

40
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
41

68



Pl
an

ts
 c

om
m

on
ly

 fo
un

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
it

es

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 ro

ot
 o

r r
hi

zo
m

e

Sn
ap

 T
es

t

Sc
ra

pe
 T

es
t

N
ot

 a
ll 

rh
iz

om
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

te
s 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

m
an

ne
r a

nd
 

th
e 

fa
ct

or
s 

th
at

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

rh
iz

om
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

ar
e 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f r
es

ea
rc

h.
 It

 a
pp

ea
rs

 th
at

 o
ld

er
 

rh
iz

om
e 

be
co

m
es

 w
oo

dy
, a

nd
 te

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
ut

ili
se

d 
by

 th
e 

pl
an

t f
or

 fo
od

 s
to

ra
ge

, w
he

re
as

 th
e 

fr
es

h 
yo

un
g 

rh
iz

om
e 

is
 m

or
e 

ca
rr

ot
-li

ke
 a

nd
 m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
in

fe
ct

io
us

. T
he

re
fo

re
, t

he
 s

m
al

l p
ie

ce
s 

at
 th

e 
ex

tr
em

e 
ed

ge
 o

f t
he

 rh
iz

om
e 

ri
ng

 a
re

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 th

e 
m

os
t 

in
fe

ct
io

us
, a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

re
qu

ire
 th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 o

f c
ar

e.
 

It 
is

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
to

 e
xc

av
at

e 
an

ot
he

r 0
.5

m
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
pe

ri
m

et
er

 o
f t

he
 c

ut
 a

ft
er

 a
ll 

rh
iz

om
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 
ap

pa
re

nt
ly

 re
m

ov
ed

 a
s 

a 
fu

rt
he

r p
re

ca
ut

io
n.

Rh
iz

om
e 

is
 a

n 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
st

em
, r

at
he

r t
ha

n 
a 

ro
ot

, 
an

d 
w

ill
 te

nd
 to

 s
pr

ea
d 

la
te

ra
lly

. T
he

 rh
iz

om
e 

at
 

th
e 

pe
ri

ph
er

y 
of

 th
e 

m
at

ri
x 

w
ill

 te
nd

 to
 b

e 
sh

al
lo

w
, 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
ex

ca
va

tio
n 

us
ua

lly
 d

es
cr

ib
es

 a
 

sa
uc

er
-s

ha
pe

d 
pr

of
ile

.

H
av

in
g 

ex
ca

va
te

d 
th

e 
rh

iz
om

e 
it 

is
 e

ss
en

tia
l t

ha
t 

w
as

te
 s

tr
ea

m
s 

ar
e 

ke
pt

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
an

d 
th

at
 rh

iz
om

e 
is

 n
ot

 a
llo

w
ed

 to
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
e 

sp
oi

l t
ha

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 a

re
as

 fr
ee

 fr
om

 rh
iz

om
e.

 

Re
m

em
be

r:
D

o 
no

t e
xc

av
at

e 
rh

iz
om

e 
un

le
ss

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 to

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 if

 y
ou

 d
o 

no
t h

av
e 

th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 tr

ea
t t

he
 m

at
er

ia
l o

n 
si

te
.

A 
0.

7g
 p

ie
ce

 o
f r

hi
zo

m
e 

is
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
th

e 
si

ze
 

of
 y

ou
r l

it
tle

 fi
ng

er
na

il,
 a

nd
 th

is
 m

ay
 b

e 
ca

pa
bl

e 
of

 
gr

ow
in

g 
in

to
 a

 n
ew

 p
la

nt
.

Th
e 

m
at

ri
x 

of
 th

e 
rh

iz
om

e 
w

ill
 v

ar
y 

in
 s

iz
e 

an
d 

ex
te

nt
, d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f t
he

 
si

te
. C

ar
ef

ul
 u

se
 o

f t
hi

s 
gu

id
e 

w
ill

 m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
w

as
te

 

yo
u 

pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tly

 re
du

ce
 y

ou
r c

os
ts

.

Rh
iz

om
e 

m
ay

 re
m

ai
n 

do
rm

an
t f

or
 a

t l
ea

st
 2

0 
ye

ar
s.

 
D

or
m

an
t r

hi
zo

m
e 

m
ay

 re
gr

ow
 if

 it
 is

 d
is

tu
rb

ed
.

La
ck

 o
f r

eg
ro

w
th

 is
 n

ot
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 e

ra
di

ca
tio

n.

Av
oi

d 
sp

re
ad

in
g 

rh
iz

om
e 

by
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 
gi

ve
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

co
de

 o
f p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 

If 
yo

u 
sp

re
ad

 rh
iz

om
e 

in
to

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t y

ou
 

m
ay

 b
e 

lia
bl

e 
to

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

un
de

r t
he

 W
ild

lif
e 

&
 

Co
un

tr
ys

id
e 

Ac
t 1

98
1.

Ro
ot

 /
 rh

iz
om

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 c
ha

rt
 - 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
Fa

llo
pi

a 
ja

po
ni

ca
(a

nd
 o

th
er

 A
si

at
ic

 in
va

si
ve

 k
no

tw
ee

ds
).

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
is

 c
om

m
on

ly
 e

nc
ou

nt
er

ed
 o

n 
br

ow
nf

ie
ld

 s
ite

s,
 w

he
re

 s
oi

l d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 a
nd

 fl
y-

tip
pi

ng
ar

e 
co

m
m

on
. C

lo
se

 p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

to
 ri

ve
rs

, r
oa

ds
 a

nd
 ra

ilw
ay

s 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
so

ur
ce

 o
f i

nv
as

io
n.

42
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
43

Co
lo

ur
:

D
ar

k 
br

ow
n,

 li
gh

te
r w

he
n 

dr
ie

d.

Te
xt

ur
e:

Sm
oo

th
 s

ki
n,

 b
ec

om
in

g 
ro

ug
h 

w
he

n 
de

si
cc

at
ed

.

Fe
at

ur
es

:
of

te
n 

fo
rm

in
g 

lo
ng

 k
no

tt
y 

le
ng

th
s.

 M
ay

 s
up

po
rt

 s
m

al
l r

ed
 

bu
ds

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 o
n 

cr
ow

ns
 (b

as
e 

of
 s

te
m

). 
Fi

ne
 h

ai
r-

lik
e 

ro
ot

s 
co

m
m

on
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 o

n 
th

in
ne

r s
ec

tio
ns

.

Sn
ap

ab
ili

ty
:

Ea
sy

. V
er

y 
ca

rr
ot

-li
ke

 in
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

 c
ol

ou
r w

he
n 

fr
es

h.
 

M
or

e 
w

oo
dy

 w
he

n 
dr

y.
 O

ld
er

 m
at

er
ia

l, 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 n

ea
r 

th
e 

cr
ow

n,
 c

an
 b

e 
ve

ry
 w

oo
dy

. C
ol

ou
r c

an
 v

ar
y 

fr
om

 d
ee

p 
re

d 
to

 p
al

e 
ye

llo
w

, w
ith

 o
ra

ng
e 

th
e 

m
os

t c
om

m
on

. Y
ou

ng
er

 
fr

es
h 

m
at

er
ia

l u
su

al
ly

 h
as

 a
 d

if
fe

re
nt

 c
ol

ou
re

d 
co

re
.

O
ut

er
 la

ye
r:

Th
in

 s
ki

n,
 e

as
ily

 re
m

ov
ed

 w
he

n 
fr

es
h.

 

In
ne

r l
ay

er
:

Pa
le

 th
re

ad
s 

of
te

n 
ru

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
da

rk
er

 fi
br

ou
s 

fl
es

h,
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 la

rg
er

 rh
iz

om
e.

 O
ft

en
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 c

ol
ou

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
rh

iz
om

e 
w

he
n 

sp
lit

 le
ng

th
w

ay
s.

 C
ro

w
n 

m
at

er
ia

l 
is

 o
ft

en
 c

ak
ed

 w
ith

 s
oi

l a
nd

 c
an

 b
e 

ha
rd

 to
 re

co
gn

is
e.

 
Cl

ea
ni

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

ve
al

 re
d 

bu
ds

 a
nd

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
 fl

es
h.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 II

69



Pl
an

ts
 c

om
m

on
ly

 fo
un

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
it

es

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 ro

ot
 o

r r
hi

zo
m

e

Sn
ap

 T
es

t

Sc
ra

pe
 T

es
t

Ro
ot

 /
 rh

iz
om

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 c
ha

rt
 - 

kn
ot

w
ee

d B
ud

dl
ej

a 
(B

ut
te

rf
ly

 b
us

h)
:

In
tr

od
uc

ed
 s

hr
ub

 (i
nt

ro
: 1

89
0)

, c
ol

on
is

in
g 

w
as

te
 g

ro
un

d 
an

d 
m

as
on

ry
. S

pr
ea

d 
by

 s
ee

d.
 P

in
k,

 p
ur

pl
e 

or
 w

hi
te

 
fl

ow
er

s.
 C

or
ky

 b
ar

k.
 S

ilv
er

 u
nd

er
si

de
 to

 le
av

es
.

Co
lo

ur
:

Pa
le

 b
ro

w
n.

Te
xt

ur
e:

B
ar

k-
lik

e.

Fe
at

ur
es

:
B

ar
k 

ea
si

ly
 d

am
ag

ed
 a

nd
 re

ve
al

in
g 

th
e 

w
oo

dy
 c

or
e.

To
ug

h.

Sn
ap

ab
ili

ty
:

Ve
ry

 p
oo

r. 
Te

nd
s 

to
 ri

p 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 b
re

ak
 c

le
an

ly
.

D
is

tin
ct

 c
or

e.

O
ut

er
 la

ye
r:

Th
in

 w
ri

nk
le

d 
ba

rk
.

In
ne

r l
ay

er
:

W
hi

te
 w

oo
d.

Ro
ot

 /
 R

hi
zo

m
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 c

ha
rt

 - 
ot

he
r c

om
m

on
 p

la
nt

s

Pl
an

ts
 c

om
m

on
ly

 fo
un

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
it

es

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 ro

ot
 o

r r
hi

zo
m

e

Sn
ap

 T
es

t

Sc
ra

pe
 T

es
t

D
oc

k:
Co

m
m

on
 o

n 
di

st
ur

be
d 

gr
ou

nd
 a

nd
 in

 to
ps

oi
l. 

A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l 
w

ee
d 

an
d 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 th

e 
W

ee
ds

 A
ct

 1
95

9.
 C

lo
se

st
 n

at
iv

e 
pl

an
t t

o 
kn

ot
w

ee
d,

 s
o 

si
m

ila
r r

oo
t a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e.

Co
lo

ur
:

pa
le

 re
d/

br
ow

n.

Te
xt

ur
e:

Fl
es

hy
 s

ki
n.

Fe
at

ur
es

:
Ta

pe
ri

ng
, w

ith
 b

ra
nc

he
s 

cl
us

te
re

d 
ne

ar
 th

e 
tip

. L
ac

ki
ng

th
e 

kn
ot

ty
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 k
no

tw
ee

d.

Sn
ap

ab
ili

ty
: 

Ea
sy

. R
ub

be
ry

, b
ut

 la
ck

s 
th

e 
ca

rr
ot

-li
ke

 s
na

pp
in

es
s 

of
 

kn
ot

w
ee

d.
  C

or
e 

is
 s

im
ila

r c
ol

ou
r t

o 
th

e 
re

st
 o

f t
he

 ro
ot

, 
la

ck
in

g 
th

e 
co

lo
ur

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
of

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
rh

iz
om

e.

O
ut

er
 la

ye
r:

Th
in

 s
ki

n,
 s

im
ila

r
to

 k
no

tw
ee

d.

In
ne

r l
ay

er
:

fl
es

hy
, w

ith
 a

 d
is

tin
ct

 c
or

e.
 O

ra
ng

e/
ye

llo
w

 in
 c

ol
ou

r,
bu

t u
su

al
ly

 p
al

er
 th

an
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

44
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
45

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 II
I

70



Pl
an

ts
 c

om
m

on
ly

 fo
un

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
it

es

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 ro

ot
 o

r r
hi

zo
m

e

Sn
ap

 T
es

t

Sc
ra

pe
 T

es
t

Ro
ot

 /
 rh

iz
om

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 c
ha

rt
 - 

kn
ot

w
ee

d Sy
ca

m
or

e 
(a

nd
 m

os
t o

th
er

 tr
ee

s)
:

Tr
ee

s 
ar

e 
co

m
m

on
 c

ol
on

is
er

s 
of

 w
as

te
 g

ro
un

d.
Th

ei
r r

oo
ts

 a
re

 o
cc

as
io

na
lly

 m
is

ta
ke

n 
fo

r r
hi

zo
m

e.

Co
lo

ur
:

M
id

-b
ro

w
n.

Te
xt

ur
e:

Fa
ir

ly
 s

m
oo

th
 a

nd
 e

ve
n.

Fe
at

ur
es

:
D

oe
s 

no
t f

ra
gm

en
t a

s 
ea

si
ly

 a
s 

kn
ot

w
ee

d.
 T

en
d 

to
 re

m
ai

n 
in

 ta
pe

re
d 

se
ct

io
ns

. F
in

e 
ro

ot
le

ts
.

Sn
ap

ab
ili

ty
:

Ve
ry

 p
oo

r. 
Ve

ry
 w

oo
dy

, t
en

di
ng

 to
 b

re
ak

 a
nd

 te
ar

 ra
th

er
 

th
an

 s
na

p.
 F

ai
rl

y 
un

ifo
rm

 in
 c

ol
ou

r a
nd

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
.

O
ut

er
 la

ye
r:

To
ug

h 
ba

rk
.

In
ne

r l
ay

er
:

Pa
le

 c
ol

ou
re

d 
w

oo
d.

Ro
ot

 /
 R

hi
zo

m
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 c

ha
rt

 - 
ot

he
r c

om
m

on
 p

la
nt

s

Pl
an

ts
 c

om
m

on
ly

 fo
un

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
it

es

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 ro

ot
 o

r r
hi

zo
m

e

Sn
ap

 T
es

t

Sc
ra

pe
 T

es
t

El
de

r:
  

N
at

iv
e 

sh
ru

b,
 ty

pi
ca

l o
f d

is
tu

rb
ed

 g
ro

un
d 

an
d 

w
as

te
la

nd
. 

W
hi

te
 c

lu
st

er
s 

of
 fl

ow
er

s 
in

 s
pr

in
g,

 b
la

ck
 b

er
ri

es
in

 a
ut

um
n.

Co
lo

ur
:

Pa
le

 b
ro

w
n/

ye
llo

w

Te
xt

ur
e:

Fl
es

hy
 a

nd
 s

m
oo

th
. W

ri
nk

le
d 

if 
de

si
cc

at
ed

.

Fe
at

ur
es

:
Fl

es
hy

 ro
ot

le
ts

.

Sn
ap

ab
ili

ty
:

Re
as

on
ab

le
. T

hi
n 

se
ct

io
ns

 s
na

p,
 b

ut
 la

rg
er

 s
ec

tio
ns

 a
re

 
to

o 
w

oo
dy

. T
en

ds
 to

 te
ar

. 

O
ut

er
 la

ye
r:

Sk
in

 e
as

ily
 re

m
ov

ed
.

In
ne

r l
ay

er
:

W
hi

te
 fl

es
hy

 la
ye

r w
ith

 a
 p

al
e 

w
oo

dy
 c

or
e.

46
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
47

71



G
en

er
al

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

ti
cs

Ye
s

N
o

Tw
ig

-li
ke

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e

Ta
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

rh
iz

om
e

Fl
es

hy
 w

ith
 h

ar
dn

es
s 

lik
e 

ca
rr

ot

Ex
te

ri
or

 o
f r

hi
zo

m
e

Ye
s

N
o

Co
lo

ur
 d

ar
k 

br
ow

n,
 li

ke
 c

of
fe

e 
gr

an
ul

es

Te
xt

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
ou

te
r b

ar
k 

le
at

he
ry

B
ri

tt
le

 w
he

n 
fr

es
h,

 b
re

ak
 e

as
ily

 li
ke

 c
ar

ro
t

Yo
un

g 
rh

iz
om

e 
is

 w
hi

te
 a

nd
 v

er
y 

so
ft

W
he

n 
ba

rk
 is

 re
m

ov
ed

, t
is

su
e 

is
 p

al
e 

or
an

ge
/y

el
lo

w

N
od

es
 a

t 1
-2

cm
 s

pa
ci

ng

N
od

es
 s

lig
ht

ly
 e

nl
ar

ge
d 

an
d 

‘k
no

tt
y’

At
 n

od
es

 w
hi

te
 fi

br
ou

s 
ro

ot
s 

ar
e 

co
m

m
on

If 
pr

es
en

t,
 fr

es
h 

bu
ds

 a
t n

od
es

 a
re

 re
d/

pi
nk

In
te

ri
or

 o
f r

hi
zo

m
e

Lo
ng

it
ud

in
al

 v
ie

w
Ye

s
N

o

Co
lo

ur
: p

al
e 

or
an

ge
 a

nd
 li

gh
t y

el
lo

w
, s

im
ila

r t
o 

a 
ca

rr
ot

Ce
nt

ra
l c

or
e 

is
 u

su
al

ly
 d

ar
k 

or
an

ge
/b

ro
w

n,
 li

ke
 ru

st
,

an
d 

so
m

et
im

es
 h

ol
lo

w

Cr
os

s 
se

ct
io

n
Ye

s
N

o

Co
rt

ex
 w

ith
 ra

ys
 c

om
in

g 
fr

om
 c

en
tr

e,
 li

ke
 s

po
ke

s 
fr

om
 a

 w
he

el

TO
TA

L

If 
th

e 
‘y

es
 s

co
re

 is
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 th

e 
‘n

o’
 

sc
or

e,
 th

en
 tr

ea
t t

he
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

rh
iz

om
e 

as
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

Re
pr

od
uc

ed
 w

ith
 k

in
d 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

f t
he

 fo
rm

er
 

W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y,
 n

ow
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 W
el

sh
 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t.

M
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

fo
r J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
at

:

 
Ta

bl
e 

of
 c

on
te

nt
s

 1.
  

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
  

 
2

 
1.

1 
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 

 
1.

2 
Si

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

 
 

1.
3 

Li
m

it
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
re

at
s 

to
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

 

 
1.

4 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 

2.
  

O
VE

RV
IE

W
 O

F 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN
  

 
3

 
2.

1 
B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
 

2.
2 

Se
tt

in
g 

pr
io

ri
tie

s 
 

2.
3 

Pr
ev

en
tin

g 
fu

rt
he

r s
pr

ea
d

3.
  

SP
EC

IF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R 
JA

PA
N

ES
E 

KN
O

TW
EE

D
  

4
 

3.
1 

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

 
3.

2 
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
pt

io
ns

 
3.

3 
Ac

tio
ns

 p
la

nn
ed

 
 

3.
4 

H
ow

 a
ct

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
 

3.
5 

Re
so

ur
ce

 n
ee

ds
 

3.
6 

Re
su

lt
s 

of
 e

va
lu

at
io

n

 4.
  

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 

 
5

 
Ta

bl
e 

1:
  

Pr
io

ri
ty

 a
re

as
 

Ta
bl

e 
2:

  
Co

nt
ro

l m
et

ho
ds

 
Ta

bl
e 

3:
  

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
sc

he
du

le
 

Ta
bl

e 
4:

  
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
co

st
s

5.
  

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

  
 

6

6.
  

AP
PE

N
D

IC
ES

   
 

7
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
1.

  
Si

te
 m

ap
s 

an
d 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
di

st
ri

bu
tio

n 
da

ps
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
2.

  
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

re
co

rd
in

g 
sh

ee
t

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

3.
  

Fo
rm

s 
fo

r c
ol

le
ct

in
g 

m
on

ito
ri

ng
 d

at
a

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

4.
  

H
er

bi
ci

de
 re

co
rd

s
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
5.

  
W

as
te

 re
co

rd
s

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

6.
  

U
se

fu
l c

on
ta

ct
s

Pe
ri

od
 c

ov
er

ed
:

Pr
ep

ai
re

d 
by

:
D

at
e:

48
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
49

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 IV
Ap

pe
nd

ix
 V

72



D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f m

et
ho

ds
 to

 b
e 

em
pl

oy
ed

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 fu

rt
he

r s
pr

ea
d:

In
cl

ud
e 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e:

 
• 

Is
ol

at
io

n 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 s
ite

 b
y 

fe
nc

in
g 

to
 a

vo
id

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 d
ur

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t.
 

• 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f r

is
k 

of
 re

-in
va

si
on

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
fr

om
 a

dj
ac

en
t l

an
d.

 
• 

Li
ai

so
n 

w
ith

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
an

do
w

ne
rs

 to
 tr

ea
t J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
w

hi
ch

 p
os

es
 a

 ri
sk

 to
 th

e 
si

te
.

 
• 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 im
po

rt
ed

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

 
• 

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

ha
ul

 ro
ut

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
si

te
 to

 a
vo

id
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
io

n.

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f t

ra
in

in
g 

to
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 s

ite
 o

pe
ra

to
rs

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 d
ur

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t:

In
cl

ud
e 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

t (
bo

th
 a

bo
ve

 a
nd

 b
el

ow
 g

ro
un

d 
pa

rt
s)

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
n 

si
te

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 to

pr
ev

en
t f

ur
th

er
 s

pr
ea

d.

2.
3 

Pr
ev

en
ti

ng
 F

ur
th

er
 S

pr
ea

d

Ex
am

pl
es

: 
 

• 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 s

ite
 w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
 ra

pi
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

• 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 fu

rt
he

r i
nf

es
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
t o

n 
th

e 
si

te
 is

 a
 p

ri
or

it
y.

 
• 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t v

eg
et

at
io

n/
ha

bi
ta

t w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 ju
st

 e
lim

in
at

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.
 

 
• 

Co
nt

ro
l m

et
ho

ds
 w

hi
ch

 s
ui

t t
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

tim
es

ca
le

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
op

te
d.

 
• 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
• 

Re
gu

la
r m

on
ito

ri
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t.

 
• 

M
an

ag
em

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
se

d 
in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 th

e 
ab

ov
e.

 A
ss

ig
n 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 e

ac
h 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

bj
ec

ti
ve

: (
e.

g.
 H

ig
h,

 M
ed

iu
m

 L
ow

) -
 R

ec
or

d 
pr

io
ri

tie
s 

fo
r e

ac
h 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
t i

n 
Ta

bl
e 

1.

2.
2 

Se
tt

in
g 

Pr
io

ri
ti

es

Al
lo

ca
te

 p
er

so
nn

el
 to

 o
ve

rs
ee

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 to
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r s
ig

n 
–

of
f a

t
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
er

io
d:

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s,
 to

po
gr

ap
hy

, a
cc

es
s,

 s
pe

ci
al

 fe
at

ur
es

: I
nc

lu
de

 m
ap

s 
of

 s
ite

 p
re

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
.

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f t

he
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

di
st

ri
bu

ti
on

 o
n 

si
te

 a
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

si
te

:
In

cl
ud

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
m

ap
s 

sh
ow

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

an
d 

ex
ac

t a
re

a 
co

ve
re

d 
(a

llo
ca

te
 a

 u
ni

qu
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
nu

m
be

r t
o 

ea
ch

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 s

ite
 e

.g
. J

K0
01

, J
K0

02
 e

tc
).

Co
m

pl
et

e 
a 

re
co

rd
in

g 
sh

ee
t f

or
 e

ac
h 

lo
ca

tio
n 

(s
ee

 A
pp

en
di

x 
2)

 If
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

is
 p

re
se

nt
 o

n 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 la

nd
, r

ec
or

d 
di

st
ri

bu
tio

n 
an

d 
de

ta
ils

 o
f l

an
d 

us
e 

an
d 

la
nd

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p.

1.
4 

In
ve

nt
or

y 
of

 th
e 

Si
te

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f h

ow
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

po
se

s 
a 

th
re

at
 to

, o
r l

im
it

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. I
nc

lu
de

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e:

 
• 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

os
ts

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

 
• 

D
el

ay
s 

in
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g 
of

 w
or

ks
 

• 
D

am
ag

e 
or

 p
ot

en
tia

l d
am

ag
e 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pl

an
t

 
• 

Po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 s
pr

ea
d 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

fr
om

 w
ith

in
 a

nd
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
si

te
 b

ou
nd

ar
y

 
 

(e
.g

. w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
, f

ro
m

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
an

d 
or

 v
ia

 w
at

er
co

ur
se

s)
 

• 
Po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 im

po
rt

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
on

 m
at

er
ia

ls

1.
3 

Li
m

it
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 T
hr

ea
ts

 to
 S

it
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
si

te
 (p

ri
or

 to
 a

ny
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t)

: I
nc

lu
de

 p
re

se
nc

e 
of

 a
ny

 n
at

ur
e 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

fe
at

ur
es

 –
 e

.g
. p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

; v
eg

et
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
; w

at
er

 c
ou

rs
es

 (i
nc

lu
de

 p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

of
 s

tr
ea

m
s 

or
 ri

ve
rs

 if
 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
si

te
);

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 to

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

; d
ra

in
ag

e 
on

 s
ite

; o
th

er
 re

le
va

nt
 fe

at
ur

es
.

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t:
 In

cl
ud

e 
an

y 
pr

op
os

ed
 im

po
rt

 o
r e

xp
or

t o
f s

oi
ls

.

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 p
os

t-
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t:
 In

cl
ud

e 
an

y 
pa

rt
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

, 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
ar

ea
s 

et
c.

1.
1 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f t

he
 S

it
e

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f s
ite

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

bj
ec

ti
ve

s:
 In

cl
ud

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

 a
nd

 p
la

ns
 fo

r r
es

to
ra

tio
n/

re
-

pl
an

tin
g.

1.
2 

Si
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f w
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n
In

tr
od

uc
ti

on
 to

 th
e 

si
te

2.
1 

B
ri

ef
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n

D
R

AF
T 

TE
M

PL
AT

E
D

R
AF

T 
TE

M
PL

AT
E

50
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
51

73



Si
te

 n
am

e:

Re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

m
an

ag
er

:
D

at
e 

pl
an

 la
st

 u
pd

at
ed

:

B
ri

ef
ly

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
lo

ca
ti

on
s 

to
 b

e 
tr

ea
te

d,
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 m
et

ho
ds

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
, a

nd
 a

n 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

e 
sc

he
du

le
 fo

r c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 R

ec
or

d 
de

ta
ils

 in
 T

ab
le

 2
.

3.
3 

Ac
ti

on
s 

pl
an

ne
d 

(t
re

at
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
on

it
or

in
g)

Vi
ab

le
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

re
:

 
• 

N
o 

tr
ea

tm
en

t;
 

• 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
1

 
• 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

2 
et

c.

B
ri

ef
ly

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

, i
nd

ic
at

e 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

(s
iz

e 
of

 a
re

a 
tr

ea
te

d,
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 ti

m
in

g,
to

ta
l a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 c

os
t,

 e
tc

.) 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

. 

B
ui

ld
 in

 re
st

ri
ct

ed
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 to
 a

llo
w

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

n 
si

te
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

 S
ta

te
 w

ho
 th

e 
si

te
 o

pe
ra

ti
ve

s
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

ta
ct

 w
he

n 
no

ne
 o

f t
he

 li
st

ed
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 c

an
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t.

3.
2 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

pt
io

ns

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 fo
r t

he
 p

la
nn

ed
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 In

cl
ud

e:
 

• 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

de
ns

it
y,

 c
ov

er
, e

tc
. t

ha
t y

ou
 w

an
t t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e;
 

• 
th

e 
si

ze
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 h

op
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is
;

 
• 

th
e 

pe
ri

od
 in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 h

op
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 it

.

Ex
am

pl
es

:
 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 1

. 
El

im
in

at
io

n 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 a
ll 

pa
rt

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
.

 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 2
. 

Re
du

ce
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
co

ve
r b

y 
50

%
 o

n 
1 

ha
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 w
ith

in
 2

 y
ea

rs
. 

 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 3
. 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 fu
rt

he
r s

pr
ea

d 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 s
ite

.
 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 4

. 
Co

-o
rd

in
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
an

do
w

ne
rs

 to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 a
ct

iv
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
in

 
 

 
 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 a
re

as
 w

ith
in

 1
 y

ea
r.

3.
1 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
(m

ea
su

ra
bl

e)

Su
m

m
ar

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
Sp

ec
if

ic
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

la
ns

 fo
r J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d

Ta
bl

e 
1 

- P
ri

or
it

y 
ar

ea
s

O
ut

lin
e 

th
e 

m
et

ho
ds

 th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 m

on
ito

r c
on

tr
ol

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

cr
ite

ri
a 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 

ev
al

ua
te

 s
uc

ce
ss

 o
r f

ai
lu

re
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

. T
he

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r s
uc

ce
ss

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

’s
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
an

d 
go

al
s.

 (D
at

a 
sh

ee
ts

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 w

he
n 

co
lle

ct
in

g 
m

on
ito

ri
ng

 d
at

a 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

3)
.

3.
4 

H
ow

 a
ct

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
(c

ri
te

ri
a 

fo
r s

uc
ce

ss
)

Es
ti

m
at

e 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f t

im
e 

fo
r s

ta
ff

, m
at

er
ia

ls
, c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 e

tc
. a

nd
 m

on
ey

 th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ir
ed

 to
 c

ar
ry

 
ou

t t
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 c
on

tr
ol

, m
on

ito
ri

ng
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
io

n.
 R

ec
or

d 
in

 T
ab

le
 4

.

3.
5 

Re
so

ur
ce

 n
ee

ds

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 to

 b
e 

fi
lle

d 
in

 la
te

r, 
pr

ef
er

ab
ly

 w
it

hi
n 

1 
ye

ar
, w

he
n 

m
on

ito
ri

ng
 d

at
a 

ha
s 

be
en

 ta
ke

n 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
d.

 T
he

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
he

th
er

 a
ny

 o
f t

he
 s

ec
tio

ns
 3

.1
-3

.5
 a

bo
ve

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

od
if

ie
d.

3.
6 

Re
su

lt
s 

of
 e

va
lu

at
io

n

Ar
ea

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

an
d 

ju
st

if
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f p
ri

or
it

y
Pr

io
ri

ty
 le

ve
l

Ta
bl

e 
2 

- C
on

tr
ol

 M
et

ho
ds

Ar
ea

Co
nt

ro
l M

et
ho

d
Ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y

Ta
bl

e 
3 

- I
m

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
Sc

he
du

le
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
, s

ur
ve

yi
ng

, a
nd

 tr
ea

tm
en

t f
or

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
fo

r a
t l

ea
st

 th
e 

ne
xt

 y
ea

r.

Tr
ea

tm
en

t S
ch

ed
ul

e
D

at
e

Ta
bl

e 
4 

- P
ro

je
ct

ed
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

co
st

s
Re

vi
se

 th
is

 ta
bl

e 
an

nu
al

ly
 a

ft
er

 c
om

pa
ri

ng
 e

st
im

at
ed

 to
 a

ct
ua

l c
os

ts
.

Ite
m

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
co

st
s

Ac
tu

al
 C

os
ts

Re
fe

re
nc

es

Li
st

 re
fe

re
nc

es
 c

ite
d 

or
 u

se
d.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e:

Ch
ild

, L
.E

. a
nd

 W
ad

e,
 P

.M
. (

20
00

) T
he

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 
Kn

ot
w

ee
d 

M
an

ua
l. 

Pa
ck

ar
d 

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
 L

im
ite

d,
 

Ch
ic

he
st

er
.  

IS
B

N
 1

 8
53

41
 1

27
 2

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
Co

rn
w

al
l C

ou
nt

y 
Co

un
ci

l 
(1

99
8)

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.
 H

ow
 to

 c
on

tr
ol

 it
 a

nd
 

pr
ev

en
t i

ts
 s

pr
ea

d.
  E

nv
iro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y,

 B
od

m
in

.

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
Co

rn
w

al
l C

ou
nt

y 
Co

un
ci

l (
20

01
) J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d.
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r 

ho
us

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
nd

 la
nd

ow
ne

rs
.  

Co
rn

w
al

l C
ou

nt
y 

Co
un

ci
l.

W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
(1

99
8)

 T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 o
f 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
in

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

s:
 M

od
el

 s
pe

ci
fi

ca
ti

on
. F

or
m

er
 W

el
sh

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y,
 n

ow
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 W
el

sh
 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t.

W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
(1

99
8)

 T
he

 e
ra

di
ca

ti
on

 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d:
 M

od
el

 te
nd

er
 d

oc
um

en
t.

 
Fo

rm
er

 W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y,
 n

ow
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
W

el
sh

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t.

D
R

AF
T 

TE
M

PL
AT

E
D

R
AF

T 
TE

M
PL

AT
E

D
R

AF
T 

TE
M

PL
AT

E

52
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
53

74



Re
m

ar
ks

:

At
ta

ch
 c

op
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

m
ap

(s
) o

f t
he

 s
it

e,
 a

nd
 o

f m
ap

s 
de

pi
ct

in
g 

th
e 

ex
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 th
e 

si
te

.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 - 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
m

ap
s

Ap
pe

nd
ic

es

Ex
am

pl
e 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

Re
co

rd
in

g 
Sh

ee
t (

co
m

pl
et

e 
a 

ne
w

 s
he

et
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ar

ea
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d)

.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
 - 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
re

co
rd

in
g 

sh
ee

t

Av
er

ag
e 

he
ig

ht
 o

f s
te

m
s

M
ax

. s
te

m
 d

ia
m

et
er

 a
t

30
cm

 a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
co

m
po

si
tio

n

Pr
ox

im
it

y 
to

 w
at

er
 c

ou
rs

es

Sl
op

e

>2
.5

m

>2
.5

cm

1 
- 2

.5
m

1 
- 2

cm

<1
m

<1
cm

M
ix

tu
re

 o
f k

no
tw

ee
d 

&
 

ot
he

r v
eg

et
at

io
n

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d
on

ly

St
ee

p
M

od
er

at
e

Fl
at

Si
te

 n
am

e:

Re
co

rd
ed

 b
y:

D
at

e:

G
ri

d 
re

f:
Si

te
 re

f:

m
m

Ar
ea

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
- N

B
. M

ar
k 

ou
tli

ne
 o

f a
re

a 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 s
ite

 m
ap

 a
nd

 a
nn

ot
at

e 
w

ith
 s

ite
 re

f.
no

. I
f p

at
ch

 m
ea

su
re

s 
<1

.0
m

2 , m
ar

k 
as

 +
 o

n 
m

ap
 a

nd
 a

nn
ot

at
e 

w
ith

 s
ite

 re
f. 

no
.

Ye
s

N
o

Ca
na

l

Ro
un

da
bo

ut

G
ra

ve
ya

rd

La
nd

sc
ap

ed
 a

re
a

B
us

in
es

s/
In

du
st

ri
al

H
ou

si
ng

G
ar

de
n

Fa
rm

la
nd

Ca
r P

ar
k

Ri
ve

r b
an

k

Po
nd

Se
a 

fr
on

t

St
re

am
 s

id
e

Ro
ad

 v
er

ge

W
oo

dl
an

d

Pa
rk

Sh
op

s

O
th

er
, s

pe
ci

fy
he

dg
er

ow

D
oc

k

Ra
ilw

ay
 e

m
ba

nk
m

en
t

W
as

te
 g

ro
un

d

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
gr

ou
nd

Pu
bl

ic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

La
nd

 u
se

 - 
Re

co
rd

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
la

nd
 u

se
 a

s 
1 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
us

e 
as

 2
 e

tc
. e

.g
. l

an
ds

ca
pe

d 
ar

ea
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
ri

ve
rb

an
k 

re
co

rd
 

as
 R

iv
er

ba
nk

 1
; L

an
ds

ca
pe

d 
ar

ea
 2

.

D
R

AF
T 

TE
M

PL
AT

E

At
ta

ch
 c

op
ie

s 
of

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

sh
ee

ts
.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 3
 - 

Fo
rm

s 
us

ed
 in

 c
ol

le
ct

in
g 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

da
ta

At
ta

ch
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

us
ed

, d
os

e 
ra

te
 a

nd
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
ra

te
s 

an
d 

da
te

s 
ap

pl
ie

d.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 4
 - 

H
er

bi
ci

de
 re

co
rd

s

At
ta

ch
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f w
as

te
 re

co
rd

s 
fo

r a
ny

 m
at

er
ia

l c
on

ta
in

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ta

ke
n 

of
f s

it
e.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 5
 - 

W
as

te
 re

co
rd

s

At
ta

ch
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

, L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

 c
on

ta
ct

, E
nv

ir
on

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

co
nt

ac
t,

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
an

do
w

ne
rs

 e
tc

.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 6
 - 

U
se

fu
l c

on
ta

ct
s

54
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
55

75



M
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

fo
r J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
at

:
Pe

ri
od

 c
ov

er
ed

:

Pr
ep

ai
re

d 
by

:
D

at
e:

N.
E.

 B
od

y
20

06
-2

01
0

Ap
ril

 2
00

6

56
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
57

 
Ta

bl
e 

of
 c

on
te

nt
s

 1.
  

IN
TR

O
D

U
CT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
  

 
2

 
1.

1 
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 

 
1.

2 
Si

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

 
 

1.
3 

Li
m

it
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
re

at
s 

to
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

 

 
1.

4 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 

2.
  

O
VE

RV
IE

W
 O

F 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN
  

 
3

 
2.

1 
B

ri
ef

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
 

2.
2 

Se
tt

in
g 

pr
io

ri
tie

s 
 

2.
3 

Pr
ev

en
tin

g 
fu

rt
he

r s
pr

ea
d

3.
  

SP
EC

IF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R 
JA

PA
N

ES
E 

KN
O

TW
EE

D
  

4
 

3.
1 

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
bj

ec
ti

ve
s 

 
3.

2 
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
pt

io
ns

 
3.

3 
Ac

tio
ns

 p
la

nn
ed

 
 

3.
4 

H
ow

 a
ct

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
 

3.
5 

Re
so

ur
ce

 n
ee

ds
 

3.
6 

Re
su

lt
s 

of
 e

va
lu

at
io

n

 4.
  

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 

 
5

 
Ta

bl
e 

1:
  

Pr
io

ri
ty

 a
re

as
 

Ta
bl

e 
2:

  
Co

nt
ro

l m
et

ho
ds

 
Ta

bl
e 

3:
  

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
sc

he
du

le
 

Ta
bl

e 
4:

  
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
co

st
s

5.
  

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

  
 

6

6.
  

AP
PE

N
D

IC
ES

   
 

7
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
1.

  
Si

te
 m

ap
s 

an
d 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
di

st
ri

bu
tio

n 
m

ap
s

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

2.
  

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
re

co
rd

in
g 

sh
ee

t
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
3.

  
Fo

rm
s 

fo
r c

ol
le

ct
in

g 
m

on
ito

ri
ng

 d
at

a
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
4.

  
H

er
bi

ci
de

 re
co

rd
s

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

5.
  

W
as

te
 re

co
rd

s
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
6.

  
U

se
fu

l c
on

ta
ct

s

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 V
I

76



B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
si

te
 (p

ri
or

 to
 a

ny
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t)

: I
nc

lu
de

 p
re

se
nc

e 
of

 a
ny

 n
at

ur
e 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

fe
at

ur
es

 –
 e

.g
. p

ro
te

ct
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

; v
eg

et
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
; w

at
er

 c
ou

rs
es

 (i
nc

lu
de

 p
ro

xi
m

it
y 

of
 s

tr
ea

m
s 

or
 ri

ve
rs

 if
 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
si

te
);

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 to

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

; d
ra

in
ag

e 
on

 s
ite

; o
th

er
 re

le
va

nt
 fe

at
ur

es
.

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t:
 In

cl
ud

e 
an

y 
pr

op
os

ed
 im

po
rt

 o
r e

xp
or

t o
f s

oi
ls

.

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 p
os

t-
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t:
 In

cl
ud

e 
an

y 
pa

rt
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

, 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
ar

ea
s 

et
c.

1.
1 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f t

he
 S

it
e

In
tr

od
uc

ti
on

 to
 th

e 
si

te
D

R
AF

T 
TE

M
PL

AT
E

Th
e 

sit
e 

is 
a b

ro
wn

-f
iel

d 
ind

us
tr

ial
 si

te
 fo

rm
er

ly 
a t

ex
til

es
 fa

cto
ry

 w
hic

h h
as

 be
en

 
vac

an
t f

or
 1

0 
ye

ar
s. 

B
uil

din
gs

 w
er

e 
de

m
oli

sh
ed

 so
m

e 
8 

ye
ar

s a
go

.  
Th

e 
sit

e 
co

ve
rs

 
an

 ar
ea

 o
f a

pp
ro

xim
ate

ly 
6.

5 
ha

. a
nd

 is
 su

rr
ou

nd
ed

 by
 m

atu
re

 h
ed

ge
ro

ws
 w

ith
 so

m
e 

m
atu

re
 tr

ee
s. 

 A
 w

ate
rc

ou
rs

e 
ru

ns
 al

on
g t

he
 so

ut
he

rn
 bo

un
da

ry
 o

f t
he

 si
te

 in
 an

 
we

ste
rly

 d
ire

cti
on

.  
Ex

ist
ing

 ve
ge

tat
ion

 co
ve

r i
s r

ou
gh

 ru
de

ra
l v

eg
et

ati
on

 w
ith

 se
ve

ra
l 

pa
tch

es
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 w

ith
in 

th
e 

sit
e 

an
d 

ad
jac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
wa

te
rc

ou
rs

e.

Th
e 

de
ve

lop
m

en
t w

ill 
re

qu
ire

 si
te

 le
ve

llin
g, 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 a 

se
rv

ice
 ro

ad
, 

ins
tal

lat
ion

 o
f d

ra
ina

ge
 an

d 
se

rv
ice

s a
nd

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 a 

bu
ild

ing
. S

om
e 

m
ate

ria
l w

ill 
be

 e
xp

or
te

d 
an

d 
th

e 
re

m
ain

ing
 in

er
t m

ate
ria

l w
ill 

be
 us

ed
 o

n-
sit

e 
in 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

wo
rk

s. 
Im

po
rt

 o
f t

op
 so

ils
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pin
g a

ro
un

d 
ca

r p
ar

kin
g a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

al 
ar

ea
s w

ill 
be

 re
qu

ire
d.

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
ev

elo
pm

en
t w

ill 
inc

or
po

ra
te

 3
 sp

or
ts 

pit
ch

es
 an

d 
a c

ar
 p

ar
kin

g a
re

a 
wi

th
 a 

clu
b h

ou
se

 an
d 

fa
cil

iti
es

 to
 th

e 
no

rt
h e

as
te

rn
 co

rn
er

.  
A 

se
rv

ice
 ro

ad
 w

ill 
pr

ov
ide

 ac
ce

ss
 o

nt
o 

th
e 

sit
e.

  H
ed

ge
ro

ws
 to

 be
 re

tai
ne

d 
an

d 
lan

ds
ca

pin
g t

o 
be

 ca
rr

ied
 

ou
t i

n 
th

e 
vic

ini
ty

 o
f t

he
 cl

ub
ho

us
e.

  A
 co

ns
er

vat
ion

 ar
ea

 to
 th

e 
so

ut
he

rn
 bo

un
da

ry
 is

 
pr

op
os

ed
 al

on
gs

ide
 th

e 
wa

te
rc

ou
rs

e.

B
ri

ef
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f s
ite

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

bj
ec

ti
ve

s:
 In

cl
ud

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

 a
nd

 p
la

ns
 fo

r r
es

to
ra

tio
n/

re
-p

la
nt

in
g.

1.
2 

Si
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s

Th
e 

sit
e 

is 
ex

pe
cte

d 
to

 be
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l 2
4 

m
on

th
s a

fte
r w

or
ks

 co
m

m
en

ce
.  

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
pla

nt
ing

 an
d 

re
sto

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 h
ed

ge
ro

ws
 an

d 
rip

ar
ian

 
ve

ge
tat

ion
 w

ill 
be

 ca
rr

ied
 o

ut 
du

rin
g t

he
 co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
pe

rio
d.

In
tr

od
uc

ti
on

 to
 th

e 
si

te
D

R
AF

T 
TE

M
PL

AT
E

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f h

ow
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d 

po
se

s 
a 

th
re

at
 to

, o
r l

im
it

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. I
nc

lu
de

 fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e:

 
• 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

os
ts

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

 
• 

D
el

ay
s 

in
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g 
of

 w
or

ks
 

• 
D

am
ag

e 
or

 p
ot

en
tia

l d
am

ag
e 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pl

an
t

 
• 

Po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 s
pr

ea
d 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

fr
om

 w
ith

in
 a

nd
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
si

te
 b

ou
nd

ar
y

 
 

(e
.g

. w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
, f

ro
m

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
an

d 
or

 v
ia

 w
at

er
co

ur
se

s)
 

• 
Po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 im

po
rt

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
on

 m
at

er
ia

ls

1.
3 

Li
m

it
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 T
hr

ea
ts

 to
 S

it
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s

Th
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

we
ed

 o
n 

sit
e 

wi
ll 

inc
re

as
e 

th
e 

fin
an

cia
l b

ur
de

n 
on

 th
is 

pr
oje

ct 
bo

th
 in

 te
rm

s o
f t

re
atm

en
t c

os
ts 

an
d 

in 
de

lay
s i

n 
sc

he
du

lin
g c

on
str

uc
tio

n 
wo

rk
s. 

 A
ny

 J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 le

ft 
un

tre
ate

d 
ha

s t
he

 p
ote

nt
ial

 to
 d

am
ag

e 
ha

rd
 

su
rf

ac
es

 an
d 

sp
or

ts 
pit

ch
es

 an
d 

to
 d

ela
y t

he
 la

nd
sc

ap
ing

.  
A 

lar
ge

 ar
ea

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

we
ed

 e
xis

ts 
ou

tsi
de

 th
e 

sit
e 

to
 th

e 
ea

ste
rn

 bo
un

da
ry

 an
d 

th
er

e 
is 

po
te

nt
ial

 
fo

r f
ur

th
er

 sp
re

ad
 in

to
 th

e 
sit

e 
alo

ng
 th

e 
wa

te
rc

ou
rs

e.
  T

he
 d

ev
elo

pm
en

t w
ill 

ne
ce

ss
ita

te
 th

e 
ex

po
rt

 o
f s

om
e 

m
ate

ria
l a

nd
 th

e 
im

po
rt

 o
f t

op
 so

ils
 fo

r l
an

ds
ca

pin
g 

an
d 

fo
r s

po
rt

s p
itc

he
s. 

 M
ate

ria
ls 

lea
vin

g o
r b

ro
ug

ht
 o

nt
o 

sit
e 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 ch
ec

ke
d 

to
 

en
su

re
 th

at 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 kn

ot
we

ed
 d

oe
s n

ot
 le

ave
 o

r e
nt

er
 th

e 
sit

e 
via

 th
is 

ro
ute

.

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s,
 to

po
gr

ap
hy

, a
cc

es
s,

 s
pe

ci
al

 fe
at

ur
es

: I
nc

lu
de

 m
ap

s 
of

 s
ite

 p
re

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
.

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f t

he
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

di
st

ri
bu

ti
on

 o
n 

si
te

 a
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

si
te

:
In

cl
ud

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
m

ap
s 

sh
ow

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

an
d 

ex
ac

t a
re

a 
co

ve
re

d 
(a

llo
ca

te
 a

 u
ni

qu
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
nu

m
be

r t
o 

ea
ch

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 s

ite
 e

.g
. J

K0
01

, J
K0

02
 e

tc
).

Co
m

pl
et

e 
a 

re
co

rd
in

g 
sh

ee
t f

or
 e

ac
h 

lo
ca

tio
n 

(s
ee

 A
pp

en
di

x 
2)

 If
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

is
 p

re
se

nt
 o

n 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 la

nd
, r

ec
or

d 
di

st
ri

bu
tio

n 
an

d 
de

ta
ils

 o
f l

an
d 

us
e 

an
d 

la
nd

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p.

1.
4 

In
ve

nt
or

y 
of

 th
e 

Si
te

Th
e 

sit
e 

is 
re

as
on

ab
ly 

lev
el 

wi
th

 ac
ce

ss
 fr

om
 th

e 
B

44
52

 o
n 

th
e 

we
ste

rn
 bo

un
da

ry
.  

Th
e 

sit
e 

slo
pe

s d
ow

n 
ste

ep
ly 

to
wa

rd
s t

he
 w

ate
rc

ou
rs

e 
on

 th
e 

so
ut

he
rn

 bo
un

da
ry

 
an

d 
th

er
e 

is 
po

te
nt

ial
 in

 th
is 

ar
ea

 to
 ac

co
m

m
od

ate
 a 

co
ns

er
vat

ion
 ar

ea
.  

Tw
o 

m
atu

re
 

Wi
llo

w 
tre

es
 ar

e 
loc

ate
d 

in 
th

e 
so

ut
h w

es
te

rn
 co

rn
er

 o
f t

he
 si

te
.

B
ou

nd
ar

ies
 to

 th
e 

no
rt

he
rn

, w
es

te
rn

 an
d 

ea
ste

rn
 e

dg
es

 o
f t

he
 si

te
 ar

e 
co

m
po

se
d 

of
 m

atu
re

 h
ed

ge
ro

w 
sp

ec
ies

 in
clu

din
g H

aw
th

or
n, 

Fie
ld 

m
ap

le,
 B

lac
kth

or
n 

 w
ith

 so
m

e 
m

atu
re

 A
sh

 an
d 

Oa
k t

re
es

.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
6 

dis
tin

ct 
pa

tch
es

 o
f w

ell
 e

sta
bli

sh
ed

 J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
sit

e 
in 

ad
dit

ion
 to

 2
 ar

ea
s w

he
re

 a 
fe

w 
ste

m
s h

ave
 be

co
m

e 
es

tab
lis

he
d.

  T
he

se
 ar

e 
de

sc
rib

ed
 in

 th
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
ing

 m
ap

s a
nd

 re
co

rd
ing

 sh
ee

ts.
  O

n 
ad

jac
en

t l
an

d 
to

 
th

e 
ea

st 
of

 th
e 

sit
e, 

a l
ar

ge
 ar

ea
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 is

 p
re

se
nt

 ad
jac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
wa

te
rc

ou
rs

e.
  T

ot
al 

ar
ea

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

we
ed

 o
n 

sit
e 

is 
es

tim
ate

d 
at 

1,9
00

m
2 . 

 
To

tal
 ar

ea
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 o

n 
ad

jac
en

t l
an

d 
is 

es
tim

ate
d 

at 
50

0 
m

2 .

58
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
59

77



D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f m

et
ho

ds
 to

 b
e 

em
pl

oy
ed

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 fu

rt
he

r s
pr

ea
d:

In
cl

ud
e 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e:

 
• 

Is
ol

at
io

n 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 s
ite

 b
y 

fe
nc

in
g 

to
 a

vo
id

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 d
ur

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t.
 

• 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f r

is
k 

of
 re

-in
va

si
on

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
fr

om
 a

dj
ac

en
t l

an
d.

 
• 

Li
ai

so
n 

w
ith

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
an

do
w

ne
rs

 to
 tr

ea
t J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
w

hi
ch

 p
os

es
 a

 ri
sk

 to
 th

e 
si

te
.

 
• 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 im
po

rt
ed

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d.

 
• 

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

ha
ul

 ro
ut

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
si

te
 to

 a
vo

id
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
io

n.

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f t

ra
in

in
g 

to
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 s

ite
 o

pe
ra

to
rs

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 d
ur

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t:

In
cl

ud
e 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

t (
bo

th
 a

bo
ve

 a
nd

 b
el

ow
 g

ro
un

d 
pa

rt
s)

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
n 

si
te

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 to

pr
ev

en
t f

ur
th

er
 s

pr
ea

d.

2.
3 

Pr
ev

en
ti

ng
 F

ur
th

er
 S

pr
ea

d

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f w
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f w

ee
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n

D
R

AF
T 

TE
M

PL
AT

E
D

R
AF

T 
TE

M
PL

AT
E

Al
lo

ca
te

 p
er

so
nn

el
 to

 o
ve

rs
ee

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 to
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r s
ig

n 
–

of
f a

t t
he

 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
er

io
d:

2.
1 

B
ri

ef
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n

Th
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 o

n 
sit

e 
sh

all
 be

 ov
er

se
en

 by
 th

e 
sit

e 
fo

re
m

an
 an

d 
in 

his
 ab

se
nc

e, 
his

 d
ep

ut
y.

  T
his

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

lan
 an

d 
ap

pe
nd

ice
s a

nd
 

re
vis

ion
s o

f t
his

 p
lan

 sh
all

 be
 ke

pt
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

sit
e 

ow
ne

rs
.  

Th
is 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

lan
 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 re
ad

 in
 co

nju
nc

tio
n 

wi
th

 th
e 

En
vir

on
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

cti
ce

.

Ex
am

pl
es

: 
 

• 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 s

ite
 w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
 ra

pi
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

• 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 fu

rt
he

r i
nf

es
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
t o

n 
th

e 
si

te
 is

 a
 p

ri
or

it
y.

 
• 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t v

eg
et

at
io

n/
ha

bi
ta

t w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 ju
st

 e
lim

in
at

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d.
 

 
• 

Co
nt

ro
l m

et
ho

ds
 w

hi
ch

 s
ui

t t
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

tim
es

ca
le

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
op

te
d.

 
• 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
• 

Re
gu

la
r m

on
ito

ri
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t.

 
• 

M
an

ag
em

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
se

d 
in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 th

e 
ab

ov
e.

A
ss

ig
n 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 e

ac
h 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

bj
ec

ti
ve

: (
e.

g.
 H

ig
h,

 M
ed

iu
m

 L
ow

) -
 R

ec
or

d 
pr

io
ri

tie
s 

fo
r e

ac
h 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
t i

n 
Ta

bl
e 

1.

2.
2 

Se
tt

in
g 

Pr
io

ri
ti

es

Hi
gh

 P
rio

rit
y

• A
re

as
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 w

hic
h r

eq
uir

e 
ra

pid
 tr

ea
tm

en
t -

 
JK

00
2 

on
 si

te
 ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 
JK

00
4 

ov
er

lyi
ng

 si
te

 d
ra

ina
ge

 ro
ute

 
JK

00
5 

an
d 

JK
00

8 
on

 la
nd

 p
ro

po
se

d 
fo

r s
po

rt
s p

itc
he

s.
• P

re
ve

nt
ion

 o
f f

ur
th

er
 sp

re
ad

.  
Al

l J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 ar

ea
s t

o 
be

 is
ola

te
d 

pr
ior

 to
 an

y w
or

k b
ein

g c
ar

rie
d

 
ou

t o
n 

sit
e.

  T
his

 to
 in

clu
de

 an
 ar

ea
 o

f a
t l

ea
st 

7 
m

 la
te

ra
lly

 fr
om

 ab
ov

e 
gr

ou
nd

 st
em

s t
o 

en
su

re
 th

at 
an

y
 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

pa
rt

s a
re

 al
so

 is
ola

te
d.

• A
ll 

pe
rs

on
ne

l o
n 

sit
e 

to
 re

ce
ive

 tr
ain

ing
 o

n 
ide

nt
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 bo

th
 ab

ov
e 

an
d 

be
low

 
gr

ou
nd

 p
ar

ts.

M
ed

ium
 P

rio
rit

y
• C

on
tro

l M
et

ho
ds

 fo
r r

em
ain

ing
 ar

ea
s o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
.  

A 
ra

ng
e 

of
 co

nt
ro

l m
et

ho
ds

 w
ill 

be
 ad

op
te

d
 

to
 in

clu
de

 e
xc

ava
tio

n 
an

d 
sto

ck
 p

ilin
g f

or
 fu

tu
re

 tr
ea

tm
en

t (
bu

nd
 m

et
ho

d)
, in

-s
itu

 h
er

bic
ide

 tr
ea

tm
en

t a
nd

 
a c

om
bin

ati
on

 o
f d

igg
ing

 an
d 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 h

er
bic

ide
 ap

pli
ca

tio
n 

(co
m

bin
ati

on
 m

et
ho

d)
.  

He
rb

ici
de

s w
ill 

be
 

se
lec

te
d 

wh
ich

 ar
e 

su
ita

ble
 fo

r s
ite

 us
e 

e.
g. 

re
str

ict
ion

s o
n 

he
rb

ici
de

s w
hic

h c
an

 be
 us

ed
 in

 o
r n

ea
r w

ate
r.

• M
on

ito
rin

g -
 

A 
sc

he
m

e 
fo

r m
on

ito
rin

g w
ill 

be
 ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

sit
e 

fo
re

m
an

 w
ho

 w
ill 

be
 ul

tim
ate

ly 
re

sp
on

sib
le 

fo
r

 
ov

er
se

ein
g t

he
 co

nt
ro

l o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

we
ed

 o
n 

sit
e.

• M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 
Th

is 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
lan

 w
ill 

be
 re

vie
we

d 
on

 a 
re

gu
lar

 ba
sis

 an
d 

in 
an

y c
as

e 
ev

er
y 6

 m
on

th
s f

ro
m

 si
te

 
ac

qu
isi

tio
n 

to
 si

te
 co

m
ple

tio
n.

Lo
w 

Pr
ior

ity
• R

ep
lac

em
en

t v
eg

et
ati

on
.  

JK
00

3 
ad

jac
en

t t
o 

wa
te

rc
ou

rs
e 

 o
nc

e 
eli

m
ina

te
d 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 re
pla

ce
d 

wi
th

 gr
as

s
 

co
ve

r t
o 

pr
ev

en
t b

an
ks

ide
 e

ro
sio

n.

Al
l a

re
as

 af
fe

cte
d 

by
 J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

we
ed

 to
 be

 fe
nc

ed
 an

d 
iso

lat
ed

 fr
om

 ac
tiv

iti
es

 
on

 si
te

 im
m

ed
iat

ely
 to

 av
oid

 p
ote

nt
ial

 fo
r s

pr
ea

d 
on

-s
ite

.  
An

 ar
ea

 in
clu

din
g a

 
pe

rim
et

er
 o

f a
t l

ea
st 

7m
 fr

om
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
 st

em
s s

ho
uld

 be
 is

ola
te

d.
 S

ee
 

En
vir

on
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

cti
ce

 2
.1

, 2
.2

Th
er

e 
is 

a h
igh

 ri
sk

 o
f i

nv
as

ion
 fr

om
 n

eig
hb

ou
rin

g l
an

d.
  C

on
tac

t t
he

 la
nd

ow
ne

r a
nd

 
ag

re
e 

on
 a 

co
-o

rd
ina

te
d 

tre
atm

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
No

 m
ate

ria
l t

o 
lea

ve
 th

e 
sit

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
iso

lat
ed

 J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 ar

ea
s.

Al
l t

op
so

il 
an

d 
m

ate
ria

ls 
br

ou
gh

t o
nt

o 
sit

e 
to

 be
 ch

ec
ke

d 
pr

ior
 to

 ac
ce

pt
ing

. S
ee

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
cti

ce
 2

.3
No

 n
ew

 m
ate

ria
ls 

to
 be

 st
or

ed
 ad

jac
en

t t
o 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 kn
ot

we
ed

 is
ola

te
d 

ar
ea

s.
No

 m
ov

em
en

t o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

we
ed

 co
nt

am
ina

te
d 

m
ate

ria
l a

cr
os

s s
ite

 un
les

s o
n 

de
sig

na
te

d 
ha

ul 
ro

ute
s, 

avo
idi

ng
 J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

we
ed

 is
ola

te
d 

ar
ea

s.

Al
l c

on
tra

cto
rs

 an
d 

sit
e 

op
er

ati
ve

s o
n 

sit
e 

to
 re

ce
ive

 tr
ain

ing
 in

 J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 id

en
tif

ica
tio

n 
an

d 
sit

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
.  

Tr
ain

ing
 to

 be
 gi

ve
n 

on
 d

ay
 1

.  
Po

ste
rs

 
hig

hli
gh

tin
g t

he
 ke

y f
ea

tu
re

s o
f t

he
 p

lan
t  

to
 be

 d
isp

lay
ed

 in
 al

l c
om

m
un

al 
ar

ea
s (

se
e 

En
vir

on
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

cti
ce

 A
pp

en
dic

es
 I

-I
V)

.

60
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
61

78



Si
te

 n
am

e:

Re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

m
an

ag
er

:
D

at
e 

pl
an

 la
st

 u
pd

at
ed

:

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 fo
r t

he
 p

la
nn

ed
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 In

cl
ud

e:
 

• 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

de
ns

it
y,

 c
ov

er
, e

tc
. t

ha
t y

ou
 w

an
t t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e;
 

• 
th

e 
si

ze
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 h

op
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is
;

 
• 

th
e 

pe
ri

od
 in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 h

op
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 it

.

Ex
am

pl
es

:
 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 1

. 
El

im
in

at
io

n 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 a
ll 

pa
rt

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
.

 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 2
. 

Re
du

ce
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
co

ve
r b

y 
50

%
 o

n 
1 

ha
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 w
ith

in
 2

 y
ea

rs
. 

 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 3
. 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 fu
rt

he
r s

pr
ea

d 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 s
ite

.
 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 4

. 
Co

-o
rd

in
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
an

do
w

ne
rs

 to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 a
ct

iv
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
in

 
 

 
 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 a
re

as
 w

ith
in

 1
 y

ea
r.

3.
1 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
(m

ea
su

ra
bl

e)

Su
m

m
ar

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
Sp

ec
if

ic
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

la
ns

 fo
r J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d

3.
2 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

pt
io

ns
 - 

(c
on

ti
nu

ed
)

D
R

AF
T 

TE
M

PL
AT

E
D

R
AF

T 
TE

M
PL

AT
E

D
um

m
y S

ite Si
te

 F
or

em
an

M
ay

 2
00

6

Ob
jec

tiv
e 

1 
   

• I
m

m
ed

iat
ely

 co
nt

ain
 e

xis
tin

g J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 o

n 
sit

e 
an

d 
pr

ev
en

t
 

fu
rt

he
r s

pr
ea

d.
Ob

jec
tiv

e 
2

• R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

pe
rc

en
tag

e 
co

ve
r o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 o

n 
sit

e 
by

 5
0%

 w
ith

in
 

1 
ye

ar.
   

   
 

Ob
jec

tiv
e 

3
• L

iai
se

 w
ith

 ad
jac

en
t l

an
do

wn
er

 to
 co

m
m

en
ce

 ac
tiv

e 
tre

atm
en

t o
f J

ap
an

es
e

 
kn

ot
we

ed
 w

ith
in 

1 
ye

ar.
Ob

jec
tiv

e 
4

• E
lim

ina
te

 J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 o

n 
sit

e 
wi

th
in 

4 
ye

ar
s.

Ex
ca

vat
ion

 an
d 

re
m

ov
al 

of
f s

ite
 is

 a 
ra

pid
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 re
m

ov
al 

bu
t i

s c
os

tly
, a

nd
 in

 th
e 

lon
g t

er
m

 un
su

sta
ina

ble
.  

Th
e 

pa
rt

icu
lar

 si
te

 co
nd

iti
on

s d
o 

no
t a

llo
w 

fo
r e

xc
ava

tio
n 

an
d 

bu
ria

l o
n 

sit
e 

to
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
de

pt
h o

f 5
m

 (s
ee

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y C
od

e 
of

 
Pr

ac
tic

e).
  A

s t
he

re
 is

 su
ff

ici
en

t s
pa

ce
 o

n 
sit

e, 
ex

ca
vat

ion
 an

d 
sto

ck
-p

ilin
g o

n 
sit

e 
fo

r s
ub

se
qu

en
t h

er
bic

ide
 tr

ea
tm

en
t (

th
e 

bu
nd

 m
et

ho
d)

 is
 a 

via
ble

 o
pt

ion
 p

ar
tic

ula
rly

 
fo

r t
ho

se
 ar

ea
s o

f s
ite

 w
hic

h a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 h

ave
 im

m
ed

iat
e 

ava
ila

bil
ity

 (e
.g.

 ac
ce

ss
 

ro
ad

). 
 T

he
 re

m
ain

ing
 ar

ea
s o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 co

uld
 be

 tr
ea

te
d 

by
 a 

co
m

bin
ed

 
dig

gin
g a

nd
 h

er
bic

ide
 tr

ea
tm

en
t o

r b
y i

n-
sit

u h
er

bic
ide

 tr
ea

tm
en

t. 
 T

he
 ra

ng
e 

of
 

he
rb

ici
de

s a
va

ila
ble

 ar
e 

lim
ite

d 
in 

th
e 

ca
se

 o
f t

he
 af

fe
cte

d 
ar

ea
s a

dja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

wa
te

rc
ou

rs
e, 

bu
t o

th
er

 h
er

bic
ide

s c
ou

ld 
be

 co
ns

ide
re

d 
in 

m
or

e 
op

en
 ar

ea
s a

wa
y f

ro
m

 
wa

te
r a

nd
 m

atu
re

 tr
ee

s. 
 I

t m
ay

 be
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 va

ry
 th

e 
he

rb
ici

de
 us

ed
 o

r t
he

 
m

od
e 

of
 ap

pli
ca

tio
n 

on
ce

 tr
ea

tm
en

t h
as

 co
m

m
en

ce
d.

  T
his

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 d
isc

us
se

d 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 co
nt

ra
cto

r.

B
ri

ef
ly

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
lo

ca
ti

on
s 

to
 b

e 
tr

ea
te

d,
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 m
et

ho
ds

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
, a

nd
 a

n 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

e 
sc

he
du

le
 fo

r c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 R

ec
or

d 
de

ta
ils

 in
 T

ab
le

 2
.

3.
3 

Ac
ti

on
s 

pl
an

ne
d 

(t
re

at
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
on

it
or

in
g)

 - 
(c

on
ti

nu
e 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e)

Vi
ab

le
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

re
:

 
• 

N
o 

tr
ea

tm
en

t;
 

• 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
1

 
• 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

2 
et

c.

B
ri

ef
ly

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

, i
nd

ic
at

e 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

(s
iz

e 
of

 a
re

a 
tr

ea
te

d,
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 ti

m
in

g,
to

ta
l a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 c

os
t,

 e
tc

.) 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

. 

B
ui

ld
 in

 re
st

ri
ct

ed
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 to
 a

llo
w

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

n 
si

te
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

 S
ta

te
 w

ho
 th

e 
si

te
 o

pe
ra

ti
ve

s
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

ta
ct

 w
he

n 
no

ne
 o

f t
he

 li
st

ed
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 c

an
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t.

3.
2 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

pt
io

ns
 - 

(c
on

ti
nu

e 
on

 n
ex

t p
ag

e)

Th
e 

va
rio

us
 o

pt
ion

s f
or

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
l o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 in

clu
de

 in
 si

tu
 h

er
bic

ide
 

tre
atm

en
t, 

co
m

bin
ed

 tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f d

igg
ing

 an
d 

he
rb

ici
de

, e
xc

ava
tio

n 
an

d 
sto

ck
-p

ilin
g 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
tre

atm
en

t (
th

e 
bu

nd
 m

et
ho

d)
, e

xc
ava

tio
n 

an
d 

bu
ria

l o
n 

sit
e 

or
 e

xc
ava

tio
n 

an
d 

re
m

ov
al 

of
f s

ite
.  

It
 is

 n
ot

 an
 ac

ce
pt

ab
le 

op
tio

n 
to

 co
ns

ide
r d

oin
g n

ot
hin

g.

JK
00

2,
 J

K0
04

, J
K0

05
, J

K0
08

Co
nt

ro
l M

et
ho

d: 
Th

e 
B

un
d 

M
et

ho
d 

(S
ee

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

cti
ce

 5
.4

)
• T

re
at 

af
fe

cte
d 

ar
ea

 w
ith

 an
 ap

pr
op

ria
te

 n
on

-p
er

sis
te

nt
 h

er
bic

ide
 an

d 
lea

ve
 fo

r
 

at 
lea

st 
1 

we
ek

.
• C

ut 
an

d 
re

m
ov

e 
ca

ne
s a

nd
 le

ave
 to

 d
ry

 o
n 

sit
e 

fo
r s

ub
se

qu
en

t b
ur

nin
g.

• R
ak

e 
th

e 
su

rf
ac

e 
of

 th
e 

af
fe

cte
d 

ar
ea

 w
ith

 ti
ne

s t
o 

re
m

ov
e 

cr
ow

ns
 an

d 
su

rf
ac

e
 

m
ate

ria
l –

 e
ith

er
 le

ave
 to

 d
ry

 w
ith

 ca
ne

s f
or

 bu
rn

ing
 o

r s
pr

ea
d 

on
 to

p o
f

 
co

m
ple

te
d 

bu
nd

.
• E

xc
ava

te
 af

fe
cte

d 
ar

ea
 un

til
 al

l r
hiz

om
e 

m
ate

ria
l h

as
 be

en
 re

m
ov

ed
.

• C
re

ate
 bu

nd
 o

n 
a l

ay
er

 o
f g

eo
te

xt
ile

 st
ar

tin
g w

ith
 le

as
t i

nf
ec

te
d 

so
il 

an
d 

bu
ild

 
up

 to
 0

.5
 m

 to
 1

 m
 in

 h
eig

ht
 la

yin
g c

ro
wn

 m
ate

ria
l a

nd
/o

r s
te

m
s o

n 
to

p.
• T

re
at 

re
gr

ow
th

 w
ith

 ap
pr

op
ria

te
 h

er
bic

ide
.

• D
ist

ur
b b

un
d 

af
te

r o
ne

 o
r t

wo
 tr

ea
tm

en
ts 

an
d 

tre
at 

re
gr

ow
th

 w
ith

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 h
er

bic
ide

. 
• C

on
tin

ue
 to

 tr
ea

t a
nd

 d
ist

ur
b u

nt
il 

no
 fu

rt
he

r r
eg

ro
wt

h a
pp

ea
rs

.
• S

oil
 fr

om
 th

e 
bu

nd
 m

ay
 n

ot
 be

 us
ed

 o
ff

-s
ite

.

62
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
63

79



Su
m

m
ar

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
Sp

ec
if

ic
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

la
ns

 fo
r J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d

Ta
bl

e 
1 

- P
ri

or
it

y 
ar

ea
s

Ar
ea

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

an
d 

ju
st

if
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f p
ri

or
it

y
Pr

io
ri

ty
 le

ve
l

D
R

AF
T 

TE
M

PL
AT

E
D

R
AF

T 
TE

M
PL

AT
E

B
ri

ef
ly

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
lo

ca
ti

on
s 

to
 b

e 
tr

ea
te

d,
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 m
et

ho
ds

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
, a

nd
 a

n 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

e 
sc

he
du

le
 fo

r c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 R

ec
or

d 
de

ta
ils

 in
 T

ab
le

 2
.

3.
3 

Ac
ti

on
s 

pl
an

ne
d 

(t
re

at
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
on

it
or

in
g)

 - 
(c

on
ti

nu
ed

)

Es
ti

m
at

e 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f t

im
e 

fo
r s

ta
ff

, m
at

er
ia

ls
, c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 e

tc
. a

nd
 m

on
ey

 th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ir
ed

 to
 c

ar
ry

 
ou

t t
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 c
on

tr
ol

, m
on

ito
ri

ng
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
io

n.
 R

ec
or

d 
in

 T
ab

le
 4

.

3.
5 

Re
so

ur
ce

 n
ee

ds

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 to

 b
e 

fi
lle

d 
in

 la
te

r, 
pr

ef
er

ab
ly

 w
it

hi
n 

1 
ye

ar
, w

he
n 

m
on

ito
ri

ng
 d

at
a 

ha
s 

be
en

 ta
ke

n 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
d.

 T
he

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
he

th
er

 a
ny

 o
f t

he
 s

ec
tio

ns
 3

.1
-3

.5
 a

bo
ve

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

od
if

ie
d.

3.
6 

Re
su

lt
s 

of
 e

va
lu

at
io

n

JK
00

1,
 J

K0
06

 -
 C

on
tr

ol 
M

et
ho

d: 
Co

m
bin

ed
 T

re
atm

en
t M

et
ho

d 
(S

ee
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
cti

ce
 3

.4
)

• 
Cu

t a
nd

 re
m

ov
e 

ca
ne

s a
nd

 le
ave

 to
 d

ry
 o

n 
sit

e 
fo

r s
ub

se
qu

en
t b

ur
nin

g.
• 

Ra
ke

 th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

of
 th

e 
af

fe
cte

d 
ar

ea
 w

ith
 ti

ne
s t

o 
re

m
ov

e 
cr

ow
ns

 an
d 

su
rf

ac
e 

m
ate

ria
l

 
an

d 
bu

rn
 w

ith
 ca

ne
s.

• 
Cu

lti
vat

e 
af

fe
cte

d 
ar

ea
 to

 a 
de

pt
h o

f a
t l

ea
st 

50
 cm

  d
ep

en
din

g o
n 

th
e 

de
pt

h t
o 

wh
ich

 th
e

 
bu

lk 
of

 rh
izo

m
e 

m
ate

ria
l e

xis
ts.

 
• 

Re
-s

pr
ea

d 
th

e 
ex

ca
vat

ed
 m

ate
ria

l o
ve

r t
he

 cu
lti

vat
ed

 ar
ea

• 
Ap

ply
 ap

pr
op

ria
te

 h
er

bic
ide

 to
 re

gr
ow

th
.

• 
Ch

ec
k f

or
 n

ew
 gr

ow
th

 at
 4

 -
 6

 w
ee

ks
 in

te
rv

als
 af

te
r t

re
atm

en
t a

nd
 re

-t
re

at 
ac

co
rd

ing
ly.

  
• 

Re
pe

at 
cu

lti
vat

ion
 an

d 
he

rb
ici

de
 ap

pli
ca

tio
n 

un
til

 n
o 

fu
rt

he
r r

eg
ro

wt
h a

pp
ea

rs
.

JK
00

3,
 J

K0
07

 -
 C

on
tr

ol 
M

et
ho

d: 
Ap

pli
ca

tio
n 

of
 h

er
bic

ide
 to

 ab
ov

e 
gr

ou
nd

 st
em

s i
n 

sit
u  

us
ing

 a 
he

rb
ici

de
 ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r u
se

 in
 o

r 
ne

ar
 w

ate
r e

.g.
 gl

yp
ho

sa
te

  (
Se

e 
En

vir
on

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
cti

ce
 3

.2
, 3

.3)
• 

Cu
t a

nd
 re

m
ov

e 
de

ad
 ca

ne
s d

ur
ing

 w
int

er
 fo

r s
ub

se
qu

en
t b

ur
nin

g.
• 

Ap
ply

 h
er

bic
ide

 ac
co

rd
ing

 to
 th

e 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
rs

 gu
ide

lin
es

.
• 

Ch
ec

k f
or

 n
ew

 gr
ow

th
 at

 4
 -

 6
 w

ee
k i

nt
er

val
s a

fte
r t

re
atm

en
t a

nd
 re

-t
re

at 
ac

co
rd

ing
ly.

O
ut

lin
e 

th
e 

m
et

ho
ds

 th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 m

on
ito

r c
on

tr
ol

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

cr
ite

ri
a 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 

ev
al

ua
te

 s
uc

ce
ss

 o
r f

ai
lu

re
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

. T
he

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r s
uc

ce
ss

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

’s
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
an

d 
go

al
s.

 (D
at

a 
sh

ee
ts

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 w

he
n 

co
lle

ct
in

g 
m

on
ito

ri
ng

 d
at

a 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

3)
.

3.
4 

H
ow

 a
ct

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
(c

ri
te

ri
a 

fo
r s

uc
ce

ss
)

M
on

ito
rin

g w
ill 

be
 ca

rr
ied

 o
ut 

by
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

cto
r a

nd
 th

e 
sit

e 
fo

re
m

an
 p

rio
r t

o 
an

y 
tre

atm
en

t b
ein

g c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t t

o 
ac

t a
s a

 ba
se

lin
e 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g a

nd
 e

ve
ry

 4
 –

 6
 

we
ek

s t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t t

he
 gr

ow
th

 se
as

on
.  

Th
e 

co
nt

ra
cto

r a
nd

 si
te

 fo
re

m
an

 w
ill 

ag
re

e 
th

e 
lev

el 
of

 co
nt

ro
l a

ch
iev

ed
 an

d 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 tr
ea

tm
en

t s
ch

ed
ule

.  
Re

co
rd

ing
 sh

ee
ts 

wi
ll 

be
 us

ed
 to

 
do

cu
m

en
t t

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
co

ve
r o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
we

ed
 at

 e
ac

h a
ff

ec
te

d 
ar

ea
 o

n 
sit

e 
ov

er
 

at 
lea

st 
3 

re
pr

es
en

tat
ive

 sa
m

ple
s o

f 1
 m

2.

JK
00

2,
 J

K0
04

,
JK

00
5,

 J
K0

08

JK
00

2 
on

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ad

,
JK

00
4 

ov
er

lyi
ng

 si
te

 d
ra

ina
ge

 ro
ute

.
JK

00
5 

an
d 

JK
00

8 
on

 la
nd

 p
ro

po
se

d 
fo

r
sp

or
ts 

pit
ch

es
. R

ap
id 

tre
atm

en
t r

eq
uir

ed

Hi
gh

JK
00

1,
 J

K0
03

,
JK

00
6,

 J
K0

07
St

an
ds

 o
n 

or
 ad

jac
en

t t
o 

sit
e 

bo
un

da
rie

s
ca

n 
be

 tr
ea

te
d 

in-
sit

u
M

ed
ium

Ta
bl

e 
2 

- C
on

tr
ol

 M
et

ho
ds

Ar
ea

Co
nt

ro
l M

et
ho

d
Ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y

JK
00

3
Co

nt
ra

cto
r

He
rb

ici
de

 ap
pli

ca
tio

n

JK
00

7
Co

nt
ra

cto
r

He
rb

ici
de

 ap
pli

ca
tio

n

JK
00

8
Si

te
 o

pe
ra

tiv
es

an
d 

co
nt

ra
cto

r
B

un
d 

m
et

ho
d

JK
00

6
Si

te
 o

pe
ra

tiv
es

an
d 

co
nt

ra
cto

r
Co

m
bin

ati
on

 tr
ea

tm
en

t

JK
00

5
Si

te
 o

pe
ra

tiv
es

an
d 

co
nt

ra
cto

r
B

un
d 

m
et

ho
d

JK
00

4
Si

te
 o

pe
ra

tiv
es

an
d 

co
nt

ra
cto

r
B

un
d 

m
et

ho
d

JK
00

2
Si

te
 o

pe
ra

tiv
es

an
d 

co
nt

ra
cto

r
B

un
d 

m
et

ho
d

JK
00

1
Si

te
 o

pe
ra

tiv
es

an
d 

co
nt

ra
cto

r
Co

m
bin

ati
on

 tr
ea

tm
en

t

64
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
65

80



Su
m

m
ar

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
D

R
AF

T 
TE

M
PL

AT
E

At
ta

ch
 c

op
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

m
ap

(s
) o

f t
he

 s
it

e,
 a

nd
 o

f m
ap

s 
de

pi
ct

in
g 

th
e 

ex
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 th
e 

si
te

.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 - 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
m

ap
s

Ap
pe

nd
ic

es

Re
fe

re
nc

es

Li
st

 re
fe

re
nc

es
 c

ite
d 

or
 u

se
d.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e:
Ch

ild
, L

.E
. a

nd
 W

ad
e,

 P
.M

. (
20

00
) T

he
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 K

no
tw

ee
d 

M
an

ua
l.

Pa
ck

ar
d 

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
 L

im
ite

d,
 C

hi
ch

es
te

r. 
 IS

B
N

 1
 8

53
41

 1
27

 2
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

Co
rn

w
al

l C
ou

nt
y 

Co
un

ci
l (

19
98

) J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d.

H
ow

 to
 c

on
tr

ol
 it

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

 it
s 

sp
re

ad
.  

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y,
 B

od
m

in
.

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
Co

rn
w

al
l C

ou
nt

y 
Co

un
ci

l (
20

01
) J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d.
G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r h

ou
se

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

la
nd

ow
ne

rs
.  

Co
rn

w
al

l C
ou

nt
y 

Co
un

ci
l.

W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
(1

99
8)

 T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
in

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

s:
 M

od
el

 s
pe

ci
fi

ca
ti

on
.

Fo
rm

er
 W

el
sh

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y,

 n
ow

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 W

el
sh

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t.
W

el
sh

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

(1
99

8)
 T

he
 e

ra
di

ca
ti

on
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d:

 M
od

el
 te

nd
er

 d
oc

um
en

t.
Fo

rm
er

 W
el

sh
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y,
 n

ow
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 W
el

sh
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t.

D
R

AF
T 

TE
M

PL
AT

E

D
R

AF
T 

TE
M

PL
AT

E

Ta
bl

e 
3 

- I
m

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
Sc

he
du

le
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
, s

ur
ve

yi
ng

, a
nd

 tr
ea

tm
en

t f
or

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
fo

r a
t l

ea
st

 th
e 

ne
xt

 y
ea

r.

Tr
ea

tm
en

t S
ch

ed
ul

e 
- B

un
d 

M
et

ho
d

D
at

e

Ta
bl

e 
4 

- P
ro

je
ct

ed
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

co
st

s
Re

vi
se

 th
is

 ta
bl

e 
an

nu
al

ly
 a

ft
er

 c
om

pa
ri

ng
 e

st
im

at
ed

 to
 a

ct
ua

l c
os

ts
.

Ite
m

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
co

st
s

Ac
tu

al
 C

os
ts

Ch
em

ica
l t

re
atm

en
t t

o 
be

 ca
rr

ied
 o

ut
pr

ior
 to

 e
xc

ava
tio

n 
if 

pla
nt

s a
re

 in
 le

af.
da

y.m
on

th
.ye

ar

Ex
ca

vat
e 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 kn
ot

we
ed

 an
d 

su
rr

ou
nd

ing
 ar

ea
un

til
 al

l t
ra

ce
s o

f r
hiz

om
e 

ar
e 

re
m

ov
ed

.
St

oc
kp

ile
 e

xc
ava

te
d 

m
ate

ria
l o

n 
pr

ote
cti

ve
 m

em
br

an
e 

fo
r t

re
atm

en
t.

da
y.m

on
th

.ye
ar

Ch
em

ica
l t

re
atm

en
t t

o 
be

 ca
rr

ied
 o

ut 
du

rin
g g

ro
wi

ng
se

as
on

 (M
ar

ch
 to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r).

da
y.m

on
th

.ye
ar

Ap
ply

 d
ist

ur
ba

nc
e 

to
 st

oc
kp

ile
.

da
y.m

on
th

.ye
ar

M
on

ito
r f

or
 n

ew
 gr

ow
th

.
da

y.m
on

th
.ye

ar

Ch
em

ica
l t

re
atm

en
t t

o 
be

 ca
rr

ied
 o

ut 
du

rin
g g

ro
wi

ng
se

as
on

 (M
ar

ch
 to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r).

da
y.m

on
th

.ye
ar

Ch
em

ica
l

tre
atm

en
t

Co
nt

ra
cto

r t
o

ap
ply

 h
er

bic
ide

M
ate

ria
ls

£
£

La
bo

ur
£

£

66
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 M
an

ag
in

g 
Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

   
67

81



Re
m

ar
ks

:

Ex
am

pl
e 

of
 Ja

pa
ne

se
 k

no
tw

ee
d 

Re
co

rd
in

g 
Sh

ee
t (

co
m

pl
et

e 
a 

ne
w

 s
he

et
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ar

ea
 o

f J
ap

an
es

e 
kn

ot
w

ee
d)

.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
 - 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
re

co
rd

in
g 

sh
ee

t

Av
er

ag
e 

he
ig

ht
 o

f s
te

m
s

M
ax

. s
te

m
 d

ia
m

et
er

 a
t

30
cm

 a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
co

m
po

si
tio

n

Pr
ox

im
it

y 
to

 w
at

er
 c

ou
rs

es

Sl
op

e

>2
.5

m

>2
.5

cm

1 
- 2

.5
m

1 
- 2

cm

<1
m

<1
cm

M
ix

tu
re

 o
f k

no
tw

ee
d 

&
 

ot
he

r v
eg

et
at

io
n

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d
on

ly

St
ee

p
M

od
er

at
e

Fl
at

Si
te

 n
am

e:

Re
co

rd
ed

 b
y:

D
at

e:

G
ri

d 
re

f:
Si

te
 re

f:

m
m

Ar
ea

 o
f J

ap
an

es
e 

kn
ot

w
ee

d 
- N

B
. M

ar
k 

ou
tli

ne
 o

f a
re

a 
of

 Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 s
ite

 m
ap

 a
nd

 a
nn

ot
at

e 
w

ith
 s

ite
 re

f.
no

. I
f p

at
ch

 m
ea

su
re

s 
<1

.0
m

2 , m
ar

k 
as

 +
 o

n 
m

ap
 a

nd
 a

nn
ot

at
e 

w
ith

 s
ite

 re
f. 

no
.

Ye
s

N
o

Ca
na

l

Ro
un

da
bo

ut

G
ra

ve
ya

rd

La
nd

sc
ap

ed
 a

re
a

B
us

in
es

s/
In

du
st

ri
al

H
ou

si
ng

G
ar

de
n

Fa
rm

la
nd

Ca
r P

ar
k

Ri
ve

r b
an

k

Po
nd

Se
a 

fr
on

t

St
re

am
 s

id
e

Ro
ad

 v
er

ge

W
oo

dl
an

d

Pa
rk

Sh
op

s

O
th

er
, s

pe
ci

fy
he

dg
er

ow

D
oc

k

Ra
ilw

ay
 e

m
ba

nk
m

en
t

W
as

te
 g

ro
un

d

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
gr

ou
nd

Pu
bl

ic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

La
nd

 u
se

 - 
Re

co
rd

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
la

nd
 u

se
 a

s 
1 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
us

e 
as

 2
 e

tc
. e

.g
. l

an
ds

ca
pe

d 
ar

ea
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
ri

ve
rb

an
k 

re
co

rd
 

as
 R

iv
er

ba
nk

 1
; L

an
ds

ca
pe

d 
ar

ea
 2

.

At
ta

ch
 c

op
ie

s 
of

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

sh
ee

ts
.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 3
 - 

Fo
rm

s 
us

ed
 in

 c
ol

le
ct

in
g 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

da
ta

At
ta

ch
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f h
er

bi
ci

de
s 

us
ed

, d
os

e 
ra

te
 a

nd
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
ra

te
s 

an
d 

da
te

s 
ap

pl
ie

d.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 4
 - 

H
er

bi
ci

de
 re

co
rd

s

At
ta

ch
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f w
as

te
 re

co
rd

s 
fo

r a
ny

 m
at

er
ia

l c
on

ta
in

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
ta

ke
n 

of
f s

it
e.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 5
 - 

W
as

te
 re

co
rd

s

At
ta

ch
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

, L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

 c
on

ta
ct

, E
nv

ir
on

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

co
nt

ac
t,

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
an

do
w

ne
rs

 e
tc

.

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 6
 - 

U
se

fu
l c

on
ta

ct
s

M
M

M

D
um

m
y S

ite

XX
 0

32
 0

33
JK

00
1

5 
Ap

ril
 2

00
6

25
18

X X

X

X

X

1 2

lar
ge

 w
ell

 e
sta

bli
sh

ed
 st

an
d

68
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 M

an
ag

in
g 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 k
no

tw
ee

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s

The soil in this area
contains Japanese knotweed

and is being treated.
Do not enter unless authorised.

Do not remove soil from this
area without authorisation.

Restricted Access

82



83



84

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANELS   
(SOCIAL WELL-BEING)                              4TH SEPTEMBER 2012 
(ECONOMIC WELL-BEING)                              6TH SEPTEMBER 2012 
(ENVIRONMENTAL WELL-BEING)                          11TH SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
 

WORK PLAN STUDIES 
(Report by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Members of studies being undertaken by the 

other Overview and Scrutiny Panels. 
 
2. STUDIES 
 
2.1 The Council has a duty to improve the social, environmental and economic well-

being of the District. This gives the Overview and Scrutiny Panels a wide remit to 
examine any issues that affect the District by conducting in-depth studies. 

 
2.2 Studies are allocated according to the Overview and Scrutiny remits. Details of 

ongoing studies being undertaken by the two other Panels are set out in the attached 
Appendix.  

 
2.3 Members are reminded that if they have a specific interest in any study area which is 

not being considered by their Panel there are opportunities for involvement in all the 
studies being undertaken. 

 
3. RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 The Panel is requested to note the progress of the studies selected. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
Minutes and Reports from previous meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Panels. 
 
 
Contact Officers: Miss H Ali, Democratic Services Officer 
   01480 388006 
 
   Mrs J Walker, Democratic Services Assistant 
   01480 387049 
 
   Mrs C Bulman, Democratic Services Officer 
   01480 388234 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

85



ONGOING STUDIES 
 

STUDY 
 

OBJECTIVES PANEL STATUS TYPE 
 

Gypsy & Traveller Welfare 
 

To examine existing gypsy 
and traveller sites in the 
District with a view to 
informing any future 
Planning Policy on sites. 
 
 

Social Well-Being Report requested for 
submission to a future 
meeting. Following 
consultation with the 
Chairman, agreed that the 
study would proceed once 
Government guidance has 
been issued on future 
provision requirements.  
 

To be determined. 

Leisure Centre Financial 
Performance and 
Employment Structure 

To consider the future 
business model for “One 
Leisure” and the 
development of a 
methodology for the 
quantification of Social 
Value. 
 
 
 
 
 

Economic Well-Being 
and Social Well-Being 

Working Group met on 28th 
February 2012. Agreed to 
split into two sub groups to 
investigate each area. 
 
Sub-Group looking at the 
‘Social Methodology’ met on 
2nd August 2012. 
 
The Working Group looking 
at the Business Model will 
provide an update to the 
September meeting of the 
Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
(Economic Well-Being). 
 

Joint Working Group 

CCTV Provision within the 
District 
 

To review the impact of 
the Council’s proposal to 
cease the CCTV service 
with effect from April 2012. 
 

Social Well-Being 
 

A report on changes to the 
CCTV service in 2012/13 
will be submitted to the 
Panel in November 2012.  
 
 

Whole Panel Study. 

86



 A14 improvements. To review the implications 
to the local economy of 
the decision not to 
proceed with the A14 
improvements. 

Economic Well-Being 
 
 
 
 
 

Panel has requested a 
presentation on 
developments relating to 
the A14 for all Members of 
the Council at an 
appropriate time. 
 
Updates on recent 
developments to continue to 
be provided by email. 
 

Whole Panel Study. 

Consultation Processes To assist the Corporate 
Team with its review of the 
Council’s Consultation and 
Engagement Strategy. 
 

Social Well-Being Meeting of the Working 
Group to be held on 5th 
September 2012. 
 

Working Group. 

The Council’s Relationship 
with the Voluntary Sector  

To examine the proposed 
future relationship 
between the Council and 
the Voluntary Sector. 

Social Well-Being.  Panel to determine how to 
proceed with their 
investigations at a future 
meeting. 
 

To be determined. 

Review of Neighbourhood 
Forums in 
Huntingdonshire  

To undertake a review of 
the Neighbourhood 
Forums in 
Huntingdonshire. 
 

Social Well-Being Consultation summary 
report presented to Cabinet 
in July. Cabinet agreed to 
hold a pilot in the Norman 
Cross County Division. The 
outcome of Cabinet’s 
deliberations will be 
reported to the Panel at its 
September meeting. 
 

Working Group 

District Council Support 
Services 

To review the services 
provided by the District 
Councils Document 
Centre to form a view on 
its efficiency and cost 

Economic Well-Being Working Group has formed 
two sub groups to 
consider:- 

a) the financial cost of 
the service; and 

Working Group 

87



effectiveness. b)  the operation of the 
service 

 
Final report awaited. 

Equality Framework for 
Local Government 

To review the action plan 
arising from the Equality 
Framework for Local 
Government peer 
assessment. 
 

Social Well-Being Working Group meeting 
held on 29th August 2012. 

Working Group 

Economic Development To be determined. Economic Well-Being The Economy Strategy is 
scheduled for completion at 
the end of the year. Work is 
currently taking place to 
develop a robust evidence 
base for the new Strategy. 
As part of this process all 
members will be given the 
opportunity to participate in 
the consultation on the 
initial report and the 
Economic Development 
Manager will attend the 
November meeting. 
 

To be determined. 

Corporate Plan To assist the Corporate 
Office with the 
development of a new 
Corporate Plan. 
 

All O&S Panels Meetings held on 1st and 
28th August 2012.  

Working Group 

Fraud Prevention To consider the 
implications from 
forthcoming changes to 
the Housing Benefits 
system. 
 

Economic Well-Being The Corporate Governance 
Panel have agreed to 
establish a working group to 
consider fraud risks, current 
and future approached and 
single fraud issues. Their 

To be determined. 

88



report will be considered by 
the Panel at their meeting in 
October.  
 

Supporting People Back to 
Work 

To be determined. Economic Well-Being Economic Development 
Manager to prepare a 
briefing paper for the 
Panel’s October meeting. 
 

To be determined. 

Community Infrastructure 
Levy (CIL) 

To consider the 
implications of planning 
social housing 
requirements on 
Community Infrastructure 
Levy income and the 
housing waiting list. 
 

Economic Well-Being Managing Director 
(Communities, Partnerships 
& Projects) to discuss with 
Councillor M F Shellens 
directly. 

To be determined. 

Council Reserves Agreed to establish a 
working group to:- 
 
� identify the 

combination of co-
incident risks 
against which the 
Council wishes to 
insure by having 
reserves 

 
� benchmark the 

Council’s level of 
reserves against 
other appropriate 
Authorities. 

 
 

Economic Well-Being First meeting held on 
Tuesday 4th September 
2012. 
 

Working Group 

 

89



90

This page is intentionally left blank



Panel 
Date 

Decision Action Response Date 

 

  

 
 
 
16/05/12 
 

Leadership Direction 
 
Councillors D Harty and Mrs D C Reynolds have been 
appointed to the Corporate Plan Working Group. 
 

 
Leadership Direction document considered 
at the Panel’s July meeting. 

The Corporate Plan Working 
Group has been meeting 
throughout the summer to help 
the Corporate Office to 
produce the Council Service 
Plan which will outline the key 
activities that contribute to the 
aims in the Leadership 
Direction.  Quarterly / bi-
monthly performance reports 
will then be produced for 
consideration by each of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panels. 
 

 
October 
2012 

 

 
 
13/07/10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11/9/2012 

Great Fen Project 
The Panel attended a tour of the Great Fen. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members have been invited to attend a site visit on Monday, 
1st October 2012. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
The Director of Environmental 
and Community Services advised 
that updates on the progress of 
the project would be presented to 
the Panel at 6 monthly intervals. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

October  
2012 

 
 
14/09/10 
 
 

Tree Strategy Working Group 
 
To form a strategy in conjunction with the Tree Officers for 
the retention and planting of trees. 

 
A series of Working Group meetings have 
been held. A draft policy is being drawn up 
by the Arboricultural Officer for submission 
to the group for comment. 

  
 
To be 
confirmed 

 
 
13/9/11 
 
 

Waste Collection Working Group 
 
A Working Group appointed to look into waste collection 
policies. The Working Group comprises of Councillors 

 
 
First meeting held on 6/10/11 with Mr E 
Kendall – Head of Operations. 

 
 
The Group established their terms 
of reference and a way forward 

 
 
 

A
genda Item

 11

91



Panel 
Date 

Decision Action Response Date 

 

  

 
 
 
10/1/12 
 
 
 
 
19/06/12 
 
 
 
 
 
11/9/12 

Baker, Godfrey, Harlock and Hyams, and Mr M Phillips. 
 
Following consideration of the Advanced Waste 
Partnership report it was agreed that the work of the 
partnership could overtake the findings of the working 
group, therefore the Working Group study should be put 
on hold. 
 
Following a change in the Council’s approach to dealing 
with ‘contaminated’ bins, Councillor M G Baker has 
stressed the need to educate residents as to what can be 
placed in recycling bins. 
 
 
The Working Group has decided to focus on how best to 
engage with residents to educate them as to what should 
be placed in which bin. 

 
 
The study of the Waste Collection Working 
Group has been postponed and will be 
reviewed in due course. 
 
 
 
A meeting between the Working Group and 
the Head of Operations was held on 
Thursday, 28th June 2012.  
 
 
 
A meeting has been arranged to discuss 
ideas. 

for their study. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members requested that a 
further meeting be held on 2nd 
August with a representative 
from South Cambridgeshire 
District Council present. 
 
The Working Group will meet 
with Eric Kendall, Chris 
Jablonski and Heidi Field on 
6th September 2012 to discuss 
publicity material. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

September 
2012 

 
 
 
 
8/11/11 
 
 
 
 
 
6/1/12 

Design Principles for Future Developments Working 
Group 
 
A Working Group appointed to examine the matters raised 
during the Panel’s discussions on Loves Farms, St Neots. 
The Working Group comprising of Councillors Banerjee, 
Curtis, Godfrey and Harlock will make recommendations 
to inform future developments. 
 
First meeting of the Working Group held. Councillor Mrs M 
Banerjee appointed rapporteur. It was agreed that the 
Working Group needed an overview of the site from a 
planning officer and this should be followed by a site visit. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Working Group met with the Head of 
Planning Services on 26th January to 
receive an overview of the Loves Farm site. 
 
 
Site visit held on 2nd March followed by a 
debrief on 21st March and a meeting on 1st 
June. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The working group has 
considered a report by the Urban 
Design, Trees and Landscape 
Team Leader analysing the 
results of the ‘building for life’ 
assessments which were 
completed on the site visit. The 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 2012 

92



Panel 
Date 

Decision Action Response Date 

 

  

working group will begin to draft 
their final report. 
 

 
 
 
5/12/11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9/2/12 
 
 
 
 
13/3/12 
 
 
 
 
10/4/12 
 
 
 
 
19/06/12 
 
 
 

Drainage Issues 
 
Consideration was given to a petition in respect of sewage 
overflow at Windsor Road and Main Street, Yaxley. 
Members were advised that the Executive Leader had 
written to Anglian Water expressing his concern over 
flooding issues in Yaxley and a response had been 
received. Although Anglian Water’s response addressed 
the specific flooding incident, Members were not satisfied 
with Anglian Water’s programme to prevent problems from 
occurring and their response to sewerage system failures. 
 
 
 
The Panel received a presentation from the County 
Council’s Flood and Water Manager on Flood Risk 
Management. During the presentation the issue of 
flooding in Yaxley was raised by Members.  Officers 
undertook to investigate this matter further. 
 
Ward Members attended an onsite meeting with the 
Project and Assets Manager who subsequently alerted 
Anglian Water to a problem with the surface and foul 
water sewerage system. 
 
The Managing Director (Communities, Partnerships and 
Projects) has suggested that a Working Group be 
convened to examine Yaxley drainage issues in detail. 
 
 
Having considered the St Neots Surface Water 
Management Plan, Members acknowledged that drainage 
problems within the district are widespread. 
 

 
 
Given the lack of powers that the Council 
has to influence Anglian Water, Members 
requested that the Leader of the Council 
writes to the Environment Agency to 
highlight their concerns and to ask it to 
ensure it used its enforcement powers 
where merited. 
 
 
 
 
 
The Project and Assets Manager has met 
with Anglian Water to discuss issues and 
will continue to pursue this matter. 
 
 
Having reiterated concerns over the long 
running nature of the problem, Members 
suggested that a letter be sent to the 
Environment Agency to highlight the 
ongoing issues. 
 
It was agreed that appointment to the 
Working Group would be delayed until after 
the Annual Council Meeting. 
 
A Working Group comprising Councillors 
Mrs M Banerjee and J W Davies has been 
convened to engage with Anglian Water in 
order to establish their general powers, 
responsibilities and limitations on its ability 

 
 
The Managing Director 
(Communities, Partnerships and 
Projects) will follow this concern 
up with the Environment Agency. 
The Executive Leader has 
responded to Anglian Water to 
state that he is not satisfied with 
their programme to prevent 
problems from occurring and their 
response to sewerage system 
failures. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Managing Director 
(Communities, Partnerships and 
Projects) to be asked to pursue 
this issue further. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A meeting was held on Thursday, 
28th June so that Members could 
set out their terms of reference 
and establish the way forward for 
the study. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 

93



Panel 
Date 

Decision Action Response Date 

 

  

 
11/9/12 

 
Two meetings have been held with representatives from 
Anglian Water and the Environment Agency. 

to prevent flooding. 
A report of the meetings is being produced 
and the District Council will continue to 
work with Anglian Water in an effort to 
resolve the drainage problems which exist 
in the District. 

 
October 
2012 

 
 
 
 
 
10/1/12 
 
 
 
 
19/6/12 
 

Land Use for Agricultural Purposes in the Context of 
Planning Policies and its Contribution to the Local 
Economy. 
 
The Panel considered the Cambridgeshire Green 
Infrastructure Strategy and raised concerns over the lack 
of reference to local agriculture in planning policies. 
 
 
The Working Group has met on numerous occasions and 
have visited Mr Felce’s farm. 

 
A Working Group comprising of Councillors 
Mrs M Banerjee, P M D Godfrey, G J 
Harlock, D Harty and Mr D Hopkins has 
been appointed to review the lack of 
promotion and protection of land for 
agricultural purposes and to ensure that 
local agriculture is included in the new local 
plan. 
 
The Working Group wish to meet with Paul 
Hammett, NFU, Environmental Adviser. 
 

 
A meeting will be held with the 
Planning Service (Policy) 
Manager on 9th February to 
discuss issues and establish a 
way forward for the Working 
Group. 
 
 
The Working Group met with 
Paul Hammett to discuss the 
importance of farming in 
Huntingdonshire.  
 
The Working Group has begun 
summarising its findings to 
date in order to influence the 
new Local Plan. 

 
 
February    
2012 

 
 

94



 
 

 
DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn    DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt     Edition 126 

Monthly summary of the decisions taken at meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Overview & Scrutiny and other Panels for the period 2nd to 31st 
July 2012. 
 

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section ' (01480) 388007 
 

UPDATE ON REDESIGN OF MENTAL 
HEALTH SERVICES 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Social Well-Being) received an update 
on the redesign of mental health 
services across Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough. Matters discussed 
included the transportation 
arrangements for both patients and 
their carers, the care in the community 
services available, the role of the Crisis 
Resolution Home Treatment Team, the 
reasons for the closure of Acer Ward, 
together with the community services 
available from the Newtown Centre, 
Huntingdon, the availability of specialist 
mental health assessments at 
Hinchingbrooke Hospital and the 
development of the Advice and Referral 
Centre. 
 
VOLUNTARY SECTOR FUNDING 
2013/14 ONWARDS 
 
The allocation of funding to support the 
voluntary sector in Huntingdonshire 
was considered by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being). The 
future funding model will now be a grant 
based system which is intended to be 
more flexible than the previous 
commissioning model.  
 
A proposal to link future financial 
support to a tapering process has been 
considered by Members. This is 
intended to encourage voluntary 
organisations to match fund any grant 
that they receive from the Council over 
a three year period and will enable the  
 

budget set by the Council to stretch 
further. Members expressed 
reservations over the tapering process 
which is regarded as being prescriptive 
on the voluntary organisations’ part. 
The Panel suggested that alternative 
ways of supporting the voluntary sector 
should be explored by the Council such 
as assisting organisations behind the 
scenes in their search for match 
funding opportunities. 
 
In considering the key components of 
the Community Chest award scheme, 
the Cabinet has reiterated their view 
that the process should be straight 
forward and applications limited to local 
organisations that require a small 
injection of revenue up to £5,000. 
Having acknowledged the work of the 
voluntary sector, the Cabinet has – 
 

 supported a move to a three 
year period for funding voluntary 
sector organisations; 

 agreed that the determination of 
grant applications should remain 
with the Executive Councillors 
for Healthy and Active 
Communities and Resources; 

 agreed that provision be made 
to allow some applicants to 
make presentations in support 
of their submissions; 

 supported the introduction of a 
simple bid/check/allocation 
process for Community Chest 
Funding; 

 agreed that those in receipt of 
funds via the Community Chest 
scheme should not be eligible 

Agenda Item 12

95



Edition 126    DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn    DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt  
 

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section ' (01480) 388007 
 

page 2 
 

 

for reconsideration for a period 
of two years; 

 Supported the introduction of a 
tapering process and a 
requirement for match funding; 
and 

 Agreed to set a level of 
Community Chest funding at a 
maximum level of £5,000 per 
application. 

 
JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS 
ASSESSMENT – AWARENESS 
RAISING 
 
The Phase 6 Summary Report for the 
Cambridgeshire Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment was received by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social 
Well-Being). The report plays an 
integral part in the development of the 
draft Cambridgeshire Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy and identifies key 
information about the health and 
wellbeing needs of the Cambridgeshire 
population, together with information 
about local health inequalities for 
specific population groups. 
 
DRAFT CAMBRIDGESHIRE HEALTH 
AND WELLBEING STRATEGY 2012-
17 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Social Well-Being) has appointed 
Councillors S J Criswell, M Oliver and J 
Pethard, together with Mr R Coxhead, 
onto a Working Group to formulate the 
Panel’s response to the draft 
Cambridgeshire Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy 2012-17. The consultation 
period closes on 17th September 2012 
and the draft response will be submitted 
to the Panel at its September 2012 
meeting. 
 
The consultation seeks views on the 
terms of the proposed priorities 
identified by the Shadow Health and 
Wellbeing Board and Network as being 
important for local people and outlines 

how Partners will work together 
effectively to address them. 
 
Matters discussed by the Panel 
included the need for enhanced levels 
of community involvement on health 
and wellbeing matters, the involvement 
of NHS Cambridgeshire on 
infrastructure planning for large scale 
developments, the level of resources 
required to meet the needs of the 
Strategy, the number of county and 
district-wide strategies utilised to assist 
the development of the draft Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy and the methods of 
communication adopted to generate 
awareness of the consultation. 
 
NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUMS – 
PROPOSALS TO ESTABLISH LOCAL 
JOINT COMMITTEES IN 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE – 
CONSULTATION RESPONSES 
 
The outcome of a consultation on the 
proposed establishment of Local Joint 
Committees (LJC’s) in Huntingdonshire 
was reported to the Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel (Social Well-Being). The 
Working Group appointed by the Panel 
to undertake the review has responded 
to each of the consultation responses 
received. 
 
Matters discussed by the Panel include 
how the communities views would be 
represented at meetings, the likely 
administrative and Officer costs 
associated with the proposals and a 
proposal to undertake a review of the 
Local Joint Committees after 12 
months. 
 
A meeting between the District and 
County Councils was held on 6th July 
2012 to discuss the proposals in 
advance of its consideration by the 
Cabinet. 
 
Subsequently, the Cabinet has 
considered the responses received to 
the consultation and the views of the 

96



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn    DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt     Edition 125 
 

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section ' (01480) 388007 
 

page 3 
 
 

 

Working Group. In adopting the 
constitution for the LJC’s, Executive 
Councillors have endorsed the trial of a 
pilot Local Joint Committee in the 
Norman Cross County division for a 12 
month period and requested that the 
County Council and relevant Parish 
Councils involved in the scheme be 
consulted on adopting the constitution.  
The Cabinet were of the opinion that 
limiting the trial to a small area rather 
than the suggested nine LJC’s areas 
would be more manageable.  With 
regard to the existing Neighbourhood 
Forums, the Cabinet has authorised the 
Executive Deputy Leader to review 
urgently their format with a view to them 
continuing during the trial in those 
areas that have expressed a wish that 
they remain.  Finally, the Cabinet has 
requested the Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel (Social Well Being) to undertake 
a review of the pilot scheme during its 
twelve months of operation. 
 
CUSTOMER SERVICES – REVIEW 
OF CHANGES AT RAMSEY & 
YAXLEY 
 
The outcome of a review of the impact 
of the Council’s previous decision to 
reduce the opening hours at the 
Ramsey & Yaxley Customer Service 
Centres has been considered by the 
Overview & Scrutiny Panel (Economic 
Well-Being). The Panel was of the view 
that the Customer Services Centres at 
Ramsey and Yaxley should continue to 
operate for two days per week at each 
location. 
 
The Panel has also asked the Head of 
Customer Services to report on the 
impact of the changes as part of their 
normal six monthly monitoring reports. 
 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 
MONITORING QUARTERLY REPORT 
 
The Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
(Economic Well-Being) have 
considered the Customer Service 

Quarterly Performance Report for the 
period January to March 2012. The 
report sets out the standards of service 
that have been achieved and the issues 
the service will face in the forthcoming 
quarter.  
 
PRIVATE SECTOR RENT LEVELS 
 
Following a request for further 
information at a previous meeting, the 
Overview & Scrutiny Panel (Economic 
Well-Being) has received an update on 
rent levels in Huntingdonshire.  There is 
currently no evidence to suggest that 
landlords were adjusting their rents 
downwards as a result of changes to 
the Housing Benefit System. 
 
Having acknowledged that it was still 
very early days and that it was unlikely 
that quarterly reports would be able to 
demonstrate significant movements in 
rent levels, Members were of the view 
that it was important to continue to 
monitor the situation in the current 
economic climate. With this in mind, the 
Panel has agreed to receive further 
reports on a biennial basis. 
 
LEADERSHIP DIRECTION  
 
The Overview & Scrutiny Panels for 
Economic Well-Being and 
Environmental Well-Being have 
considered the content of “Leadership 
Direction” which has been prepared by 
the Executive and Deputy Executive 
Leader to set out their direction of travel 
and key milestones over the next few 
years. The Economic Well-Being Panel 
has commented on a number of the 
themes and aims within the document. 
A Member of the Environmental Well-
Being Panel has suggested that 
residents ought to be given the 
opportunity to influence the Direction so 
that it reflects needs identified by the 
community. 
 
 
 

97



Edition 126    DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn    DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt  
 

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section ' (01480) 388007 
 

page 4 
 

 

USE OF CONSULTANTS 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Economic Well-Being) has received an 
update outlining the progress which has 
been made on agreeing, modifying and 
implementing their previous 
recommendations. Members have been 
pleased to note that the majority of their 
recommendations had been accepted 
in some form. 
 
The Panel has also been provided with 
details of the District Council’s 
expenditure on Consultants, Hired and 
Temporary Staff during 2011/12. 
Having sought clarification on a number 
of items within the expenditure, the 
Panel has agreed that further reports 
should be submitted on an annual 
basis.  
 
LOCALISATION OF BUSINESS 
RATES 
 
The Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
(Economic Well-Being) and Cabinet 
have been acquainted with the 
background to the introduction of a 
rates retention scheme localisation of 
business rates which will come into 
effect in April 2013. The scheme is 
designed to encourage Councils to be 
self-sufficient and to help them to 
support local jobs, growth and protect 
the most vulnerable places.  
 
Members were advised that there was 
an option in the scheme for local 
authorities to come together to form 
local pools for business rates income. 
Having noted the benefits of forming a 
local pool with the County Council and 
other Cambridgeshire districts, the 
Cabinet has requested that the 
Department for Communities and Local 
Government be advised of the 
Council’s interest in pooling on the 
understanding that the governance 
arrangements will be based on no 
authority losing from pooling and that 

there would be the opportunity to 
review the decision later in the year. 
 
THE RATIONALE FOR RESERVES 
 
A working group comprising Councillors 
R B Howe, P G Mitchell, T V Rogers 
and M F Shellens has been established 
by the Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
(Economic Well-Being) to:- 
 

(a) identify the combination of co-
incident risks against which the 
Council wishes to insure by 
having reserves; and 
 

(b) to benchmark the Council’s level 
of reserves against other 
appropriate Authorities. 

 
REVENUE BUDGET AND CAPITAL 
MONITORING: 2011/12 OUTURN 
AND 2012/13 BUDGET  
 
The Cabinet has noted the final outturn 
for revenue and expenditure in 2011/12 
and variations already identified in the 
current year. Executive Councillors 
were pleased to note that as a result of 
under spending the Council has been 
successful in saving an additional £2.5 
million in reserves. 
 
Executive Councillors also have been 
apprised of variations in the capital 
programme in the current year and 
adjustments in the 2012/13 budget.  
 
RISK REGISTER 
 
In line with the Council’s Risk 
Management Strategy, the Cabinet has 
noted the options available to manage 
six risks identified as very high or red in 
the Corporate Risk Register. The risks 
relate to various activities including IT 
business continuity plans, ICT security 
and changes in Government funding  
 
 
 
 

98



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn    DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt     Edition 125 
 

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section ' (01480) 388007 
 

page 5 
 
 

 

POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
 
The establishment of a Cambridgeshire 
Police and Crime Panel as a Joint 
Committee of the local authorities has 
been supported by the Cabinet. The 
Panel will have an important role in 
scrutinising the new Police and Crime 
Commissioner. It will be made up of 
representatives from the seven 
Cambridgeshire Local Authorities plus 
one co-optee.  The Cabinet has 
appointed the Executive Leader as the 
District Council’s representative on the 
Panel with the Chairman of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Social 
Well-Being) as his substitute. 
 
With regard to the Panel arrangements 
and associated terms of reference, the 
Cabinet has endorsed their substance 
and have authorised the Head of Legal 
and Democratic Services to finalise the 
precise wording as necessary. 
 
BEARSCROFT FARM URBAN 
DESIGN FRAMEWORK 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Environmental Well-Being) has 
received the Draft Urban Design 
Framework (UDF) for land at Bearscroft 
Farm, Godmanchester.  The UDF is 
intended to provide constructive 
guidance to future developers of the 
area to the maximum advantage and 
minimum disadvantage to local 
residents.  A Member has expressed 
the view that Godmanchester does not 
have the infrastructure to serve a large 
scale development.  Furthermore, the 
A1198 could be negatively affected by 
the proposed development.  Members 
have been advised that the UDF was 
the subject of consultation which has 
enabled residents to have input into the 
design of development. 
 
Having considered the options within 
the UDF, several Members have 
expressed a preference for Idea 5 
which proposes that a new road is 

constructed around the southern edge 
of the development.  This will allow for 
a greater developed area and enable 
the football pitch and other green 
spaces to be completely integrated with 
the rest of the development.  Members 
have expressed concerns at the UDFs 
lack of provision of a secondary school 
and highlighted the need to ensure 
there is a safe route for pupils to take to 
their chosen school.  In its role as a 
consultee, the Development 
Management Panel has formulated a 
series of comments on the draft UDF 
which will be endorsed by the Panel at 
its meeting in August for submission to 
the Cabinet. 
 
GROWING AWARENESS – A PLAN 
FOR OUR ENVIRONMENT 
 
Both the Cabinet and Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel (Environmental Well-
Being) have considered the Council’s 
Plan for making continual, measurable 
progress in reducing its own resource 
use and for stimulating environmental 
improvements in the wider district. The 
Panel has also reviewed the Council’s 
progress against targets so far and 
noted that energy usage has decreased 
by 18% across the Council’s portfolio. 
 
Members were acquainted with the 
details of the Green Deal, which is due 
to be launched in the coming months.  
As Councils will be best placed to 
promote the scheme Members have 
stressed the importance of ensuring 
that the Council provides the best value 
options for householders.  The Panel 
has also recommended that, as far as 
possible, local traders should be used 
to deliver installations. 
 
Attention has been drawn to the fact 
that the Council has not achieved its 
target of a 9.5% reduction in the cubic 
metres of water consumed by Council 
buildings. Members have been assured 
that this will become a priority of the 
Environment Team and will continue to 

99



Edition 126    DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn    DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt  
 

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section ' (01480) 388007 
 

page 6 
 

 

be carefully monitored.  Specific 
reference has also been made to the 
increase in the percentage of Council 
employees travelling to work by car and 
the slow progress in reducing the 
amount of waste recycled from the 
Council’s headquarters.  This has 
highlighted that continual efforts need 
to be made to reinforce the activities 
designed to achieve targets.  In 
particular, reference has been made to 
the need to promote the Council’s 
home working policy and its travel plan. 
 
WASTE COLLECTION POLICIES 
 
The updated Waste Collection Policies 
have been received by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel (Environmental 
Well-Being).  The Policies have been 
co-ordinated and some changes have 
been suggested.  The Waste Collection 
Policies are intended to provide clarity 
to residents as to the type and extent of 
service that they can expect.  Members 
have welcomed the fact that the 
Council’s Waste Collection Policies are 
now available in a single document. 
 
The Panel has endorsed the proposal 
to provide paper sacks for food/green 
waste to properties currently receiving 
weekly bag collections, so that they can 
be collected fortnightly to fit in with the 
normal collections and save on 
additional vehicles and crew having to 
collect every other week. Members 
have also supported the proposal to 
collect non-hazardous clinical waste 
with the normal grey bin collection, 
which will result in further savings.  The 
Panel has recommended that the 
Council should provide and publicise 
guidance on how items, which are 
prohibited from wheeled bin and sacks, 
should be disposed of.  With regard to 
Policy 22, which prohibits stickers on 
wheeled bins, Members have 
expressed a view that these stickers 
could provide an opportunity to convey 
messages, such as local speed 
restrictions. This approach is taken by 

South Cambridgeshire District Council 
and is supported by the Police. Having 
noted that a pilot initiative is taking 
place in Huntingdonshire, the Panel has 
recommended that, subject to feedback 
from the local community, this practice 
should be adopted in Huntingdonshire. 
 
The Panel has discussed the feasibility 
of removing the purple stickers on 
wheeled bins which identify residents 
who require assistance. Members have 
raised concerns that this practice 
identifies vulnerable residents and 
could potentially create a crime hazard. 
 
Having been advised of the Panel’s 
views, the Cabinet has endorsed the 
content of the document.  With regard 
to the prohibition of stickers on bins, 
Executive Councillors reiterated that 
they were not in favour of notices being 
attached to bins.  On the issue of purple 
stickers, the Cabinet was of the opinion 
that there was no evidence that this 
identifies vulnerable residents and 
referred to developments in technology 
which will soon enable collection crews 
to identify such properties using 
equipment in their cabs. 
  
NEW HUNTINGDONSHIRE LOCAL 
PLAN CONSULTATION AND 
ENGAGEMENT PROCESS 
 
Both the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Environmental Well-Being) and 
Cabinet have received a report on the 
consultation and engagement process 
for the preparation of a new 
Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036.  
Members have been advised that the 
Local Plan presents them with an 
opportunity to influence how land will be 
allocated and have noted the next steps 
in the consultation and plan making 
process.  
 
In welcoming an extended strategy and 
policy consultation period the Cabinet 
has authorised Officers to proceed to 
the Strategy and Consultation Stage, 

100



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn    DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt     Edition 125 
 

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section ' (01480) 388007 
 

page 7 
 
 

 

using appropriate consultation material, 
the content of which to be agreed by 
the Head of Planning and Housing 
Strategy after consultation with the 
Executive Councillor for Strategic 
Planning and Housing. 
 
PLANNING IMPLICATIONS OF THE 
ENTERPRISE ZONE 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Environmental Well-Being) has 
received a presentation by Mr P 
Mumford, Special Projects Manager 
(Alconbury) on the planning 
implications of the Enterprise Zone.   
The consultation process for 
development at the site will be 
extensive and exceed the standard 
consultation requirements.  Members 
have been advised that the Local 
Enterprise Partnership will be looking to 
provide ‘transformational employment’ 
at the site.  Subsequently there is a 
possibility that commuting patterns 
across the District will change as traffic 
towards Cambridge and London could 
be reduced.  The Head of Planning & 
Housing Strategy has acknowledged 
that traffic management on the site will 
be a key factor in ensuring its success.

101



102

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Local Government Act 2000: Forward Plan
	4 Fixed Penalty Notices for Environmental Crime
	5 New Guidance for Local Authorities on the Home Energy Conservation Act 1995 (HECA) and Delivery of the Green Deal in Huntingdonshire
	6 Joint Strategic Planning
	7 Design Principles for Future Developments
	8 The Contribution of Agriculture to the Environment and Economy in the Context of Planning Policies
	9 Japanese Knotweed
	Knotweed_CoP

	10 Work Plan Studies
	11 Overview and Scrutiny Panel Progress
	12 Scrutiny

